é CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT
AGENDA
PUBLIC HEARING FOLLOWED BY REGULAR BOARD MEETING
BRESNAN MEETING CENTER

Wednesday, July 28, 2021
5:30 P.M.

PUBLIC HEARING

. ORDINANCE NO. 652, BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE

The Public Hearing is to discuss and receive public comments on the Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance for FY22-23. A Notice of Public Hearing was published in The News-Gazette on July 17,
2021.

. PUBLIC COMMENTS

. CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING

SPECIAL MEETING

. CALL TO ORDER

. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

. CONSENT AGENDA

All items appearing below are considered routine by the Board and shall be enacted by one motion. If
discussion is desired, that item shall be removed and discussed separately.

1.
2.

3.

1.

2.

Approval of Resolution Ratifying Change Order No 1 for the Virginia Theatre HVAC System Project
Approval of 1-Year Amended Extension of Virginia Theatre Alcohol Concession Agreement for
2021-2022
Board Policy Manual Update

a. Soccer Goal and Education Paolicy

. NEW BUSINESS

Approval of Ordinance No. 652: Budget and Appropriation Ordinance

Staff recommends the Board approve Ordinance No. 652 Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for
fiscal year beginning May 1, 2021 and ending April 30, 2022 and file with the Champaign County
Clerk’s office. (Roll Call Vote)

Approval of the FYE2022 Budget Book
Staff recommends approval of the FYE2022 Budget Book for submission to Government Officers
Finance Association (GFOA) Distinguished Budget Award.

Approval of Accepting Bid for Spalding Park OSLAD Construction Project
Staff recommends accepting the Base Bid from Duce Construction, Co. for a contract amount of
$624,777 and authorizing the Executive Director to enter into the contract.

Approval of Agreement with Depke Cylinder
Staff recommends approval of the five (5) year lease agreement for fourteen (14) cylinders with
Depke Welding Supplies, in the amount of $2,800.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through

positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



Special Board Meeting
July 28, 2021
Page 2

5. Approval of a Resolution Authorizing the Destruction of Recordings of Executive Sessions
Staff recommends approval of a resolution authorizing, approving and ordering the destruction of
the verbatim audio records of the following closed session meetings: July 24, 2019, August 14,
2019, and September 25, 2019.

E. DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Discussion on Possible Donation
F. COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS

G. EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Board will convene into Executive Session under the lllinois Open Meetings Act, specifically 5
ILCS 120/2(c) Par. 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the
particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when
the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall
be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting and (c)(21) for the discussion of
minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purpose of approval by body of the
minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.

H. RETURN TO REGULAR MEETING
I. EXECUTIVE SESSION ACTION ITEM
1. Approval to Make Available for Public Viewing Executive Session Minutes

J. ADJOURN

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



@

“Yizssage By ©
1301 Woodreld Br. 83

WWW.DOMCII 1 1t 81 e — - -
Hours: TuWeTh-Fr 9-4, Sa @1

e
| more particutarly described Easterly prolongation of the
as follows to-wit: North line of the aforemen-
' . tioned Fields East Limited
| Beginning at the Northeast 1li; thence North 90, West
corner of Fields East Lim- along said Easterly pro-
ited 11l Condominium Apart- longation 272.50 feet 1o the
ments as recorded as Doc- Place of Beginning, encom-
ument No. 72R11425 in the passing approximately 1.3

available for public inspec:
tion at the office of said
park District, 706 Ken-
wood Road, Champaign,
{llinois since June 23, 2021.

Notice is further given that
a public hearing on said
proposed Combined

arguments for or against
passage of an Ordinance
enacting the aforesaid An-
nexation Agreement
Amendment.

2001 8. Duncan Road
2003 S. Duncan Road
2005 S. Duncan Road
2007 S. DuncanRoad
2009 S. Duncan Road
2011 S. Duncan Road
2013 S. Duncan Road
2015 S. Duncan Road

Bruce A, Knight, FAICP
Planning and Development

| Office of the Champaign Acres more or less. Director Budget and Appropriation

| County Recorder proceed 3 , 3811; g Bﬂ?‘gg{‘, Rggg City of Champaign, Hiinois Ordinance will be held at

| slong the Easterly line ol $° ohts O S oubic in ' 8662137117 sald offce of o o Fioad,

1 sat jelds East Limil e o rights (o) e publlc n . ey Tict, enwoo oad,

{ on local bearing South 00, and to that portion off of the ;‘;‘c')sxipr;%‘i‘:‘;y g‘-’gza'g > Champaign, lliincis on
100" Esst 17202 Fert A% e thereof 25 used oo or fess. The flro-  ~ CHAUEAIGH PARK Wednesda), B ed hat

. Easterly line of said Fields PUfPOSES:  posed Annexation A DISTRICT it the paPr;dér'n?c emergency |
. East Condominium iil ment Amendment will NOTICE OF PUBLIC ' o(ated restrictions remain |
! South 15, 18’ 00" East, PIN: fy the existing annex HEARING ON ANNUAL  i"piace, the said public |
| 30.45 feet'tp a point on @he' ) agreement. AESF?OGPEgnﬁ"l\'II%N hearing and Special Board
Bl conee  moonsnde sfadicie BRERERE
O e Sroet: thence along 03-20-21-431-003 antto the provl R T CHAWPAIGN PARK _ puplic utizing Zoom cal 1

information that will be pos-
ted on the Champaign Park
District's website:

03-20-21-431-004
03-20-21-431-005
03-20-21-431-008

said Northerly Right-of-Way
| line in an Easterly direction.
' approximately 260.00 feet

STRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE IS
. HEREBY GIVEN .that the
tentative Combined Annual

Champaign Muni
Code, 1985, as ameg

BERERTE SRy ke SO RSl T

. 2o%tion 21; thence North- 03-20-21-431-009 interested persons Wil be Ordinance of Champaign ing'on the Budget and Ap-

| erly along said East line ap- 03-20-21-431-010 given an opportunityflo 0& Park District for fiscal year prapriation Ordinance

. proximately 500.00 feet to heard and to preserftheir beginning May 1, 2021 and prop )
tersection with the Address: ending April 30, 2022 1S gg4145 0717

;‘ the in available and has been

Sign-On
a Collaborative Work Environment

petitive Salaries, Benefits,

e i ik U pMITUNIteS, including Decaturn

, quiet,
Ndibets. smoke free. Must
sal $450-$550. 3561-7135

L ER DEAL! Affordable
urnished office space

A =il Now. Cali for pricing
ghesre.com/ 359-0203

All American Hauling

| Will haul anything, appls, trash,

clean bsmnts, gar., estates.
Credit terms avail. 377-7945,
351-7816 :

' DIRECTV for
$69.99/mo for 12
months with CHOICE
Package. Watch your
favorite live sports,
news & entertainment
anywhere. One year of
HBO Max FREE.
Directv is #1 in
Customer Satisfaction ,
(JD Power & Assoc.)
Call for more details!
some restrictions ap-
ply) Call 1-844-214-
6189 -

Eliminate gutter cleaning

advanced debris-blocking
gutter protection. Schedule
2 FREE LeafFilter estimate
today. 15% off Entire Pur-
chase. 10% Senior &
Military Discounts.
Call 1-855-389-0890

t. laundry,bus line, ;

—

forever! LeafFilter, the most

g

poat 18.5 Selling due to health 2018
Nissan Rogue Platinum
Edition. Compietely loaded,
39,000mi. new Michelin
tires. $26,500. )
217-417-6428

—————————

2001 Toyota Avalon loaded
work car. Cold air, some
door dings, asking

$$$ SOLD $8%

2007 Sea Ray
sports, 19.7 long, v6 ,on
trailer. safety equipment
and toys, storage paid until
spring, $13,000.00 217-
355-6181

a Royal Star
Tour Deluxe, 1300cc,
14,000mi, stored in heated
garage, like new; show-
room condition. $6000.
217-493-2295.

SELL MORE at your NEXT

. yard saie.
Advertise fn the CLASSIFIEDS.
- Call 351-5288 or emall -
classifieds@news-gazette.com
Monday-Friday am-5pm

—————————

Say “Than You” Banner A

2006 Chevrolet Trailblazer.
Great condition, 4wd, hitch,
power sunroof, newer.
tires, brake rotors & pads,
plugs, battery, oil, all main-
tenance. Runs great, 158K
mi. Always waxed. $6200.
217-552-9892. <

Private-party only discount
The News-Gazetie .
201 Devonshire, Champaign
Monday - Friday 9a-4p
217-351-5288

F800 Tandem dump truck,

429 gas engine, 130K mi,
ood shape, runs good,

$7500. 217-260-4465.

e

Rusty 1998 Dodge Dakota
SLT 4x4 Magnum V8 for
$2400 obo. 217-369-9941

2001 Dodge Ram, 4wd
Club cab, 223K, looks &
runs good. $4250 obo.

. 217-778-6142.

e

: EACH ISSUE OF
8 E150 Short bed 4x4, At Home

1 .
65,000mi, no rust ever. N CENTRAL ILLINOIS

Needs minor work, $9800. I .
e 617, no texting 99D ggfgg;‘g‘ area

i~ fdl o home improve-



jwscheunemann
Rectangle


CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD
FROM: Joe DelLuce, Executive Director
DATE: July 23, 2021

SUBJECT: Approval of Ordinance No. 652 Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for
FYE2022

Background
Annually the Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners must adopt a Budget and

Appropriation Ordinance. The proposed budget was presented to the Board on June 23, 2021 along
with the proposed budget and appropriation ordinance in the amount of $29,042,184. No revisions
have been made to the budget since that date.

Prior Board Action
June 23, 2021 Budget for FYE2022 was presented.

Budget Impact
The proposed budget and appropriations Ordinance No. 652 for fiscal year beginning May 1, 2021

and ending April 30, 2022 for the Champaign Park District sets total budgeted
expenditures/transfers in the amount of $29,042,184, and the legal appropriation as $32,023,766.

Recommended Action

Staff recommends the Board approve Ordinance No. 652 Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for
fiscal year beginning May 1, 2021 and ending April 30, 2022 and file with the Champaign County
Clerk’s office.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Andrea N. Wallace Joe DelLuce, CPRP
Director of Finance Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through positive
experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



Ordinance #652

BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
For the Year Ended 2022

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE COMBINED
ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
FUNDS FOR THE CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY,ILLINOIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING ON THE
FIRST (1st) DAY OF MAY 2021, AND ENDING ON THE THIRTIETH DAY (30%) OF APRIL 2022

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS OF THE CHAMPAIGN PARK
DISTRICT, CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS:
SECTION 1. It is hereby found and determined:

(a) This Board has heretofore caused to be prepared a combined Annual Budget and
Appropriation in tentative form, which Ordinance will be conveniently available for public
inspection for at least 30 days prior to final action thereon; and

(b) A public hearing will be held at the Bresnan Meeting Center, 706 Kenwood Road,
Champaign, lllinois, on the 28" day of July 2021 on said Ordinance, notice of said
hearing having been given by publication in the Champaign News Gazette, being a
newspaper published within the District, at least one week prior to such hearing; and

(c) That all other legal requirements for the adoption of the Annual Budget and
Appropriation of this Park District for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2021 and ending
April 30, 2022 have heretofore been performed.

Section 2. The following sums of money, or so much thereof as may be authorized by law for the
following objects and purposes, be and the same are hereby budgeted and appropriated for the
fiscal year beginning the first (1st) day of May 2021 and ending the thirtieth (30t) day of April 2022.

Each of said sums of money and the aggregate thereof are deemed necessary by this Board to
defray the necessary expenses and liabilities of this District during the fiscal year beginning May 1,
2021 and ending April 30, 2022 for the respective purposes set forth.

All unexpended balances of the appropriations for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2021 and prior
years are hereby specifically re-appropriated for the same general purposes for which they were
originally made and may be expended in making up any insufficiency of any other items provided in
this appropriation ordinance, in making this appropriated, shall constitute the general corporate fund
and shall first be placed to credit of such fund.

Section 3. The following determinations have been made and are hereby made a part of the
aforesaid budget:

An estimate of the cash on hand at the beginning of the fiscal year is expected to be
$30,781,369.

An estimate of the cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all sources is
$25,713,022.

An estimate of the expenditures and transfers contemplated for the fiscal year is $29,042,184.
An estimate of the cash expected to be on hand at the end of the first year is $27,452,207.
An estimate of the amount of taxes to be received during the fiscal year is $13,696,200.

Section 4. The receipts and revenues of the Champaign Park District derived from sources other

Page 1



Ordinance #652

BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
For the Year Ended 2022

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE COMBINED
ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
FUNDS FOR THE CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY.,ILLINOIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING ON THE
FIRST (1st) DAY OF MAY 2021, AND ENDING ON THE THIRTIETH DAY (30t") OF APRIL 2022

than taxation and not specifically appropriated, and all unexpended balances from the preceding
fiscal year not required for the purposes for which they were appropriated and levied, shall constitute
the General Corporate Fund and shall first be placed to credit of such fund.

Section 5. All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with any of the provisions of this
ordinance be, and the same, are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. If any item or portion
thereof of this budget and appropriation ordinance is for any reason held invalid, such decision shall
not affect the validity of the remaining portion of such items or the remaining portion of this
ordinance.

Section 6. This ordinance shall be full force and effective immediately upon its passage.
Passed this 28" day of July 2021.

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

[SEAL]

CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

By

Kevin Miller, Board President

ATTEST:

Jarrod Scheunemann, Board Secretary

214

Page 2



Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Totals by Fund
May 1,2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22

Fund Description Final Budget
01 General $ 5,486,844 $ 5,895,843
02 Recreation 5,042,381 5,480,069
03 Museum 1,815,944 1,937,693
04 Liability Insurance 340,032 374,035
06 IMRF FUND 230,000 253,000
08 Audit Fund 26,510 29,161
09 Paving And Lighting Fund 71,000 78,100
12 Special Donations Fund 55,196 60,716
14 Social Security Fund 395,000 434,500
15 Special Recreation Fund 1,389,465 1,528,250
16 Capital Improvements Fund 2,871,576 3,158,734
19 Police Protection 30,000 33,000
21 Bond Amortization Fund 1,187,200 1,305,920
22 Bond Proceeds Fund 1,913,536 2,056,890
24 Land Acquisition Fund - 750,000
25 Park Development Fund 658,000 723,800
26 Trails And Pathways Fund 50,000 55,000
27 Martens Center Capital Fund 7,479,500 8,227,450

Appropriations - All Funds $ 29,042,184 $ 32,382,161

Page 3




Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22
Account Description Budget  Appropriations
Fund 01 - GENERAL
Salaries and Wages
70201 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 2,085,160 2,168,566
70202 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 231,880 241,155
Salaries and Wages 2,317,040 2,409,721
Fringe Benefits
53132 Dental Insurance 12,210 13,431
53133 Medical Health Insurance 335,000 368,500
53134 Life Insurance 4,800 5,280
53137 Employee Assistance Program 1,526 1,679
83003 Allowances/Reimbursements 46,200 50,820
Fringe Benefits 399,736 439,710
Contractual
54201 Postage And Mailing 3,753 4,128
54202 Printing And Duplicating 5,430 5,973
54204 Staff Meetings 150 165
54205 Legal Publications/Notices 5,728 6,301
54206 Advertising/Publicity 19,483 21,431
54207 Staff Training 10,300 11,330
54208 Memberships, Dues And Fees 16,939 18,633
54209 Conference And Travel 15,300 16,830
54210 Board Expense 4,500 4,950
54212 Attorney Fees 125,000 137,500
54214 Architect And Engineering Fees 20,000 22,000
54215 Professional Fees 110,180 121,198
54234 Landfill Fees 30,050 33,055
54236 Auto Allowance 84 92
54241 Vehicle Repair 12,500 13,750
54242 Equipment Repair 8,100 8,910
54245 Building Repair 5,600 6,160
54250 Equipment Rental 13,800 15,180
54253 Pest Control 1,100 1,210
54254 Service Contracts 41,960 46,156
54255 License And Fees 23,760 26,136
54260 Service Contracts-Facilities 2,840 3,124
54261 Service Contracts-Grounds 38,000 41,800
54263 Contractual Mowing 165,000 181,500
54264 Cell Phone Expense 8,500 9,350
54265 Subscriptions 1,115 1,227
54270 Personnel Costs 36,541 40,195
54275 Health And Wellness 2,547 2,802
54280 Other Contractual Services 12,500 13,492
54291 Park And Recreation Excellence 1,500 1,628
59412 Property/Sales Tax 284 289
59414 Credit Card Fees 800 903
Contractual 743,344 817,398

Commodities/Supplies

Page 4



Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22

Account Description Budget  Appropriations
55301 Office Supplies 8,000 8,800
55302 Envelopes And Stationary 800 880
55303 Duplicating Supplies 1,300 1,430
55304 Checks And Bank Supplies 1,400 1,540
55305 Photographic Supplies 105 116
55307 Books And Manuscripts 300 330
55308 First Aid/Medical Supplies 4,500 4,950
55309 Safety Supplies 8,000 8,800
55315 Staff Uniforms 12,769 14,046
55316 Participant Uniforms 275 303
55320 Building Maintenance Supplies 18,200 20,020
55321 Landscape Supplies 22,425 24,668
55322 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 5,130 5,643
55323 Playground Maintenance Supplies 5,500 6,050
55324 Prescribed Burn Supplies 500 550
55325 Equipment And Tools 15,500 16,665
55326 Shop Equipment And Supplies 7,000 7,700
55327 Vehicle/Equipment Repair Parts 26,000 28,600
55328 Amenity Maintenance Supplies 5,300 5,830
55329 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 600 660
55330 Gas,Fuel,Grease And Qil 48,900 53,790
55331 Chemicals 11,400 12,540
55332 Paints 500 550
55333 Plant Materials 137,200 150,920
55348 Flowers And Cards 300 330
55349 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 2,096 2,306
55350 Recreation/Program Supplies 2,828 3,111
55352 Fish Restocking 1,500 1,650
55354 Food Supplies 1,456 1,602
Commodities/Supplies 349,784 384,380
Utilities
56230 Sanitary Fees And Charges 10,000 11,000
56231 Gas And Electricity 49,600 54,560
56232 Water 59,700 65,670
56233 Telecomm Expenditures 36,140 39,754
Utilities 155,440 170,984
Routine/Periodic Maintenance
58001 Periodic Maintenance 5,500 6,050
58002 Routine Maintenance 216,000 237,600
Routine/Periodic

Maintenance 221,500 243,650
Transfers to Other Funds
59409 Transfers To Other Funds 1,300,000 1,430,000
Appropriations - Fund 01 5,486,844 5,895,843

Fund 02 - RECREATION

Page 5



Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22
Account Description Budget  Appropriations
Salaries and Wages
70201 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 887,346 909,530
70202 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 1,131,731 1,244,904
Salaries and Wages 2,019,077 2,154,434
Fringe Benefits
53132 Dental Insurance 4,900 5,390
53133 Medical Health Insurance 145,000 159,500
53134 Life Insurance 1,720 1,892
53137 Employee Assistance Program 600 660
83003 Allowances/Reimbursements 18,360 20,196
Fringe Benefits 170,580 187,638
Contractual
54201 Postage And Mailing Expense 2,525 2,778
54202 Printing And Duplicating 3,863 4,249
54204 Staff Meetings 30 33
54205 Legal Publications/notices 200 220
54206 Advertising/Publicity 7,489 8,238
54207 Staff Training 15,736 17,310
54208 Memberships, Dues And Fees 12,411 13,652
54209 Conference And Travel 6,485 7,134
54234 Landfill Fees 1,575 1,733
54236 Auto Allowance 640 704
54241 Vehicle Repair 2,000 2,200
54242 Equipment Repair 13,768 15,145
54245 Building Repair 24,349 26,784
54250 Equipment Rental 3,269 3,596
54251 Rental Facilities 5,845 6,430
54253 Pest Control 3,190 3,509
54254 Service Contracts 11,410 12,551
54255 License And Fees 1,974 2,171
54260 Service Contracts-Facilities 36,798 40,478
54261 Service Contracts-Grounds 2,550 2,805
54264 Cell Phone Expense 3,664 4,030
54265 Subscriptions 460 506
54270 Personnel Costs 20,500 22,550
54280 Other Contractual Services 1,504 1,654
54281 Contractual Personnel 23,013 25,314
54282 Intern Stipend 3,600 3,960
54285 Contractual Entertainment 1,200 1,320
54299 Field/Special Trips 41,328 45,461
59412 Property/Sales Tax 12,574 13,831
59414 Credit Card Fees 26,100 28,710
Contractual 290,050 319,056
Commodities/Supplies
55301 Office Supplies 5,150 5,665
55303 Duplicating Supplies 1,960 2,156
55307 Books And Manuscripts 702 772
55308 First Aid Supplies 5,719 6,291

Page 6



Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22

Account Description Budget  Appropriations
55315 Staff Uniforms 3,413 3,754
55316 Participant Uniforms 11,683 12,851
55320 Building Maintenance Supplies 33,000 36,300
55321 Landscape Supplies 10,000 11,000
55322 Cleaning /janitorial Supplies 16,377 18,015
55325 Equipment And Tools 2,600 2,860
55327 Vehicle/equip Repair Parts 3,400 3,740
55330 Fuel Purchases 9,630 10,593
55331 Chemicals 44,120 48,532
55332 Paints 10,180 11,198
55333 Plant Materials 3,280 3,608
55348 Flowers And Cards 80 88
55349 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 7,981 8,779
55350 Recreation/program Supplies 62,693 68,962
55354 Food Supplies 16,803 18,483
55360 Merchandise For Resale 56,100 61,710
Commodities/Supplies 304,871 335,357
Utilities
56230 Sanitary Fees And Charges 6,390 7,029
56231 Gas And Electricity 210,100 231,110
56232 Water 93,430 102,773
56233 Telecomm Expenditures 23,835 26,219
Utilities 333,755 367,131
Routine/Periodic Maintenance
58001 Periodic Maintenance 44,500 48,950
58002 Routine Maintenance 20,000 22,000
Routine/Periodic

Maintenance 64,500 70,950
Transfers to Other Funds
59409 Transfers To Other Funds 1,859,548 2,045,503
Appropriations - Fund 02 5,042,381 5,480,069
Fund 03 - MUSEUM
Salaries and Wages
70201 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 479,946 494,344
70202 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 375,011 386,261
Salaries and Wages 854,957 880,605
Fringe Benefits
53132 Dental Insurance 3,000 3,300
53133 Medical Health Insurance 77,000 84,700
53134 Life Insurance 1,430 1,573
53137 Employee Assistance Program 345 380
83003 Allowances/Reimbursements 12,470 13,717
Fringe Benefits 94,245 103,670

Page 7



Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22
Account Description Budget  Appropriations
Contractual
54201 Postage And Mailing 10,298 11,328
54202 Printing And Duplicating 12,698 13,968
54206 Advertising/Publicity 42,583 46,841
54207 Staff Training 1,000 1,100
54208 Memberships, Dues And Fees 3,150 3,465
54209 Conference And Travel 1,000 1,100
54215 Professional Fees 1,000 1,100
54234 Landfill Fees 4,105 4,516
54242 Equipment Repair 2,430 2,673
54245 Building Repair 9,000 9,900
54250 Equipment Rental 35,610 39,171
54251 Rental Facilities 27,628 30,391
54253 Pest Control 570 627
54254 Service Contracts 2,600 2,860
54255 License And Fees 7,175 7,893
54260 Service Contracts-facilities 33,500 36,850
54265 Subscriptions 191 210
54270 Personnel Costs 8,800 9,680
54280 Other Contractual Services 55,437 60,981
54281 Contractual Personnel 27,478 30,226
54285 Contractual Entertainment 284,620 313,082
54299 Field/special Trips 3,000 3,300
59412 Property/sales Tax 6,563 7,219
59414 Credit Card Fees 37,661 41,427
Contractual 618,097 679,908
Commodities/Supplies
55301 Office Supplies 1,150 1,265
55302 Envelopes And Stationary 500 550
55303 Duplicating Supplies 200 220
55305 Photographic Supplies 25 28
55307 Books And Manuscripts 880 968
55308 First Aid/Medical Supplies 800 880
55315 Staff Uniforms 824 906
55316 Participant Uniforms 2,373 2,610
55320 Building Maintenance Supplies 8,000 8,800
55322 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 3,700 4,070
55329 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 1,500 1,650
55330 Gas,Fuel,Grease And Oil 1,100 1,210
55348 Flowers And Cards 10 1
55349 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 4,221 4,643
55350 Recreation/Program Supplies 45,257 49,783
55351 Animal Supplies 2,200 2,420
55354 Food Supplies 22,654 24,919
55355 Animal Feed 5,000 5,500
55360 Merchandise For Resale 15,998 17,598
Commodities/Supplies 116,392 128,031
Utilities
56230 Sanitary Fees And Charges 1,300 1,430

Page 8



Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22
Account Description Budget  Appropriations
56231 Gas And Electricity 62,000 68,200
56232 Water 12,575 13,833
56233 Telecomm Expenditures 7,600 8,360
Utilities 83,475 91,823
Routine/Periodic Maintenance
58001 Periodic Maintenance 48,778 53,656
Transfers to Other Funds
Appropriations - Fund 03 1,815,944 1,937,693
Fund 04 - LIABILITY INSURANCE
Salaries and Wages
70201 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 53,800 59,180
Fringe Benefits
53132 Dental Insurance 300 330
53133 Medical Health Insurance 12,720 13,992
53134 Life Insurance 90 99
83003 Allowances/Reimbursements 840 924
Fringe Benefits 13,950 15,345
Contractual
54270 Personnel Costs 234 257
Commodities/Supplies
55306 CPR Books And Supplies (Tort Fund) 2,900 3,190
55309 Safety Supplies 1,000 1,100
55329 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 2,800 3,080
Commodities/Supplies 6,700 7,370
Insurance
57131 Workers Compensation 82,100 90,310
57137 Unemployment Premium 8,500 9,350
57220 Liability Insurance 35,000 38,500
57222 Employment Practices 16,200 17,820
57224 Property Insurance 72,600 79,860
Insurance 214,400 235,840
Capital Outlay
61515 Repair Projects And Equipment 50,948 56,043
Appropriations - Fund 04 340,032 374,035
Fund 06 - IMRF FUND
Fringe Benefits
53135 IMRF Payments 230,000 253,000

Page 9



Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22
Account Description Budget  Appropriations
Appropriations - Fund 06 230,000 253,000
Fund 08 - AUDIT FUND
Fringe Benefits
54217 Audit Expenses 26,510 29,161
Appropriations - Fund 08 26,510 29,161
Fund 09 - PAVING AND LIGHTING FUND
Routine/Periodic Maintenance
58002 Routine Maintenance 71,000 78,100
Capital Outlay
Appropriations - Fund 09 71,000 78,100
Fund 12 - SPECIAL DONATIONS FUND
Contractual
54292 Scholarships 50,000 55,000
59415 Transfer To Parks Foundation-Restricted 5,196 5,716
55,196 60,716

Appropriations - Fund 12 55,196 60,716
Fund 14 - SOCIAL SECURITY FUND
Fringe Benefits
53136 FICA Payments 395,000 434,500
Appropriations - Fund 14 395,000 434,500
Fund 15 - SPECIAL RECREATION FUND
Salaries and Wages
70201 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 196,820 216,502
70202 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 257,352 283,087

454,172 499,589
Fringe Benefits
53132 Dental Insurance 1,560 1,716
53133 Medical Health Insurance 44,600 49,060
53134 Life Insurance 420 462
53135 IMRF Payments 12,000 13,200
53136 FICA Payments 34,000 37,400
53137 Employee Assistance Program 175 193

Page 10



Ordinance No. 652

Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22
Account Description Budget  Appropriations
92,755 102,031
Contractual
54201 Postage And Mailing 2,000 2,200
54202 Printing And Duplicating 4,100 4,510
54204 Staff Meeting 210 231
54205 Legal Publications/notices 500 550
54206 Advertising/publicity 2,100 2,310
54207 Staff Training 2,200 2,420
54208 Memberships, Dues And Fees 1,500 1,650
54209 Conference And Travel 4,000 4,240
54241 Vehicle Repair 3,000 3,300
54250 Equipment Rental 450 495
54251 Rental Facilities 5,780 6,358
54253 Pest Control 420 462
54254 Service Contracts 2,700 2,970
54255 License And Fees 20 22
54260 Service Contracts-facilities 1,780 1,958
54264 Cell Phone Expense 380 418
54270 Personnel Costs 1,500 1,650
54280 Other Contractual Services 25 28
54281 Contractual Personnel 7,188 7,907
54285 Contractual Entertainment 900 990
54299 Field/special Trips 17,574 19,331
59414 Credit Card Fees 1,300 1,430
59,627 65,430
Commodities/Supplies
55301 Office Supplies 600 660
55302 Envelopes And Stationary 380 418
55303 Duplicating Supplies 300 330
55315 Staff Uniforms 1,639 1,803
55316 Participant Uniforms 1,784 1,962
55320 Building Maintenance Supplies 1,000 1,100
55322 Cleaning/janitorial Supplies 2,750 3,025
55327 Vehicle/equipment Repair Parts 1,000 1,100
55330 Gas,fuel,grease And QOil 8,000 8,800
55349 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 5,075 5,583
55350 Recreation/program Supplies 8,991 9,890
55354 Food Supplies 10,925 12,018
42,444 46,689
Utilities
56230 Sanitary Fees And Charges 400 440
56231 Gas And Electricity 22,000 24,200
56232 Water 1,800 1,980
56233 Telecomm Expenditures 2,940 3,234
27,140 29,854
Insurance
57131 Workers Compensation 1,800 1,980

Page 11



Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22
Account Description Budget  Appropriations
57220 Liability Insurance 2,500 2,750
57222 Employment Practices 620 682
57224 Property Insurance 3,900 4,290
8,820 9,702

Routine/Periodic Maintenance
58003 ADA Non-Capital Expenditures 25,000 27,500
Capital Outlay
61508 CPD - ADA 439,415 483,357
61509 UPD Capital ADA 240,092 264,098

679,507 747,455
Appropriations - Fund 15 1,389,465 1,528,250
Fund 16 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
Capital Outlay
61508 Park Construction/Improvements 2,871,576 3,158,734
Transfers to Other

Funds

Appropriations - Fund 16 2,871,576 3,158,734
Fund 19 - POLICE PROTECTION
Contractual
54281 Contractual Personnel 30,000 33,000
Appropriations - Fund 19 30,000 33,000
Fund 21 - BOND AMORTIZATION FUND
Transfer To Other Funds
59409 Transfers To Other Funds 1,187,200 1,305,920
Appropriations - Fund 21 1,187,200 1,305,920
Fund 22 - BOND PROCEEDS FUND
Contractual
54215 Professional Fees 3,428 3,771
Capital Outlay
61504 Vehicles / Equipment 128,000 140,800
61508 Park Construction/Improvements 1,235,108 1,358,619

1,363,108 1,499,419

Debt Service Principal

Page 12



Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22

Account Description Budget  Appropriations
59405 Bond Redemption 480,000 480,000
Debt Service Interest/Fees
59407 Interest Expense 67,000 73,700
Appropriations - Fund 22 1,913,536 2,056,890
Fund 24 - LAND ACQUISITION FUND
Capital Outlay
61504 Land Acquisition - 750,000
Appropriations - Fund 24 - 750,000
Fund 25 - PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
Capital Outlay
61508 Park Construction/Improvements 658,000 723,800
Appropriations - Fund 25 658,000 723,800
Fund 26 - TRAILS AND PATHWAYS FUND
Capital Outlay
61508 Park Construction/Improvements 50,000 55,000
Appropriations - Fund 26 50,000 55,000
Fund 27 - MARTENS CENTER CAPITAL FUND
Contractual
54202 Printing And Duplicating 1,000 1,100
54212 Attorney Fees 18,000 19,800
54215 Professional Fees 65,500 72,050

84,500 92,950
Capital Outlay
61508 Park Construction/Improvements 7,395,000 8,134,500
Appropriations - Fund 27 7,479,500 8,227,450

Page 13



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DelLuce, Executive Director

DATE: July 28, 2021
SUBJECT: Approval of a Resolution Authorizing Change Order #1

Background
The Park District and Reliable Plumbing and Heating entered into a contractual agreement for the

HVAC upgrades at the Virginia Theatre. From the beginning of design and construction of the
project, the manufacturer of the eighty (80) Ton outside air cooled condensing unit for the auditorium
was giving a lead time of roughly twelve (12) weeks, which put the General Contractor (GC) and the
Park District in a position to substantially complete the project prior to 8/13/21, in time for a major
event on 8/16/21. Somewhere around four (4) weeks ago, they informed the GC that lead times
have been pushed back and our new ship date for the unit wouldn’t be until 8/18/21. This is a direct
result of everything related to the pandemic, shortages in the workforce, and materials for
production.

In order to keep the two (2) major events in place for the Virginia Theatre, the Engineer and GC
started looking at options to properly cool the space in the interim until the new unit is
manufactured. The existing unit was dismantled early in the project to make way for the new steel
support system and the re-roofing that had to take place underneath it. Furthermore, the coils had
been removed and all the ducting was cleaned, lined and insulated.

An RFP was issued to the GC for a temporary cooling system to be installed. Aggreko, out of
Chicago, submitted a proposal for a rental unit to be delivered to the Theatre for one month. There
is some additional electrical and flexible ducting work that will have to be done as well. The GC
provided a change order proposal for all of this work. This temporary solution does not affect the
overall scope of the project (only the completion date), but it does allow us to move forward with the
events that are under contract, while construction continues on the project.

Prior Board Action
The Park Board authorized the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with Reliable Plumbing
and Heating at the April 28, 2021 meeting, for the HVAC upgrades at the Virginia Theatre.

Budget Impact
$1.2M was budgeted for the construction of this project. The original contract amount was

$1,053,050. Change order #1 for the temporary cooling is $63,998. $82,952 remains in the budget.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends approval of a resolution authorizing change order #1, with Reliable Plumbing and
Heating, for the temporary cooling, in the amount of $63,998.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Bret Johnson Steven Bentz
Assistant Director of Operations Virginia Theatre Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



%AIA Document G701 - 2017

e

Lo
Change Order
PROJECT: (name and address) CONTRACT INFORMATION: CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION:
Virginia Theatre Auditorium Contract For:  The Work Change Order Number: 1
HVAC Upgrades Date: 04/29/21 Date: 07/12/21
203 West Park Avenue
Champaign, lllinois 61820
TO OWNER: (Name and address) ARCHITECT: (name and address) CONTRACTOR: (name and address)
Champaign Park District GHR Engineers & Associates Reliable Plumbing and Heating Co
706 Kenwood Road 1615 South Neil Street 1411 Interstate Drive
Champaign, lllinois 61821 Champaign, lllinois 61820 PO Box 8098

Champaign, lllinois 61826-8098

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:

(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed upon
adjustments attributable to executed Construction Change Directives.

temporary air conditioning for one (1) month
***NOTE: pricing for the temporary air conditioning equipment rental is for one (1) month.

if the rental period is required beyong one (1) month, there is an additional $3,382.00 per week
that will be incurred and automatically added to this change order

The original (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) was $ 1,053,050.00
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ -
The (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) prior to this Change Order was $ 1,053,050.00
The (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) will be increased

by this Change Order in the amount of $ 63,998.00
The new (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) including this Change Order will be $ 1,117,048.00

The Contract Time will be increased as necessary
The new date of Substantial Completion will be increased as necessary

NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the Contract time,
that have been authonzed by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the Owner and
Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

GHR Engineers & Associates Reliable Plumbing & Heating Company Champaign Park District
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER (Firm name) CON';'RACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm Name)

W
SIGNATURE JURE SIGNATURE

MD Mejslahn President

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE
7/12/2021
DATE DATE DATE

AlA DOCUMENT G701 * CHANGE ORDER * 2017 EDITION
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS 1735 NEW YORK AVE NW, WASHINGTON DC 20006



Request For Change Order

Date: 7/12/2021
From: Reliable Plumbing and Heating Company Project:  Virginia Theatre Auditorium HVAC Upgrades
1411 Interstate Drive 203 West Park Avenue
PO Box 8098 Champaign, lllinois
Champaign, lllinois 61826-8098
Description of Change Order: temporary air conditioning for one (1) month
Quantity Iltem Amount
flexible duct & galvanized metal 1,650.00
temporary air conditioning equipment rental 12,470.00 ***
manlift rental 3,200.00
sales tax 0.00
permit fee 0.00 17,320.00
164 hour labor 15,083.00
subtotal 32,403.00
mark up (15%) 4,860.00
subcontracts: electrical 20,547.00
crane 3,200.00 23,747.00
mark up (5%) 1,187.00
bond and insurance 1,801.00
net add to contract for this change order 63,998.00

Our written receipt of authorization for this change order and change order amount will allow our company to
initiate work for this change order and the work detailed. Our company requests an extension to the project
completion date to allow for the completion of this change order. Should you have any questions, please
contact our office.

**NOTE: pricing for the temporary air conditioning equipment rental is for one (1) month.
if the rental period is required beyong one (1) month, there is an additional $3,382.00 per week
that will be incurred and automatically added to this change order



s - Proposal #: P-257530-4
Ggg re kQ Date: 6 Jul 2021

Reliable Mechanical Attn: Adam Rhoda Aggreko Rep: Ben Boudreaux
1411 Interstate Dr. Tel: +13172055767 Tel: (337) 339-7350
Champagne lllinois Email: arhoda@reliable-mechanical.com Email: ben.boudreaux@aggreko.com

Dear Adam Rhoda,

Thank you for your interest in services provided by Aggreko, LLC. | am pleased to submit the following proposal, which confirms our pricing and support
services. Aggreko, LLC is responsive around the clock to ensure your complete satisfaction.

Overview of Services:

Aggreko proposes to supply Reliable Mechanical with a 60-ton A/C, to be utilized at a facility in Torrance, CA. This system has been designed to operate
on 480/3/60. A 250-amp breaker is required. We will provide enough 20" round flex supply duct to reach 100' and enough return duct 100". In addition,
we will include electrical cable to reach 50'.

Aggreko Responsibilities:

- 24/7 emergency call out if equipment is not performing. This is billed on a T & M basis at the rates specified in the additional charges section on page
two of this proposal.

» All Service Maintenance. This is billed on a T & M basis at the rates specified in the additional charges section on page two of this proposal.

« 24/7 Remote Monitoring included

« Providing transportation of equipment to and from job site.

Reliable Mechanical Responsibilities:

- Supplying an electrician to make final tie-ins to the customer's equipment

» Responsible for operating equipment per Aggreko’s instructions

« Providing permits or government certifications that maybe required

» Making sure equipment is sitting level surface or as close to level as possible
» Setup/Tear down of equipment on job site.

Labor: Upon request, Aggreko can deploy a technician to perform site services, including installation "assistance" and start-up of our equipment. In
addition, we will conduct customer orientation on the operational aspects of the rental system. This is billed on a T & M basis at the rates specified in the
labor paragraph on page two of this proposal.

Final electrical and mechanical connections to the building or process must be performed by licensed contractor of customer’s choice.

Permit: If a permit or certification is required for this project, regarding the operation of Aggreko equipment, it is the responsibility of the customer to
obtain this.

Freight: Aggreko will handle freight to and from customer location. Upon completion of your rental project, we require a minimum of 24-hour notice to
arrange for return freight. The rental period begins when the equipment leaves Aggreko’s service center and ends upon its' return.

Sincerely,
Ben Boudreaux

Aggreko, LLC
Chicago USA
16748 New Avenue
Lemont, lllinois 60439-1731
United States
Off:1-800-AGGREKO (244-7356)
Fax: 1-800-853-6066
Page 1 of 5



P-257530-4
6 Jul 2021

d g g I"E k() ;ratzs:asal #:

Expected Rental Start:
Expected Rental End:

15 Jul 2021
15 Oct 2021

Rental Duration: 93 Days
Minimum Rental: 3 Days

Recurring Charges: Rates Reflect Quantities

Qty | Description Weekly Rate| Monthly Rate’

1 60 Ton A/C Package (Includes - air conditioner, 200' of duct, 50' of cable, transformer, ARM)

Aggreko units are equipped with Aggreko Remote Monitoring (ARM) system that transmits real-time data
from the equipment to our Remote Operating Center (ROC). Aggreko equipment is monitored 24/7, by a team
of qualified technicians, to proactively anticipate, diagnose, and solve any potential equipment issues that
might occur, before they occur. Equipment performance, fuel levels, and system alerts will be proactively
watched, diagnosed and resolved to ensure maximum uptime. Notifications to customers will be issued via
email, mobile app and Aggreko’s online portal. Customers can download the Aggreko Remote Monitoring app
to remotely monitor any equipment they have on rent.

Equipment is based on a first come, first serve basis. Aggreko will not hold equipment without a signed
proposal, or purchase order.

TOTAL 2,940.02 8,820.06

For additional information on how to reconcile your invoice with your proposal, refer to the Invoice Reconciliation section.

One Time Charges:

Qty | Description Price (Each) Total Price

1| Freight - Roundtrip (Estimation/One Time) 1,600.00 1,600.00
Freight estimate is based off of availability in Chicago at time of rental.

1 Labor - Setup and Teardown (Estimation/One Time) 1,550.00 1,550.00
TOTAL 3,150.00
Variable Charges:
Description Charge Method Charge
Freight - (Cost Plus %/Per Transaction) Per Transaction 30%
Labor - Service (Fixed Rate/Per Hour) Per Hour Straight Time Rate : 134.00
Over Time Rate : 201.00
Double Time Rate : 268.00
Labor - Per Diem (Fixed Rate/Per Day) Per Day 85.00
Labor - Travel (Fixed Rate/Per Mile) Per Mile 1.65
Labor - After Hours - Call Out Fee (Fixed Rate/Per Transaction) Per Transaction 500.00

Page 2 of 5

Aggreko, LLC
Chicago USA
16748 New Avenue

Lemont, lllinois 60439-1731

United States

Off:1-800-AGGREKO (244-7356)

Fax: 1-800-853-6066



o _ —— Proposal #:  P-257530-4
Gggl’ek() Date: 6 Jul 2021

CURRENCY - All prices included in this document are reflected in U.S. Dollar
INVOICE RECONCILIATION Following the Minimum Rental term, the invoice calculation will be based on the details outlined in this section.

INVOICE RECONCILIATION If actual Rental Duration differs from quoted Rental Duration, refer to the following for invoice calculation:
Day 1 - 2 - The daily rate applies and is 1/3 of the weekly rate.

Day 3 - 7 - The weekly rate applies.

Day 8 - 20 - The daily rate applies and is 1/7 of the weekly rate.

Day 21 - 28 - The monthly rate applies and is 3 times the weekly rate.

After Day 28, the daily rate applies and is 1/28 of monthly rate.

INVOICE RECONCILIATION Labor - Per Hour
Straight Time applies from 8 AM - 5 PM, Monday - Friday
Double Time applies on Weekends and Holidays

For specific jobs directly supporting COVID-19:

- Aggreko personnel can provide services to “new” sites being constructed or existing sites being converted for use as COVID-19 patient assessment or treatment facilities.

- For purposes of Aggreko’s on-site operations, the “Quarantined Area” shall be defined as the area within the exterior wall of the COVID-19 facility and any radius surrounding the facility
that is designated as quarantined by the site authority.

- Once a site is operational with individuals known to be diagnosed with or exposed to COVID-19, no Aggreko personnel will be allowed inside the Quarantined Area.

- Aggreko’s rental generators, HVAC equipment, fuel tanks, and electrical distribution panels (“Equipment") must be located outside of the Quarantined Area at least 20 feet from
the facility; however, Equipment and associated duct and accessories used to create “negative pressure” air that is required to be closer to the facility shall be considered part of the
Quarantined Area.

- Aggreko shall not be responsible for fuel, delivery, and servicing of its Equipment if the customer cannot ensure the Equipment is located outside of the Quarantined Area.

- Customer must provide written clarification identifying Quarantined Areas and other areas that require PPE per OSHA, WHO and CDC guidelines.

- Customer or Customer's client is exclusively responsible for maintenance and repair of all Aggreko electrical connections (resetting GFCI circuits), overhead ducts for air distribution, air
ducts connected to the structure, and all other similar accessories located inside of the Quarantine Area.

- Aggreko’s Equipment and accessories are not “Hospital Grade” electrical equipment.

- If utility electrical power cannot be provided for the operation of Aggreko’s Equipment, Aggreko requires that the Customer rent 100% generator redundancy for applications where
Covid-19 patients are being treated.

- Customer must inform Aggreko if it has reason to believe the Equipment and/or Aggreko employees have been exposed to COVID-19. Customer shall bear the expense of
decontaminating and remediating the Equipment by either hiring a qualified third party to disinfect the equipment or allowing at least 72 to elapse for the COVID-19 virus to die.

- The Customer shall be liable to Aggreko for continued rental charges through completion of decontamination and remediation for any Equipment believed to have been exposed to
COVID-19.

- If any Equipment is quarantined or otherwise not made available for return to Aggreko at the end of the rental or during any period of suspension of the rental, rental charges shall
continue to accrue until returned to Aggreko.

filtration level of air emanating from its Equipment, nor does Aggreko warrant or guarantee the quality of air flowing into the AlIR.

- The building or temporary structure in which the AlIR is located shall be capable of providing sufficient vent spacing at recommended locations in accordance with local, state and federal
regulations governing the venting of contaminated air into the atmosphere.

- Aggreko shall not be responsible for changes in air pressure within the AlIR caused by health care providers or other third parties entering and exiting the AlIR in a manner not in
accordance with CDC recommendations.

- All Generators, Fuel Tanks, and Temperature Control equipment utilizing 100% fresh air must be placed at least 20 feet from any Quarantined Area, except that Equipment with wheels
that can be rolled can be placed inside the Quarantined Area.

- Air exhaust must be located (i) at least 25 feet from air intake or Equipment supplying air to the structure and (i) in an area where the general public is not allowed, in a manner that
prevents recirculation of exhaust air back into the structure.

- Customer is responsible for ensuring that all Temperature Control equipment will be staged in areas that can accommodate and may only utilize 100% fresh air (HVAC cooling; example —
air conditioners and air handlers, etc.) and may not utilize any return air from any location believed to be a Quarantined Area.

- Customer shall be solely responsible for monitoring the efficacy of HEPA filters and replacing filters when required or in accordance with manufacturer's recommendations.

- Customer shall be solely responsible for monitoring the supply and exhaust rates of air entering and exiting the AlIR, and the pressure in the AlIR in accordance with CDC guidelines.

- After installation and commissioning of the Equipment, Customer shall be solely responsible for operating, maintaining, servicing, and, if necessary, repairing or replacing the Equipment.
- Notwithstanding the existence of a current Master Service Agreement (“MSA") or other blanket terms between Aggreko and Customer, Customer shall be required to agree to and sign
this Proposal, and these supplemental terms contained herein shall specifically govern the rental of Aggreko's Equipment for this project over any contradictory terms contained in the MSA
or blanket terms.

For other jobs or rental requests during COVID-19:
- The customer will be responsible for the minimum rental period and all costs incurred prior to termination of the rental.

AFTER HOURS FEE To cover the additional cost of labor and third party expenses incurred for equipment preparation and mobilization, an After Hours fee applies to orders executed
outside of normal business hours (Monday — Friday 8am — 5pm). If ordered and subsequently canceled, the fee will be charged in addition to any other cancellation charges.

COLD WEATHER PROVISION Cold Weather Provision (Low Temperatures between 40° F and - 40° F) Any fuel provided by the customer must be temperature appropriate by using
anti-gel fuel additives and/or #1 Diesel fuel. The customer must supply appropriate power to energize cold weather accessories, such as (and not limited to) electric block heaters, trickle
chargers, heat tracers and battery heaters. In the event that the customer cannot provide power for the winterization components, Aggreko can provide the power source for an additional
fee. Snow removal may be required by the customer to ensure equipment and accessory operation, maintenance and repair. All cold weather issues (undercharged battery, fuel gelling,
etc.) that require Aggreko Service Technicians to make repairs, will be billed at the standard labor rates outlined in this proposal. Aggreko offers fuel management services for customers
who choose to limit their fuel-related responsibilities. Please contact an Aggreko sales and/or technical representative for more information.

ENVIRONMENTAL FEE An environmental fee of 5% will be charged on all equipment containing fuel, oil, refrigerant, or other fluids, liquids, or gases that could have an environmental
impact. This includes generators, transformers, chillers, air conditioners, heaters, compressors, aftercoolers, fuel tanks, all Tier 4 Final diesel equipment, and other similar equipment. Note
that if the equipment subject to the fee is also subject to shift rates, the amount of the fee will vary in proportion to the applicable shift rate. The fee is NOT a tax or governmental charge. It
is used to help offset expenses incurred operating in an environmentally sound manner. To learn more about the fee, please see the terms and conditions referenced herein or Aggreko's
Statement on Environmental Fees, which is available at https://www.aggreko.com/en-us/terms-of-business.

Aggreko, LLC
Chicago USA
16748 New Avenue
Lemont, lllinois 60439-1731
United States
Off:1-800-AGGREKO (244-7356)
Fax: 1-800-853-6066
Page 3 of 5



R— Proposal #  P-257530-4
aggreko e a0

EQUIPMENT GROUNDING In all cases where the customer is connecting and operating the equipment, all electrical power producing and/or power consuming machines must be properly
grounded in accordance with National Electrical Code and local code requirements prior to start up and shall be the responsibility of customer to verify compliance. The location where
grounding rods are to be installed should be properly marked for location of underground utilities and other hazards prior to grounding. Customer acknowledges Aggreko is not familiar with
any proposed grounding location(s), the accuracy of relevant markings or existing subsurface hazards. As such, Aggreko does not assume any liability for incorrect or ineffective grounding
and customer expressly releases and shall indemnify Aggreko from any liability related thereto, regardless of the party that performs this service.

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AND SERVICE It is the customer's responsibility to maintain and service equipment during the project term, although, equipment servicing can be performed
by Aggreko at an additional charge.

- If the customer elects to have Aggreko service the equipment, we will perform routine service of the equipment at the rates stated in this proposal (or in the MSA in existence between the
parties, if applicable). Please be aware that, unless otherwise coordinated in advance to be performed after hours, the equipment will need to be shut down during normal working hours for
servicing. Equipment redundancy may be available for an additional fee if uninterrupted service is required.

- If the customer is qualified to service the equipment and elects do so, proof of timely service must be provided to Aggreko upon request.

- Regardless of whether the routine service of the equipment is performed by Aggreko or the customer, Aggreko will notify you in advance when the service interval will be required. Failure
to conduct or permit timely service may entail liability for associated diagnostic and repair costs.

- Daily inspections of the equipment are the responsibility of the customer. These checks should also be carried out prior to starting the equipment.

- The customer is also responsible for providing fuel, coolants, lubricants, and other supplies necessary to operate the equipment.

FILTERS Filters may be required for service and/or maintenance during the duration of the rental.

FREIGHT Charges to deliver and pick up equipment to your site will apply if arranged by Aggreko. Delivery/Pickup standby time may be charged in the event of customer-caused delays. If
prepositioning of equipment is required, additional freight charges will apply.

LABOR Customer induced service calls, drive time to and from sites and any chargeable labor will be charged at quoted rates. If an overnight stay is required, lodging and per diem
expense will be charged.

IMPORTANT CUSTOMER INFORMATION This proprietary document has been created for Reliable Mechanical, Adam Rhoda, it is therefore acknowledged and agreed to honor our
proprietary right to the contents of this proposal and therefore not share the ideas or concepts within.
- All proposals are valid for 30 days and contingent on availability. Acceptance must be provided in writing prior to the end of the valid period

INVOICE INTERVAL All monthly pricing based on a 28 Days billing cycle.
PAYMENT TERMS Payments shall be made Net 30 from date of invoice. However, Aggreko reserves the right to change payment terms based on changes in financial condition or
Customer's non-compliance with the stated net payment terms during the rental.

TERMS, CONDITIONS AND CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES Customer responsible for obtaining any relevant operating permits, and shall be liable for any and all penalties, delays and
damages caused by its failure to timely obtain all such permits, including reimbursement to Aggreko for any fines paid on Customer’'s behalf and regardless of the party to which the citation
is issued.

- State and local taxes apply. TAX is NOT included on any Aggreko proposal. A tax exemption certificate is required for those applicable.

- Any and all required union labor

- All lifting/off-loading of equipment (if applicable)

- Customer assumes all responsibility and liability for any modifications or damage to foundations, landscaping and structures, permanent or temporary, that are required for the
installation, use or decommissioning of Aggreko's equipment and accessories, including any supervision, restoration and any resulting injuries.

- Pre-Delivery Cancellation Fees: If Customer cancels this rental after Aggreko and/or its freight supplier have commenced mobilization but before delivery of the equipment, Customer
shall be responsible for paying Aggreko the freight charge incurred, a reasonable labor charge at the applicable standard, overtime or holiday rate, and, if after regular business hours, an
Emergency Opening Fee.

COVID-19 PANDEMIC DISCLAIMER: The Parties acknowledge that it is not possible to evaluate or forecast with certainty, the evolving operational, logistical and other challenges caused
by the COVID-19 Pandemic that have the potential to impact this contract - including those relating to the health and safety of all concerned, supply lines, continued restrictions on travel
to name a few. Consequently, Aggreko shall use commercially reasonable efforts to meet the specified timelines and other obligations taking into account regulatory restrictions, as well as
guidance from the WHO and CDC, but cannot guarantee them and will not be liable, or in breach of contract or otherwise, for delays or non-performance, beyond its reasonable control,
attributable to the ongoing COVID-19 Pandemic.

TERMS, CONDITIONS AND CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES Full replacement insurance on equipment (Certificate must be provided prior to delivery)

- All services provided by Aggreko are subject to "Aggreko North America Rental Agreement Terms & Conditions". This document is provided online at:https://www.aggreko.com/en-us/
terms-of-business and is incorporated herein by reference. Alternatively, a copy will be provided upon request. Customer accepts and acknowledges receipt thereof by these methods.
Aggreko will accept no alternative terms and conditions.

TO PLACE AN ORDER

1. Complete, sign, and return the following proposal acceptance page.

2. If referencing a purchase order, please provide hard copy.

3. If tax exempt, please provide a copy of your tax exemption certificate. Once received, it will remain on file for four years for future business. You will be charged applicable tax if the
certificate is not received prior to order acceptance.

4. Provide a valid certificate of insurance, which can be obtained from your insurance provider.

TO TERMINATE RENTAL

1. Call 800-Aggreko (800-244-7356). Aggreko requires a minimum of a 24-hour notice for arranging the decommissioning and return freight. Off hire notifications received after 5pm will be
acknowledged the following day.

2. Provide the Rental Agreement Number, a Purchase Order Number, or the Equipment Unit Number. Additionally please provide items to be collected, job location, pickup date/time, site

contact person name/phone number, and decommission requirements (including technician, de-fuelling, cranefforklift, and confirmation of freight carrier arrival time for return delivery).

3. You will receive a confirmation email within 24hrs to acknowledge your request. If you do not receive this confirmation, please contact your Aggreko Representative. A rental will not be

deemed terminated without proof of termination, as set forth above.

Aggreko, LLC

Chicago USA

16748 New Avenue

Lemont, lllinois 60439-1731
United States
Off:1-800-AGGREKO (244-7356)
Fax: 1-800-853-6066

Page 4 of 5



. P I#:  P-257530-4
aggreko i vt

Proposal Acceptance Adam Rhoda at Reliable Mechanical

To accept the proposal, please complete, sign and return this page to your Aggreko Rep or

E-mail: Orders@aggreko.com or Fax: 1-800-853-6066

Once a signed Proposal Acceptance and hard copy Purchase Order are received, we will process your order.

Proposal #: P-257530-4

PLACE ORDER

Equipment delivery must be secured with either an approved purchase order or an authorized credit card. Use of a purchase order is contingent upon Aggreko credit approval. If a purchase
order is not received prior to the end of the first billing cycle, the billable amount will be charged to the credit card. If credit cannot be established prior to order shipment, advance payment will

be required.
O Purchase Order Hard Copy O Purchase Order is NOT required for payment.
Purchase Order #: U.S. Dollar Amount:

O Credit Card

If placing an order with a Credit Card, please provide exact name on credit card and credit card holder phone number. To ensure secure processing of all credit card transactfons, an
Aggreko representative will contact you for payment processing.

Exact Name on Credit Card Credit Card Holder Phone #

Customer is deemed to have authorized, in advance, payment in full of all amounts as they become due and payable hereunder by charge to the above referenced credit card upon the
issuance of a written invoice (without the need for additional signature or written authorization) as Customer’s primary and preferred method of payment; provided, however, if Customer
issues payment by check in lieu of payment by credit card for any particular invoice referenced on the check, then credit card charges shall be reversed after any such check has cleared.
Customer acknowledges that since this proposal may not reflect the actual cost of services to be determined after the commencement of the work. (i.e., freight, fuel, labor, additional rental
term, etc.) any amount so stated shall not be deemed a restriction on Aggreko's right to charge Customer?s credit card for continued obligations identified in this Proposal, which subsequent
charges are expressly authorized herein.

BILLING INFORMATION Customer Billing Name: Reliable Mechanical
Receive invoices via email: O Yes O No AP E-mail:

A/P Contact:

A/P Telephone:

Billing Address:

Tax Exempt: O Yes O No If claiming tax exemption for this order, a valid Sales Tax Exemption Certificate must be provided.

Certificate of Liability Insurance must be provided with Aggreko listed as additional insured.

SITE INFORMATION

Site Address: Site Contact:

Site Telephone:

Delivery Method: O Aggreko Delivery O Customer Pick-Up
Delivery Date: / / Delivery Time:
Aggreko Technician Required? O Yes O No

By signing this Acceptance, | certify that | am authorized to enter into this agreement on behalf of Lessee. | also certify that such acceptance or delivery of
Aggreko’s rental equipment shall be deemed an acceptance of the existing MSA between the parties, if applicable, and, if not, then subject to Aggreko's
North American Rental Agreement Terms and Conditions available at https://www.agareko.com/en-us/terms-of-business , to which | acknowledge | have
access and are incorporated herein by reference.

Signature

Name Date

Aggreko, LLC

Chicago USA

16748 New Avenue

Lemont, lllinois 60439-1731
United States
Off:1-800-AGGREKO (244-7356)
Fax: 1-800-853-6066

Page 5 of 5



REMCO ELECTRICAL CORPORATION

P.O. Box 3995, Champaign, IL 61826-3995
Office: 217-356-6999 Fax: 217-356-5301

Proposal Request Breakdown

TO:Reliable Mech PROJECT: Virginia Theatre HVAC

CONTRACT WORK: Electrical

SUMMARY OF DETAILED BREAKDOWN
ADDITIONS DELETIONS NET TOTAL

MATERIAL 6726.53 6726.53
LABOR 11139.80 11139.80
OTHER 0.00
NET TOTAL 17866.33
OVERHEAD AND PROFIT @ 15% 2679.95
TOTAL PROPOSAL 20546.28

CONTRACTOR'S MARK-UP WORK ON SUBCONTRACTORS

SUBCONTRACTOR: CONTRACT WORK: PROPOSAL

SUBTOTAL of all work performed by contractor's subcontractors
CONTRACTOR'S MARK-UP on work of subcontractors

WORK PERFORMED BY CONTRACTOR

TOTAL PROPOSAL OF THIS CONTRACTOR

PROPOSAL

PROPOSAL for subject RFP increase <decrease> in contract $20,546.28
For completion of work increase days or defer evaluation to future date

CONTRACTOR

Name: Title: V.P. Date: 719/2021

Jeremy Gentles

Page 1 of 1



State of Illinois CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD

CHANGE ORER PROPOSAL Project Number Regular Time
LABOR COST BREAKDOWN Project Virginia Theatre HVAC
Contractor Remco Electrical Corp.

CDB Contract No. NA

Trade Electrician Trade Trade
Contract Expiration Dates Apr-21
Cost Per Hour Journeyman Foreman Gen. Foreman Journeyman Foreman Gen. Foreman Journeyman Foreman Gen. Foreman

a.  Taxable Wages (incl. Vacation) $43.83 $48.21 $50.40
b.  Union Benefits & Fringes * $19.21 $19.42 $19.53
c. FICA 7.65 % of a. $3.35 $3.69 $3.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
d.  Fed. Unempl. 0.06 % of a. $0.03 $0.03 $0.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
e.  State Unempl. 6.93 % of a. $3.04 $3.34 $3.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
f Worker's Comp. ** $4.44 $4.88 $5.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
g.  Travel Cost ( if applicable)
h.
i.

Total Labor Cost/Hr $73.90 $79.57 $82.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Worker's Comp Rates** 10.13%
Footnotes: * Only costs required by Union Agreement or IDOL Prevailing Wage Rate allowed.

**  Worker's Compensation rate may vary by Trade, include the percentages by Trade
Notes: 1. Only the costs shown above may be included in the hourly wage rates. Insurance costs, etc. are included in Overhead. Travel Cost is allowed only

under very limited circumstances.

2. It is suggested that this form be completed for the initial change order on a CDB project and a master copy maintained in the contractor's office. A

copy must be included with each change order package and the master copy revised at the beginning of any new wage agreement period.
3. E-MAIL THIS FORM: This form may be submitted to CDB electronically for review. Attach a completed form to an e-mail addressed to the CDB
Project Manager. All CDB e-mail addresses are available on our website: www.cdb.state/il.us

Revised 01/06



REMCO ELECTRICAL CORPORATION \
" RICING SHEET SHEET NO

job: CHECKED DATE
MATERIAL Qry MAT PRICE | PER| EXTENTION LAB UNIT | PER | EXTENTION
600 mcm cu 120.00 17.170 2060.40 0.00
disconect 1.00 988.180 988.18 0.00
200 amp fuse 3.00 41.410 124.23 0.00
fuse reducer 3.00 241.240 723.72 0.00
4 in seal tite 40.00 17.290 691.60 0.00
4in st connector 2.00 70.940 141.88 0.00
24x24x8 hoffman 1.00 312.860 312.86 0.00
#3 cu 140.00 1.770 247.80 0.00
3in seal tite 30.00 10.810 324.30 0.00
3in st connector 4.00 60.430 241.72 0.00
600 mcm polaris connector 3.00 27.760 83.28 0.00
600 mcm lugs 3.00 9.110 27.33 0.00
#3 polaris connector 1.00 6.440 6.44 0.00
#3 lug 2.00 6.610 13.22 0.00
250 mcm cu 90.00 6.820 613.80 0.00
#4 cu 30.00 1.400 42.00 0.00
50 mcm lug 3.00 9.110 27.33 0.00
+4 lug 1.00 6.440 6.44 0.00
misc hardware 1.00 50.000 50.00 0.00
400 amp fuse 3.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
6726.53 0.00







springfleld
electric

=3

Quotation

SUPPLY COMPANY QUOTE DATE QUOTE NUMBER
901 NORTH MATTIS AVE
CHAMPAIGN, IL 61821-2447 07/08/21 | 86931560
217-351-7600 Fax 217-351-7658 ORDER TO: PAGE NO.
03 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC SUPPLY
901 NORTH MATTIS AVE
CHAMPATIGN, IL 61821-2447 l
217-351-7600 Fax 217-351-7658
QUOTE TO: SHIP TO:
REMCO ELECTRICAL CORP REMCO ELECTRICAL CORP
P O BOX 3995 JOB: VIRGINIA THEATER
CHAMPAIGN, IL 61826-3995 203 W PARK AVE
CHAMPAIGN, IL 61820
ORDERED BY CUSTOMER ORDER NUMBER RELEASE NUMBER SALESPERSON
disconnect MARK ROURKE
WRITER SHIP VIA TERMS SHIP DATE FREIGHT ALLOWED
MARK ROURKE BID Pass Along 07/08/21 No
ORDER QTY DESCRIPTION Unit Prc Net
lea| SQD D325NR 400A-240V-4SN RT SW 988.180/ea 988.1800
3eal FRZ TRS200R 200A 600V RK5 TD FUSE 41.410/ea 124.2300
3eal FRZ R422 400-200A FUSE REDUCER PR 241.240/ea 723.7200
TAXES NOT INCLUDED
* This is a quotation * Subtotal 1836.13
Unless otherwise specified, all prices are subject to change without notice. S&H CHGS 0.00
Prices do not include applicable taxes. Springfield Electric Supply Co. standard
terms and conditions apply as posted at www.springfieldelectric.com/terms
________ Amount Due 1836.13




springfileld J «
electric
SUPPLY COMPANY m

901 NORTH MATTIS AVE
CHAMPAIGN, IL 61821-2447
217-351-7600 Fax 217-351-7658

QUOTE TO:

REMCO ELECTRICAL CORP
P O BOX 3995

SHIP TO:

Quotation

QUOTE DATE

QUOTE NUMBER

07/09/21

S6933019

ORDER TO:

03 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC SUPPLY

901 NORTH MATTIS AVE

PAGE NO.

CHAMPAIGN, IL 61821-2447 1

217-351-7600 Fax 21

7-351-7658

REMCO ELECTRICAL CORP
JOB: VIRGINIA THEATER

CHAMPAIGN, IL 61826-3995 203 W PARK AVE
CHAMPAIGN, IL 61820
ORDERED BY CUSTOMER ORDER NUMBER RELEASE NUMBER SALESPERSON
virginia misc material MARK ROURKE
WRITER SHIP VIA TERMS SHIP DATE FREIGHT ALLOWED
MARK ROURKE BID Pass Along 07/09/21 No
ORDER QTY DESCRIPTION Unit Prc Net
10ft| COPW THNX600 600MCM STR THHN BLK 17172.000/m 171.7200
500 FT REEL
Cuts: 1 @ 10 ft
10ft| COPW THNX30R2500 3 THHN STR BLK COP 1770.220/m 17.7022
2500FT REEL
Cuts: 1 @ 10 ft
10ft| COPW THNX250 250MCM THHN STR BLACK 6826.930/m 68.2693
1000 FT REEL
Cuts: 1 @ 10 ft
10ft| COPW THNX40R5000 4 STR THHN BLACK 1404 .780/m 14.0478
COP WIRE 5000 FT REEL
Cuts: 1 @ 10 ft
lea| SEAL 400LA 4 IN GRAY LA/LT 25’ 1729.110/¢c 17.2911
Cuts: 1 @ 1 ea
lea| NEER 4QS8400 4 IN STR CONN 70.940/ea 70.9400
lea| HOFF A242408LP NEMA 12 ENCLOSURE 312.860/ea 312.8600
lea| SEAL BOX300LA LA18 3IN SEALTITE 1081.430/¢c 10.8143
25FT LA/LT
Cuts: 1 @ 1 ea
lea| NEER 4Q8S300 3 IN STR CONN 60.430/ea 60.4300
lea| PAND PISR2-1 SPLICER-REDUCER 607.270/c 6.0727
IN-LINE ALUMINUM CLEAR
lea| PAND PCSB600-2-4Y MULTITAP, 2 2776.090/¢ 27.7609
PORT, 600 KCMIL-#6 STR,PK4
lea| PAND LAMA1000-58-6Y ALUMINUM 911.280/c 9.1128
MECHANICAL LUG, 1 HOLE, 1 BARRE
for the 600mcm
lea| PAND LAMA600-38-6Y ALUMINUM 661.940/c 6.6194
MECHANICAL LUG 1 HOLE 1 BARRE
for the number 3
lea| PAND LAMA500-38-6Y ALUMINUM 644 .380/c 6.4438
**x% Continued on Next Page ***




springfleid
electric
SUPPLY COMPANY

901 NORTH MATTIS AVE
CHAMPAIGN, IL 61821-2447

&=

217-351-7600 Fax 217-351-7658

QUOTE TO:

REMCO ELECTRICAL CORP
P O BOX 3995

CHAMPAIGN,

IL. 61826-

SHIP TO:

Quotation

QUOTE DATE QUOTE NUMBER
07/09/21 | 86933019
ORDER TO: PAGE NO.
03 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC SUPPLY

901 NORTH MATTIE AVE

CHAMPAIGN, IL 61821-2447 2
217-351-7600 Fax 217-351-7658

REMCO ELECTRICAL CORP
JOB: VIRGINIA THEATER

3995

203 W PARK AVE
CHAMPATIGN,

IL 61820

ORDERED BY

CUSTOMER ORDER NUMBER

RELEASE NUMBER

SALESPERSON

virginia misc material

MARK ROURKE

WRITER

SHIP VIA TERMS

SHIP DATE FREIGHT ALLOWED

MARK ROURKE BID Pass Along 07/09/21 No
ORDER QTY DESCRIPTION Unit Prc Net
- | MECHANICAL LUG 1 HOLE 1 BARREL. | i
for the number 4
TAXES NOT INCLUDED
* This is a quotation * Subtotal 800.08
Unless otherwise specified, all prices are subject to change without notice. S&H CHGS 0.00
Prices do not include applicable taxes. Springfield Electric Supply Co. standard
terms and conditions apply as posted at www.springfieldelectric.com/terms
Amount Due 800.08




Champaign Park District
Virginia Theatre- HVAC Upgrade Log

CO Number | Date Description- Study (NTE $9,500) Add Deduct Sum
0 9/17/2019 GHR Engineers and Associates $9,500
CO Number | Date Description- Design ($ Budgeted) Add Deduct Sum
0 10/6/2020 Original Contract — GHR Engineers and $67,879
Associates
Only up to 50% CD
001 01/06/2021 Modified Contract for Remainder of Design | $ 62,415 $130,294
and Construction Admin.
Included the addition of the east lobby RTU
002
CO Number | Date Description- Construction ($1.2M Add Deduct Sum
Budgeted)
0 6/1/2021 Original Contract — Reliable Plumbing and $1,053,050
Heating Co
001 7/14/2021 Temporary A/C equip. rental and hookup $63,998 $1,117,048
for one month
002

Study Amount: $9,500
Professional Services Amount: $130,294
Construction Amount: $1,117,048

IDNR Awarded Grant Amount: (-$750,000)
Ameren Incentive Rebate Amount: (-$12,670.88)

Total Amount: $494,171.12




RESOLUTION
CHAMPAIGN PARKDISTRICT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Virginia Theatre HVAC Construction Contract Change Order 1

WHEREAS, the Champaign Park District is a municipal corporation located in Champaign
County, lllinois, and is a park district organized and operating pursuant to the provisions of the Park
District Code (70 ILCS 1205/1-1 et seq.); and

WHEREAS, the Champaign Park District annually considers and approves a capital budget
for each fiscal year commencing May 1 and ending April 30 for various projects; and

WHEREAS, Champaign Park District did enter into a construction contract with Reliable Plumbing
and Heating Co for construction of the Virginia Theatre HVAC upgrades, effective April 29, 2021; and

WHEREAS, Production lead times for the outside air-cooled condensing unit have changed and
will not be able to be fully installed in time for an event at the Theatre on August 16, 2021, therefore, a
temporary a/c unit needs to be rented and installed; and

WHEREAS, Champaign Park District representatives, GHR engineers, and Reliable Plumbing
and Heating determined that the costs associated with Change Order 1 are $63,998.00; and

WHEREAS, Change Order 1 to the Construction Contract is germane to the original contract as
signed, was not reasonably foreseeable at the time the contract was signed, and such change is in the
best interests of the Champaign Park District and authorized by law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Champaign
Park District as follows:

Change Order 1 to the Virginia Theatre construction contract is germane to the original contract and was
not reasonably foreseeable at the time the contract was signed; and that in order to proceed in the best
interests of the Champaign Park District; and as authorized by law and pursuant to the terms of the award,
contract, and documents incorporated therein, staff and officials of the Champaign Park District are
authorized to approve, ratify, and execute such change order as is reasonably necessary as otherwise
described herein to conform and amend the awarded contract to undertake the actions necessary in order
to complete the project as directed by the Board of Commissioners. Accordingly, the Change Order 1 and
any actions or costs referenced therein or associated therewith are hereby approved, authorized, ratified,
and confirmed for the sum set forth as follows:

Change Order 1 — temporary air conditioning for one (1) month. See attached Change Order.
Total Change Order increase (this resolution)...............ccooeviiinnn. $63,998.00

APPROVED, AUTHORIZED, and RATIFIED by the President and Board of Commissioners of
the Champaign Park District effective as of the 28th day of July, 2021.

(SEAL) APPROVED

Jarrod Scheunemann, Secretary Kevin Miller, President




CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD
FROM: Joe DelLuce, Executive Director
DATE: July 14, 2021

SUBJECT: Extension of Agreement for 2021-2022 Virginia Theatre Alcohol Concession

Proposal
To allow liquor service, including wine, beer, and spirits, at select Virginia Theatre events under

an extension of a previous agreement with a licensed Champaign merchant.

Background
Since 2013, alcohol has been served at select Virginia Theatre events through partnership with

outside merchants. Alcohol service at these occasions—examples include Art Garfunkel, The
Choir of Man, and That’s What She Said—has been carefully monitored, and sales have gone
without incident.

The partnering merchant for alcohol service at the Virginia is responsible for training their own
staff and acts as an independent business-within-a-business, bringing their own supplies to the
theatre and handling set-up and tear-down. The merchant is responsible for their own stock,
insurance, alcohol licensing, “Bassett” certification of bar staff, and service to the public.

For the past six years, Farren’s Pub and Eatery has been the Park District's merchant partner
for alcohol service at the Virginia Theatre and has paid the District a commission of 25% of their
net sales, providing the Virginia with additional revenue while improving customer service to
theatre patrons.

On September 13, 2020, the Park District and Farren’s Pub and Eatery executed a one-year
extension to the agreement that both parties had previously executed covering the period of
September, 2019, to September, 2020.

However, since the Virginia Theatre has been closed to events from April, 2020, through to
today, no alcohol has been sold at the facility during the period of this extension.

In July, 2021, Farren’s Pub and Eatery offered to continue providing alcohol service at the
Virginia Theatre for the period September 13, 2021, through September 12, 2022, provided the
parties’ previous agreement could be extended an additional year.

Prior Board Action

In 2015, 2016, 2017, and 2019 the Park Board approved agreements, each for a period of one
year, with Farren’s Pub and Eatery to act as sole merchant partner for public liquor sales at the
Virginia Theatre. In both 2018 and 2020, the Park Board approved an option to renew and
extend its agreement with Farren’s for a period of one additional year. On July 25, 2018, the
park board also approved a proposal to allow the service of spirits at the Virginia, along with the

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through positive
experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



previously approved service of wine and beer.

Budget Impact
Since the Virginia’s partnering liquor merchant is responsible for all costs involved in offering the

service, expense for the park district is limited to the City of Champaign-mandated purchase of
Class T-3 temporary liquor licenses (one per event) from the City. This is a non-refundable fee
of $80.00, per license, projected at $960.00 for the fiscal year and is included in the Virginia’s
FY20 Concessions budget. Staff believes that sales commission revenue will easily offset the
cost of liquor licenses and will provide additional net revenue to theatre concessions.

Recommended Action

Staff recommends the park board authorize the Executive Director to enter into an additional
extension of the Park Board’s previous agreement with Farren’s Pub and Eatery to act as sole
merchant partner for public alcohol sales, including wine, beer, and spirits, at the Virginia
Theatre for a one-year period beginning September 13, 2021, to September 12, 2022.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Steven Bentz Joe DelLuce, CPRP
Director, Virginia Theatre Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through positive
experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



EXHIBIT A

CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

AMENDMENT TO 2019-2020 AGREEMENT BETWEEN
CARBRI, INC., DOING BUSINESS AS FARREN’S PUB & EATERY
AND CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

THIS AMENDMENT is made, entered into, and effective as of Monday, September 13, 2021, by
and between the Champaign Park District, a municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as, “Park
District”), whose principal address is 706 Kenwood Road, Champaign, lllinois, 61821, and Carbri, Inc.,
doing business as Farren’s Pub & Eatery, a for-profit corporation (hereinafter referred to as

“Farren’s”), whose principal address is 117 North Walnut Street, Champaign, lllinois 61820.

Section 1 — General Purpose. With this Amendment, Park District and Farren’s mutually agree to renew
for a period of one year, an Agreement between Park District and Farren’s which provides the terms and
conditions whereby Farren’s shall be permitted to sell and distribute alcoholic beverages (including
wine, beer, and other types of alcoholic beverages) at the Park District’s Virginia Theatre, which has a
principal address of 203 West Park Avenue, Champaign, lllinois, 61820.

Section 2 — Term. The amended Agreement between Park District and Farren’s shall be effective for a
period of one year to begin Monday, September 13, 2021, and to end Monday, September 12,
2022. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party, in whole or in part, without showing cause, by
giving at least thirty (30) days written notice by certified mail.

Section 3 — Authority to Execute Amendment to Agreement. Each person or entity executing this
Amendment to the Agreement represents that he/shelit is authorized to execute the Amendment to the
Agreement. Each person executing this Amendment on behalf of any entity represents that he or she is
authorized to execute this Amendment on behalf of such entity.

Section 4 — Counterparts. This Amendment shall be executed in duplicate, each of which shall be
deemed to be an original.

Section 5 — Entire Agreement and Amendment. The Amendment to the Agreement and the Agreement,
as executed in writing by the Parties, constitute(s) the entire Agreement between Park District and
Farren’s, and may be changed, modified, or further amended only by mutual written Agreement
executed by Park District and Farren’s.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be Amended effective as
of the day and year first above written.

Champaign Park District Carbri, Inc., D.B.A. Farren’s Pub & Eatery
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:




CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

SOCCER GOAL SAFETY AND EDUCATION POLICY
L. Introduction and Identification of Act
This Soccer Goal Safety and Education Policy (“Policy”) is adopted pursuant to the lllinois
Movable Soccer Goal Safety Act, also known as Zach’s Law, 430 ILCS 145/1, et seq. (the
“Act”). The Act requires the Champaign Park District to create a Policy to outline how it will
specifically address the safety issues associated with movable soccer goals.
Il. Definitions

The following words shall have the following meanings when used in this Policy.

“Act” means the lllinois Movable Soccer Goal Safety Act, also known as Zach’s Law, 430 ILCS
145/1; et seq.

“Authorized Personnel” means Permitted Users and all Park District employees who have
responsibility for or contact with Movable Soccer Goals.

“Board” means the Board of Commissioners of the Park District.
“Park District” means Champaign Park District.

“Movable Soccer Goal(s)’” means a freestanding structure consisting of at least 2 upright posts,
a crossbar, and support bars that is designed: (1) to be used by adults and children for the
purposes of a soccer goal; (2) to be used without any other form of support or restraint other
than pegs, stakes, augers, counter-weights, or other types of temporary anchoring devices; and
(3) to be able to be moved

to different locations.

“Organization” means any unit of local government other than the Park District, and any school
district, sporting club, soccer organization, religious organization, business, or other similar
organization.

“Permitted User(s)” means an Organization and all of its employees, agents, coaches and
volunteers that use Property for Soccer-Related Activities.

“Policy” means this Soccer Goal Safety and Education Policy.

“Property” means real property owned or leased by the Park District where Movable Soccer
Goals are used.

“Safety Guidelines” mean the Guidelines for Safely Securing Movable Soccer Goals_pursuant to
the standards and guidelines identified on the lllinois Department of Public Health (IDPH)

website as follows: attached-to-this Policy-as-Attachment1-

1. ASTM F2950-14, (2021) Safety and Performance Specification for Soccer Goals;

2. ASTM F1938-98, Standard Guide for Safer Use of Movable Soccer Goals; and

3. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC), Guidelines for Movable Soccer
Goals.

4825-0318-8721, v. 1



“Soccer-Related Activity” means use of Movable Soccer Goals on Property, including without
limitation, soccer games, scrimmages, practices and the like.

M. MOVING AND SECURING MOVABLE SOCCER GOALS;- WARNING-LABELS

Prior to the commencement of the soccer season each year, the Park District wil-shall place
and secure Movable Soccer Goals on its Property in accordance with the Safety Guidelines.
Only the Park District shall be permitted to move any Movable Soccer Goal the Park District
owns, installs, or places on its Property.

Thereafter, if a Movable Soccer Goal becomes unanchored or improperly secured, only
Authorized Personnel shall be permitted to re-secure it in accordance with the Safety
Guidelines.

V. Warning Labels

A warning label such as the following, shall be posted on all Movable Soccer Goals:

ONLY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL MAY MOVE-AND-ANCHOR THIS
GOALOnly authorized personnel may move and anchor this goal.
IF THIS GOAL IS NOT ANCHORED DOWN, DO NOT USE IT AND
CONTACT THE CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT OPERATIONS
DEPARTMENT AT 217-398-2591819-3812. SERIOUS INJURY
INCLUDING DEATH CAN-OCCURIFIT TIPS OVERSerious injury
including death may occur if not properly installed.

v. Routine Inspections by Park District

The Park District shall routinely inspect all Movable Soccer Goals that the Park District has
installed or placed onto its Property to verify that they are properly secured and document such
inspection in writing.

VI. Permitted User Inspections, Placement in Non-Use Position And Notice to Players,
Parents, and Guardians

As a condition of the use of Property, before and after any Soccer-Related Activity, Permitted
Users shall make a physical inspection of each Movable Soccer Goal to assure that the goal is
secure in accordance with the Safety Guidelines. If any Movable Soccer Goal is not properly
secured, the Permitted User shall secure the goal in accordance with the Safety Guidelines. If
the Permitted User does not have the necessary equipment to secure the goal in accordance
with the Safety Guidelines, the Permitted User shall place the goal in a non-use position by
laying it forward onto its front bars and crossbar and shall immediately notify the Park District of
the location of the goal.

As a condition of the use of Property and prior to the commencement of the soccer season each
year, each Organization shall advise their players, coaches, and the players’ parents and
guardians, that Movable Soccer Goals may not be moved and that any use of a Movable Soccer
Goal that is inconsistent with Soccer-Related Activity is strictly prohibited, including without
limitation, playing, climbing, or hanging on any part of the Movable Soccer Goal. According to
the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission, these activities can result in serious injury,
including death. A sample notice is attached hereto as Attachment 2__.

4825-0318-8721, v. 1



VIL. Use of Park District Property by Permitted Users

A copy of this Policy shall be provided to all Organizations using the Property for Soccer-
Related Activity. Prior to using Property for Soccer-Related Activity, each Organization shall
provide each of its Permitted Users with a copy of this Policy and shali-require that each of its

Permitted Users comply with all-applicable-provisions-ef-this Policy.

VII. Removal_and Securing

At the conclusion of each soccer season, the Park District wil-shall either remove all Movable
Soccer Goals that it has installed or otherwise placed on its Property and store such goals at a
secure location or otherwise secure such goals on its Property by any of the following methods:
(1) placing the goal frames face to face (front posts and crossbars facing toward each other)
and securing them at each goalpost with a lock and chain; or (2) locking and chaining the goals
to a suitable fixed structure such as a permanent fence; or (3) locking unused portable goals in
a secure storage room after each use; or (4) fully disassembling the goals for season storage.

VHHIX. Acquisition of Tip-Resistant Movable Soccer Goals

After the effective date of this Policy, the Park District will not purchase any Movable Soccer
Goal unless it is tip resistant. A Movable Soccer Goal whose inside measurements are 6.5 to 8
feet high and 18 to 24 feet wide is not tip-resistant unless it conforms to the American Society
for Testing and Materials (ASTM) standard-Standard F2673-08F2950-14 (2021) Standard
Safety and Performance Specifications for Soccer Goals-fer-tip-resistant-Movable-SeccerGoals
or is otherwise equipped with another design-feature approved by the U.S. Consumer Product
Safety Commission. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions, the Park District may continue to
use its existing goals in a manner consistent with this Policy.

IX. Applicability

If any provision of this Policy conflicts with any provision of the Act, the provisions of the Act
shall prevail.

This Policy shall not create any new liability or increase any existing liability of the Park District,
or any of its_ commissioners, officers, employees, representatives, volunteers, or agents, which
exists under any other law, including but not limited to the Local Governmental and
Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act, 745 ILCS 10/1-101 et seq. Nershall In addition,
this Policy shall not alter, diminish, restrict, cancel, or waive any defense or immunity of the Park
District or any of its commissioners, officers, employees, representatives, volunteers, or agents,
which exists under any other law, including but not limited to the Local Governmental and
Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act, 745 ILCS 10/1-101 et seq.

XI. Availability of Policy

All Park District employees who have responsibility for or contact with Movable Soccer Goals
shall be advised of this Policy.

A copy of the Policy is available to all other employees and any member of the public by
requesting a copy from: Champaign Park District Administration at 217-398-2550.

Xll. Amendments

This Policy may be amended by the Park District at any time.

4825-0318-8721, v. 1



Xlll. Effective Date

This Policy becomes effective May 1, 2016.

This Policy was amended , 2021.

Approved by the Park Board of Commissioners , 2021.

Kevin J. Miller, President Joseph C. DelLuce, Executive Director
4

4825-0318-8721, v. 1



Figure 2: Goal Anchoring

MOTE: There are nther methnds
of anchoring available

4825-0318-8721, v. 1



Figure 3.1: Auger 5Style Anchor

Figure 3.2a: Semipermanent Anchor

Figure 1.2b: Semipermanent Anchor

4825-0318-8721, v. 1



Figure 1.2: Peg or Stake Style Anchor

Figure 3.4: J-Hook Anchor

4825-0318-8721, v. 1



Figure 3.5: Sandbag Method of Anchoring

(Fear) Ground Bar'Shoe

Figure 3.6: Net Pegs

4825-0318-8721, v. 1

Net pegs shounld
never be used to
anchor a seccer goal



Attachment 2___
SOCCER GOAL SAFETY POLICY

PARENTAL NOTICE

Effective

Dear Parents and/or Guardians:

One of our primary objectives is that children have safe recreation areas. To that end, soccer goals
should remain securely anchored to the ground and nets firmly attached to the goals.

In an effort to keep the goals and nets secure and children safe, you are required to advise your
children/soccer players and any other person accompanying you for whom you are responsible that the
following is strictly prohibited:

Moving any soccer goals and any use of a soccer goal that is inconsistent with soccer-related
activity, including without limitation, playing, climbing, or hanging on any part of the soccer goal.
This especially applies to children climbing on or hanging from nets or goal frames. According
the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission, these activities can result in serious injury,
including death.

If you observe any child inappropriately using a soccer goal or net, immediately and politely ask the
child to stop. If the activity continues, please notify a coach or referee as soon as possible. Players

violating this rule may be forced to sit out, at the coach’s discretion.

Finally, if you see any soccer goal that is not anchored down or any net that is not firmly secured to the
goal, please notify a coach or referee immediately.

Sincerely,

Champaign Park District

4825-0318-8721, v. 1



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

SOCCER GOAL SAFETY AND EDUCATION PoLicY

l. Introduction and Identification of Act

This Soccer Goal Safety and Education Policy (“Policy”) is adopted pursuant to the lllinois
Movable Soccer Goal Safety Act, also known as Zach’s Law, 430 ILCS 145/1, et seq. (the “Act”).
The Act requires the Champaign Park District to create a Policy to outline how it will specifically
address the safety issues associated with movable soccer goals.

Il Definitions
The following words shall have the following meanings when used in this Policy.

“Act” means the lllinois Movable Soccer Goal Safety Act, also known as Zach’s Law, 430 ILCS
145/1 et seq.

“Authorized Personnel” means Permitted Users and all Park District employees who have
responsibility for or contact with Movable Soccer Goals.

“Board” means the Board of Commissioners of the Park District.
“Park District” means Champaign Park District.

“Movable Soccer Goal(s)” means a freestanding structure consisting of at least 2 upright posts, a
crossbar, and support bars that is designed: (1) to be used by adults and children for the purposes
of a soccer goal; (2) to be used without any other form of support or restraint other than pegs,
stakes, augers, counter-weights, or other types of temporary anchoring devices; and (3) to be
able to be moved

to different locations.

“Organization” means any unit of local government other than the Park District, and any school
district, sporting club, soccer organization, religious organization, business, or other similar
organization.

“Permitted User(s)” means an Organization and all of its employees, agents, coaches and
volunteers that use Property for Soccer-Related Activities.

“Policy” means this Soccer Goal Safety and Education Policy.

“Property” means real property owned or leased by the Park District where Movable Soccer
Goals are used.

“Safety Guidelines” mean the Guidelines for Safely Securing Movable Soccer Goals pursuant to
the standards and guidelines identified on the lllinois Department of Public Health (IDPH) website
as follows:

1. ASTM F2950-14, (2021) Safety and Performance Specification for Soccer Goals;
2. ASTM F1938-98, Standard Guide for Safer Use of Movable Soccer Goals; and

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.
Section L.26



3. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC), Guidelines for Movable Soccer
Goals.

“Soccer-Related Activity” means use of Movable Soccer Goals on Property, including without
limitation, soccer games, scrimmages, practices and the like.

1l. MOVING AND SECURING MOVABLE SOCCER GOALS

Prior to the commencement of the soccer season each year, the Park District shall place and
secure Movable Soccer Goals on its Property in accordance with the Safety Guidelines. Only the
Park District shall be permitted to move any Movable Soccer Goal the Park District owns, installs,
or places on its Property.

Thereafter, if a Movable Soccer Goal becomes unanchored or improperly secured, only
Authorized Personnel shall be permitted to re-secure it in accordance with the Safety Guidelines.

Iv. Warning Labels
A warning label such as the following, shall be posted on all Movable Soccer Goals:

Only authorized personnel may move and anchor this goal. IF THIS
GOAL IS NOT ANCHORED DOWN, DO NOT USE IT AND CONTACT
THE CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT
AT 217-819-3812. Serious injury including death may occur if not
properly installed.

V. Routine Inspections by Park District

The Park District shall routinely inspect all Movable Soccer Goals that the Park District has
installed or placed onto its Property to verify that they are properly secured and document such
inspection in writing.

VL. Permitted User Inspections, Placement in Non-Use Position and Notice to Players,
Parents, and Guardians

As a condition of the use of Property, before and after any Soccer-Related Activity, Permitted
Users shall make a physical inspection of each Movable Soccer Goal to assure that the goal is
secure in accordance with the Safety Guidelines. If any Movable Soccer Goal is not properly
secured, the Permitted User shall secure the goal in accordance with the Safety Guidelines. If the
Permitted User does not have the necessary equipment to secure the goal in accordance with
the Safety Guidelines, the Permitted User shall place the goal in a non-use position by laying it
forward onto its front bars and crossbar and shall immediately notify the Park District of the
location of the goal.

As a condition of the use of Property and prior to the commencement of the soccer season each
year, each Organization shall advise their players, coaches, and the players’ parents and
guardians, that Movable Soccer Goals may not be moved and that any use of a Movable Soccer
Goal that is inconsistent with Soccer-Related Activity is strictly prohibited, including without
limitation, playing, climbing, or hanging on any part of the Movable Soccer Goal. According to the

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.
Section L.27



U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission, these activities can result in serious injury, including
death. A sample notice is attached hereto as Attachment A.

VII. Use of Park District Property by Permitted Users

A copy of this Policy shall be provided to all Organizations using the Property for Soccer-Related
Activity. Prior to using Property for Soccer-Related Activity, each Organization shall provide each
of its Permitted Users with a copy of this Policy and require that each of its Permitted Users
comply with this Policy.

VIIl. Removal and Securing

At the conclusion of each soccer season, the Park District shall either remove all Movable Soccer
Goals that it has installed or otherwise placed on its Property and store such goals at a secure
location or otherwise secure such goals on its Property by any of the following methods: (1)
placing the goal frames face to face (front posts and crossbars facing toward each other) and
securing them at each goalpost with a lock and chain; or (2) locking and chaining the goals to a
suitable fixed structure such as a permanent fence; or (3) locking unused portable goals in a
secure storage room after each use; or (4) fully disassembling the goals for season storage.

IX. Acquisition of Tip-Resistant Movable Soccer Goals

After the effective date of this Policy, the Park District will not purchase any Movable Soccer Goal
unless it is tip resistant. A Movable Soccer Goal whose inside measurements are 6.5 to 8 feet
high and 18 to 24 feet wide is not tip-resistant unless it conforms to the American Society for
Testing and Materials (ASTM) Standard F2950-14 (2021) Standard Safety and Performance
Specifications for Soccer Goals or is otherwise equipped with another design-feature approved
by the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions, the
Park District may continue to use its existing goals in a manner consistent with this Policy.

X. Applicability

If any provision of this Policy conflicts with any provision of the Act, the provisions of the Act shall
prevail.

This Policy shall not create any new liability or increase any existing liability of the Park District,
or any of its commissioners, officers, employees, representatives, volunteers, or agents, which
exists under any other law, including but not limited to the Local Governmental and Governmental
Employees Tort Immunity Act, 745 ILCS 10/1-101 et seq. In addition, this Policy shall not alter,
diminish, restrict, cancel, or waive any defense or immunity of the Park District or any of its
commissioners, officers, employees, representatives, volunteers, or agents, which exists under
any other law, including but not limited to the Local Governmental and Governmental Employees
Tort Immunity Act, 745 ILCS 10/1-101 et seq.

XI. Availability of Policy

All Park District employees who have responsibility for or contact with Movable Soccer Goals shall
be advised of this Policy.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.
Section L.28



A copy of the Policy is available to all other employees and any member of the public by
requesting a copy from: Champaign Park District Administration at 217-398-2550.

XiIl. Amendments

This Policy may be amended by the Park District at any time.

XIll. Effective Date

Approved by Board of Commissioners May 1, 2016.
Revised by Board of Commissioners XXXX, 2021.
Kevin J. Miller, President Joseph C. DelLuce, Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.
Section L.29



Attachment A

SOCCER GOAL SAFETY POLICY

PARENTAL NOTICE

Effective

Dear Parents and/or Guardians:

One of our primary objectives is that children have safe recreation areas. To that end, soccer goals
should remain securely anchored to the ground and nets firmly attached to the goals.

In an effort to keep the goals and nets secure and children safe, you are required to advise your
children/soccer players and any other person accompanying you for whom you are responsible that the
following is strictly prohibited:

Moving any soccer goals and any use of a soccer goal that is inconsistent with soccer-related
activity, including without limitation, playing, climbing, or hanging on any part of the soccer goal.
This especially applies to children climbing on or hanging from nets or goal frames. According
to the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission, these activities can result in serious injury,
including death.

If you observe any child inappropriately using a soccer goal or net, immediately and politely ask the
child to stop. If the activity continues, please notify a coach or referee as soon as possible. Players

violating this rule may be forced to sit out, at the coach’s discretion.

Finally, if you see any soccer goal that is not anchored down or any net that is not firmly secured to the
goal, please notify a coach or referee immediately.

Sincerely,

Champaign Park District

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through

positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.
Section L.30



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD
FROM: Joe DelLuce, Executive Director
DATE: July 23, 2021

SUBJECT: Approval of FYE2022 Budget Book

Background
The formal FYE2022 budget book is presented to the Board for approval prior to submitting it to the

Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) for the distinguished budget award, due within
90 days of adoption of the budget and appropriations ordinance. The totals reflected in the formal
budget book are reflective of the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance No. 652 for FYE2022 set for
approval at the July 28, 2021 special meeting. This document meets the criteria of the GFOA
budget award program and this will be the document submitted for consideration this year. The
District first applied and received this award in FY2005 and has received annually since then.

The following items have been added to the preliminary draft to meet the changes to the GFOA
Distinguished Budget Award criteria:
e Corrected section headings on the table of contents (pages 1-3)
¢ Added the Budget Navigation Guide (page 4)
e Overview section at top of page, last paragraph (page 17) added language about the
strategic plan process and timeline
¢ Added a start to long-range financial plans as required under the new standards for the
budget award for the General Fund. (page 35)
Added the summary of positions by fund (page 38)
o Arequirement of the budget award is the estimated impact on the operating budget for any
capital improvements which was added (page 151)

Prior Board Action
On June 23, 2021, the Board set a date for the public hearing on the budget and appropriation
ordinance.

Budget Impact
The Champaign Park District sets total expenditures/transfers in the amount of $29,042,184 for the

period beginning May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends the Board approve the FYE2022 budget book.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Andrea N. Wallace Joe DelLuce, CPRP
Director of Finance Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through positive
experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.






For the Year Ended April 30, 2022

CONTENTS
PAGE
INTRODUCTION AND OVERVIEW
Budget Navigation GUIAEC.........c.eiieriieiieiieieeiesiese et ete st et e st e bt et e eseessaesseesseesseessesssesseesseesseanseansesssensaeseenseensesnsesnes 4
Board of Commissioners and Administrative Staff..............ccccooiiriiiiiiiie e e 5
BUAZEE OVEIVIEW.......vieiieiiieieeie sttt ettt e et e st et et e e ateeaeesatesstesseenseasseessessaenseenseensesnsesssenseenseanseanseensensaenseenseensesnsesnns 6
Transmittal Letter nd OVEIVIEW. ......ccuiecuiiieeiieitieieestesteste st et et etesttesteesseeseessesnaesaeesseesseenseassesssesseenseensesnsesnsennes 6
Tentative Budget SCREAUIC............ooiiiiiiiiee ettt sttt ettt et e st e s te e b e e seenaeeneesneesneeseenes 10
Strategic Plan 12
GFOA Distinguished Budget Award 16
Financial Structure, POLICY & PrOCESS.......coouieiieiieieeieciiee ettt ettt ettt e bt e b e s seesntesseesseenseenseensessaesseens 17
Budget POLICIES & PIOCEAUIES. .......ccuieiiieiiiiieie ettt et e st e s ae st e seeseenseenseensessaesseenseenseensennnes 17
Fund Descriptions and Department RelationShips..........ccecieiiiiieieiieiieieee e 21
OrganiZationNal CRAT..........cciiciiiieiiesiee ettt et et e st e st et e e et esseesbesseesseeseesseenseensesneesseenseanseenseansennsensaens 25
CombINEd FUNA ANALYSIS......eeiiiieieieieieie ettt ettt st e st et et et e et e ssaesseesseesseenseensesneesseesseanseenseansesnsensaens 26
GeNeETal FUNA FOTECAST......c.eitititiiteitiet ettt ettt st b et eb et e b et et e bt bt eb et et eaesaenae e 35
Budget Summary - All Funds COmBINEd.........c.eociiiiirieieiieie ettt sttt e e e saesseenseenseennes 36
Position SUMMATY DY FUNG.........oooiiiiiiiieice ettt sttt et enteensessaesseesaenseenseennes 38
Detailed Line Item Budget - Combined FUNAS..........cccverieiiiiieiieiecieeeeee e se e 42
Budget Summary by Fund 51
GENETAL FUNA. ...ttt a et et e st b et eb et et e bbbt bt ebe et et enaesae b e 51
RECTEALION FUNM....c.iiiiiiiiiiiieeee ettt ettt be bbbt et e et b e sae e bt et ebtenseaenbenaea 55
IMUSEUIN FUNG. ..ottt b et ettt bt bbbt et et e b e bt sb e bt e st ebtenseaenbenaea 58
Liability INSUIANCEe FUNG.........ooiiiiiiiieieiee ettt e e e st e ssae s et e seenseenseenseensessaesseeseensennsennnes 62
IMRE FUNG. .ttt sttt st h e st b et e e bt st e st e b s b eme e bt s e ene e b e et e st ebe et eneebesteneebenseneeneeene 65
AUAIE FUIN.. ..ttt b ettt bt s bt e b e e bt e a b et et bt sbeeb e e st ebs et et enbenaeas 67
Special Donations FUNQ..........c.ooiiiiiii ettt sttt ettt e et eesae s aese e seensesnnesneesneenseenes 69
S0CIAL SECUIILY FUNG........eiiiieiieiieiee ettt et st e st e st e st et et e eateesaessaenseenseensesnnesneesseenseenes 71
Special Recreation FUN...........ccoiiiiiiiiice ettt sttt et et e et eesa e s aeseenseensesnnesneesneenseenes 72
CUSR Trial Balance by DEPartment.............cccueeierieriieniierieeitesteseesteeteeteeetessaessaesseeseesesssessnesseesseassesssesssesssensaens 77
Police Protection FUNM.........couiiiiiiiiiiieiee ettt ettt a e st b ettt ae b e 83
Section 4 Capital and Debt 85
Paving and Lighting FUN..........c.cccooiiiiiiice ettt sttt et e et enteensessaesseenseenseensesnnes 85
Capital IMmprovement FUNG..........cooiiriiiiiiieie ettt ettt s e st e e se e b e enseessesseesseesseenseenseansesnsensnens 93
Bond AmOrtization FUIN.........ccooiriiiiiiii ettt sttt ettt st b et eae b nae e 93
Bond Proceeds FUNQ.........co.iiiiiiiieie ettt sttt ettt st b et ea et ae b nae e 99
Land AcqUISTHON FUNG........cc.ooiiiiiiiieieeee ettt st e st e st e st e et enteenbeesaessae st eenseensesnsesnnesees 104
Park Development FUNG. .........ccuiiiiiieieieie ettt ettt et st e st e st e st et e enseesseesaessaesseenseensesnsesnnesnns 106
Trails and Pathways FUNG............coeoiiiiiieieeeeeeee ettt e s saesseesae e se e seenseenseesaensaenseas 109



For the Year Ended April 30, 2022

CONTENTS
PAGE
Martens Center Capital FUNG..........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiis ettt ettt et et essaess e e s e enseensesnnesnes 111
Capital IMProvemMeENt PLAN...........coeoiiiiiiiieieeieeeceee ettt ettt e st et e s e e beensesseesseeseenseenseensenssenseensens 113
Capital Improvement Plan 152
DEPARTMENTAL INFORMATION 153
General Fund: AdMINIStEATION. .........eirtieiiieieeieeieseeseete et e steete st esteeseesteesaesseesseesseessesnsesseesseesseenseenseassesssesseensees 153
General Fund: Marketing & COMMUNICATIONS..........ccueerieiruerierierieriieteeteetesseesteesseessessesseesssesseesseensesssesssesseensees 156
General FUNA: FACIIILIES. .. ..ccuortiriiitiitieieieeiteee ettt ettt st ettt et st be bbbt ennentens 158
General FUNA: OPEIAtIONS..........cccveruieriieiieteeteeiesteesteesteetestesstesseeseesseeeseessessaesseesseessesnsesseesseeseenseensennsesssenseensees 159
General FUund: PLANNING. ..........c.oiiiiiiiiieie ettt ettt ettt e et esseesseeseesseensesseesseesseenseenseensenssenseensens 163
General Fund: Other PrOGIaMS. .........ccviiiiiiieieeiecieieee ettt ettt e teebe e e s saesseesseeseenseensesssessaenseensens 165
RECreation AQMINISIIATION. . .....veevertiertierteerteetesteste st eteeteeetesetesseesseeseenseansesssesseesseenseenseensesssessaesseenseensesnsesnsesses 167
Recreation FUNd: FaCIIITIES. ....cc.uertiriiririitiieeieete sttt sttt ettt st eeennen 169
Recreation Fund: SPOrts PrOGIAMS.........ccuiiiiiiiiiiiiiierieit ettt sttt ettt e eesaessae st eenseensesnsesnnesnes 172
Recreation Fund: Afterschool/Summer Youth Programs...........ccoccvevieriieiiieiieiiesieeeeceie e 174
Recreation Fund: Other PrOGIAMS.........cocuiiiiiiiii ittt ettt ettt este et e esaessaesse e seensesnsesnnesnes 176
Recreation Fund: DCC Special EVENTS........c.cociiiiiiiriiiieie ettt sttt ettt e s enseensesnneens 178
Recreation Fund: TEEN PrOGIAMS ........c.ceiviiiiiiiie ettt ettt ettt st et e st e teesseenseesaessaesseenseensesnsesnsennes 179
Recreation FUNd: COMCESSIONS.......couiitiriiriirieeiieietente sttt ettt ettt ettt et et et be bttt e bt ea et e be st sae e bt e bt eeeeneennen 181
ReCreation FUNA: AQUALICS.......ccueiierieiieteeite et ste sttt ettt e st e st e st ebeesesnsesseesseesseenseenseenseesaessaesseenseensennsesnsennes 183
MUSEUM AQMINISIIALION . ..c..eutiiteititiite sttt ettt ettt ettt st besbeebe st e st e e e st e b e sbeeb e ebeest et et enbesbeebeebeebeentennen 186
Museum FUnd: CUITUIAL ATES.......couertiriiririieeie sttt ettt ettt sttt et et e et et e b et ebee e ennen 188
Museum Fund: SPecial EVENLS........ccueiiiriiiiiiiie ettt ettt sttt ettt e st e st e st e st enteesseesaessaesseenseensesnsesnsesens 190
MuSeUM FUNA: FACHIITIES .....coueeuiiiiiiteriieteciceet ettt ettt st b ettt be e b bt eae e e ennen 192
Museum Fund: Virginia TREALIE.........cc.eeivieiiiiie ettt ettt ettt te st et e teesteenbeesaessaesseenseensesnsesnnesnes 194
Museum Fund: Afterschool/Summer Youth Programs/Early Childhood...........c.cccoeienieiiieciiiiieieeeeee e 197
Museum Fund: Other PrOZIAMS..........ccuiiiuieiiiiie ettt ettt ettt te st eseee st e seeseenseesseesaessaesseenseensesnsesnnesnns 199
STATISTICAL SECTION 200
Supplemental INfOrMAtION. .......ccveiieiiieie ettt ettt et e te st e st e sae e et esseessessaesseeseenseensesnsesseesseanseensenns 200
SOCIAL MEAIA PTOTILES ... vttt ettt b e st b ettt b e bbbt ebe et e e enee 202
Assessed Valuation COMPATISONS. ......eveerveerrerrerrereterseesteteesesssesseesseessessessesssesseesseesseesseessesssesssesseessesssesssessesses 203
Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable ProPerty.........cceeeverierieriieiieieiie et e 204
SeaSONAL PAIt-tIME WAGES......c.eeitieriieiieie et eiesitett ettt eet et te st ebeesbesaesatesaee st asseesseessesssessaenseensesnsesnsesseesseanseanseans 205
SalArY ClASSTTICALIONS. ... .eeuiieeiestieiiete et eteete st et eteesteeetesteesseeseesseessesseesseenseanseanseasseessesseenseensesnsesnsesseesseanseanseans 209
Statistical INFOIMAtION......c..iotiiiiiiiiiei ettt ettt bbbttt et et bbbt sbe bt et e e enee 212
Employer and Employment INfOrmation..............c.oocierieriieiiieiieiesiesieeie ettt seense e ees 213
Park and FacCility LOCALOT ... ...cccuiiieetietietiete sttt ste sttt ettt e et e st te bt e bt esseesbesseesseesseenseenseenseesaessaesseenseensennsesnsenees 214
Budget and Appropirations Totals by FUNC.........c.coceriiiiiiieieceee e 216



For the Year Ended April 30, 2022

CONTENTS
PAGE
OFAINANCE INO. 052 ...ttt ettt et et et e bt et e s atesste st e st enseesseesseasaeseenseenseensesseesntanseenseensennsenssenseensens 218
Certificate of EStimated REVENUEC..........ccuiiiieiiiiecieieee ettt ettt e st et e seenseenseesaesseensees 228
2019-2022 Strategic Plan UPAate..........cocvieiiiiiiiiieiierieeit ettt ete sttt este et e esaessae st eenseensesnsesnnennes 230
Totals by Fund and Department with Account Detail............ccoocverierieiiieciieiecieceeee e 255
GLOSSALY..... e euteeetetieettete et e e et e s tte st et e esteesseessensae s eenseeaseessesasesseanseanseanseesseesseasaenseenseenseenseeseesntenseenseenseenseessenseensenn 305
ALCTOMIYITIS ...ttt ettt ettt ettt e st e e et e s bt e e at e e s ab e e eab e e s et e e eateesa b e e eateesabeeeabeesabeesabeesabeeeabeesabeesabeesabaesabeesabaesareenn 311



BUDGET NAVIGATION GUIDE
To assist in the navigation of the budget document, the following guidelines will provide some useful
information.

1. The table of contents starting on page 1 will provide the page references throughout the document. If
you are using the electronic version, these will be hyper-linked for easy navigation.

2. The introduction and overview beginning on page 4 provides a high level introduction into the Park
District, the overall budget process, and budget highlights for the upcoming budget year.

3. The Financial Structure Policy and Process section provides the reader with the basis of accounting
and budgeting, policies and assumptions, along with fund descriptions and a matrix to show the relationship
between the funds and departments. There is also a high level organization chart for full-time employees.

4. The Financial Summaries section continues with the high level overview of all the funds combined and
with descriptions of the major revenues and expenditures presented throughout the document.

5. The Summary by Fund section expands on the combined summaries and provide the reader with a
high level overview at the fund level.

6. The Capital and Debt section provides summary of revenues and expenditures by each capital and
debt fund, including a listing of projects budgeted for in the upcoming year. This section follows with the current
six-year capital improvement plan, and the impact of the capital projects on the operating budgets moving
forward.

7. The Departmental Information further expands on the summary by fund and provides an overview by
each major department within each fund. The information is presented for the major funds: General,
Recreation and Museum Funds.

8. The Statistical section is the last area and includes a map of the Park District boundaries, budget and
appropriations Ordinance, listing of authorized full-time and part-time/seasonal positions and rates, historical
tax rates, equalized assessed values, census data for the Park District region, glossary and a listing of
acronyms. A full strategic plan with updates is also included in this section.

For a link to prior year budget documents you may visit https://champaignparks.com/about-us/open-
government/



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

Board of Commissioners and Administrative Staff
Board of Commissioners

Craig W. Hays
Barbara J. Kuhl
Timothy P. McMahon
Kevin J. Miller
Jane L. Solon
Officers
Joe Del.uce, Assistant Secretary
Guy C. Hall, Attorney
Brenda Timmons, Treasurer
Jarrod Scheunemann, Secretary
Administrative Staff
Executive Director: Joe DeLuce, CPRP
Assistant to the Executive Director: Jarrod Scheunemann
Director of Finance: Andrea N. Wallace, CPA, CPRP
Director of Human Resources, Technology & Risk: Tammy Hoggatt, SHRM-SCP
Director of Marketing & Communications: Chelsea Norton
Director of Operations: Dan Olson
Director of Planning: Andrew Weiss
Director of Recreation: Jameel Jones
Director of Revenue Facilities: Jimmy Gleason

Director of Virginia Theatre: Steven Bentz

706 Kenwood Road, Champaign, IL 61821
t 217-398-2550 f 217-355-8421
www.champaignparks.com



BUDGET OVERVIEW

TO: Board of Commissioners and Officers

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year Ended (FYE) 2022 Annual Budget
DATE: June 23, 2021

Staff is pleased to present to you the proposal Annual Budget of the Champaign Park District
for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2021 and ending April 30, 2022. The document reflects
the vision, mission, culture and values of the Park District in our efforts to be responsive to the
recreation needs of the residents and to do so in a fiscally and environmentally responsible
manner.

The focus of the FYE2022 budget is to address the goals and objectives outlined in the
FYE20- FYE22 Strategic Plan, which was approved by the Park Board in May 2019. Staff will
begin drafting the next strategic plan in Summer 2021 with approval tentatively set for
February 9, 2022. This budget addresses the needs of the residents by focusing on how the
Park District can better serve the community. The key strategic initiatives of the FYE20-
FYE22 Strategic Plan include:

o Marketing - Provide transparent, accurate, and timely information to the community
through delivery of integrated marketing activities.

e Finance - Build a responsive, financially sustainable Park District by aligning
resources to community needs.

o Human Resources Risk Management and Technology - Provide exceptional service and
resources to keep employees safe, empowered, and engaged. Provide park and facility
users with a safe environment. Enhance the employee and park user experience
through innovative technology.

e Operations - Provide safe, distinctive and well-maintained parks, facilities, programs and trails.
¢ Planning - Develop facility, park, and trail plans that align resources with community needs.
e Recreation - Deliver innovative and customer-focused programming.

¢ Virginia Theatre - Become the theatre that brings the community together for
outstanding experiences.

o Board/Leadership Team- Strive for excellence by providing outstanding leadership and vision.

Additionally, it reflects the workplace culture we are trying to develop within the Park District.
The Park Board and Leadership Team are working to develop an organization that has the
following attributes:

Fun: Staff look forward to coming to work and enjoy what they do.

Supportive: Staff support and care about each other like family and help make each
other’s job easier.

Creative: Unafraid of failure, staff are willing to try new ideas and programs without risk
and find ways to say “yes” to the requests that fall within our mission and vision.

6



Professional: As leaders in the parks and recreation field, staff demonstrate
professionalism in the workplace every day.

Personable: Staff are likeable, courteous, and easy to work with and deliver excellent
customer service.

Proactive: Staff do not have to be told what to do; they take initiative to get things done.

To meet the Park District's commitment of transparency and to satisfy the legal requirements,
the Budget and Appropriations Ordinance will be made available for public inspection for at least
thirty (30) days before it is considered for approval. The Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will
be made available to the public following the Regular Board Meeting on June 23rd at the
Bresnan Meeting Center, and officially considered for approval at the July 28, 2021 Special
Board Meeting. This should be read in conjunction with the combined financial summary section
which addresses changes in the revenues and expenditures for the upcoming fiscal year.

While the FYE2021 budget cycle presented major challenges surrounding the onset of the
COVID- 19 pandemic, FYE2022 looks ahead to future recovery as the State slowly begins to
reopen the economy. The World Health Organization (WHO) declared the COVID-19 virus a
pandemic on March 11, 2020. As a result, the State of lllinois and other States across the U.S.
issued Stay at Home orders to promote social distancing and prevent the spread of the virus. At
the same time, schools were on spring break, and ultimately closed for the remainder of the
school year, converting to online academics. Businesses were also closed to the public unless
deemed essential. On April 23, 2020, Governor Pritzker extended the Stay at Home order for
the State of lllinois until May 30, 2020, At that time the State of Illinois began gradually
reopening businesses by moving into Phase 3 "Recovery" in the Restore lllinois Plan. On June
26, 2020 Champaign (included in Region 6) was moved to Tier 3 Mitigation and remained there
until January 22, 2021 at which time moved into Phase 4 "Revitalization". Champaign has
continued to see COVID rates decline and vaccination rates continue to increase throughout the
county. June 2021 marked the return to Phase 5 "lllinois Restored" to which all sectors of the
economy were reopened with normal operations and continued use of new safety guidance and
procedures.

Through this historic time and through unprecedented measures to slow the spread of the virus,
the economy essentially shut-down in mid-March 2020. With only essential services allowed to
operate, the majority of the workforce was furloughed, or laid off and the number of
unemployment claims were filed at a historic level. Near the end of FYE2021 the Park District
experienced an increase in hiring for the summer programs with some challenges, although it
did not achieve pre-pandemic hiring levels. With the extension of federal unemployment
through September 2021 there are still some former employees that are receiving benefits to
which the Park District is now paying 50% of the state and extended federal benefits. The April
unemployment rate for the State of lllinois was at 7.1%, compared to 16.9% one year ago.
These rates for Champaign-Urbana during this same time frame were 5.0% and 10.9%,
respectively. The Park District reached a historic low with only 350 unique employees in
calendar year 2020, compared to 633 in calendar year 2019, and 706 in calendar year 2018.
The Park District had a total of 170 employees as of the end of March 2021, with hiring
increasing in April.



Similar to the job market, the Federal Reserve took action to cut interest rates to nearly 0%,
an all- time low second only to the financial crisis of 2008. Prior to 2008, the lowest fed
funds rate was between 0.75% and 1.0% in 2003. The interest rates remain at near 0% for
the beginning of FYE2022. With the uncertainty as to how long the economic impact of

8



COVID-19 will have on the economy, the environment is continually changing to adapt.

The economic impact of COVID-19 remains uncertain which has caused a continuously
fluctuating environment. As the fiscal year began in Phase 4, restrictions limiting the number
of participants remained in effect for planning the summer programming at the Park District.
With a limit on the number of participants eligible to enroll for camps due to social distancing
guidelines, revenue is less than pre-pandemic levels. The Virginia Theatre remained closed
for improvements for the first quarter of the new budget year with plans underway to begin
shows again starting in late August 2021 after more than a year closure.

Capital projects while approved by the Board of Commissioners on April 22, 2020, several were
put on hold requiring all projects regardless of the dollar amount to be brought back to the
Board for formal approval prior to beginning any projects for FYE2021 resulting in a large
carryover into FYE2022 budget year.

The following pages outline the plan for the Park District and the FYE2022 budget plan as best it
can be determined at this juncture. Staff are pleased to present to you the FYE2022 budget with
anticipated revenues of $25,713,022 and expenditures of $28,856,780.



TENTATIVE BUDGET SCHEDULE
May 1, 2021

Start of fiscal year.
June 23, 2021

BOARD ACTION: The date for the Public Hearing is set on the proposed Budget and Appropriations
Ordinance. The Ordinance is prepared and made available to the public for inspection at the Bresnan Meeting
Center.

July 17, 2021

Notice of Public Hearing on the Budget and Appropriations Ordinance is published in the newspaper (at least
one week prior to date of public hearing).

July 28, 2021

BOARD ACTION: Public Hearing on the Budget and Appropriations Ordinance is held. After the hearing, the
Ordinance is approved by the Board.

July 30, 2021

Latest date to file a certified copy of the Budget and Appropriations Ordinance and the Certification of
Estimated Revenue with the Champaign County Clerk's Office.

September 8, 2021

BOARD ACTION: Adopt a Resolution on Intent to Issue General Obligation Bonds and set the date for the
Public Hearing on the proposed bond issue.

Kickoff for strategic plan update in September 2021 for the next multi-year cycle.
October 1, 2021

Notice of Public Hearing on the intent to issue General Obligation Bonds is published in the newspaper (at least
one week prior to date of public hearing).

October 13, 2021

BOARD ACTION: Adopt Resolution of Estimate of Taxes to be Levied for FYE2023. A Public Hearing is held
on the proposed bond issue.

BOARD ACTION: Approval to solicit bids for the issuance of General Obligation Bonds.
October 30, 2021

Annual Audit, Treasurer's and State Comptroller's Reports are filed with the Champaign County Clerk's office
and the State of lllinois.

The Notice of Public Hearing on proposed Tax Levy and Truth in Taxation information is published in the
newspaper (at least one week prior to date of public hearing). The notice is also placed on the Park District
website at www.champaignparks.com.

Staff begin reviewing the current 6-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and begin working on the list of capital
projects for 2023-2028.

November 1, 2021

Staff begin working on the operating budget for FYE2023 (to be presented at the May 2022 Regular Board
meeting).

10



November 10, 2021

BOARD ACTION: Hold Public Hearing on proposed Tax Levy, Adopt Tax Levy Ordinance.
BOARD Action: Approve general obligation bond bid and adopt the bond Ordinance.
November 30, 2021

Pay off the 2020 general obligation bond issue.

December 8, 2021

Make annual principal and interest payment on Alternate Revenue Bonds.

Staff file the property tax levy Ordinance with the Champaign County Clerk's office (due no later than than last
Tuesday in December).

January 12, 2022
BOARD ACTION: Seasonal and part-time rates for next fiscal year are presented and approved.
January 26, 2022

Staff present capital items for FYE2023 and long-term projects for the 2023-2028 CIP to the Board of
Commissioners at a study session.

February 9, 2022

BOARD ACTION: Staff present and Board of Commissioners approve the annual tax abatement resolution in
relation to the Alternate Revenue Bonds and authorizes Staff to file the Resolution with the Champaign County
Clerk's Office.

BOARD ACTION: Approval of the updated strategic plan document.
Further discussion of CIP 2023-2028.
March 9, 2022

BOARD ACTION: Capital items and the 2023-2028 CIP are approved by the Board and incorporated into the
FYE2023 budget document.

April 13, 2022
The proposed merit pool for FYE2023 is presented to the Board for approval.
April 15, 2022

The Park District receives the new property tax extension from the Champaign County Clerk's Office for the
new fiscal year. Staff reviews the calculation and estimated tax rate compared to the Ordinance filed in
December. If the new tax rate exceeds the rate set by the Board through the Ordinance, then Staff submit
revised allocation reductions to the County.

11



12



Champaign Park District Maintaining Standards while Striving for Excellence

Mission, Vision & Values

Mission Statement: The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through positive experiences in parks,
recreation, and cultural arts.

Vision Statement: The vision of the Champaign Park District is to provide the community with parks, trails, facilities, and programs to promote their
pursuit of wellness and healthy living.

Values
Important, shared principles that guide our organization’s daily actions
1. Stewardship

° We conduct our business fairly, transparently, and with integrity.
. We are fiscally responsible to our residents.
o We strive to offer affordable programs and services for all residents.
. We enhance natural resources and promote good conservation and stewardship practices.
° We provide opportunities for health and wellness for our residents.
° We strive to provide equal access for all users to all of our parks, facilities, and programs.
° We value and reward honest and forthright employees who provide excellent customer service and stewardship of public resources.
° We care for the valuable resources we have in our people and places.

2. Organizational Excellence
e We know and respect our roles and responsibilities and work together to accomplish our goals.
e We encourage all residents to participate in planning, designing, and advocating for parks and recreation.
e We recognize that being good is simply not good enough.
e We promote staff development.
e We follow best practices in providing quality parks, recreation, and cultural arts.
e We assure safety through a comprehensive risk management program.



14

Champaign Park District Maintaining Standards while Striving for Excellence

3. Innovation

We value employees who present creative and proactive solutions to challenges.

We encourage doing things differently, progressively, creatively, and with an entrepreneurial spirit.
We are adaptable and value our ability to anticipate, influence, and embrace change.

We encourage new ideas that lead to responsible solutions.

4. Customer Service

We offer consistent, customer-focused service across the organization.

We strive to say YES to our customers when the request falls within our mission and vision.
We actively seek and value customer feedback.

We care about our customers and team members.

We provide exceptional support to our employees and patrons.

5. Diversity

We provide quality parks, programs, and services that meet the diverse needs of all ages and abilities in our community.
We embrace the diversity of our team.

We value diversity in all its forms and actively seek people with different perspectives and experiences.
We encourage inclusion.

We strive to offer a variety of opportunities for everyone.

6. Collaboration

We collaborate with other agencies and groups throughout the community to accomplish our goals.
We focus on building a better community every day.



15

Champaign Park District Maintaining Standards while Striving for Excellence

Our Workplace Culture

FUN: Staff look forward to coming to work and enjoy what they do.

SUPPORTIVE: Staff support and care about each other like family and help make each other’s job easier.

CREATIVE: Unafraid of failure, staff are willing to try new ideas and programs without risk and find ways to say “yes” to the requests that fall within
our mission and vision.

PROFESSIONAL: As leaders in the parks and recreation field, staff demonstrate professionalism in the workplace every day.

PERSONABLE: Staff are likeable, courteous, easy to work with and deliver excellent customer service.

PROACTIVE: Staff do not have to be told what to do; they take initiative to get things done.

© N vk

Marketing - Provide transparent, accurate, and timely information to the community through delivery of integrated marketing activities.
Finance - Build a responsive, financially sustainable District bs;fraﬂfge |rc1g"|1"et:';%td¥gess to community needs.

Human Resources, Risk Management and Technology - Provide exceptional service and resources to keep employees safe, empowered, and
engaged. Provide park and facility users with a safe environment. Enhance the employee and park user experience through innovative
technology.

Operations - Provide safe, distinctive, and well-maintained parks, facilities, programs, and trails.

Planning - Develop facility, park, and trail plans that align resources with community needs.

Recreation - Deliver innovative and customer-focused programming that promotes active healthy living and wellness.

Virginia Theatre - Become the theatre that brings the community together for outstanding experiences.

Board/Leadership Team - Maintain our current standards while striving for excellence by providing outstanding leadership and visions for
future improvement.



16

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION
Distinguished
Budget Presentation
Award

Champaign Park District
Ilinois

For the Fiscal Year Beginning

May 01, 2020

Executive Director

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
presented a Distinguished Budget Award to Champaign Park District, lllinois for its annual
budget for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2020. In order to receive this award, a governmental
unit must publish a budget document that meets program criteria as a policy document, as an
operations guide, as a financial plan, and as a communications device. This award is valid for a
period of one year only. We believe our current budget continues to conform to program
requirements, and we are submitting it to GFOA to determine its eligibility for another award.



FINANCIAL STRUCTURE, POLICY & PROCESS
Budget Policies & Procedures
Overview

The Park District's annual budget for FYE2022 outlines the District’'s commitment and plan to provide
service to its residents. Meeting the park, recreational and cultural needs of approximately 88,909
residents with very diverse needs requires long-range planning, maximum efficiency and use of every
dollar.

The annual budget is prepared to allocate available funds and to implement Park District policies. The
budget is the Park District’s plan for distribution of available funds and explains the procedures,
assumptions and organizational structure used in its preparation. The Budget Policies and Procedures
outline the budget detail and provide background information to assist in its review.

This document contains a description of each major fund and the number of staff assigned to each
department, as well as the goals, objectives and issues for the coming year. These goals and objectives,
along with strategic and capital improvement plans, set forth the work program for this fiscal year.
Department heads, Commissioners and staff created these plans, goals and objectives to enhance the
Park District’s parks, recreational and cultural arts services to our residents while maintaining current
infrastructure.

The budget coincides with the strategic plan updated in 2019, which can be referenced in the Introduction
and Overview section with ongoing status updates in the Statistical section. Staff will begin updating the
strategic plan for the next cycle beginning in summer 2021 with an actual kickoff session in September.
There will be multiple sessions with various stakeholders. The overall process will take several months to
finalize but should end in a multi-year strategic plan with goals to direct the future of the Park District. The
final document will be presented for approval at the February 2022 Regular Board meeting.

Basis of Accounting & Budgeting

The Park District uses a detailed line item budget for accounting, financial statements and review
purposes. The Park District prepares a detailed budget by month, based on the program expenditure line.
The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for the Park District’s annual audited financial
statements. The budget is prepared on the modified accrual basis except property tax accruals and
deferred revenues are not recognized.

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when received in cash, except
for those revenues that can be accrued, which are recognized as receivable when they become
measurable, and are recognized as revenue when they become available to pay current liabilities.
Expenditures are recorded when the liability is incurred except for principal and interest due on long-term
debt, which is recognized when due or when sufficient funds are on hand to pay the current year's
obligation. The accrual basis records revenues when earned and expenses when the goods or services
are received.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and four-letter acronymn (CAFR) is no longer used as of
March 2021 as requested by the GFOA policy change. The name moving forward will be the Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting (COA). The COA shows the status of the Park
District’s finances on the basis of “generally accepted accounting principles” (GAAP) and provides
additional statistical information as well as an in-depth discussion and analysis of the past fiscal year.

Accounting oversight and control is continually provided to adequately safeguard assets and to provide
reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions.

Budget Timeline and Format

The budget timeline includes the planning time that goes into the budget process, including meetings with
the staff and Board. In May, a proposed budget is submitted by the staff to the Board of Commissioners
for discussion purposes. This budget includes proposed expenditures and the means for financing them
for the fiscal year that begins May 1. A public hearing is held in June or July, after the budget has been

17



available to the public for 30 days, to allow Park District residents to make comments on the proposed
budget. In June, the budget is legally enacted through passage of the Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance with a final legal deadline of July. The budget format includes a financial summary section that
summarizes the entire Park District budget. Charts and graphs are used to show budget history and
revenue and expense trends. Each major fund has a separate section including each fund’s description,
staff breakdown and operating budget by department. These were the basis for determining which
services and operations are to be provided for the coming year.

Budget Implementation, Review and Amendment

The process continues with the implementation of policies determined during budget development. Budget
policies are implemented in a timely manner. Policies such as fee increases are set at the beginning of a
season or program. Registration and program fees are reviewed on a regular basis, and program reviews
are done on a seasonal basis.

Budgetary control is maintained throughout the year through an internal reporting process. Management
receives monthly reports detailing budget status on a monthly and year-to-date basis to monitor policy
implementation. Major expenditures are verified to budgeted and appropriated amounts prior to the actual
purchase. The Board of Commissioners reviews and approves all Park District expenditures on a monthly
basis.

Policies and Assumptions

Budget policies are designed to establish a framework for providing quality services in an efficient and
effective manner while maintaining long-term financial stability within the established limitations. These
policies are reviewed, modified as appropriate, and adopted annually.

The Park District is committed to maintaining a stable tax rate. Increases to the current rate when levying
funds only occur when absolutely necessary. RY2020 EAV growth of 2.47% attributed to the original
calculated tax rate increasing from .7193 to .7346 per $100 EAV; however due to the Board of
Commissioners' request to keep the tax rate flat, the Park District reduced the extended annual levy by
$328,374 in order to keep the rate unchanged from the prior year.

Typically, when preparing the budget, the Park District utilizes a conservative fiscal policy. Staff are
instructed to begin with the projected expenditures from the prior year and allow for an applicable increase
based on the type of account and any modifications previously approved by the Board for merit increases
and benefit changes. When in doubt staff should use a conservative approach for revenues and budget
only anticipated increases/decreases based on history or known fluctuations. Expenditures should be
estimated and budgeted for fluctuations that may or may not be known, possibly overstating those line
items. In the past, this concept was very evident in budgeting for seasonal staff, maintenance and program
supplies. Managers plan for a full staff for the full season with no missing days and extra supplies for full
programs, however the proposed budget for FYE2022 factors in historical closures and cancellations. For
current year assumptions please see budget overview.

Generally, the Park District prepares a balanced budget in all of the main operating funds, any deviations
from have been noted in the Budget Message in the previous "Introduction & Overview Section". A
balanced budget is a budget where operating revenues meet or exceed operating expenditures, and
reserve or carryover balances are not considered a revenue source unless specifically noted. This occurs
when the Board has authorized spending of any surplus funds or has to set aside additional surplus funds
for current or future capital projects. However, capital fund budgets may not always be balanced as multi-
year projects may have carryover balances when projects extend between years, and the balance is
expended as the projects are completed. As a financial planning tool by the Park District and Board of
Commissioners, excess fund balances may be used through Board approval to finance a significant capital
project rather than to borrow funds.

The Park District maintains a detailed Investment Policy which meets the legal requirements of the State of
lllinois statutes. The policy emphasizes safety of principal, authorized investments and collateralization.
Cash idle during the year is invested in insured or collateralized Certificates of Deposit, State of lllinois

18



Treasurer’'s Funds, the lllinois Park District Liquid Asset Fund and lllinois Metropolitan Investment Fund.

Department heads are responsible for purchases with final approval of the Executive Director. The Park
District’s purchasing policy details what may be purchased and at what levels. Purchases of non-budgeted
or over-budgeted line items must be offset by additional revenue sources or savings in a different budget
line item area before the purchase can be made. Contracts $20,000 and over, or in excess of one year
must be Board-approved prior to execution.

The Park District is committed to complying with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) through property
taxes set aside within the Special Recreation fund. Improvements are made not only for facilities and
programs but also continual staff training as well. A significant portion of the special recreation budget is
allocated to making Park District parks and facilities ADA-accessible on an annual basis. Occassionally
ADA-accesible requests from the public are granted as well.

The Park District is also committed to offering and maintaining safe programs, events and facilities. The
Park District has implemented a risk management program and employs a full-time Risk Manager to
oversee the program. The program is evaluated every three years by the Park District’s insurance carrier,
the Park District Risk Management Agency (PDRMA). In 2017, the Park District again attained the highest
accreditation score for its ongoing risk management program. The Park District was due for an evaluation
in 2020, but with the hiring of a new risk manager along with the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, the
process has been delayed an additional year by PDRMA.

The Park District offers a scholarship program to reduce program fees for for some residents who are
unable to participate in programs due to economic hardships. This is funded by public donations to the
Parks Foundation. In addition, for each program registration fee collected, $1 is applied to the youth
scholarship fund.

The Park District levies and collects property taxes in the following funds: General Corporate, Recreation,
Museum, IMRF, Social Security, Police, Audit, Liability Insurance, Paving and Lighting, Special Recreation
and Bond Amortization. By Park District Code statutes, these must be accounted for in separate funds.

In 1997, voters approved a property tax cap for the Park District. This action limits the increase in the
aggregate extension of the tax levy for the Park District to the lesser of 5% or the increase in the Consumer
Price Index plus any new property added to the Park District during the past year. This year’s increase in
the index is set at 1.4%. Also, the act limits the amount of non-referendum debt payment the Park District
can make each year. The Park District’s limit is currently set at $1,212,541.00

Debt Policy

The Park District issues debt to provide financing and pay the cost associated with the acquisition and
improvement of long-term assets and/or to make the annual debt payment on the Alternate Revenue
Bonds. These funds are not used to finance regular operations. The Park District’s primary objective in
debt management is to keep the level of indebtedness within available resources and within the total debt
and payment limits established by state statutes and tax cap legislation.

The legal debt limit for the Park District is 2.875% ($54,705,939) of assessed valuation for total debt
issued and .575% ($10,941,188) for non-referendum General Obligation Bonds. Currently, the Park
District has $1,195,800 of non-referendum General Obligation Bonded debt outstanding which will mature
in November 2021 and $2,015,000 of Alternate Revenue Bonds with the final payment due December 15,
2024.

The Park District is scheduled to issue approximately $1,212,541.00 of one-year General Obligation
Limited Bonds in November 2021. Approximately $540,450 will be used to make principal and interest
payments on the outstanding Alternate Revenue Bonds. The remaining proceeds will be used for capital
projects as detailed in the Capital and Debt section.

19



Fund Balance
Fund balances are classified as follows:

¢ Non-spendable-amounts that cannot be spent either because they are not in a spendable form or
because they are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

e Restricted-amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of the Park District
charter, state or federal laws, or externally imposed conditions by grantors or creditors.

o Committed-amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a formal
resolution of the Park District Board of Commissioners.

e Assigned-amounts that are constrained by the Board of Commissioners’ intent to be used for
specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed.

¢ Unassigned-all amounts not included in other spendable classifications. The general fund is the
only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance amount.

Personnel

Salaries and wages for all staff are based on set ranges. An annual merit pool is reviewed and approved
by the Board of Commissioners for full-time staff. Any new full-time positions or current positions hired
outside of the set salary range must be approved by the Board of Commissioners, as well as any increase
in full-time positions. All FT2 positions were reclassified to FT1 in the last quarter of FYE2021 as approved
by the Board of Commissioners.

Capital Program

The Park District constantly reviews and re-prioritizes the capital program and budget to meet the Park
District’s maintenance, development and land acquisition goals and standards. The Park District maintains
replacement schedules and strives to follow them. The Park District realizes the capital program budget
must keep pace with Park District growth and new services requested by residents; however, the
operating budget may be restricted or cut back in order to make this possible. Budgets for the Capital
Improvement Plan (CIP) are based on planned revenue for the fiscal year, plus any projects set to
caryover from the prior fiscal year. The Board of Commissioners may approve the use of excess reserve
funds to cover scheduled future projects to limit the amount of borrowed funds and to be fiscally
responsible.

20



21

FUND DESCRIPTIONS

The Park District appropriates expenditures annually to the funds listed below. The Park District
can levy property taxes in the following funds: General, Bond Amortization, Illinois Municipal
Retirement Fund (IMRF), Police, Audit, Liability Insurance, Social Security, Museum, Recreation,
Paving and Lighting and Special Recreation. There is no maximum rate for the IMRF, Social
Security and Liability Insurance Funds. Proceeds from the levies can only be used for specific
purposes.

Park District funds and their relationships are as follows.

Special Recreation

General Fund Recreation Fund Museum Fund Fund
Liability IMRF Social Audit Police
Insurance Security Protection

Bond
Paving & AmorZZation Bond Capital Land DeF\’/Zrllc()p— Trails & Martens
Lighting Debt Service Proceeds  Improvements  Acquisition ment Pathways Center
Other Funds
. . Activity Working Cash
Special Donations (Fiduciary Fund) (Permanent Fund)



22

Major Funds (Operating)

1.

GENERAL FUND — The General Fund is
the general operating fund of the Park
District. All dollars that, by law or for
administrative control, are not in separate
funds are deposited and accounted for in
the General Fund. This fund is used to
account for the general administrative
costs, park and facility operation and
maintenance costs. Funding is mainly
provided by property taxes. This fund is
broken down into four departments:
Administration, Marketing, Operations,
and Planning.

RECREATION FUND — The Recreation
Fund is used to account for recreation
programs. Property taxes are levied in this
fund to pay the administrative costs of the
programs provided to the public. The Park
District attempts to set program and
admission fees at levels that will cover the
programs’ direct costs. This fund includes
the following nine departments:
Administration, Facilities, Sports
Programs, Afterschool/Summer Youth
Programs, Teen Programs, Aquatics,
Concessions, Special Events- Douglass
Community Center and Other Programs.

MUSEUM FUND — The Museum Fund
accounts for the cultural arts programs,
youth theater, special events and services
such as the Taste of C-U, summer
concerts in the park, as well as dance and
special interest classes provided to the
public. The Springer Cultural Center, the
Virginia Theatre and Prairie Farm are
accounted for in this fund. Property taxes
are levied to pay administrative costs and
to help offset the other costs of the
programs, concerts and special events.

SPECIAL RECREATION FUND —
Property taxes are levied for this fund that
accounts for the operation of the C-U
Special Recreation program (CUSR), a
joint program of the Park District and
Urbana Park District (UPD). The Park
District is the administrative district for
CUSR. The UPD also levies a tax for the
operation of the program, which are
included as revenue in the overall budget.

The Park District policies and procedures
are followed for this specific fund.

Special Revenue Funds

1.

LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND — The
Liability Insurance Fund accounts for the
Park District’s insurance and risk
management program activity. Property
taxes are levied to pay for insurance
coverage for general liability, property,
vehicle, workers’ compensation, public
officials’ liability, employment practices,
pollution and state unemployment services
and charges. Taxes are also levied to pay
for and administer the Park District’s risk
management program.

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT
FUND (IMRF) — The IMRF accounts for
the activities resulting from the Park
District’s participation in the lllinois
Municipal Retirement Fund. To be eligible
to participate, an employee must work
1,000 hours during the year for the Park
District. The employee must contribute
4.5% of eligible salary while the Park
District must contribute an additional
percentage as detailed in the Fund
Summary section. Property taxes are
levied to pay the Park District’s portion.

SOCIAL SECURITY FUND — The FICA
Fund accounts for the Park District's
contribution to Social Security and
Medicare. Property taxes are levied to pay
the Park District’s portion of the Social
Security and Medicare tax on all wages
paid by the Park District.

AUDIT FUND — The Audit Fund accounts
for the expenditures related to the Park
District’s annual financial audit, which is
mandated by state law, as well as grant
audits required under the various capital
projects through the State of lllinois.
Property taxes are levied to provide
resources for this expenditure.

POLICE FUND — Property taxes are
levied in this fund to contract with the City
of Champaign for use of police officers.
The officers are on site at the pools, parks,
facilities and special events during the



23

year to help staff maintain safe facilities
and events.

Property taxes are levied for this fund to
be used for the construction, maintenance
and lighting of streets, roadways, bike
paths, sidewalks and parking lots within
the parks and facilities maintained by the
Park District.

— Property
taxes are levied in this fund to pay the
principal, interest and other professional
fees associated with the bonds that have
been issued for the Park District.

- This fund
account for the activity of the bond
proceeds that have been issued and
received. Bond proceeds are restricted to,
and used by the Park District for the
purchase, development and renovation of
park lands, buildings, facilities and
equipment and any fees connected with
the issuance of the bonds. Proceeds can
also be used to pay off the debt payment
on Alternate Revenue Bonds.

—The
Capital Improvements Fund was
established as a funding program for
capital improvements and repair projects
not funded by other funds. Money is
accumulated in a variety of ways,
including payment in lieu of taxes,
corporate replacement taxes, state and
federal grant programs and transfers of
unallocated reserve balances from other
Park District funds.

—The Land
Acquisition Fund can only be used for the
costs associated with acquiring land for
the Park District.

—The
Park Development Fund was established
in May 2016 by Board action to commit
funds for future developments in the
parks.

—The
Trails and Pathways Fund was
established in May 2016 by Board action
to commit funds for trails and pathways
throughout the Park District.

— This fund
was established in December 2017 to
contain the new construction of the
Martens Center facility and exterior
improvements proposed at Human
Kinetics Park through donations and
fundraising efforts, and the ongoing
operations of the facility once constructed.

— This fund accounts for
special monies from PDRMA awards,
vending machines and the Adopt-A-Park
program. The Park District administers the
accounts, and they are audited with the
other Park District funds. Each group is
responsible for its own budget, but the
administration of the accounts is done by
Park District staff.

—The
Special Donations Fund is used to
account for donations and gifts that are
given specifically to the Park District, and
to keep track of scholarship revenue and
expenditures. As of the end of the
FY2008, a majority of the dollars in this
fund were transferred over to the Parks
Foundation.

— The Working
Cash Fund can only be used for
temporary loans to other funds. The
balance in this fund is maintained at
$250,000 with any excess from interest
earned during the year credited to the
General Fund. No budget is needed for
this fund.



Department Fund Relationship

Each fund described on the prior pages is further broken down into various departments. Those
departments are reflected in the Departmental Information Section of the budget document, and the
relationship by fund is noted below.

pecia Other
Re eatio c Re eatio pecia Non-
d d d d Reve e Major
Department ajo ajo ajo ajo d Funds
Administration X X X X X X X
Afterschool /
Summer Youth X X X
Programs
Aquatics X
Concessions X X
Cultural Arts X
Facilities X X X X
Marketing X
Operations X
Other X X X
Programs
Planning X
Special Events X X X
Sports X X
Teen X X
Programs
Virginia
Theatre X

24



25

FYE2022 Organization Chart
Department Heads Full-Time Employees

Residents of
Champaign

Board of Commissioners
Elected (5 Commissioners)

FTE O
I T : 1
Treasurer Attorney Executive Director
Appointed (Contract) FTE 1.0

Assistant to the Executive

Director
FTE 1.0
I - T T — 1 " — 1 T T Diredtor of
Director of Director of Human Director of Director of Director of Director of Director of irector o
Finance Resources, IT & Marketing & Planning Operations Recreation Revenue Virgnia
FTE 1.0 Risk Communications FTE 1.0 FTE 1.0 FTE 1.0 Facilities Theatre
: FTE 1.0 FTE 1.0 FTE 1.0 FTE1.0
Planning e ¢ ’ Special
i Coordinator rounds an - ) Virginia
DZ:/r:ealgyc)r?\E‘nt RSsuomu?ges Graphic FTE 1.0 - Maintenance |— Recreation Aquatics Theatre
FTE 5.0 Manager Designer FTE 19.0 FTE 5.0 FTE 1.0 FTE 4.0
' FTE 1.0 FTE 1.0
Special Event
- | e
Risk Marketing Horticulture : —  Programs
FTE 1.0 Coordinator FTE 5.0 FTE 4.0
FTE1.0 | Cultural Arts
FTE 3.0 ™
Special Facilities &
L Projects — Administration
Summer Youth FTE 4.0
FTES.0 Afterschool &
Preschool
BRIE220) Summer Youth
& Afterschool
Facilities & Programs
L Administration FTE 1.0
FTE 5.0



FINANCIAL SUMMARIES
Combined Fund Analysis
Budget Analysis

The Park District has prepared a budget for FYE2022 that shows a surplus operating budget, and a deficit
capital budget as excess funds are used from prior years to complete projects. A balanced budget is a budget
where operating revenues meet or exceed operating expenses. Reserve balances are not considered an
operating revenue source, but have been utilized in the Champaign-Urbana Special Recreation fund to
continue to meet ADA improvements throughout the Park District as well as the Capital Improvement Fund for
large capital projects. The priorities for the year involve addressing the needs of the Park District by being more
effective and efficient in daily operations and in the pursuit of excellence. The budget reflects the priorities set
by the Park Board of focusing on using current resources only for operations while planning for larger capital
projects in the future such as improvements for trails and pathways throughout the Park District, Human
Kinetics Park outdoor improvements, Martens Center and saving for future land acquisition. Staff continue to
follow the high standards and best practices implemented by the Park District over the years to provide and
maintain our current level of services.

Carryover/Reserve Balance

Since the 120-day reserve requirement was established in 2008, the Park District continues to maintain the
minimum 120-day operating reserves in each of the main operating funds; specifically General, Recreation and
Museum Funds. The Board continues to set aside funds for land acquisition, park development and
trails/pathways. Excess funds are carried over from prior year and/or assigned to capital development in
FYE2022 for the following projects:

e Greenbelt Bikeway Connection $715,500

e Spalding (park and playground development) $658,000
e Martens Center $7,000,000

e CUSR facility $125,000

e Toalson Park sidewalk and earthwork $34,440

e Virginia Theatre Sound System $19,718

e Contingency set aside for Prairie Farm trailer $7,858
e Outdoor basketball courts $50,000

e OQutdoor tennis courts $471,000

e Risk management $15,948

e Trail and park path additions $50,000

Revenues:
REAL ESTATE TAXES

Historically, real estate taxes average 70% of the Park District's total revenues excluding transfers. The current
year portion is 65.5%, which is lower than past years due to receipt of several capital grants. Tax revenues are
budgeted at $13,696,200,which is 2.30% more than the prior year actual receipts. In calendar year 2020, also
referred to as revenue year (RY), the assessed valuation of the Park District increased 2.5% from the previous
year as a result of new construction being added to the tax roll and annexation of new properties into the City
boundaries. It is anticipated that the EAV will increase approximately 1.4% in calendar year 2021 based on the
consumer price index.

REPLACEMENT TAXES (PPRT)

Due to the volatility of this revenue source in the last few years, combined with the pandemic, unemployment
rates, and no current projections for FYE2022 revenue by the lllinois Department of Revenue; funding levels
were reduced from current year projections for budget purposes. All receipts for this line item are credited to
the Capital Improvements Fund.

26



NON-TAX REVENUE SOURCES

Non-tax revenues are not derived from property or replacement taxes. The Park District’s goal is to strive to
have the non-tax revenues be at least 25% of the total revenue source. Actual non-tax revenues for the prior
fiscal year ended at 28.77% given the increase in grant funding for capital projects. These non-tax revenues
include interest income, program income (charges for services), sponsorships, concessions, special receipts,
grants and others with further detailed information below. Current year figures are inflated due to the inclusion
of new grant funding sources awarded for the FYE2022 budget year.

INTEREST INCOME

The Park District benefited from the slightly higher interest rates over the last couple of years allowing for
investments in long-term certificates of deposit at those higher rates. Fortunately, several of those long-
term CD's did not mature until mid 2021 allowing for higher than average interest returns for the prior year
compared to market. Unfortunately with the downturn in the economy due to COVID-19 and a rise in
unemployment, interest rates have substantially been reduced to zero. The Park District has a few long-
term CD's invested at interest rates up to 2.2% that will be maturing within the next year and a half.
Reinvestments of those funds will be near 0.0%, therefore the Park District should anticipate even further
reduction in interest revenue for the upcoming fiscal year.

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

Program income generally is derived from a variety of sources — summer youth and sport camps;
preschool and after school programs; adult and youth sport leagues; tennis programs; facility programs
such as fitness, dance and birthday programs; movies and events at the Virginia Theatre; special

27



recreation programs and activities, pool passes and memberships. Program income is projected to
increase by 337.4% for FYE2022. This increase is due to the re-opening of programs closed due to
COVID-19 in the prior year. The Virginia Theatre revenues in FYE2022 are planned for 75% of a typical
year with a reopening date set for August 2021.

CONTRIBUTIONS/SPONSORSHIPS

This line item typically includes sponsorship money for various special events and programming.
Scholarship funds are received from program fees along with the Can You Swing $5 program. In addition,
scholarship funds are raised by the Parks Foundation, and forwarded to the Park District to use towards
various program fees. Combined contributions/sponsorship revenues are budgeted to increase 22.4%
from FYE2021. Contributions expected from the Champaign Parks Foundation to offset capital
expenditures for Martens Center make up the majority of this balance for the new fiscal year as
construction began in March 2021.

MERCHANDISE/CONCESSIONS

This line item includes sales of merchandise and concessions throughout the Park District at the pool,
sports programs, tournaments, events, and performances at the Virginia Theatre. Combined
merchandise/ concessions revenue is projected to increase by 4,438.5% as concessions begin to reopen
after being shut down in the prior year. The concessions for the Dodds Soccer continue to be vending
machine only, while staff worked to reopen Dodds and Zahnd Park locations for FYE2022.

GRANTS

Capital grant revenues increased $812,204 as new grants were awarded through lllinois Department of
Natural Resources (IDNR) public museum grant program for Virginia Theatre HVAC $750,000; balance of
the IDNR public museum grant for Virginia Theatre Sound, IDNR OSLAD grant for Spalding Park
improvements $347,000; and IDNR lllinois Bicycle Path grant to improve the Greenbelt bikeway extension
for $200,000.

The Park District was awarded a $19,000 operating grant for September 2020 through August 31, 2021,
plus applied for an lllinois Arts Council grant for Museum Fund programs for September to August 2022
the amount is yet to be determined by the State. These grants are recorded based on expenditures
incurred and will not agree to the budgeted grant award for current fiscal year due to the overlap of the
grant years and fiscal years.

SPECIAL RECEIPTS AND OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS

Special receipts include money received from the City of Champaign in lieu of property taxes on the Kraft
property, easement fees collected during the year, rental income and reimbursements. The decrease for
FYE2022 is projected at 23.6% given the prior year included one-time receipts for the sale of land and a
reimbursement for professional fees related to Martens Center capital project for re-design work.

28



29

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

Transfers allow the Park District to utilize accumulated savings to fund a significant amount of capital projects
in the upcoming years. Those details are provided below.

Schedule of Interfund Transfers

Source Fund

Receiving Fund

Transfer

Amount of Recurring / Non-

Recurring

Purpose

General Martens Center Fund $1,000,000 Non-Recurring Capital
Capital - Future Land
General Land Acquisition 100,000 Recurring Acquisition
Capital - Future Park
General Park Development 100,000 Recurring Development
Capital - Future Trails
General Trails and Pathways 100,000 Recurring and Pathways
Recreation Martens Center Fund 1,859,548 Non-Recurring Capital
Capital - Virginia Theatre
Sound & network re-
Museum Capital Improvements 0 Non-Recurring wiring
Debt Service Payment
Bond Amortization Bond Proceeds 1,187,200 Recurring 2020 GO Bond
Total Transfers $4,346,748
Summary Schedule of Effect of Interfund Transfers Per Fund
Amount
Fund Amount Received Provided Net Effect Non-Recurring Amount
General $0  $1,300,000 ($1,300,000) $1,000,000
Recreation 0 1,859,548 (1,859,548) 1,859,548
Museum 0 0 0 0
Bond Amortization 1,187,200 0 1,187,200 0
Bond Proceeds 0 1,187,200 (1,187,200) 0
Capital Improvements 0 0 0 0
Land Acquisition 100,000 0 100,000 0
Park Development 100,000 0 100,000 0
Trails and Pathways 100,000 0 100,000 0
Martens Center Capital 2,859,548 0 2,859,548 0
Total Net Effect $0 $2,859,548




CHAMPAIGN PARKS FOUNDATION

The Parks Foundation was created in 2005. The mission of the Parks Foundation is to provide
philanthropic support for the Park District. Tax dollars are limited and do not provide enough funds for
projects, scholarships, land acquisition and development, park and playground equipment, or facility
renovation. The Parks Foundation keeps parks and recreation resources available for years to come.

Expenditures:
SALARIES AND WAGES

FYE2022 includes 80 full-time positions as the full-time Il positions were reclassified in the prior year.
Typically in May, the Park District employs roughly 400 employees, including the full-time staff. This year,
the Park District has 270 staff with continued hiring for the summer months to continue. Overall salaries
and wages are projected to increase 39.7% over the prior year actual. Typically, the Board approves a
merit pool for eligible full-time staff in April. A merit increase of 2.5% was approved by the Board for
eligible full-time employees.

FRINGE BENEFITS

This includes social security taxes, IMRF, allowances for cell phones/vehicles, health, dental, life, vision
insurance, as well as taxable fringe benefits selected by staff. Examples of Park District taxable fringe
benefits defined by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) include pool passes, Leonhard recreation
membership passes, fitness reimbursements, and value of life insurance over $50,000 as deemed by the
IRS calculations. The number of employees enrolled in IMRF decreased from 109 to 95 since April 2020
as employees continue to work within their scheduled hours and staff are monitoring other employees that
may be nearing the 1,000 hour eligibility factor for enrollment. While wages decrease and number of
eligible IMRF participants decrease it is projected there will be a reduction in employer expenditures as the
overall employer contribution rate continues to decrease annually; however this is purely based on the
actuarial valuation methods used by IMRF and the overall market earnings, which can unexpectedly
change. The Park District budgets health insurance as though everyone eligible will elect coverage. Other
benefits, such as IMRF and social security are calculated on wages as defined by the applicable
legislative body, therefore as personnel numbers increase a similar increase is reflected in benefits.

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Contractual services include any type of professional service or contract that the Park District has entered
into. These expenditures are 66.8% higher than the prior year. This includes but is not limited to,
professional fees, architects and engineering services, audit services, legal services, mowing contracts,
credit card fees for processing program fees collected, sales tax fees paid on concessions, annual
maintenance fees associated with software, licenses, dues and memberships, equipment rentals,
conference travel and contractual entertainment. Other line items are to help with the deferred
maintenance and to plan future projects (engineering fees, other professional fees, building repairs, and
service and grounds contracts.) Professional fees includes added expenditures for Martens Center capital
project to be paid through donations, as well as other capital projects for pickleball courts, Greenbelt
Bikeway Trail, Prairie Farm master plan, Human Kinetics Park improvements, Spalding Park renovations,
plus $4,100 for actuarial services required under the accounting standard related to other post-
employment benefits. The balance of $6,350 for the shop under ground storage tank work is still pending
but is included in FYE2022 expenditures. Savings to offset these increases include a reduction to printing
and postage as the program guide continues to be offered online. Conference and travel was reinstated
within the Park District allowing additional staff to attend conferences as in pre-COVID years.

COMMODITIES AND SUPPLIES

An 89.4% increase is projected for FYE2022. Basic line items such as office supplies, building
maintenance and landscape supplies, cleaning and janitorial supplies and repair parts remain constant as
Park District facilities, equipment and programs continue to grow and age, including the Aquatic Center
pool operation. Reopening of programs and facilities that were either completely or partially closed in the
prior year is the result of the increase. Summer Youth Programming and preschool is planned to operate
in reduced capacity still into FYE2022. The other large contributor is the reopening of the Virginia Theatre

30



in August, after being closed for all of last fiscal year.
UTILITIES

Utilities are projected to increase 39.9%. The Park District is part of an electric and gas cooperative which
does help to reduce costs. The electric cooperative renewed in FYE2018 and no rate increases are
planned for FYE2022. With the repurposing of the BiCentennial Center to the CUSR Center in April 2021,
additional increases in utilities are included whereas those expenditures had been previously covered by
the prior user.

INSURANCE

Insurance expenditures decreased 6.1% over prior year. The Park District benefits from participating in
the insurance risk pool with PDRMA. The most significant benefit is sharing the risk with a larger group of
employers thereby reducing the impact of large premium increases. As payroll expenditures fluctuate, so
does the amount of workers compensation premiums. There is a two year lag between the actual
expenditures and when that impacts the future rates. Given the prior fiscal year was not a typical year,
PDRMA refunded a portion of the premiums back to the agencies and allowed them to update the
expenditures based on calendar year 2020 data. The Park District falls into two categories, administration
and maintenance, with maintenance carrying a higher cost/unit for coverage.

ROUTINE/PERIODIC MAINTENANCE

Routine and periodic maintenance and repairs are segregated from the capital budgets and a separate
budget line is utilized to better track the annual and periodic expenditures to maintain or replace existing
infrastructure or equipment under the capitalization thresholds. This mostly consists of general concrete,
park amenities, roadway repairs, fibar for playgrounds, sports field mix for the ball fields, along with
periodic carpet replacement, HVAC repairs, etc. Some of the items, such as pool maintenance occurs
every other year, or every three years creating volatility in the budgeted expenditures. The following is a
listing of the items included in the FYE2022 budget for this category.

31



32

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
Listing of Projects for Budget Year by Category

Project

Proposed 04/22

Routine & Periodic Maintenance

000ADA ADA Operating

22RMO01 General Painting

22RMO02 General Concrete

22RMO03 Replacement Fencing

22RM04 General Roadway Patch

22RMO05 Park Amenities

22RMO7 Playground Surfacing (Fibar)

22RM08 Sports Field Mix

22RMO09 Sealcoating And Line Striping

Routine Maintenance

20PMO03 Wraps For Showmobile & Box Truck

20PMO05 VT Wayfinding Signage Study/Design

21PMO02 General Flooring

22PMO01 Springer Cultural Center Drainage Study And Plan

22PM02 Office Renovations Ops & Bresnan Server

22PMO03 Office Renovations Hays Center

22PMO04 Dog Park Shade Structures

Periodic Maintenance

25,000.00

30,000.00

40,000.00

25,000.00

6,000.00

30,000.00

36,000.00

20,000.00

25,000.00

237,000.00

10,000.00

18,778.00

14,000.00

6,000.00

5,500.00

2,000.00

22,500.00

78,778.00




CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

The Park District has $13,068,139 budgeted for capital expenditures. More detail on the capital programs
and project schedule is available in the Capital and Debt section of this document. Capital expenditures
related specifically to the Special Recreation capital/ADA projects for both the Park District and Urbana
Park District total $704,507. Of the remaining funds, $7,000,000 is specifically set aside for the Martens
Center project which broke ground in March 2021. Funds were also set aside to pay for the Greenbelt
Bikeway Connection, completion of the Virginia Theatre sound project, Virginia Theatre HVAC system,
Spalding Park improvements, and development and construction for pickleball courts.

DEBT SERVICE

Total debt service for principal and interest in FYE2022 is 2.0% less than the prior year. As the principal
payment increases annually, the interest expenditure is reduced, however not at a proportionate level. The
amount paid is set by the bond amortization schedule in the loan documents, and further outlined in the
“Capital and Debt” section for the bond amortization fund. The debt service interest expenditure includes
the annual interest due on the limited general obligation bonds.

Overall, the financial condition of the Park District is excellent. Targeted operating reserve balances have
not only been reached, but maintained for over twelve years and budgeted to be maintained in the future.
Operating budgets are balanced. Overall fund balances are projected to end FYE2022 at $27,877,341 on
a modified accrual basis of accounting, which far exceeds the 120-day reserve requirement for the three
main operating funds by $2,958,976.

The data expressed in the “Expenditures per Capita” chart below represents how the Park District is
utilizing its resources based on the total estimated population within the Park District. The census estimate
used for FYE2019 through FYE2020 calculation is 88,029. The census estimate from 2019 of 88,909 was
utilized for FYE2021 and FYE2022. Based on this formula, the annual cost to each resident within the
Park District’s taxing boundaries for FYE2022 is $324.56 which breaks down to 54.7% operating and
45.3% capital. Operating cost per capita remains consistent with prior years and part of the current year
increase is the addition of park space to be maintained. This benchmark is a useful measurement tool to
compare the Park District to other park districts throughout the State. Despite the increase in expenditures
per capita, what is not reflected here, is that excess funds are being utilized in FYE2022 to pay for various
expenditures, mainly capital projects in the current year.

33



34



General Fund Forecast
General Fund Forecast

The General Fund provides the most flexibility for the Park District for planning purposes. The excess
accumulated funds over the 120-day reserve allow the Park District to commit funds for future capital projects
that otherwise would require bond funding or be delayed to future years. The past several years the Park
District has been able to utilize funds from the General Fund for the development of Martens Center and the
operations facility expanstion projects. The following represents the actual as well as projected surplus (deficit)
of the general fund:

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected
Total Revenue $ 6,505,379 $ 6,706,894 $ 6,800,791 $ 6,882,400 $ 6,964,989
Total Expenditures 3,888,845 4,060,344 4,182,154 4,307,619 4,436,848
Total Transfers 300,000 1,300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000
Net Surplus (Deficit) 2,316,534 1,346,550 2,318,637 2,274,781 2,228,141
120-day Reserve 1,278,524 1,334,908 1,374,955 1,416,204 1,458,690
Fund Balance, Ending 8,919,698 10,266,248 12,584,885 14,859,666 17,087,807
Net as a % of Revenue 0.36 % 0.20 % 0.34 % 0.33 % 0.32 %

Revenue is projected at current year CPI of 1.4% for 2023, and 1.2% for 2024-2024. Transfers out for future
years only consists of the three annual transfers for land acquisition, park development and trails/pathways
funds. Expenditures are estimated at 3.0% increase annually.

Given the above calculations, if no other transfers out for capital projects are made in future years the net
accumulated fund balance will be over $17 million. The 120-day reserve is based on total expenditures and
would average $1,400,000.

35



BUDGET SUMMARY ALL FUNDS COMBINED

Estimated Revenues
Property Tax Revenue

Personal Property Replacement Taxes

Charge for Service Revenue
Contributions/Sponsorships
Merchandise/Concessions Revenue
Operating Grants

Capital Grants

Special Receipts

Interest Income

Transfers from Other Funds

Total Estimated Revenues

Appropriations

Salaries and Wages
Full-Time Salaries & Wages
Part-Time Wages
Seasonal Wages

Subtotal: Salaries and Wages
Fringe Benefits
Contractual
Commodities/Supplies
Utilities
Insurance
Routine/Periodic Maintenance
Capital Outlay
Debt Service - Principal
Debt Service - Interest/Fees

Transfers to Other Funds
Total Appropriations

Net Revenues Over (Under)
Appropriations

Beginning Fund Balance-All Funds
Unassigned Fund Balance

Assigned Fund Balance

Restricted Fund Balance - CPD ADA
Restricted Fund Balance - UPD ADA

Subtotal: Beginning Fund Balance-All
Funds

Ending Fund Balance-All Funds

36

%

FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022 Change
Actual Actual Projected Proposed from PY
$12,588,873 $13,044,401 $13,385,617 $13,696,200 23 %
266,500 291,721 370,019 300,000  (18.9)%
3,060,452 2,541,675 572,600 2,504,412 3374 %
339,727 1,439,864 2,099,801 2,570,956 22.4 %
247,824 187,192 4,631 210,177 14,4385 %
14,970 23,990 9,225 9,100 (1.4)%
- 180,249 962,597 1,774,801 84.4 %
486,111 505,811 349,055 266,678  (23.6)%
535,464 508,193 108,935 33,950 (68.8)%
4,351,101 4,572,623 2,239,379 4,346,748 94.1 %
21,891,022 23,295,719 20,101,859 25,713,022 27.9 %
3,672,706 3,768,770 3,619,684 3,693,842 2.0 %
1,755,071 1,690,778 352,734 1,991,000 464.4 %
234,132 180,555 96,402 - (100.0)%
5,661,909 5,640,103 4,068,820 5,684,842 39.7 %
1,387,656 1,337,719 1,226,830 1,396,266 13.8 %
2,098,802 1,827,526 1,147,039 1,913,286 66.8 %
915,560 787,576 431,830 817,691 89.4 %
653,833 559,907 428,815 599,810 39.9 %
237,713 242,442 237,717 223,220 (6.1)%
200,766 205,693 215,782 259,778 20.4 %
1,912,414 5,233,546 4,926,508 13,068,139 165.3 %
435,000 445,000 460,000 480,000 4.3 %
120,536 109,783 98,250 67,000 (31.8)%
4,351,101 4,572,623 2,239,379 4,346,748 94.1 %
17,975,290 20,961,918 15,480,970 28,856,780 88.5 %
3,915,732 2,333,801 4,620,889  (3,143,758) (168.0)%
6,465,040 6,752,256 6,603,164 8,919,698 35.1 %
12,885,171 16,100,077 18,558,121 21,384,305 15.2
738,213 1,130,897 1,178,341 579,963  (50.8)%
57,730 78,656 56,061 137,133 1446 %
20,146,154 24,061,886 26,395,687 31,021,099 17.5 %
$24,061,886  $26,395,687 $31,016,576 $27,877,341 (10.1)%



Fund Balance Summary

Net
Revenues Excess
Projected Budgeted Budgeted Over Projected Funds over
Balance Revenues/ Expd / (Under) Balance 120-Day 120-Day
5/1 Transfers  Transfers Expd 4/30 Reserve Reserve
General $ 8,919,698 $ 6,706,894 $ (5,360,344) $ 1,346,550 $10,266,248 $1,334,908 $ 8,931,340
Recreation 5,337,345 3,897,771 (4,983,477) (1,085,706) 4,251,639 1,027,045 3,224,594
Museum 4,292,319 2,791,522 (1,815,944) 975,578 5,267,897 597,023 4,670,874
Special Recreation 1,542,317 1,151,841 (237,624) 914,217 2,456,534 - -
Total Operating Funds $20.091.679 $14.548.028 $12.397.389) $2.150,639 $22.242.318 $2.958976 $16.826.808
Liability Insurance 508,560 342,490 (340,032) 2,458 511,018 - -
IMRF 468,570 282,190 (230,000) 52,190 520,760 - -
Social Security 196,880 391,310 (395,000) (3,690) 193,190 - -
Audit 13,073 24,405 (26,510) (2,105) 10,968 - -
Police 73,278 24,440 (30,000) (5,560) 67,718 - -
Total Other Special
Revenue Funds $ 1260361 $ 1.064835 $(1.021542) § 43293 $ 1303654 $ - $ -
Bond Amortization - 1,187,200  (1,187,200) - -
Bond Proceeds 484,977 1,187,920 (1,913,536)  (725,616)  (240,639)
Paving and Lighting 283,263 95,200 (71,000) 24,200 307,463
Capital Improvement 3,157,565 - (1,300,000) (1,300,000) 1,857,565
Land Acquisition 1,137,224 101,000 - 101,000 1,238,224
Park Development 1,118,524 447,900 (658,000) (210,100) 908,424
Trails and Pathways 432,068 100,300 (50,000) 50,300 482,368
Martens Center 2,369,332 5,344,548  (7,479,500) (2,134,952) 234,380
Total Capital Funds $ 8982953 $ 8464.068 $12.659.236) $(4.195.168) $ 4,787,785
Special Donations 196,376 27,256 (55,196) (27,940) 168,436
Working Cash 250,000 - - - 250,000
Total Other Funds $ 446,376 $ 27,256 $  (55,196) $ (27,940) $ 418,436
Total All Funds
Combined $30.781.369 $24.104.187 $26.133.363) $(2.029.176) $28.752.193 $2.958.976 $16.826.808

37



Total FTE Positions by Fund

Sumof Sumof Sumof Sum of

Fund / Position Title 2019 FTE 2020 FTE 2021 FTE 2022 FTE

01-General Fund 42.42 41.31 41.92 42.50
Accounting & Procurement Clerk 0.25
Accounting Clerk 1.00 1.11 1.11 0.00
Accounts Payable Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Admin Asst & Reservations Coordinator 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.00
Administrative Assistant 0.87 0.87 0.87 1.00
Assistant Director Of Finance 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Assistant Director of Operations (new in 2021) 1.00
Assistant To The Executive Director 1.00 1.04 1.02 1.00
Building Service Worker @ BMC 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Construction Supervisor 1.00
Development Director 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Director Of Finance 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Director Of HR, IT & Risk 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Director Of Marketing & Communications 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Director Of Operations 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Director Of Planning 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Executive Director 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Fabricator 0.80 0.63
Graphic Designer (Allocated) 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25
Grounds & Maintenance Supervisor 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00
Grounds Specialist 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
Grounds Specialist-Lead Arborist 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Grounds Worker | 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Horticulture & Natural Areas Supervisor 1.00 0.66 1.00 1.00
Horticulture Specialist | 0.80 1.00 1.00 1.00
Horticulture Specialist 11 2.20 2.00 2.00 2.00
Horticulture Worker |1 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Human Resources Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00
Human Resources Manager 1.00
Maintenance Specialist 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Maintenance Worker || 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Marketing Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Natural Areas Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Park Planner Il 1.00 1.00 0.67 0.00




39

Total FTE Positions by Fund

Sumof Sumof Sumof Sum of
Fund / Position Title 2019 FTE 2020 FTE 2021 FTE 2022 FTE
Planning Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Special Projects Specialist 1.00 0.33 1.00 1.00
Special Projects Supervisor 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.00
Special Projects Worker | 1.00 0.92 1.00 1.00
Sports Field Worker | 1.00 1.00
Supervisor of Grounds (new in 2021) 1.00
Supervisor of Maintenance (new in 2021) 1.00
Trade Specialist/Carpentry 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Trade Specialist/Electrician 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Trade SpecialisttHVAC 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Trade Specialist/Mechanic 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Trade Specialist/Plumbing & Electrical 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Trash/Recycling Worker | 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
02-Recreation Fund 16.88 15.26 16.00 15.90
Accounting & Procurement Clerk 0.35
Accounting Clerk 0.35 0.35 0.35 0.00
Adult Sports Coordinator 1.00 0.37 - 0.00
Aquatics & Fitness Manager 0.45 1.00 1.00
Aquatics & Tennis Mgr - 0.37 - 0.00
Aquatics Coordinator 1.00 - - 0.00
Aquatics/Tennis Coord 1.00 0.54 - 0.00
Building Service Worker @ LRC 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Cultural Arts Manager 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70
Director Of Recreation 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
Director of Revenue Facilities 1.00 1.00
Douglass Adult & Senior Coordinator 0.85 0.77 1.00 0.00
Douglass Park Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Douglass Park Program Coordinator 1.05 0.97 0.90 0.90
Graphic Designer (Allocated) 0.45 0.45 0.45 0.45
Leonhard Recreation Center Program Coordinator 0.83 0.45 - 0.00
LRC Facility Coordinator 0.37 0.80 1.00
LRC Facility Coordinator Il Park Reservations 1.00
LRC Facility Manager 1.00 1.26 1.00 1.00
LRC Program Coordinator 1.00 0.09 - 0.00
LRC Receptionist 1.60 1.23 0.80 1.00




40

Total FTE Positions by Fund

Sumof Sumof Sumof Sum of
Fund / Position Title 2019 FTE 2020 FTE 2021 FTE 2022 FTE

Program Manager 0.46 1.00 1.00
Special Events & Volunteer Coordinator 0.05 0.05
Special Projects Supervisor (Allocated From Operations) 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.00
Sports Field Foreman (Operations) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Sports Manager 0.38 1.00 1.00
Tennis & Sports Concessions Manager - 0.46 1.00 1.00
Tennis Pro Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Youth Sports Coordinator 1.00 0.54

03-Museum Fund 14.60 15.10 14.65 15.60
Accounting & Procurement Clerk 0.40
Accounting Clerk 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.00
Building Service Worker-SRC 1.00 1.00 0.90 1.00
Cultural Arts Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Cultural Arts Manager 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30
Dance Arts Director 0.80 0.80 0.80 1.00
Director Of Recreation 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
Director Of The Virginia Theatre 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Douglass Community Center Receptionist II 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Douglass Park Program Coordinator 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10
Graphic Designer (Allocated) 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30
Leonhard Recreation Center Facility Manager 0.20 - 0.00
Preschool Supervisor 0.75 0.75 0.75 1.00
Special Events & Volunteer Coordinator 0.85 0.95 1.00 1.00
Special Events Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Springer Cultural Center Facilities Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
VT Box Office Manager 0.80 1.00 1.00 1.00
VT Front Of House Coordinator 1.00 1.00 0.80 1.00
VT Sales & Public Relations Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
VT Technical Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Youth Theatre Program Director 0.80 0.80 0.80 1.00

04-Liability Insurance Fund 1.00 0.87 1.00 1.00
Risk Manager 1.00 0.87 1.00 1.00

15-CUSR 5.21 4.67 4.67 5.00
CUSR Adult Program Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
CUSR Athletics & Volunteer Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00




41

Total FTE Positions by Fund

Sumof Sumof Sumof Sum of
Fund / Position Title 2019 FTE 2020 FTE 2021 FTE 2022 FTE
CUSR Manager - 1.00 1.00 1.00
CUSR Program Director 1.00 - - 0.00
CUSR Receptionist 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
CUSR Recreation Inclusion Coordinator 1.00 - - 0.00
CUSR Youth & Teen Prg Coordinator 0.21 0.67 0.67 1.00
Grand Total 80.11 77.21 78.24 80.00




42

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021

TB Budget Grouping with Account Totals - All Funds

SUMMARY

Budget Group/Account

Rep 04/19

Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22

REVENUES
R01.41010 Property Taxes (12,253,144) (12,702,534) (13,044,842) (13,337,000)
R01.41011 Property Taxes - CPD-IMRF/FICA (28,381) (22,553) (15,111) (23,000)
R01.41015 Property Taxes - CPD ADA (307,348) (319,314) (325,664 ) (336,200)
PROPERTY TAXES (12,588,873) (13,044,401) (13,385,617) (13,696,200)
R100.41020 Replacement Taxes (266,500) (291,721) (370,019) (300,000)
PERSONAL PROPERTY REPLACEMENT TAXES (266,500) (291,721) (370,019) (300,000)
R02.42100 Season Ticket Sales (123,553) (107,204) 0 (94,395)
R02.42105 Daily Admission Sales (269,759) (220,704) 0 (312,254)
R02.48110 Ball Machine Usage (1,209) (1,452) (1,030) (1,109)
R02.48111 Random Court Time (107,346) (84,466) (44,689) (96,147)
R02.48112 Private Lessons (31,441) (26,580) (48,245) (30,648)
R02.48115 Racquet Stringing (2,642) (924) (1,287) (1,692)
R02.48120 Vending Machine Sales (3,140) (3,314) 0 (700)
R02.49115 Program Fees (3,185,520) (2,618,015) (426,043) (2,360,200)
R02.49116 Vendor Portion Of Income 806,894 665,199 7,520 513,974
R02.49175 Special Events (8,613) (1,974) (50) (400)
R02.49260 Membership Fees (134,123) (142,192) (55,453) (120,841)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES REVENUE (3,060,452) (2,541,626) (569,277) (2,504,412)
R03.47100 Sponsorships (45,706) (61,123) (1,315) (14,700)
R03.47105 Donations (8,091) (1,077,297) (1,814,856) (2,290,196)
R03.47106 Contributions-UPD CUSR Operating (98,775) (106,724) (118,827) (114,000)
R03.47107 Contributions_UPD CUSR Op IMRF/FICA (26,118) (21,496) (15,175) (23,000)
R03.47108 Contributions-UPD CUSR ADA Portion (97,134) (99,733) (104,228) (105,560)
Page 1



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021

TB Budget Grouping with Account Totals - All Funds

SUMMARY-1

Budget Group/Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
R03.47111 Restoration Fee 0 (49) (182) 0
R03.47115 Scholarship Donations (58,653) (68,167) (44,105) (20,000)
R03.47116 CUSR Scholarship Donations (2,015) (2,038) (328) (2,000)
R03.47258 Donations (3,235) (3,286) (967) (1,500)
CONTRIBUTIONS/SPONSORSHIPS (339,727) (1,439,913) (2,099,983) (2,570,956)
R04.48100 Concession Revenue (228,568) (176,419) (3,125) (196,512)
R04.48105 Merchandise For Resale (6,437) (5,002) (1,506) (6,187)
R04.48239 Merchandise For Resale (12,779) (5,771) 0 (7,328)
R04.48257 Merchandise For Resale (40) 0 0 (150)
MERCHANDISE/CONCESSION REVENUE (247,824) (187,192) (4,631) (210,177)
R06.47201 Grant Proceeds - Federal Capital 0 (122,500) 2,500 0
R06.47200 Grant Proceeds - Operating Local (7,310) (11,450) (21,763) (6,250)
R06.47203 Grant Proceeds - Operatng State (7,660) (12,540) (5,700) (2,850)
R06.47202 Grant Proceeds - State Capital 0 (57,749) (950,000) (1,774,801)
GRANTS (14,970) (204,239) (974,963) (1,783,901)
R08.43030 Interest Income (535,464) (508,193) (108,935) (33,950)
INTEREST INCOME (535,464) (508,193) (108,935) (33,950)
R09.44100 Facility Rental (194,683) (199,378) (43,114) (123,560)
R09.46150 Special Receipts (281,227) (296,693) (214,506) (137,118)
R09.46160 Other Reimbursements (10,201) (9,740) (89,335) (6,000)
R09.47200 Grant Proceeds 0 0 (2,100) 0
SPECIAL RECEIPTS (486,111) (505,811) (349,055) (266,678)
RT1.46500 Transfer In from Other Funds (4,351,101) (4,572,623) (2,239,379) (4,346,748)
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS (4,351,101) (4,572,623) (2,239,379) (4,346,748)

43

Page 2



Champaign Park District SUMMARY-2
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping with Account Totals - All Funds

Budget Group/Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
TOTAL REVENUES (21,891,022) (23,295,719) (20,101,859) (25,713,022)
APPROPRIATIONS
SALARIES AND WAGES

S11.70001 Executive Director 134,171 139,094 109,620 0

S$11.70101 Department Head 613,423 671,886 558,311 0

S11.70301 Office Staff/Support 558,028 588,209 353,873 0

S11.70501 Managers/Supervisors 690,706 755,092 655,257 0

S11.70601 Operations Staff 891,494 888,075 691,539 0

S$11.70901 Custodial 111,010 115,731 59,996 0

S$11.71001 Program/Facility Director 644,435 582,102 353,548 0

S11.71401 Instructor 29,439 28,581 23,325 0

S12.70201 Full-Time Salaries and Wages 0 0 814,215 3,693,842
FULL-TIME SALARIES AND WAGES 3,672,706 3,768,770 3,619,684 3,693,842

S$12.70202 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 100,968 1,991,000

S$12.80303 PT Office Staff/Support 216,352 223,344 67,614 0

S12.80903 PT Custodial 45,358 51,946 36,560 0

S12.81003 PT Program Director/Supervisor 107,657 104,121 11,936 0

S$12.81103 PT Sports Official 20,500 17,731 1,291 0

S12.81303 PT Assistant Director/Supervisor 128,082 120,503 0 0

S12.81403 PT Instructors 218,972 252,401 58,649 0

S$12.81503 PT General Staff 206,764 195,334 5,743 0

S$12.81703 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 609,808 566,498 51,360 0

S12.81803 PT Site Supervisor 35,688 30,717 3,208 0

S$12.81903 PT Building/Park Openers 5,512 2,977 281 0

Page 3



Champaign Park District SUMMARY-3
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping with Account Totals - All Funds

Budget Group/Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
PART-TIME SALARIES AND WAGES 1,594,693 1,565,572 337,610 1,991,000
S13.82503 PT VT House Staff 37,407 22,363 1,148 0
S13.82504 PT VT House Staff OT 6,073 2,118 0 0
S$13.82603 PT VT Rental Staff 73,739 60,707 39 0
S$13.82604 PT VT Rental Staff OT 12,011 6,526 0 0
S13.82703 PT Seasonal Staff 265,280 214,047 111,229 0
SEASONAL WAGES 394,510 305,761 112,416 0
TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 5,661,909 5,640,103 4,069,710 5,684,842
E02.83003 Allowances/Reimbursements 23,704 26,588 27,888 27,670
S02.53132 Dental Insurance 23,152 20,670 22,091 21,970
S02.53133 Medical Health Insurance 555,639 590,727 584,316 614,320
S02.53134 Life Insurance 12,524 8,101 8,334 8,460
S02.53135 IMRF Expenditures 288,863 221,695 451,328 242,000
S02.53136 Fica Payments 430,757 428,511 322,000 429,000
S02.53137 Employee Assistance Program 2,584 2,592 2,600 2,646
S02.83003 Allowances/Reimbursements 50,433 38,835 39,801 50,200
FRINGE BENEFITS 1,387,656 1,337,719 1,458,358 1,396,266
S03.54201 Postage And Mailing Expense 38,826 35,516 3,924 18,576
S03.54202 Printing And Duplication 83,540 81,234 7,772 26,891
S03.54204 Staff Meetings 1,338 182 70 390
S03.54205 Legal Publications/Notices 14,159 14,929 7,057 15,557
S03.54206 Advertising/Publicity 79,475 66,632 18,718 71,655
S03.54207 Staff Training 27,481 26,125 8,325 29,236
S03.54208 Memberships, Dues And Fees 32,261 28,702 27,762 34,000
Page 4

45



Champaign Park District SUMMARY-4
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping with Account Totals - All Funds

Budget Group/Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
S03.54209 Conference And Travel 36,018 19,908 4,388 26,785
S03.54210 Board Expense 5,227 4,485 600 4,500
S03.54212 Attorney Fees 140,235 115,630 148,812 143,000
S03.54214 Architect And Engineering Fees 20,542 152,901 74,938 20,000
S03.54215 Professional Services 85,251 104,084 261,488 180,108
S03.54217 Audit Expenditures 21,500 22,300 23,780 26,510
S03.54220 Insurance Expense 934 967 0 0
S03.54234 Landfill Fees 37,282 37,026 32,136 35,730
S03.54236 Auto Allowance 1,090 382 415 724
S03.54241 Vehicle Repair 27,291 9,158 9,014 17,500
S03.54242 Equipment Repair 25,669 24,045 10,762 24,298
S03.54245 Building Repair 49,028 31,914 14,344 38,949
S03.54250 Rental Equipment 119,341 77,745 16,319 53,129
S03.54251 Rental Facilities 56,103 57,680 12,688 39,253
S03.54253 Pest Control 6,886 5,429 4,350 5,280
S03.54254 Service Contracts 57,262 59,533 60,239 58,670
S03.54255 License And Fees 23,582 22,376 39,650 23,800
S03.54260 Service Contracts-Facilities 108,910 90,319 59,587 74,918
S03.54261 Service Contracts-Grounds 33,551 32,347 28,764 40,550
S03.54263 Contractual Mowing 125,721 162,301 153,308 165,000
S03.54264 Cell Phone Expense 9,111 8,080 9,007 12,544
S03.54265 Subscriptions 1,728 2,374 1,161 1,766
S03.54270 Personnel Costs 22,432 21,429 15,985 67,575
S03.54275 Health And Wellness 2,210 2,509 1,410 2,547

Page 5



Champaign Park District SUMMARY-5
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping with Account Totals - All Funds

Budget Group/Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
S03.54280 Other Contractual Services 75,396 50,798 8,920 69,466
S03.54281 Contractual Personnel 105,072 90,458 27,371 87,679
S03.54282 Intern Stipends 0 0 1,200 3,600
S03.54285 Contractual Entertainment 369,820 167,088 7,100 286,720
S03.54291 Park And Recreation Excellence 1,167 980 3,239 1,500
S03.54292 Scholarships 56,257 50,901 8,284 50,000
S03.54299 Field/Special Trips 78,528 60,595 (50) 61,902
S03.59412 Property/Sales Tax 20,039 21,467 6,250 19,421
S03.59414 Credit Card Fees 95,802 77,818 21,791 65,861
S03.59415 Transfer To Parks Foundation-Restricted 2,737 5,361 5,196 5,196
S03.90000 Extraordinary Loss-Investment 0 (16,182) 0 0
CONTRACTUAL 2,098,802 1,827,526 1,146,074 1,910,786
S04.55301 Office Supplies 17,449 14,920 10,002 14,900
S04.55302 Envelopes And Stationary 1,571 750 800 1,680
S04.55303 Duplicating Supplies 4,451 3,552 1,177 3,760
S04.55304 Checks And Bank Supplies 1,349 1,494 1,425 1,400
S04.55305 Photographic Supplies 166 113 0 130
S04.55306 CPR Books And Supplies (Tort Fund) 5,929 2,822 4,596 2,900
S04.55307 Books And Manuscripts 1,696 1,753 780 1,882
S04.55308 First Aid/Medical Supplies-Pool Specific 8,390 9,577 433 11,019
S04.55309 Safety Supplies 8,021 16,986 10,176 9,000
S04.55315 Staff Uniforms 29,030 25,100 11,602 18,645
S04.55316 Participant Uniforms 20,971 15,407 3,421 16,115
S04.55320 Building Maintenance Supplies 71,042 54,117 48,718 60,200
Page 6

47



48

Champaign Park District

Year End:

April 30, 2021

TB Budget Grouping with Account Totals - All Funds

SUMMARY-6

Budget Group/Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
S04.55321 Landscape Supplies 30,239 25,649 23,870 32,425
S04.55322 Janitorial Supplies 27,429 23,905 12,863 27,957
S04.55323 Playground Maintenance Supplies 5,845 1,039 5,262 5,500
S04.55324 Prescribed Burn Supplies 681 891 0 500
S04.55325 Equipment And Tools 16,711 18,884 8,530 18,100
S04.55326 Shop Equipment And Supplies 6,718 6,127 5,882 7,000
S04.55327 Vehicle/Equipment Repair Parts 31,822 25,409 38,498 30,400
S04.55328 Amenity Maintenance Supplies 5,300 6,225 8,356 5,300
S04.55329 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 45,424 36,651 6,643 4,900
S04.55330 Gas,Fuel,Grease And Oil 69,234 59,783 42,039 67,630
S04.55331 Chemicals 55,994 51,409 20,726 55,520
S04.55332 Paints 8,688 10,396 2,456 10,680
S04.55333 Plant Materials 126,495 119,012 110,465 140,480
S04.55348 Flowers And Gifts 839 71 1,080 390
S04.55349 Plaques,Awards,Prizes 22,158 21,048 3,581 19,373
S04.55350 Recreation/Program Supplies 107,174 84,631 43,872 119,769
S04.55351 Animal Supplies 3,065 1,392 0 2,200
S04.55352 Fish Restocking 2,000 2,000 1,528 1,500
S04.55354 Food Supplies 72,758 49,924 1,035 51,838
S04.55355 Animal Feed 6,781 5,766 125 5,000
S04.55360 Merchandise For Resale 100,140 90,133 2,854 72,098
COMMODITIES/SUPPLIES 915,560 787,576 432,795 820,191
S05.56230 Sanitary Fees And Charges 25,199 11,163 14,200 18,090
S05.56231 Gas And Electricity 410,813 328,781 217,084 343,700
Page 7



Champaign Park District SUMMARY-7
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping with Account Totals - All Funds

Budget Group/Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
S05.56232 Water 154,560 158,354 137,415 167,505
S05.56233 Telecomm Expenditures 63,261 61,609 60,116 70,515
UTILITIES 653,833 559,907 428,815 599,810
S06.57131 Workers Compensation 89,349 95,251 89,982 83,900
S06.57137 Unemployment Premium 9,309 6,005 8,500 8,500
S06.57220 Liability Insurance 41,269 42,015 41,626 37,500
S06.57222 Employment Practices 17,975 18,251 17,973 16,820
S06.57224 Property Insurance 79,811 80,920 79,636 76,500
INSURANCE 237,713 242,442 237,717 223,220
S07.58001 Periodic Maintenance 70,010 44,357 36,317 68,778
S07.58002 Routine Maintenance 116,982 138,966 155,265 166,000
S07.58003 ADA Non-Capital Expenditures 13,774 22,370 24,200 25,000
ROUTINE/PERIODIC MAINTENANCE 200,766 205,693 215,782 259,778
S08.59405 Bond Redemption 435,000 445,000 460,000 480,000
DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL 435,000 445,000 460,000 480,000
S09.59407 Interest Expense 120,536 109,783 98,250 67,000
DEBT SERVICE INTEREST/FEES 120,536 109,783 98,250 67,000
S15.61504 Vehicles / Equipment 349,483 126,394 144,727 128,000
S15.61508 Park Construction/Imrovements 1,398,575 4,484,709 4,694,165 12,649,099
S15.61509 UPD Capital ADA 121,207 122,328 23,188 240,092
S15.61515 Repair Projects And Equipment 42,950 105,100 64,428 50,948
S15.61520 Land Acquisition/Development 199 395,015 0 0
CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,912,414 5,233,546 4,926,508 13,068,139
S$10.59409 Transfers To Other Funds 4,351,101 4,572,623 2,239,379 4,346,748
Page 8

49



50

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping with Account Totals - All Funds

SUMMARY-8

Budget Group/Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 4,351,101 4,572,623 2,239,379 4,346,748
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 17,975,290 20,961,918 15,713,388 28,856,780
NET REVENUE (OVER) UNDER APPROPRIATIONS (3,915,732) (2,333,801) (4,382,147) 3,287,149

Page 9



General Fund

Principal Responsibilities

The General Fund is the Park District's major operating fund and accounts for all revenues and expenditures
that by law, or for administrative control, are not accounted for in separate funds. This fund is used to account
for the Park District's general administrative costs, park and facility operations, maintenance, and planning. The
General Fund is divided into four departments - Administration, Marketing, Operations, and Planning. The
Operations Department is further divided into three divisions - Horticulture, Grounds/Maintenance, and Special
Projects.

2020-2021 Accomplishments

8.5 DEVELOP STAFF EXCELLENCE

OBJECTIVES:

e Hire quality staff by opening all positions to everyone interested in applying. Status — We continue to open
all positions to the public and in-house staff.

¢ Implemented a new hiring process which led to a more diverse workforce.

8.6 MAINTAIN A FINANCIALLY SUSTAINABLE DISTRICT

OBJECTIVES:

¢ Maintain the 120 day reserves while providing funds to maintain facilities, parks, programs, services, and
amenities at our current quality standards. Status — Met

e Increase non-tax revenues to 25% to 30% of the operating budget. Status — 28.70%

2021-22 Goals

8.5 DEVELOP STAFF EXCELLENCE

OBJECTIVES:

e Hire quality staff by opening all positions to everyone interested in applying.

o Develop quality leaders through training, mentoring, and coaching.
¢ Continue to develop processes and systems to retain staff at greater than 90% every year.

8.6 MAINTAIN A FINANCIALLY SUSTAINABLE DISTRICT

OBJECTIVES:

e Maintain the 120 day reserves while providing funds to maintain facilities, parks, programs, services, and
amenities at our current quality standards.

¢ Increase non-tax revenues to 25% to 30% of the operating budget.

51



General Fund

Revenues are budgeted at $6,706,894, an increase from prior year projected of $201,515 or 3.10% from
last year. Property tax revenues increased 3.55% with planned increase to cover minimum wage
increases. Charges for services revenues decreased as planned for the flower island program given prior
year included multiple years. FYE2021 rates were increased and revenues are based on actual
commitments received. Expenditures, including transfers, are budgeted at $5,360,344, which represents a
increase of $1,171,499 from prior year projected, or 27.97%. This increase is comprised of $1,000,000 in
transfers specific to the Martens Center capital project that was committed at the June 23, 2021 special
meeting. The only recurring transfer is $100,000 for land acquisition as it has been and continues to be a
Board priority. Additional transfers for FYE2022 include $100,000 Transfer to Trails & Pathways, $100,000
to the Park Development Fund, and $0 to the Capital Improvements Fund.

Estimated Revenues
Property Tax Revenue
Charge for Service Revenue
Contributions/Sponsorships
Special Receipts

Interest Income

Total Estimated Revenues
Appropriations

Salaries and Wages

Fringe Benefits

Contractual

Commodities/Supplies
52

Fund 01 - GENERAL
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

$ 5,877,751 $ 6,128,989 $ 6,330,861 $ 6,555,300
121,303 161,370 113,173 121,994
3,594 1,750 - -
6,503 26,053 8,345 9,600
164,693 117,048 53,000 20,000

$ 6,173,844 § 6,435,210 $ 6,505,379 $ 6,706,894

$ 2,412,865 $ 2,400,516 $ 2,294,924 $ 2,317,040
375,139 380,043 392,786 399,736
660,788 592,153 608,442 743,344
382,254 312,336 296,996 349,784



General Fund
Fund 01 - GENERAL
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Utilities 148,742 135,724 140,794 155,440
Routine/Periodic Maintenance 106,840 113,530 154,903 95,000
Transfers to Other Funds 1,800,000 2,650,000 300,000 1,300,000
Total Appropriations 5,886,628 6,584,302 4,188,845 5,360,344
Net of Revenues Over (Under) Appropriations 287,216 (149,092) 2,316,534 (1,346,550)
Beginning Fund Balance 6,465,040 6,752,256 6,603,164 8,919,698
Ending Fund Balance $ 6,752,256 $ 6,603,164 $ 8,919,698 $10,266,248

Special receipts cover fees associated with easements, $3,500 per the agreement with Carle at the Fields trail
to cover the cost of maintenance.

Excluding transfers, total expenditures are planned to increase 4.41%.

Contractual expenditures increased 22.17%. Due to the large number of capital projects that carried over into
FYE2022, corresponding professional services for executed contracts plus amounts for greenbelt bikeway trail,
Spalding park construction administration, and design work for LRC access drive. Also included is the balance
of $6,300 for underground storage tank contract executed in FYE2016 for work in shop yard once given the
okay to proceed with soil sampling by the lllinois EPA. Marketing extended the current contract for an additional
year to hire a consultant for 200 hours of service to capture footage for future videos and promotional work
surrounding programming. Also with addition of new mobile app came an annual maintenance/license fee of
$2,700 which includes a full year of expenditures.

Routine and periodic maintenance are projected to decrease 38.67% for standard maintenance and the
addition of a new router for sign making, general roof repairs at several facilities, and general flooring that did
not meet the capitalization threshold.

The General Fund has maintained $1,334,908, the targeted 120 day reserve balance of operating
expenditures, and is projected to have a reserve balance in excess of the target for the next fiscal year ending
FYE2022 of $8,931,340.

53



General Fund

54



Recreation Fund

Principal Responsibilities

The Recreation Fund is established to provide for the planning, establishing and maintaining of recreation and
leisure activities for the residents of the Park District. Real estate taxes are levied in this fund to pay the
administrative costs of the recreation programs provided to the public. The Park District attempts to set
program and admission fees at levels that will cover the direct costs of the programs being offered.

The Recreation Fund is divided into the following divisions — see “Departmental Information” section for further
information.

ADMINISTRATION - established to account for the administrative expenses of the recreation programs,
facilities and departments and recreation special events.

FACILITIES/BALL FIELDS — accounts for programs and activities at the Hays Recreation Center, Douglass
Community Center, Douglass Annex, Douglass Library, Leonhard Recreation Center, Kaufmann Lake, Dodds
Tennis Center and recreation activities at Springer Cultural Center; and accounts for expenditures to maintain
Park District ball fields. Rentals were put on hold during the pandemic with limited rentals beginning in June
2021.

SPORTS - This covers the various adult and youth sport programs offered by the Park District, including youth
and adult softball, sports camps, soccer, developmental sports, basketball, volleyball and senior fitness
opportunities including chair exercises. Summer programs were cancelled with programs gradually added back
as restrictions are lifted surrounding the pandemic including private lessons and soccer clinics.

SUMMER YOUTH AND PRESCHOOL PROGRAMS - accounts for summer youth and the year-round
preschool programs run by the Park District. The majority of these programs were cancelled or substantially
reduced in FYE2021 with reduced programming in FYE2022 in response to the phasing protocol for the State
of Illinois during the re-opening plan.

CONCESSIONS — This covers the concession operations at Dodds Park (ballfields and soccer complex),
Zahnd Park and Sholem Aquatic Center. All facilities were closed for Summer/Fall 2020 and reopened in
Summer 2021, except for Dodds Soccer which remained vending machine sales only.

AQUATICS - This division accounts for the activities at Sholem Aquatic Center. This facility was closed for
FYE2021 and reopened in FYE2022 originally with limited capacity, and then full opening in June 2021.

55



Recreation Fund

2021-22 Goals

6.1 DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT AN INNOVATIVE AND CUSTOMER-FOCUSED APPROACH TO
DELIVERING EXCELLENT RECREATION PROGRAMS AND SERVICES

OBJECTIVES:

o Develop robust health and wellness programs especially for the youth.

e Connect more kids to nature.

e Expand and enhance teen programs with input from teens.

6.2 DEVELOP AN EMPLOYEE ON-BOARDING PROCESS FOR ALL RECREATION STAFF
OBJECTIVES:
o Develop an interim plan and flow chart for staff to follow when necessary to fill-in for other staff.

Fund 02 - RECREATION
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Property Tax Revenue $ 2,141,365 $ 2,200,525 $ 2,266,600 $ 2,268,900
Charge for Service Revenue 1,641,254 1,419,139 351,341 1,358,086
Contributions/Sponsorships 3,000 3,850 (500) 500
Merchandise/Concessions Revenue 128,296 104,001 2,376 126,699
Capital Grants - - 15,097 -

Special Receipts 225,872 246,886 53,644 141,186
Interest Income 106,159 86,728 9,703 2,400
Total Estimated Revenues $ 4,245,946 $ 4,061,129 $ 2,698,261 $ 3,897,771

Appropriations
56



Recreation Fund

Fund 02 - RECREATION

Projected Budget

FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
Salaries and Wages $ 1,821,311 $ 1,789,817 $ 1,030,464 $ 2,004,873
Fringe Benefits 149,687 150,205 156,779 170,580
Contractual 369,599 294,570 109,946 289,850
Commodities/Supplies 318,902 291,253 95,179 304,871
Utilities 351,317 307,203 218,797 333,755
Routine/Periodic Maintenance 28,741 39,753 25,547 20,000
Transfers to Other Funds 1,000,000 400,000 334,200 1,859,548
Total Appropriations 4,039,557 3,272,801 1,970,912 4,983,477
Net of Revenues Over (Under) Appropriations 206,389 788,328 727,349 (1,085,706)
Beginning Fund Balance 3,615,279 3,821,668 4,609,996 5,337,345
Ending Fund Balance $ 3,821,668 $ 4,609,996 $ 5,337,345 $ 4,251,639

The Recreation Fund has maintained $1,027,045, the targeted 120 day reserve balance of operating
expenditures, and is projected to have a reserve balance in excess of the target for the next fiscal year ending

FYE2022 of $3,224,594.

57



Museum Fund

Principal Responsibilities

The Museum Fund accounts for special events plus cultural arts programs and services the Park District
provides in the community. Real estate taxes are levied to pay the administrative costs and to help offset
operating costs at the Springer Cultural Center, the Virginia Theatre, Prairie Farm and various concerts and
special events the Park District puts on throughout the year.

The Museum Fund is divided into the following divisions — see “Departmental Information” section for further
information.

ADMINISTRATION — This was established to account for the administrative costs of the fund.

CULTURAL ARTS — Accounts for many of the cultural arts programs and activities of the Park District
including the Park District’s leading role in the local cultural consortium, pottery classes, youth theatre dance
and ballet programs located at Springer Cultural Center. Summer in-person programming was cancelled
through August 2020, with attendance increasing 25-50% as the Park District gradually began to offer more
programming.

FACILITIES — Covers the programs and activities at the Springer Cultural Center and Prairie Farm.

SPECIAL ACTIVITIES/EVENTS — Accounts for the special activities and events the Park District provides
throughout the year. Major events in this division include Neighborhood block parties, summer concerts and
artistic-themed summer day camps and preschool classes.

VIRGINIA THEATRE - covers all the activities at the historic Virginia Theatre. Facility closed to the public for
all of FYE2021 and the closure is set to continue through August 2021 while a new HVAC system is being
installed at the theatre.

The Museum Fund has maintained $597,023,the targeted 120 day reserve balance of operating
expenditures, and is projected to have a reserve balance in excess of the target for the next fiscal year
ending FYE2022 of $4,670,874.

58



Museum Fund

2021-22 Goals

6.3 EVALUATE AND UPGRADE FACILITIES TO MEET CUSTOMER AND STAFF STANDARDS
IN ORDER TO PROVIDE OUTSTANDING PROGRAMS AND SERVICES

OBJECTIVES:

e Update necessary equipment for all programs and associated facilities.

7.1 DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT CUSTOMER FOCUSED PROGRAMS AND SERVICES AT THE
VIRGINIA THEATRE

OBJECTIVES:

e Plan and implement a celebration of the 100th anniversary of the Virginia Theatre.

7.2 ESTABLISH A PLAN TO STRIVE TOWARD OPERATIONAL SELF-SUFFICIENCY AT THE

VIRGINIA THEATRE

OBJECTIVES:

e Pursue business relationships and partnerships with Live Nation, JAM, and other major national production
companies to incorporate their offerings into future Park District programming, to maximize return on
investment in House-presented events.

59



Museum Fund

60



Museum Fund

Fund 03 - MUSEUM
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Property Tax Revenue $ 1,592,476 $ 1,658,608 $ 1,713,908 $ 1,760,400
Charge for Service Revenue 1,148,927 837,108 100,269 886,951
Contributions/Sponsorships 42,047 53,519 1,967 14,800
Merchandise/Concessions Revenue 119,528 83,191 2,255 83,478
Operating Grants 14,970 23,990 9,225 9,100
Special Receipts 30,210 47,765 6,699 35,058
Interest Income 71,763 66,205 10,500 1,735
Total Estimated Revenues $ 3,019,921 $ 2,770,386 $ 1,844,823 $ 2,791,522
Appropriations
Salaries and Wages $ 989,850 § 981,708 $§ 497,365 § 854,957
Fringe Benefits 101,507 104,756 84,086 94,245
Contractual 867,559 577,939 73,690 618,097
Commodities/Supplies 167,079 132,144 23,400 116,392
Utilities 153,218 116,980 69,224 83,475
Routine/Periodic Maintenance 26,234 9,500 8,500 48,778
Transfers to Other Funds 350,000 280,000 358,800 -
Total Appropriations 2,655447 2,203,027 1,115,065 1,815,944
Net of Revenues Over

Appropriations 364,474 567,359 729,758 975,578
Beginning Fund Balance 2,630,728 2,995,202 3,562,561 4,292,319
Ending Fund Balance $ 2,995,202 $ 3,562,561 $ 4,292,319 $ 5,267,897

Transfers to other funds decreased 100% due to amount of carryover, no additional funding was needed for
capital projects in FYE2022 out of this fund.

61



Liability Insurance Fund

Principal Responsibilities

The Liability Insurance Fund covers the costs of insurance and the risk management program. Real estate
taxes are levied in this fund to pay for and administer the Park District's required insurance coverage. The
insurance coverage includes public officials' liability, general liability, property, workers' compensation,
unemployment insurance, employment practices, pollution and other coverage. The Park District employs a
full-time Risk Manager to administer and train staff on the Park District's safety and risk policies and
procedures. The Risk Manager's salary and the related safety expenditures are charged to this fund. The
Park District is a member of the Park District Risk Management Agency (PDRMA), a self-insurance pool for
park districts and municipalities in lllinois. Currently there are more than 145 districts and municipalities
participating in the pool.

Performance Indicators

Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Operating Expenditures Per Capita $ 3.84 % 353 % 415 $ 3.82

Incidents of Vandalism 24 13 3 20
Park District Risk Management

Agency Accreditation Level A

Achieved YES YES YES YES

62



Liability Insurance Fund

Fund 04 - LIABILITY INSURANCE
Projected Budget
FYE2019  FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Property Tax Revenue $ 329814 § 346,681 $ 357,302 $ 342,300
Charge for Service Revenue (40) 60 - -
Special Receipts - 23,045 - -
Interest Income 10,935 9,236 1,500 190
Total Estimated Revenues $ 340,709 § 379,022 § 358,802 $ 342,490
Appropriations

Salaries and Wages $ 48597 $ 45248 $ 54606 $ 53,800
Fringe Benefits 9,029 10,707 14,008 13,950
Contractual 2,675 4,752 90 234
Commodities/Supplies 9,301 3,901 6,002 6,700
Capital Outlay 42,950 16,357 64,087 50,948
Insurance 225,535 229,634 226,296 214,400
Total Appropriations 338,087 310,599 365,089 340,032
Net of Revenues Over (Under) Appropriations 2,622 68,423 (6,287) 2,458
Beginning Fund Balance 443,802 446,424 514,847 508,560
Ending Fund Balance $ 446,424 $ 514847 $ 508,560 $ 511,018

Revenues are budgeted at $342,490, a decrease from prior year projected of $16,312 or 4.5%. Property tax
63



Liability Insurance Fund

revenues decreased 4.2% as planned due to less funds needed in current year for capital expenditures.
Expenditures are budgeted at $340,032 which represents a $25,057 decrease from prior year projected, or
6.9%.

Salaries and wages decreased 1.5% based on the year-end salary accruals for timing differences.

Fringe benefits decreased 0.4%.

Insurance decreased 5.3% based on actual salary and wage expenditures as well as experience ratings and
the overall risk pool. This data is based on calendar year 2019. The decreases seen in FYE2021 will not be
reflected in the insurance premiums until January 2023.

Capital outlay is projected to decreased 20.5% as more projects were completed in prior fiscal year for
controlled access at all facilities. The current year does include the purchase of replacement AED machines for
the remaining facilities.

64



IMRF FUND

Principal Responsibilities

IMRF FUND - The IMRF Fund accounts for the expenditures related to the Park District's portion of the
pension contribution paid for eligible Park District employees. To be eligible to participate in the plan, an
employee must work 1,000 hours during the year in one or multiple positions. As set by statute, eligible Regular
Plan members are required to contribute 4.5% of their IMRF reportable earnings. The employer annual
required contribution rate for calendar year 2021 is 6.10% and for calendar year 2022 is 5.46%. The employer
also contributes for disability benefits, death benefits, and supplemental retirement benefits, all of which are
pooled at the IMRF level. Contribution rates for disability and death benefits are set by the IMRF Board of
Trustees while the supplemental retirement benefits rate is set by statute.

2020-2021 Accomplishments
¢ Filed monthly wage reporting in a timely manner as required.

¢ IMREF contribution rate increased from 5.30% to a rate of 6.1% effective January 1, 2021 based on the
actuarial calculation by IMR(.

2021-22 Goals
e Continue to monitor reporting of members to verify accuracy of earnings being reported to IMRF.

o File all applicable wage reports in a timely manner as required each month.

Revenues are budgeted at $282,190, a decrease from prior year projected of $5,868 or 2.1% from last year.
Property tax revenues increased 2.4% to coincide with the employer contribution rate increase. Expenditures
are budgeted at $230,000 which represents a $20,000 increase from prior year projected, or 9.5% as additional
employees are eligible to participate.

The Park District had a total of six employees retire in the past year. IMRF’s actuarial calculation does take this
into consideration when determining the IMRF employer contribution rate, therefore the Park District should
only see minor adjustments, if any in future years.

Fund 06 - IMRF FUND
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues
Property Tax Revenue $ 331,087 $ 319,314 $ 275,422 $ 282,000
Interest Income 7,426 7,661 900 190

65



IMRF FUND
Fund 06 - IMRF FUND

Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Total Estimated Revenues $ 338513 % 326,975 $ 276,322 $§ 282,190
Appropriations
Fringe Benefits $ 277,007 $ 210,515 % 210,000 $ 230,000
Total Appropriations 277,007 210,515 210,000 230,000
Net of Revenues Over

Appropriations 61,506 116,460 66,322 52,190
Beginning Fund Balance 224,282 285,788 402,248 468,570
Ending Fund Balance $ 285788 $ 402,248 $ 468,570 $ 520,760

66



AUDIT FUND

Principal Responsibilities

AUDIT FUND - The Audit Fund accounts for auditing expenditures related to the Park District's annual
financial audit, which is mandated by state statute (50 ILCS 310/9), as well as grant audits as required by the
written grant agreement. Property taxes are levied to provide resources for this annual expenditure, plus
minimal interest income.

2020-2021 Accomplishments
e Awarded the Government Finance Officers Association for the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
(CAFR) Award for FYE April 30, 2020.

e Received an unmodified audit opinion on the annual financial audit for FYE2020, which is the best one to
receive.

e Projected fund balance at April 30, 2021 is $15,178 or 63.8% of actual expenditures, target is 25%.

o Obtained updated actuarial calculation for other post-employment benefits required under GASB
Statement No.75.

2021-22 Goals
e Receive an unmodified (clean) opinion on the annual financial audit for FYE2021.

e Obtain COA Award through GFOA for FYE2021.
e Complete financial audit and file all annual reports as required before deadlines.

e Obtain actuarial calculation for other post-employment benefits required under GASB Statement No.75.

Revenues are budgeted at $24,405 an increase from prior year projected of $182 or 0.8% from last year.
Property tax revenues increased 0.9% with remaining revenues decreasing. Expenditures are budgeted at
$26,510 which represents a $2,730 increase from prior year projected, or 11.5%. This increase is to cover the
full bi-annual actuarial valuation that was last conducted in 2019, with every other year being updated for any
applicable plan changes.

Performance Indicators

Projected Target
FYE2019  FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Operating Expenditures Per Capita $ 024 $ 025 % 027 $ 0.30
67



AUDIT FUND

Received GFOA award for COA

Unmodified Opinion Received

Estimated Revenues
Property Tax Revenue

Interest Income
Total Estimated Revenues

Appropriations
Contractual

Total Appropriations

Net of Revenues Over (Under)
Appropriations
Beginning Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

68

Projected Target

FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
YES YES YES YES
Fund 08 - AUDIT FUND
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
$ 21394 % 23715% 24,188 $ 24,400
370 271 35 5
$ 21764 % 23986 % 24223 $ 24,405
$ 21500% 22300% 23,780 % 26,510
21,500 22,300 23,780 26,510
264 1,686 443 (2,105)
12,785 13,049 14,735 15,178
$ 13,049 $ 14,735 § 15,178 § 13,073




SPECIAL DONATIONS FUND

Principal Responsibilities

The Special Donations Fund is used to track available resources for scholarships towards Park District
programming. Those eligible for scholarships must complete an application and funds are distributed
based on several criteria as well as available funding. There are no budgeted staff for this fund. If
revenues are below projected, then less scholarships would be awarded unless there is an accumulated
balance from the prior years, which is the case in next budget year. The process for awarding
scholarships allows the recipient of funds to decide to use 100% of their allotment at once, or allocate the
scholarship funds evenly over selected programs providing more flexibility.

The total scholarship funds available at April 30, 2021 for the next fiscal year are comprised as follows:
e Champaign-Urbana Special Recreation — 4%

¢ Douglass Daycamp and Swim Lessons — 5%

¢ General Scholarships — 90.5%

e Teens In Action — .5%

Fund 12 - SPECIAL DONATIONS FUND

Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Contributions/Sponsorships $ 63405% 75566 % 48,304 $ 27,196
Interest Income 2,645 2,468 305 60
Total Estimated Revenues $ 66,050% 78034 % 48609 % 27,256
Appropriations

Contractual $ 58994 % 56262 9% 13,480 § 55,196
Total Appropriations 58,994 56,262 13,480 55,196
Net of Revenues Over (Under) Appropriations 7,056 21,772 35,129 (27,940)
Beginning Fund Balance 132,419 139,475 161,247 196,376
Ending Fund Balance $ 139475 % 161,247 $ 196,376 $§ 168,436

69



SPECIAL DONATIONS FUND

70



SOCIAL SECURITY FUND

Principal Responsibilities

The Social Security Fund accounts for the employer portion of expenditures for FICA and Medicare
payroll taxes on eligible taxable wages paid to employees. The current rates are 6.20% for FICA and
1.45% for Medicare. Champaign-Urbana Special Recreation’s (CUSR) portion of expenditures are
transferred to the CUSR fund and paid out of those separate property tax dollars. The remaining
expenditures are paid with real estate taxes that are levied specifically for this fund. Revenue is derived
from property taxes and interest income.

Fund 14 - SOCIAL SECURITY FUND

Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Property Tax Revenue $ 352,480 % 352,160 $ 390,793 $ 391,200
Interest Income 5,387 3,254 350 110
Total Estimated Revenues $ 357867 % 355414 % 391,143 § 391,310
Appropriations

Fringe Benefits $ 400,301 $ 395405 % 308,000 $ 395,000
Total Appropriations 400,301 395,405 308,000 395,000
Net of Revenues Over (Under) Appropriations (42,434) (39,991) 83,143 (3,690)
Beginning Fund Balance 196,162 153,728 113,737 196,880
Ending Fund Balance $ 153,728 $ 113,737 $ 196,880 $ 193,190

71



SPECIAL RECREATION FUND

Principal Responsibilities

The Special Recreation Fund is used to account for the joint program between the Champaign Park
District and the Urbana Park District (UPD) through an intergovernmental agreement. Real estate taxes
are levied for this fund to help provide for the operational activities. Monies from UPD's real estate tax
levy are also placed in this fund and recorded as contribution revenue. The Park District is the
administrative agency for the program. Both Park Districts set aside .0175 of the .04 tax rate for ADA
expenditures, whereas the remaining .0225 is used for operating activities. Both Districts levy at a
maximum tax rate of .04.

Champaign-Urbana Special Recreation (CUSR) serves people of varying ages and disabilities by
providing recreational programs and inclusion services, which enhance the quality of life for both Urbana
and Champaign residents. CUSR has an administrative four-member board composed of Champaign
Park District and Urbana Park District staff with input from the Special Recreation Advisory Committee,
however all activities must be approved by both Park District's Board of Commissioners.

Program areas promote the acquisition of skills, awareness of resources, and appreciation of recreational
programs, time management and planning, and normalized age-appropriate development of benefits to
enhance each participant’s quality of life. The program advocates for and assists with full accessibility and
inclusion of people of all ages and abilities into community opportunities.

Responsibilities include afterschool programs, basic living skills, education programs, creative classes,
dances, specialized transitional, inclusion services (UPD/CPD), special events, Special Olympics (bowling,
basketball, volleyball, bocce, softball, track and field, and power lifting), sports, summer camps, trips and
theatre classes.

Organizational chart for the next budget year includes 5 full-time employees and 72 part-time seasonal
employees.

72



SPECIAL RECREATION FUND

Employees Funded by Special Recreation - Positions and Numbers
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Position Actual Actual  Projected Budget
CUSR Manager 0.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
CUSR Adult Program Coordinator 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
CUSR Athletics & Volunteer Coordinator 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
CUSR Program Director 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
CUSR Receptionist 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
CUSR Youth & Teen Program Coordinator 0.2 0.7 0.7 1.0
Total FTE's 4.2 4.7 4.7 5.0

2021-22 Goals

8.5 DEVELOP STAFF EXCELLENCE

OBJECTIVES:

e Hire quality staff by opening all positions to everyone interested in applying. Status — We continue to open
all positions to the public and in-house staff.

¢ Implemented a new hiring process which led to a more diverse workforce.
8.6 - MAINTAIN A FINANCIALLY SUSTAINABLE DISTRICT

OBJECTIVES:
¢ Increase non-tax revenues to 25-30% of the operating budget through increasing scholarships funds and

73



SPECIAL RECREATION FUND
sponsorships, plus promoting programming to new participants.

Capital projects budgeted in FYE2021 that carried over into FYE2022 included the following:
e CUSR Center final completion $125,000

For more details please refer to the Capital and Debt section of this document, specifically the Capital
Improvement Plan document.

The following table displays the ending fund balance by fiscal year between the two Park Districts.

Fund 15 - SPECIAL RECREATION FUND
Fund Balance Components
Fund Balance,

Ending FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
Consists of: Actual Actual Projected Budget
Operating $ 744262 $ 791,198 $ 1,062,877 $ 1,085,569
Restricted Fund Balance - CPD ADA 1,130,897 1,178,341 579,963 451,748
Restricted Fund Balance - UPD ADA 78,656 56,061 137,101 5,000
Fund Balance,

Ending $ 1,953,815 $ 2,025,600 $ 1,779,941 $ 1,542,317

Fund 15 - SPECIAL RECREATION FUND
Fund Balance,

Ending Projected Budget
Consists of: FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
Estimated Revenues

Property Tax Revenue $ 702510 % 729,861 $ 744,375 $ 765,200
Charge for Service Revenue 145,868 120,923 7,817 137,381
Contributions/Sponsorships 223,027 233,543 244,045 243,460

74



SPECIAL RECREATION FUND

Fund 15 - SPECIAL RECREATION FUND

Fund Balance,
Ending
Consists of:

Special Receipts

Interest Income

Total Estimated Revenues
Appropriations

Salaries and Wages
Fringe Benefits
Contractual
Commodities/Supplies
Utilities

Routine/Periodic Maintenance
Capital Outlay

Insurance
Total Appropriations

Net of Revenues Over (Under) Appropriations 347,691 71,785 (245,659)

Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance

Projected Budget

FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
1,200 900 6,797 800
45,530 39,033 6,575 5,000

$ 1,118,135 $ 1,124,260 $ 1,009,609 $ 1,151,841
$ 389,286 $ 422,814 § 191,461 $ 454,172
74,986 86,088 61,171 92,755
83,744 107,075 28,745 62,127
31,523 29,492 10,183 39,944

556 - - 27,140

13,774 22,370 24,200 25,000
164,397 371,828 928,087 679,507
12,178 12,808 11,421 8,820
770,444 1,052,475 1,255,268 1,389,465
(237,624)

1,606,124 1,953,815 2,025,600 1,779,941
$ 1,953,815 $ 2,025,600 $ 1,779,941 $ 1,542,317

Overall expenditures increased 10.7% from projected as $128,215 in capital projects rolled over from prior year
ADA reserves. Of this amount, $240,092 is specific to UPD’s ADA fund balance that the Park District
administers as requested. Other budgetary differences include:

75



SPECIAL RECREATION FUND

¢ Fringe benefits increased 51.6% resulting vacancies in the prior year along with one staff person that
elected to opt out of health insurance coverage which lowers the annual expenditure to the Park District.
The budget includes being fully staffed in the new year with benefits elected by those employees.

¢ Contractual increased 116.1% as programming resumed after a year of alternative programming and no
travel or fieldtrips in the past year.

e Commodities increased 292.3% to accommodate the restart of programming and travel.

o Utilities increased as CUSR moved into their own facility in April 2021. In lieu of paying rent, CUSR
will now cover the actual facility costs in the new year.

¢ Insurance premiums decreased 22.8% from PDRMA as they allowed a recalculation of premiums
due to COVID-19 and the substantial decrease in personnel costs this past year.

76



7

Champaign Park District: SPECIAL REC
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping with Detail by Fund

FUND 15 DETAIL

Account

Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22

Revenue

15-25-001 CUSR - Administration
15-25-001-41010 15-25-001 PROPERTY TAXES - CPD OPERATING
15-25-001-41011 15-25-001 PROPERTY TAXES - CPD IMRF/FICA
15-25-001-41015 15-25-001 PROPERTY TAXES - CPD ADA
15-25-001-43030 15-25-001 INTEREST
15-25-001-46150 15-25-001 SPECIAL RECEIPTS
15-25-001-46160 15-25-001 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS
15-25-001-47106 15-25-001 CONTRIBUTIONS-UPD CUSR OPERATING
15-25-001-47107 15-25-001 CONTRIBUTIONS_UPD CUSR OP FICA/IMRF
15-25-001-47108 15-25-001 CONTRIBUTIONS-UPD CUSR ADA PORTION
15-25-001-47105-190003 15-25-001 Donations

CUSR

15-25-050 Days Out Programs
15-25-050-49115 15-25-050 PROGRAM FEES
CUSR

15-25-051 Teen/Camp Spirit
15-25-051-49115 15-25-051 PROGRAM FEES
CUSR

15-25-052 Transportation
15-25-052-49115 15-25-052 PROGRAM FEES
CUSR

15-25-054 Youth/Teen Programs
15-25-054-49115 15-25-054 PROGRAM FEES
CUSR

15-25-056 Special Events
15-25-056-47100 15-25-056 SPONSORSHIPS
15-25-056-49115 15-25-056 PROGRAM FEES
CUSR

15-25-058 Dance
15-25-058-49115 15-25-058 PROGRAM FEES
CUSR

15-25-059 Adult Programs
15-25-059-49115 15-25-059 PROGRAM FEES
CUSR

15-25-060 Afterschool Program

(971,267) (997,647)  (1,000,977) (1,013,560)
(366,781) (387,994) (403,600) (406,000)
(28,381) (22,553) (15,111) (23,000)
(307,348) (319,314) (325,664) (336,200)
(45,530) (39,033) (6,575) (5,000)
(1,200) (800) (6,622) (800)
0 0 (175) 0
(98,775) (108,724) (118,827) (114,000)
(26,118) (21,496) (15,175) (23,000)
(97,134) (99,733) (104,228) (105,560)
0 0 (5,000) 0
(971,267) (997,647)  (1,000,977) (1,013,560)
(3,669) (1,828) (1,000) (3,120)
(3,669) (1,828) (1,000) (3,120)
(3,669) (1,828) (1,000) (3,120)
(25,291) (21,161) 0 0
(25,291) (21,161) 0 0
(25,291) (21,161) 0 0
(8,589) (6,030) 0 (8,140)
(8,589) (6,030) 0 (8,140)
(8,589) (6,030) 0 (8,140)
(5,766) (4,465) (1,473) (8,808)
(5,766) (4,465) (1,473) (8,808)
(5,766) (4,465) (1,473) (8,808)
(9,951) (15,104) (4,470) (8,150)
(1,000) (5,290) (815) (900)
(8,951) (9,814) (3,655) (7,250)
(9,951) (15,104) (4,470) (8,150)
(6,722) (2,339) (70) (6,560)
(6,722) (2,339) (70) (6,560)
(6,722) (2,339) (70) (6,560)
(20,390) (16,154) (1,211) (19,050)
(20,390) (16,154) (1,211) (19,050)
(20,390) (16,154) (1,211) (19,050)
(22,151) (25,414) 0 (27,000)

Page

1



Cc

hampaign Park District: SPECIAL REC

Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping with Detail by Fund

FUND 15 DETAIL-1

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
15-25-060-47105 15-25-060 DONATIONS 0 (300) 0 0
15-25-060-49115 15-25-060 PROGRAM FEES (22,151) (25,114) 0 (27,000)

CUSR (22,151) (25,414) 0 (27,000)

15-25-061 Overnight Trips (11,780) (6,510) 0 (8,760)
15-25-061-49115 15-25-061 PROGRAM FEES (11,780) (6,510) 0 (8,760)

CUSR (11,780) (6,510) 0 (8,760)

15-25-062 Special Olympics (12,657) (9,973) 0 (13,524)
15-25-062-46150 15-25-062 SPECIAL RECEIPTS 0 (100) 0 0
15-25-062-49115 15-25-062 PROGRAM FEES (12,657) (9,873) 0 (13,524)

CUSR (12,657) (9,973) 0 (13,524)

15-25-063 Sports & Fitness (3,199) (2,477) (150) (1,744)
15-25-063-49115 15-25-063 PROGRAM FEES (3,199) (2,477) (150) (1,744)

CUSR (3,199) (2,477) (150) (1,744)

15-25-064 For Kids Only Camp (16,703) (15,158) (258) (33,425)
15-25-064-49115 15-25-064 PROGRAM FEES (16,703) (15,158) (258) (33,425)

CUSR (16,703) (15,158) (258) (33,425)

Total Revenues (1,118,135) (1,124,260) (1,009,609) (1,151,841)
Expenditures

15-25-001 CUSR - Administration 516,515 793,506 1,219,612 1,073,882
15-25-001-53132 15-25-001 Dental Insurance 1,495 1,150 1,350 1,560
15-25-001-53133 15-25-001 Medical Health Insurance 28,977 40,080 35,015 44,600
15-25-001-53134 15-25-001 Life Insurance 525 401 306 420
15-25-001-53135 15-25-001 IMRF Payments 11,856 11,180 9,800 12,000
15-25-001-53136 15-25-001 FICA Payments 30,456 33,106 14,000 34,000
15-25-001-53137 15-25-001 Employee Assistance Program 148 171 150 175
15-25-001-54201 15-25-001 Postage And Mailing 2,036 2,085 600 2,000
15-25-001-54202 15-25-001 Printing And Duplicating 5,558 5,640 500 4,100
15-25-001-54204 15-25-001 Staff Meeting 217 0 0 0
15-25-001-54205 15-25-001 Legal Publications/Notices 1,707 128 0 500
15-25-001-54206 15-25-001 Advertising/Publicity 80 643 0 600
15-25-001-54207 15-25-001 Staff Training 2,045 1,103 225 1,500
15-25-001-54208 15-25-001 Memberships, Dues And Fees 725 1,133 852 1,500
15-25-001-54209 15-25-001 Conference And Travel 7171 509 0 4,000
15-25-001-54236 15-25-001 Auto Allowance 286 0 0 0
15-25-001-54251 15-25-001 Rental Facilities 16,500 21,000 0 0
15-25-001-54254 15-25-001 Service Contracts 4,265 2,668 800 2,700
15-25-001-54255 15-25-001 LICENSE AND FEES 0 18 18 20
15-25-001-54264 15-25-001 Cell Phone Expense 409 412 380 380
15-25-001-54270 15-25-001 Personnel Costs 0 0 310 1,500
15-25-001-54280 15-25-001 Other Contractual Services 1,726 0 0 0
15-25-001-55301 15-25-001 Office Supplies 523 489 600 600

78

Page 2



Champaign Park District: SPECIAL REC FUND 15 DETAIL-2
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping with Detail by Fund

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
15-25-001-55302 15-25-001 Envelopes And Stationary 428 0 0 380
15-25-001-55303 15-25-001 Duplicating Supplies 410 266 99 300
15-25-001-55329 15-25-001 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 0 2,418 5,237 0
15-25-001-55348 15-25-001 Flowers And Cards 4 0 0 0
15-25-001-55349 15-25-001 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 313 309 85 300
15-25-001-55350 15-25-001 Recreation/Program Supplies 380 374 308 300
15-25-001-55354 15-25-001 Food Supplies 89 6 0 0
15-25-001-57131 15-25-001 Workers Compensation 2,942 3,024 2,311 1,800
15-25-001-57220 15-25-001 Liability Insurance 2,839 3,212 3,300 2,500
15-25-001-57222 15-25-001 Employment Practices 912 929 810 620
15-25-001-57224 15-25-001 Property Insurance 5,485 5,643 5,000 3,900
15-25-001-58003 15-25-001 ADA Non-Capital Expenditures 13,774 22,370 24,200 25,000
15-25-001-59414 15-25-001 Credit Card Fees 2,061 1,356 825 1,300
15-25-001-61508 15-25-001 CPD - ADA 29 98 0 0
15-25-001-61509 15-25-001 UPD Capital ADA 121,207 122,328 23,188 240,092
15-25-001-70201 15-25-001 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 40,000 196,820
15-25-001-70202 15-25-001 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 49,000
15-25-001-70301 15-25-001 Office Staff/Support 25,261 31,305 20,811 0
15-25-001-70501 15-25-001 Managers/Supervisors 26,620 44,339 30,108 0
15-25-001-71001 15-25-001 Program/Facility Director 104,993 98,372 68,832 0
15-25-001-80303 15-25-001 PT Office Staff/Support 949 0 0 0
15-25-001-81503 15-25-001 PT - Inclusion Aids ADA 46,424 49,646 5,000 0
15-25-001-83003 15-25-001 Allowances/Reimbursements 1,529 0 550 0
15-25-001-54205-190003 15-25-001 Legal Publications and Notices 0 0 139 0
15-25-001-54205-210002 15-25-001 Legal Publications and Notices 0 0 139 0
15-25-001-54214-190003 15-25-001 Architect And Engineering Fees 0 36,193 18,365 0
15-25-001-54215-190003 15-25-001 Professional Services 0 0 500 0
15-25-001-61508-170015 15-25-001 CPD - ADA (426) 0 0 0
15-25-001-61508-180002 15-25-001 Park Construction/Improvements 28,843 188,583 56,928 0
15-25-001-61508-190002 15-25-001 CPD - ADA 14,744 0 0 0
15-25-001-61508-190003 15-25-001 CPD - ADA 0 21,623 812,971 125,000
15-25-001-61508-200002 15-25-001 CPD - ADA 0 39,196 0 0
15-25-001-61508-210002 15-25-001 CPD - ADA 0 0 35,000 3,215
15-25-001-61508-220002 15-25-001 CPD ADA 0 0 0 311,200

CUSR 516,515 793,506 1,219,612 1,073,882

15-25-050 Days Out Programs 6,705 8,008 472 3,268
15-25-050-54299 15-25-050 Field/Special Trips 219 21 0 180
15-25-050-55350 15-25-050 Recreation/Program Supplies 324 274 86 360
15-25-050-55354 15-25-050 Food Supplies 227 73 67 60
15-25-050-70202 15-25-050 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 319 2,668
15-25-050-81003 15-25-050 PT Program Director/Supervisor 1,275 831 0 0
15-25-050-81703 15-25-050 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 4,660 6,809 0 0

CUSR 6,705 8,008 472 3,268

15-25-051 Teen/Camp Spirit 57,490 53,824 0 0
15-25-051-54207 15-25-051 Staff Training 209 176 0 0
15-25-051-54299 15-25-051 Field/Special Trips 1,685 1,771 0 0
15-25-051-55315 15-25-051 Staff Uniforms 0 284 0 0
15-25-051-55316 15-25-051 Participant Uniforms 125 88 0 0
15-25-051-55350 15-25-051 Recreation/Program Supplies 970 926 0 0

Page 3



Champaign Park District: SPECIAL REC
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping with Detail by Fund

FUND 15 DETAIL-3

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
15-25-051-55354 15-25-051 Food Supplies 810 891 0 0
15-25-051-81003 15-25-051 PT Program Director/Supervisor 9,127 8,144 0 0
15-25-051-81703 15-25-051 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 44,564 41,544 0 0

CUSR 57,490 53,824 0 0

15-25-052 Transportation 11,938 9,592 887 23,794
15-25-052-54241 15-25-052 Vehicle Repair 427 0 0 3,000
15-25-052-55327 15-25-052 Vehicle/Equipment Repair Parts 931 175 860 1,000
15-25-052-55330 15-25-052 Gas,Fuel,Grease And Oil 5,792 4,247 27 8,000
15-25-052-70202 15-25-052 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 11,794
15-25-052-81503 15-25-052 PT General Staff 1,509 1,663 0 0
15-25-052-81703 15-25-052 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 3,279 3,507 0 0

CUSR 11,938 9,592 887 23,794

15-25-054 Youth/Teen Programs 4,926 4,701 1,051 9,842
15-25-054-54281 15-25-054 Contractual Personnel 3,425 2,714 931 5,688
15-25-054-54299 15-25-054 Field/Special Trips 0 0 0 300
15-25-054-55350 15-25-054 Recreation/Program Supplies 113 35 70 350
15-25-054-55354 15-25-054 Food Supplies 362 0 50 290
15-25-054-70202 15-25-054 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 3,214
15-25-054-81503 15-25-054 PT General Staff 123 150 0 0
15-25-054-81703 15-25-054 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 903 1,802 0 0

CUSR 4,926 4,701 1,051 9,842

15-25-056 Special Events 8,162 12,286 4,470 8,150
15-25-056-54206 15-25-056 Advertising/Publicity 1,107 933 331 1,500
15-25-056-54250 15-25-056 Equipment Rental 75 150 0 450
15-25-056-54251 15-25-056 Rental Facilities 234 0 0 250
15-25-056-54280 15-25-056 Other Contractual Services 2,355 7,650 2,865 25
15-25-056-54285 15-25-056 Contractual Entertainment 300 0 0 300
15-25-056-55315 15-25-056 Staff Uniforms 0 0 0 150
15-25-056-55349 15-25-056 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 3,378 3,081 1,095 4,775
15-25-056-55350 15-25-056 Recreation/Program Supplies 359 193 88 340
15-25-056-55354 15-25-056 Food Supplies 354 279 91 360

CUSR 8,162 12,286 4,470 8,150

15-25-058 Dance 1,335 1,491 203 4,370
15-25-058-54285 15-25-058 Contractual Entertainment 600 450 0 600
15-25-058-54299 15-25-058 Field/Special Trips 35 91 0 344
15-25-058-55350 15-25-058 Recreation/Program Supplies 291 423 203 620
15-25-058-55354 15-25-058 Food Supplies 339 421 0 450
15-25-058-70202 15-25-058 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 2,356
15-25-058-81503 15-25-058 PT General Staff 42 40 0 0
15-25-058-81703 15-25-058 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 28 66 0 0

CUSR 1,335 1,491 203 4,370

15-25-059 Adult Programs 26,660 21,824 1,376 22,386
15-25-059-54281 15-25-059 Contractual Personnel 1,500 1,500 0 1,500

80

Page

4



Champaign Park District: SPECIAL REC FUND 15 DETAIL-4
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping with Detail by Fund

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
15-25-059-54299 15-25-059 Field/Special Trips 10,020 4,286 0 4,164
15-25-059-55315 15-25-059 Staff Uniforms 746 820 0 820
15-25-059-55350 15-25-059 Recreation/Program Supplies 625 1,686 763 1,595
15-25-059-55354 15-25-059 Food Supplies 5,034 4,056 54 5,325
15-25-059-70202 15-25-059 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 500 8,982
15-25-059-81503 15-25-059 PT General Staff 3,003 2,891 33 0
15-25-059-81703 15-25-059 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 5,732 6,585 26 0

CUSR 26,660 21,824 1,376 22,386

15-25-060 Afterschool Program 50,466 68,666 25,650 65,695
15-25-060-54207 15-25-060 Staff Training 49 0 0 50
15-25-060-54299 15-25-060 Field/Special Trips 36 0 0 65
15-25-060-55315 15-25-060 Staff Uniforms 165 135 0 165
15-25-060-55322 15-25-060 Cleaning/Janitorial Supplies 6 0 0 100
15-25-060-55350 15-25-060 Recreation/Program Supplies 714 1,063 0 1,450
15-25-060-55354 15-25-060 Food Supplies 1,192 618 0 200
15-25-060-70202 15-25-060 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 63,665
15-25-060-81003 15-25-060 PT Program Director/Supervisor 8,272 8,808 7,650 0
15-25-060-81703 15-25-060 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 40,032 58,042 18,000 0

CUSR 50,466 68,666 25,650 65,695

15-25-061 Overnight Trips 12,229 8,398 200 13,879
15-25-061-54299 15-25-061 Field/Special Trips 6,850 5,727 0 7,559
15-25-061-55350 15-25-061 Recreation/Program Supplies 1,011 72 200 1,511
15-25-061-55354 15-25-061 Food Supplies 3,019 1,891 0 2,850
15-25-061-70202 15-25-061 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 1,959
15-25-061-81703 15-25-061 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 1,349 708 0 0

CUSR 12,229 8,398 200 13,879

15-25-062 Special Olympics 19,606 21,281 259 38,258
15-25-062-54251 15-25-062 Rental Facilities 6,736 5,569 0 5,530
15-25-062-54299 15-25-062 Field/Special Trips 1,679 2,215 0 2,000
15-25-062-55316 15-25-062 Participant Uniforms 0 949 0 1,100
15-25-062-55350 15-25-062 Recreation/Program Supplies 214 107 200 200
15-25-062-55354 15-25-062 Food Supplies 144 266 0 240
15-25-062-70202 15-25-062 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 29,188
15-25-062-81403 15-25-062 Instructors/Overnight Staff 1,153 3,190 0 0
15-25-062-81503 15-25-062 PT General Staff 2,292 1,692 0 0
15-25-062-81703 15-25-062 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 7,388 7,293 59 0

CUSR 19,606 21,281 259 38,258

15-25-063 Sports & Fitness 452 602 123 1,495
15-25-063-55316 15-25-063 Participant Uniforms 0 356 0 300
15-25-063-55350 15-25-063 Recreation/Program Supplies 0 (161) 0 165
15-25-063-70202 15-25-063 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 100 1,030
15-25-063-81703 15-25-063 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 452 407 23 0

CUSR 452 602 123 1,495

Page 5



Champaign Park District: SPECIAL REC
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping with Detail by Fund

FUND 15 DETAIL-5

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
15-25-064 For Kids Only Camp 53,371 48,296 0 79,126
15-25-064-54204 15-25-064 Staff Meeting 143 0 0 210
15-25-064-54207 15-25-064 Staff Training 355 140 0 650
15-25-064-54299 15-25-064 Field/Special Trips 919 794 0 2,962
15-25-064-55315 15-25-064 Staff Uniforms 0 284 0 504
15-25-064-55316 15-25-064 Participant Uniforms 120 88 0 384
15-25-064-55322 15-25-064 Cleaning/Janitorial Supplies 40 0 0 150
15-25-064-55350 15-25-064 Recreation/Program Supplies 1,024 1,335 0 2,100
15-25-064-55354 15-25-064 Food Supplies 947 675 0 1,150
15-25-064-70202 15-25-064 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 71,016
15-25-064-81003 15-25-064 PT Program Director/Supervisor 10,738 8,780 0 0
15-25-064-81703 15-25-064 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 39,085 36,200 0 0
CUSR 53,371 48,296 0 79,126
15-25-091 Spalding Recreation Center 589 0 0 0
15-25-091-56231 15-25-091 Gas And Electrictiy 444 0 0 0
15-25-091-56232 15-25-091 Water 104 0 0 0
15-25-091-56233 15-25-091 Telecomm Expenditures 8 0 0 0
15-25-091-80903 15-25-091 PT Building Service Worker 33 0 0 0
CUSR 589 0 0 0
15-25-093 CUSR Facilities - Bicentennial Center 0 0 965 45,320
15-25-093-54253 15-25-093 Pest Control 0 0 0 420
15-25-093-54260 15-25-093 Service Contracts - Facilities 0 0 0 1,780
15-25-093-55320 15-25-093 Building Maintenance Supplies 0 0 0 1,000
15-25-093-55322 15-25-093 Cleaning / Janitorial Supplies 0 0 965 2,500
15-25-093-56230 15-25-093 Sanitary Fees and Charges 0 0 0 400
15-25-093-56231 15-25-093 Gas and Electricity 0 0 0 22,000
15-25-093-56232 15-25-093 Water 0 0 0 1,800
15-25-093-56233 15-25-093 Telecomm Expenditures 0 0 0 2,940
15-25-093-70202 15-25-093 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 12,480
CUSR 0 0 965 45,320
Total Expenditures 770,444 1,052,475 1,255,268 1,389,465
Net Rev (Over) Under Expd (347,691) (71,785) 245,659 237,624
15-00-000 CUSR (1,606,124) (1,953,819) (2,025,592) (717,096)
15-00-000-30120 15-00-000 Restricted_UPD ADA (57,730) (78,656) (56,061) (137,133)
15-00-000-30121 15-00-000 Restricted_CPD ADA (738,213) (1,130,897) (1,178,341) (579,963)
15-00-000-30300 15-00-000 Assigned Fund Balance (810,181) (744,266) (791,190) 0
CUSR (1,606,124) (1,953,819) (2,025,592) (717,096)
Beginning Fund Balance (1,606,124) (1,953,819) (2,025,592) (717,096)
Ending Fund Balance (1,953,815) (2,025,604) (1,779,933) (479,472)
Page 6

82



POLICE PROTECTION

Principal Responsibilities

The Police Protection Fund allows the Park District to levy taxes specifically to contract or hire licensed
police officers for security purposes. Real estate taxes are levied for this fund to contract directly with the
City of Champaign for the use of City police officers at various Park District facilities and special events, or
to contract with retired police officers. The officers are on site at the Park District’s pool, parks, facilities and
special events during the year to help maintain safety at various facilities and events as needed. Reserves
not specifically allocated can, by state statute, be transferred to the Long-Term Capital Improvement Fund;
however this has not occurred at the Park District.

Revenues increased in FYE2021 to cover the expenditures with contracted retired police officers to be
park ambassadors for West Side Park, Hessel Park, Sholem and other areas as needed. The park
ambassadors are present multiple times per week throughout the summer through Labor Day providing
education and awareness to the visitors of the park.

83



SPECIAL RECREATION FUND

Projected Target
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Operating Expenditures Per Capita $ 0.18 $ 0.18 $ 017 $ 0.34

Fund 19 - POLICE PROTECTION
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Property Tax Revenue $ 22666% 23,715 9% 14,885 $ 24,400
Interest Income 1,702 1,419 160 40
Total Estimated Revenues $ 24368 % 25134 % 15,045 $§ 24,440
Appropriations

Contractual 15,579 16,141 15,508 30,000
Total Appropriations 15,579 16,141 15,508 30,000
Net of Revenues Over (Under) Appropriations 8,789 8,993 (463) (5,560)
Beginning Fund Balance 55,959 64,748 73,741 73,278
Ending Fund Balance $ 64,748 % 73741 % 73278 $ 67,718

Additional use of the Park Ambassadors is planned for FYE2022 increasing the number of visits and
parks that are monitored. Due to an increase in police incident calls and an increase in the number of
vacancies at the police department, the Park District added Park Ambassadors to Sholem Aquatic Center
for Summer 2021 as well as some special events. Staff plan to utilize a portion of excess funds in the next
fiscal year to cover these expenditures, while still maintaining a healthy reserve balance within the fund.

84



PAVING AND LIGHTING FUND

Principal Responsibilities

The Paving and Lighting Fund levies real estate taxes as its funding source to be used for the construction, maintenance
and lighting of streets, roadways, sidewalks and parking lots within the parks and facilities maintained by the Park District.
The primary source of revenue is property tax revenues, with some additional revenue received through interest income,

and occasionally transfers from other funds.

2021-2022 Goal

8.2 PLAN AND DEVELOP CAPITAL PROJECTS
OBJECTIVES:

e Maintain quality of existing facilities, parks and trails.

e Set aside excess accumulated funds to pay for replacement of pavement sections at Parkland Way over
the next several years.

85



PAVING AND LIGHTING FUND CONTINUED

Champaign Park District

Budget Category Totals by Fund

Fund 09 - PAVING AND LIGHTING FUND

Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
Estimated Revenues
Property Tax Revenue $ 86,848% 91233 % 93,043 % 95,000
Interest Income 3,717 3,771 430 200
Total Estimated Revenues $ 90565% 95004 % 93473 % 95,200
Appropriations
Routine/Periodic Maintenance $ 25177 $ 20,540 $ 2632 $ 71,000
Capital Outlay 23,491 50,000 - -
Total Appropriations $ 48,668 $ 70,540 $ 2632 $ 71,000
Net of Revenues Over
(Under) Appropriations 41,897 24,464 90,841 24,200
Beginning Fund Balance 126,061 167,958 192,422 283,263
Ending Fund Balance $ 167,958 $§ 192422 $§ 283,263 $ 307,463

86




87

Champaign Park District: PAVING AND LIGHTING FUND
Year End: April 30, 2021
Listing of Projects for Budget Year by Category

Project

Proposed 04/22

Capital Projects

Routine & Periodic Maintenance
22RM02 General Concrete
22RM04 General Roadway Patch

22RM09 Sealcoating And Line Striping

40,000

6,000

25,000

Routine Maintenance

71,000




CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Principal Responsibilities

The Capital Improvement and Repairs fund was established for the development of a funding program for
capital improvements and repair projects not funded by the Park District’'s other funds. Revenue is
accumulated in this fund in a variety of ways, including corporate property replacement taxes; state, city and
federal grant programs when applicable, payment in lieu of city property taxes, transfers of unallocated
reserve balances from other Park District funds and from the Champaign Parks Foundation.

88



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND CONTINUED

Two TIF districts were formed in FYE2019; downtown fringe TIF and Bristol Park. Neither TIF includes any
advance surplus payments throughout the course of the TIF. Due to the lost EAV when the AC Humko
Plant TIF formed in FYE2016, the City of Champaign has agreed to pay $13,334 through FYE2037 for this
area referred to as the North Mattis Avenue Surplus Payment.

No transfers are included in the current year given the amount of carryover items included.

Capital expenditures include prior year carry-over of the following projects:
e Greenbelt Bikeway Connection - $715,500

e Toalson Park Sidewalk and Earthwork - $34,440 ($16,900 applied to Hessel Park pickleball court lining
of courts)

e Virginia Theatre Sound $19,718

e Contingency Prairie Farm Trailer (from FYE2019) $7,858
e Outdoor basketball court improvement $50,000

e Pickleball Courts $300,000

e LRC Utility Access Drive $40,000

e Tennis Court Replacement at Lindsay $471,000 (with additional funding to come out of bond proceeds
fund)

89



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND CONTINUED

2020-2021 Accomplishments

1.2 MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS

OBJECTIVES:

e Develop and implement a mobile app for the Park District - Completed

4.1 OPERATIONS
OBJECTIVES:
e Focus on the upgrades and improvements to the Operations facilities. - Completed

7.3 VIRGINIA THEATRE

OBJECTIVES:

e Work with Planning and Operations staff to support renovation and maintenance efforts for projects to
include: roof replacement, HVAC upgrade, wayfinding sighage, sound, and lighting upgrades. Status -
Virginia Theatre sound project is complete.

8.1 PARK BOARD/LEADERSHIP TEAM
OBJECTIVES:
e Complete construction of Heritage Park - Completed

8.3 PARK BOARD/LEADERSHIP TEAM
OBJECTIVES:
e Sound project at Virginia Theatre - Complete

2021-2022 Goal

7.3 VIRGINIA THEATRE

OBJECTIVES:

e Work with Planning and Operations staff to support renovation and maintenance efforts for projects to
include: HVAC upgrade, wayfinding signage, and tuckpointing.

8.3 PARK BOARD/LEADERSHIP TEAM
OBJECTIVES:
e Complete HVAC project at Virginia Theatre.

90



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND CONTINUED

Estimated Revenues

Personal Property Replacement Taxes

Contributions/Sponsorships
Capital Grants

Special Receipts

Interest Income

Transfers from Other Funds

Total Estimated Revenues

Appropriations
Contractual
Capital Outlay
Transfers to Other Funds

Total Appropriations

Net of Revenues Over
(Under) Appropriations
Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance

91

Champaign Park District
Budget Category Totals by Fund

Fund 16 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
$ 266,500 $ 291,721 $ 370,019 $ 300,000
- 200,000 - -
- 42,619 750,000 1,227,801
217,043 152,634 190,448 80,034
38,676 49,161 8,000 1,000
850,000 2,880,000 693,000 -
$ 1,372,219 $ 3,616,135 § 2,011,467 $§ 1,608,835
$ 6,681 $ 10,338 $ 16,000 $ -
1,092,306 3,898,210 1,130,842 2,871,576
60,000 74,723 55,107 -
$ 1,158,987 $ 3,983,271 $ 1,201,949 $§ 2,871,576
213,232 (367,136) 809,518  (1,262,741)
2,501,951 2,715,183 2,348,047 3,157,565
$ 2,715,183 $ 2,348,047 $ 3,157,565 $ 1,894,824




Champaign Park District: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
Year End: April 30, 2021
Listing of Projects for Budget Year by Category

Project Proposed 04/22 Annotation
Capital Projects
190006 Greenbelt Bikeway Connection Path 715,500 C
190014 Toalson Park Sidewalk & Earthwork 17,500 C
190015 Virginia Theatre Sound System Phase 1 19,718 1C
200001 Contingency Funds 2020 7,858 2C
200007 Outdoor Basketball Courts Replacement 50,000 C
200008 Outdoor/Indoor Tennis Courts Replacement 300,000 C
210010 LRC Utility Access Drive Off Kenwood RD 40,000 C
210018 Tennis Court Replacement - Lindsay 471,000 C
220001 Contingency Funds Fiscal Year 2022 50,000 C
210021 Virginia Theatre HVAC and Life Safety 1,200,000
Capital Projects 2,871,576

1. Grant funded through State of Illinois Department of Natural Resources public

museum funds

2. Funding approved by the Board of Commissioners to purchase a trailer for Prairie
Farm. This was put on hold due to the State of Illinois Shelter in Place, although
staff plan to purchase next year pending the reopening of Prairie Farm.

92



BOND AMORTIZATION FUND

Principal Responsibilities

The Bond Amortization fund levies real estate taxes to pay the principal and interest associated
with the annual General Obligation Bond issued by the Park District. As of May 1, 2021 the Park
District has $1,195,800, plus total interest in non-referendum General Obligation Bonds
outstanding that is due to be paid November 30, 2021. The revenues received are transferred to
the bond proceeds fund to record the payment. The general obligation debt is considered short-
term, therefore the debt is recorded as a liability and is not reflected as debt service expenditures
in the budget detail.

93



BOND AMORTIZATION FUND CONTINUED

The Park District has $2,015,000 of Alternate Revenue General Obligation Bonds outstanding,
breakdown is shown later in this section. The current year debt payment and interest on this
outstanding debt is $540,450. This debt payment will be financed by a portion of the proceeds
from the General Obligation Bond issue and will be paid out of the bond proceeds fund. The
remaining GO Bond will be used for roof replacement, vehicle replacement, playground
replacement, and some smaller capital improvements.

The intention is to transfer 100% of cash receipts to the Bond Proceeds Fund to pay debt service
and for new capital projects; therefore these should be close to 100%. Staff have continued to
meet this goal.

2020-2021 Accomplishments
o Paid off the 2019 general obligation debt as required by the maturity date.

o Received the 2020 general obligation bond proceeds in December 2020.

2021-2022 Goals
e Continue to annually roll over the general obligation bond while maintaining a competitive interest rate.

94



BOND AMORTIZATION FUND CONTINUED

95



BOND AMORTIZATION FUND CONTINUED
Debt Service Schedule

Type Payment Rate Principal (P) Interest (I) Total P&l
Due Date

General Obligation Bonds, 11/30/2021 0.30 % $1,195,800 $ 3,587 $1,199,387
06/15/21 3.00 % 0 30,225 30,225
12/15/21 3.00 % 480,000 30,225 510,225
06/15/22 3.00 % 0 23,025 23,025
12/15/22 3.00 % 495,000 23,025 518,025
06/15/23 3.00 % 0 15,600 15,600
12/15/23 3.00 % 515,000 15,600 530,600
06/15/24 3.00 % 0 7,875 7,875
12/15/24 3.00 % 525,000 7,875 532,875

$2,015,000 $ 153,450 $2,168,450

96



BOND AMORTIZATION FUND CONTINUED

Legal Debt Margin

Assessed Value (2020 Levy Year)

Legal Debt Margin

1,949,867,358

Debt Limitation - 2.875% of Total Assessed Value 56,058,687
Total Debt Application to the Debt Limit

General Obligation Bond Series 2020 1,195,800

Alternate Revenue Bonds 0
Total Debt Applicable to Debt Limit 1,195,800
Legal Debt Margin 54,862,887
Total Net Debt Applicable to the Debt Limit as a % of

the Debt Limit 213 %
Historical Debt Limit %

FYE2020 214 %

FYE2019 2.28 %

FYE2018 2.28 %

FYE2017 251 %

FYE2016 2.51 %

FYE2015 2.48 %

FYE2014 2.39 %

FYE2013 2.26 %

97




BOND AMORTIZATION FUND CONTINUED

Champaign Park District
Budget Category Totals by Fund

Estimated Revenues
Property Tax Revenue
Interest Income

Total Estimated Revenues

Appropriations
Transfers to Other Funds
Total Appropriations

Net of Revenues Over (Under) Appropriations
Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance

98

Fund 21 - BOND AMORTIZATION FUND

Projected Budget
FYE2019  FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

$1,130,482 $ 1,169,600 $ 1,174,240 $ 1,187,100
6,863 5,426 280 100

1,137,345 1,175,026 1,174,520 1,187,200

$1,141,101 $1,167,900 $ 1,191,272 $ 1,187,200

1,141,101 1,167,900 1,191,272 1,187,200

(3,756) 7126  (16,752) 0
13,382 9,626 16,752 0
$ 9626 % 16,752 $ 0% 0




BOND PROCEEDS FUND

Principal Responsibilities

The Bond Proceeds fund is restricted to and used by the Park District for the purchase, development,
renovation of land, facilities, buildings and equipment owned by the Park District. The proceeds from the
General Obligation Bond are utilized to pay the debt service on the alternate revenue bonds, as well as invest
in capital assets as outlined in the capital improvement plan. The funds received are transferred from the
Bond Amortization/Debt Service Fund. As the general obligation debt is considered short-term, the debt is
recorded as a liability and therefore not reflected as debt service expenditures in the budget detail. The deficit
fund balance at the end of the year is expected to be eliminated in the subsequent fiscal year by the transfer
of funds from the Bond Amortization/Debt Service Fund as part of the repayment of the short-term bond.

99



BOND PROCEEDS FUND CONTINUED
Capital expenditures include carry-over projects from prior year as follows:

e Playground replacement - $110,000
e Parkland Way section replacements - $100,000
e Tuckpointing at the Virginia Theatre - $150,000

2020-2021 Accomplishments

8.2 PARK BOARD/LEADERSHIP TEAM
OBJECTIVES:

e Dodds 3-Plex scoreboard replacements. - completed

¢ Roof Replacement at Virginia Theatre - completed
2021-2022 Goals
8.2 PARK BOARD/LEADERSHIP TEAM

OBJECTIVES:
e Maintain quality of existing facilities, parks and trails.

e Create new fun and safe park amenities.
e Playground replacement

o Parkland Way pavement section replacement

100



BOND PROCEEDS FUND CONTINUED

101



BOND PROCEEDS FUND CONTINUED
Champaign Park District
Budget Category Totals by Fund

Fund 22 - BOND PROCEEDS FUND
Projected Budget
FYE2019  FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Interest Income $ 29980 % 28,185 % 3,400 $ 720
Transfers from Other Funds 1,141,101 1,167,900 1,191,272 1,187,200
Total Estimated Revenues $1,171,081 $ 1,196,085 $ 1,194,672 $ 1,187,920
Appropriations
Contractual $ 3,428 $ 3,428 $ 3,428 $ 3,428
Capital Outlay 564,571 448,636 629,270 1,363,108
Debt Service - Principal 435,000 445,000 460,000 480,000
Debt Service - Interest/Fees 120,536 109,783 98,250 67,000
Total Appropriations $ 1,123,535 $ 1,006,847 $ 1,190,948 $ 1,913,536
Net of Revenues Over (Under) Appropriations 47,546 189,238 3,724 (725,616)
Beginning Fund Balance 244,468 292,014 481,252 484,976
Ending Fund Balance $ 292,014 $ 481,252 $§ 484,976 $ (240,640)

102



103

Champaign Park District: BOND PROCEEDS FUND

Year End: April 30, 2021

Listing of Projects for Budget Year by Category

Project Proposed 04/22 Annotation
Capital Projects
210006 Facilities - HVAC Replacement 60,000 C
210008 Flower Staging Area (Operations) 26,108 C
210012 Parkland Way Replacement Section 100,000 C
210013 Playground Replacement 110,000 C
210017 Tennis Center Court Fans 14,000 C
21XX02 General Flooring 30,000 C
220003 Rolling Equipment-Pull Behind Mower 15,000
220005 Outdoor Sports Lighting Replacement 50,000
220006 Vehicle Replacement 99,000
210022 Virginia Theatre Tuckpointing and Fire Escape 150,000 C
Capital Projects 654,108

Additional capital projects not assigned a project number

Shade Structures - Pool $57,000
Playground Replacement $200,000
Condensors Shop & VT $27,000
Pickleball Courts $300,000
Hessel Pickleball Courts $30,000
Additional Funds for Lindsay TC ~ $78,000
Carryover from prior year $17,000

Total $709,000




LAND ACQUISITION FUND

Principal Responsibilities

The Land Acquisition fund was established in FYE2012 for the purpose of offsetting the costs of future land
purchases. Each year as part of the budget process a $100,000 transfer is budgeted from the General Fund to
set aside for any potential land purchases.

2020-2021 Accomplishments
e Transferred $100,000 from excess fund balance from the General Fund into the Land Acquisition
Fund for future purchases.

e Added proceeds from sale of one land parcel at Trails of Abbey Fields Subdivision to the fund.

2021-2022 Goals
e Continue to set aside surplus from the General Fund into the Land Acquisition Fund so funds are
available when land is identified for purchase.

104



LAND ACQUISITION FUND CONTINUED

As the goal of the Park District is to set aside funds for future land purchases, the revenue and
expenditure analysis is skewed due to timing of those transfers and projected expenditures. In addition,
rather than presenting the fund balance as a percentage of expenditures as with the other funds, the
cumulative fund balance by fiscal year has been shown instead.

Champaign Park District
Budget Category Totals by Fund

Fund 24 - LAND ACQUISITION FUND
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Interest Income $ 14,677 $ 18,757 $ 2175 $ 1,000
Transfers from Other Funds 160,000 174,723 155,107 100,000
Total Estimated Revenues $ 174677 $ 193,480 $ 157,282 $ 101,000
Appropriations
Total Appropriations $ - $ - $ - $ -
Net of Revenues Over
(Under) Appropriations $ 174677 $ 193480 $ 157,282 $ 101,000
Beginning Fund Balance 611,785 786,462 979,942 1,137,224
Ending Fund Balance $ 786,462 $ 979,942 $ 1,137,224 $ 1,238,224

105



PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND

Principal Responsibilities

The Park Development fund was established in May 2016 by Board action to commit funds for future
developments in the parks. The only source of planned revenue aside from future Board approved transfers, is
interest income.

2020-2021 Accomplishments
e Transferred $100,000 for future projects deemed priorities by the Board of Commissioners.

8.1 PARK BOARD/LEADERSHIP TEAM

OBJECTIVES:

e Awarded an IDNR OSLAD grant for the outdoor amenities and received $347,000 for Spalding Park, which
requires a 50% match from the Park District.

2021-2022 Goals

8.1 PARK BOARD/LEADERSHIP TEAM

OBJECTIVES:

o Complete paths, lights and new playground at Spalding Park.

e Additional funds of $100,000 to be transferred in for future projects as deemed priorities by the Board of
Commissioners.

8.2 PARK BOARD/LEADERSHIP TEAM
OBJECTIVES:
e Maintain quality of existing facilities, parks and trails.

106



PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND CONTINUED

Champaign Park District
Budget Category Totals by Fund

Fund 25 - PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
Projected Budget
FYE2019  FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Capital Grants $ - $ - $ - $ 347,000
Interest Income 19,031 20,319 2,500 900
Transfers from Other Funds 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Total Estimated Revenues $ 119,031 $ 120,319 $ 102,500 $ 447,900
Appropriations
Capital Outlay $ 24500 % - $ 12,228 $ 658,000
Total Appropriations 24,500 - 12,228 658,000
Net of Revenues Over
(Under) Appropriations 94,531 120,319 90,272 (210,100)
Beginning Fund Balance 813,402 907,933 1,028,252 1,118,524
Ending Fund Balance $ 907,933 $ 1,028,252 $ 1,118,524 $ 908,424

107



Champaign Park District: PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
Year End: April 30, 2021
Listing of Projects for Budget Year by Category

Project Proposed 04/22

Capital Projects

190012 Spalding Park Paths/Lighting Improvement 658,000

Capital Projects 658,000

108



TRAILS AND PATHWAYS FUND

Principal Responsibilities
The Trails and Pathways fund was established in May 2016 by Board action to commit funds for trails and pathways
throughout the Park District.

2020-2021 Accomplishments
e Transferred $100,000 into fund for future trails and pathways.

8.2 PARK BOARD/LEADERSHIP TEAM
OBJECTIVES:
o Replaced pedestrian bridge between Heritage and Kaufman Lake Parks connecting paths.

2021-2022 Goals

5.2 PLANNING

OBJECTIVES:

o Work to complete the trail connections with the Carle at the Fields Trail and other trails in the area.

8.2 PARK BOARD/LEADERSHIP TEAM
OBJECTIVES:
e Maintain quality of existing facilities, parks and trails.

e Additional funding of $100,000 to be transferred into this fund to be used for future trail and pathway
development within the Park District.

109



TRAILS AND PATHWAYS FUND CONTINUED

Champaign Park District
Budget Category Totals by Fund
Fund 26 - TRAILS AND PATHWAYS FUND
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Interest Income $ 4961 $ 6,930 $ 802 $ 300
Transfers from Other Funds 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Total Estimated Revenues $ 104,961 $ 106,930 $ 100,802 $ 100,300
Appropriations
Capital Outlay $ - $ 53,500 $ 29,650 $ 50,000
Total Appropriations - 53,500 29,650 50,000
Net of Revenues Over
(Under) Appropriations 104,961 53,430 71,152 50,300
Beginning Fund Balance 202,525 307,486 360,916 432,068
Ending Fund Balance $ 307486 $ 360,916 $ 432,068 $ 482,368

110



MARTENS CENTER CAPITAL FUND

Principal Responsibilities

The Martens Center Capital fund was established in FYE2018 as a direct result of a donor contribution. This
fund contains money for capital improvements made at this specific site through donations and fundraising
efforts, as well as saving for start-up costs when the facility is opened in the future. Receipts from this fund
include anticipated donations, grant funding, and transfers which will be used for contractual expenditures to
develop the existing park. FYE2022 includes grant revenue awarded for the completion of the Human
Kinetics Park Outdoor improvements.

2020-2021 Accomplishments

8.1 PARK BOARD/LEADERSHIP TEAM

OBJECTIVES:

e Continue fundraising, begin design/development and bid out construction of the Martens Center.

e Completed the planning and design for the outdoor improvements and began project construction.
e Started construction on the Martens Center facility in March 2021.

111



MARTENS CENTER CAPITAL FUND CONTINUED

2021-2022 Goals

8.1 PARK BOARD/LEADERSHIP TEAM

OBJECTIVES:

e Continue construction of Martens Center facility with anticipated completion date of March 2022.

o Complete the outdoor improvements at Human Kinetics park using OSLAD grant award.

Champaign Park District
Budget Category Totals by Fund
Fund 27 - MARTENS CENTER CAPITAL FUND
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Contributions/Sponsorships $ 4654 $ 871,636 $ 1,805,985 $ 2,285,000
Capital Grants - 137,630 197,500 200,000
Special Receipts - - 83,122 -
Interest Income - 42,321 8,200 -
Transfers from Other Funds 2,000,000 150,000 - 2,859,548
Total Estimated Revenues $ 2,004,654 $ 1,201,587 $ 2,094,807 $ 5,344,548
Appropriations
Contractual $ 7,800 $ 142,358 $ 253,930 $ 84,500
Commodities/Supplies - - 70 -
Capital Outlay 199 395,015 2,132,344 7,395,000
Total Appropriations 7,999 537,373 2,386,344 7,479,500
Net of Revenues Over
(Under) Appropriations 1,996,655 664,214 (291,537) (2,134,952)
Beginning Fund Balance - 1,996,655 2,660,869 2,369,332
Ending Fund Balance $ 1,996,655 $ 2,660,869 $ 2,369,332 $§ 234,380

112



Capital Improvement Plan
For Fiscal Years Ended April 30
2022-2027

PRESENTED TO BOARD: February 10, 2021
Approved by Board of Commissioners: April 14, 2021

FINAL Rev2 4-14-21

113



114

Overview

The capital improvement plan (CIP) budget encompasses capital outlay expenditures and non-
capital improvements.

Capital Qutlay

The capital budget authorizes and provides the basis for control of expenditures for the
acquisition of significant Park District assets and construction of all capital facilities. A six-year
CIP is developed, reviewed and updated annually. The projects outlined in the CIP includes the
CIP for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2022 (FYE2022) budget year, as well as the projected
plan for the next five fiscal years in accordance with Park District policy. The 2022-2027 CIP is
presented to the Board of Commissioners for review and final approval prior to the presentation
and adoption of the overall Park District budget.

Capital budget appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year, however, if a project is in
progress or delayed, staff may roll the project forward until it is completed, unless re-assigned
by the Board of Commissioners. As capital improvement projects are completed, the operations
of these facilities are funded in the operating budget as noted in the project details.

Capital Improvement Project Guidelines
The project must:
e Have a monetary value of at least $10,000 for equipment or $20,000 for infrastructure or
land improvements.
e Have a useful life of at least three years.
e Result in the creation of a fixed asset, or the revitalization of a fixed asset.
e Support the Park District’s strategic plan or board priorities.

Included within the above definition of a capital project are the following items:
e Construction of new facilities.
Remodeling or expansion of existing facilities.
Purchase, improvement and development of land.
Operating equipment and machinery for new or expanded facilities.
Planning and engineering costs related to specific capital improvements.

The final compilation of requests, sources of funding and scheduling presented to the Board of
Commissioners are based on discussions with the leadership team and review by the Executive
Director. By providing this planning and programming of capital improvements the effect of
capital expenditures on the annual budget is determined. This provides an orderly growth of
Park District assets and allows for proper planning of resources in future years.

For the current 2022-2027 CIP the majority of the capital projects are either carried over from
prior year or were increased based on grant-funded projects as detailed later on in that section.
The focus for FYE2022 is to finish up projects that were red-lined in the prior fiscal year and to
complete the grant related projects in addition to construction on the new Martens Center.

The Park District’s capital projects may include items such as the redevelopment of land,
buildings, playgrounds, outdoor hard courts (tennis and basketball), athletic fields, aquatics,
vehicles, and equipment. If these assets are not maintained in good condition, or if they are
allowed to become obsolete, the result is often a decrease in the usefulness of the assets, an
increase in the cost of maintaining and replacing them and a decrease in the quality of service.

1 |Final 2022-2027 CIP Narrative
FINAL Rev2 4-14-21



115

The average cost to fund these types of projects (excluding major renovations) is $2 million per
year.

Each year it is important to identify and pursue the funding sources for capital improvements.
Staff also need to explore innovative means of financing facility renovations and maintaining
existing parks and amenities.

CIP Funding Sources
The CIP utilizes funding from grant funds when available, revenue bonds, recreation funds, non-
referendum general obligation bonds and donations through the Park Foundation.

General Fund

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Park District and includes administrative,
maintenance, parks and all other financial resources except those required to be accounted for
in another fund. Funding is provided from property taxes, interest income, and other receipts
such as easement fees. Available fund balance in excess of 33% of annual budgeted operating
expenditures may be transferred to the Capital Improvements Fund to support future capital
projects with Board approval.

Recreation Fund

This fund is a special revenue fund used to account for the operation of recreation programs
and facilities. Financing is provided from fees and charges for programs and activities as well as
the annual property tax levy. Program numbers are used to account for separate recreation
programs such as swimming, senior programs, preschool, and day camp programs. Funds
used for capital projects as deemed by the CIP, will be transferred to the Capital Improvement
Fund annually as part of the annual budget. Examples of past projects funded with these dollars
include, projects related to the Leonhard Recreation Center, Dodds Tennis Center, Douglass
Community Center, and Sholem Aquatic Center.

Museum Fund

This fund is a special revenue fund used to account for the operation of cultural arts programs
and facilities. Financing is provided from fees and charges of programs and activities as well as
the annual property tax levy. Program numbers are used to account for separate cultural arts
programs such as special events, Douglass Community Center/Annex, Virginia Theatre and
Springer Cultural Center programs. Funds used for capital projects as deemed by the CIP, will
be transferred to the Capital Improvement Fund annually as part of the annual budget.

Champaign-Urbana Special Recreation (CUSR) Fund

This fund is a Special Revenue Fund established to account for revenues derived from a
specific annual property tax levy and expenditures of these monies for the CUSR program to
provide special recreation programs for physically and mentally handicapped. This is a joint
program created through an intergovernmental agreement with the Urbana Park District. Of the
annual tax levy, 43.75% is set aside specifically to fund ADA improvements. It also assists in
making the existing facilities accessible as required by the ADA (Americans with Disabilities
Act). Funds will be used in FYE2022 to complete the renovation project the new home of CUSR
programs and staff as well as to meet the ongoing ADA transition plan items not yet completed.

Interest and Miscellaneous Income
Interest and miscellaneous income represents interest income earned on the capital projects
funds’ investments and other miscellaneous revenues related to capital projects. Over the past

2 |Final 2022-2027 CIP Narrative
FINAL Rev2 4-14-21



116

year, this has been a substantial amount, however with interest rates declining substantially
over the last six months, the amount available will be minimal compared to the prior years.

Grants

The Park District has had an impressive record of success obtaining grants from various
agencies and organizations. Grants awarded in prior and current/future years for capital projects
include the following:

OSLAD Grants are grant funds from the Open Space Land Acquisition and
Development Act (OSLAD). The Act provides for grants to be disbursed by the lllinois
Department of Natural Resources to eligible local governments for the purpose of
acquiring, developing, and/or rehabilitating land for public outdoor recreation purposes.
Awarded $400,000 OSLAD grant for the outdoor park improvements at Human Kinetics
Park and $347,000 grant for Spalding Park Improvements.

PARC Grants (Park and Recreational Facility Construction Act) were created by Public
Act 096-0820 effective November 19, 2009 to provide grants to be disbursed by IDNR to
eligible local governments for park and recreation unit construction projects. Park or
recreation unit construction project means the acquisition, development, construction,
reconstruction, rehabilitation, improvements, architectural planning, and installation of
capital facilities consisting of, but not limited to, buildings, structures, and land for park
and recreation purposes and open spaces for natural areas. Staff submitted an
application for the current funding cycle for the Martens Center building project in
amount of up to $2.5 million, unfortunately the Park District received notice in March
2021 that this project was not selected for funding.

LWCF Grants (Land and Water Conservation Fund) awarded by IDNR to eligible local
governments for the acquisition or development of land. The Park District was awarded
a grant in FYE2019 to purchase the land for the Martens Center development. This grant
does require a fifty-percent match, which is being provided by a private donor. A final
close-out was submitted in fall 2019, and the Park District received a grant
reimbursement of $120,000 in February 2021 to close out this project.

Public Museum Grants awarded by IDNR. The grant award originally awarded in 2014
for the Virginia Theatre sound system project was reinstated in 2019, and the project
began in the fall 2020 and is scheduled to wrap up in May/June 2021. The total awarded
under this program is $750,000 with an extended grant completion date of July 2021. In
December 2020, the Park District was awarded a new grant of $750,000 for the Virginia
Theatre HVAC and Life Safety project to be fully completed by March 16, 2023. This
project is underway and is included in FYE2022.

Illinois Bicycle Path Grant Program - Per Illinois Department of Natural Resources
website (https://www?2.illinois.gov/dnr/grants/Pages/BikePathProgram.aspx) this program
“was created in 1990 to financially assist eligible units of government to acquire,
construct, and rehabilitate public, non-motorized bicycle paths and directly related
support facilities. Grants are available to any local government agency having statutory
authority to acquire and develop land for public bicycle path purposes. Revenue for the
program comes from a percentage of vehicle title fees collected pursuant to Section 3-

3 |Final 2022-2027 CIP Narrative
FINAL Rev2 4-14-21



117

821(f) of the Illinois Vehicle Code.” The Park District was awarded a $200,000 grant to
assist in the Greenbelt Bikeway Connection Path. In addition, Staff submitted an
application for the current funding cycle for another request to assist in connecting the
Pipeline Trail to Porter Park which is a future capital project. No word on the status of the
grant application at this time.

Non-Referendum Limited Obligation Park Bonds

Non-Referendum Limited Obligation Park Bonds are bonds that are secured by the full faith and
credit of the issuer. General obligation bonds, issued by local governments are secured by a
pledge of the issuer’s property taxing power. The legal debt limit for non-referendum bonds is
.575% of assessed valuation. The Park District has the capacity to issue $10,941,188 in general
obligation bonds; however the debt service extension base (DSEB) on these bonds limits
maturities to $1,195,800 per year. The Park District uses the funds from these bonds to fund
capital improvements and to develop, maintain and improve parks and facilities, acquire land,
and replace outdated equipment. Funds are also used to pay the debt service for the Sholem
Aquatic Center revenue bonds payable June 15 and December 15, annually through 2024.

Our current non-referendum bonding plan will provide $3 million over the next three years.
Based on current economic conditions and revenue and expenditure projections, funding is not
sufficient to maintain all existing system assets and build new park and recreation facilities.

Impact on the Operating Budget

The majority of the Park District’s assets are invested in its physical assets or infrastructure,
such as land, buildings, swimming pool, equipment, and outdoor/indoor courts. If regular
maintenance on these assets to keep them in quality operating condition does not occur, or the
assets are not replaced before they become obsolete, then this results in an increase in
maintenance and repair expenditures, a decrease in the usefulness and safety of the asset, and
ultimately a decrease in the quality of standards that the Park District strives to achieve.

The overall capital improvement plan projects will most likely result in a reduction of long-term
operating expenditures, while staying on scheduled maintenance and replacement timelines
with higher-efficiency equipment should meet the strategic goal of reducing energy
consumption. See the attached CIP schedule for specifics by project as to the operating budget
impact.

Summary

This year the Park District CIP for FYE2022 totals $12,800,070. The 2022-2027 CIP was
approved at the April 14, 2021 Board of Commissioners regular meeting. The major capital
projects included in the upcoming fiscal year include Spalding Park improvements (lights, paths,
and playground replacement), HVAC and life safety upgrades at the Virginia Theatre,
continuation of security camera installation at various facilities and parks, as well as outdoor
improvements at Human Kinetics Park, construction of Martens Center, Greenbelt bikeway
connection path project and the addition of pickle ball courts. Other capital funding is to be used
for maintaining our existing parks and facilities, and vehicle/equipment replacements.

The following is a breakdown of the capital projects presented to the Board of Commissioners
and budgeted for the following year, with a brief description of the major projects. Not included

4 |Final 2022-2027 CIP Narrative
FINAL Rev2 4-14-21



118

in the $12,800,070, is a $100,000 transfer from the General Fund to the Land Acquisition Fund
that will come from operating budget in FYE2022. Other transfers that may be added from the
General Fund through the operating budget process includes two $100,000 transfers to the Park

Development Fund and Trails/Pathways Fund.

FYE2022 Capital Summary

Capital Outlay $2,195,192 $6,527,078 $3,117,500 $11,839,770

Non-capital 448,200 0 97,100 545,300

improvements

ADA 415,000 0 0 415,000
Total CIP Expenditures  $3,058,392 $6,527,078 3,214,600 $12,800,070

Appendix A: Six-Year Capital Improvement Program with Descriptions

Appendix B: Replacement Schedules

Appendix C: Six Year Funding Schedule

5 |Final 2022-2027 CIP Narrative
FINAL Rev2 4-14-21



119

2022-2027 CIP

Project Name Amount Amount 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 Totals All | Appendix B
included included Years | Project
in in Details Refer
FYE2022 FYE2022 to Page
Capital Operating Number
Budget Budget Below
ADA General 293,000 22,000 $315,000 | $315,000 $315,000 $315,000 $315,000 $315,000 | $ 1,890,000
Projects #220002
Dog Park 22,500 $22,500 $45,000 $22,000 89,500 | 5
Improvements
Bi-Centennial 95,000 5,000 100,000 100,000 | 2
Project #190003
Greenbelt Bikeway 715,500 20,000 735,500 735,500 | 2
Trail #190006
Contingency 50,000 50,000 70,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 420,000
#220001
Equipment 15,000 100 15,100 15,000 115,000 100,000 50,000 25,000 320,100 | 19
Replacement —
Rolling
Non-Rolling 33,300 17,000 50,300 50,300 | 9
Equipment Plan
Non-Recurring 60,000 13,500 73,500 53,500 127,000 | 8
Projects
1 | Final 2022-2027 CIP, approved 4-14-2021 Attachment A

FINAL Rev2 4-14-21




120

Project Name Amount Amount 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 Totals All | Appendix B
included included Years | Project
in in Details Refer
FYE2022 FYE2022 to Page
Capital Operating Number
Budget Budget Below
LRC Utility Access 41,000 3,000 44,000 44,000 | 3
Drive off Kenwood
Rd. #210010
Martens Center $7,000,000 7,000,000 | 4,082,107 11,082,107 | 2
estimate only
#180012
Human Kinetics 375,000 25,000 400,000 400,000 | 2
Park Outdoor
Improvements
(OSLAD Grant with
50% match)
awarded February
2019 #200018
Outdoor Basketball 50,000 100 50,100 160,000 50,000 110,000 50,000 99,000 519,100 | 10
| Volleyball Court
Replacement Plan
#200007
Outdoor Sports 50,000 0 50,000 175,000 180,000 300,000 60,000 450,000 1,215,000 | 12
Lighting
Replacement Plan
Parking Lot 240,000 160,000 140,000 540,000 | 13
Refurbishment
Playground 200,000 100 200,100 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 1,200,100 | 14
Replacement
#210013
Recurring 1,260,000 53,000 1,313,000 90,000 71,100 65,200 59,000 45,200 1,643,500 | 16
Maintenance —
Facilities
2 | Final 2022-2027 CIP, approved 4-14-2021 Attachment A

FINAL Rev2 4-14-21




121

Project Name Amount Amount 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 Totals All | Appendix B

included included Years | Project
in in Details Refer
FYE2022 FYE2022 to Page
Capital Operating Number
Budget Budget Below

Recurring 100,000 137,000 237,000 263,000 134,210 241,400 127,200 233,200 1,236,010 | 17

Maintenance —

Parks

Recurring 0 45,000 45,000 75,000 35,000 39,000 27,000 38,000 259,000 | 18

Maintenance —

Sports

Risk Management 35,000 35,000 35,000 105,000

Improvements &

Updates

Roof Replacement 0 0 0 0 178,000 100,000 45,000 15,000 338,000 | 20

Plan

Sholem 57,000 45,000 102,000 58,000 50,100 25,000 49,600 27,000 291,700 | 21

Mechanical

Improvements Plan

Spalding Park 668,000 26,100 694,100 694,100 | 2

Improvements

(Partial grant

funded) #190012

Technology 95,000 95,000 100,000 195,000 | 4

Annual and Non-

Recurring Projects

Tennis Center 14,000 0 14,000 14,000 | 2

Ceiling Fans

#210017

3 | Final 2022-2027 CIP, approved 4-14-2021 Attachment A

FINAL Rev2 4-14-21




122

Project Name Amount Amount 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 Totals All | Appendix B
included included Years | Project
in in Details Refer
FYE2022 FYE2022 to Page
Capital Operating Number
Budget Budget Below

Tennis Court 481,000 100 481,100 100,000 70,000 150,000 300,000 30,000 1,131,100

Improvement/

Replacement

#210018

Toalson Park 34,440 100 34,540 34,540 | 2

Sidewalk &

Earthwork Carry

Over from FYE2019

Project #190014

Trail and Park Path 50,000 100 50,100 300,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 150,000 740,100 | 26

Additions

Trailer Purchase 6,000 6,000 6,000 | 2

for use with

animals at Prairie

Farm #200001

Vehicle 99,000 100 99,100 98,000 160,000 180,000 178,000 80,000 795,100 | 26

Replacement

(entire District)

Virginia Theatre 150,000 0 150,000 150,000 | 1

Tuckpointing &

Fire Escape

Virginia Theatre 18,000 18,000 18,000 | 2

Wayfinding

Signage Study

#20PMO05

Pickle Ball Courts 300,000 20,000 320,000 320,000
12,254,740 545,300 | 12,800,070 | 7,189,607 1,770,410 2,725,600 1,790,800 1,817,400 28,093,857

4 | Final 2022-2027 CIP, approved 4-14-2021 Attachment A

FINAL Rev2 4-14-21




FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B -1

123



124

Capital Projects FY22

Carryover Projects from FY 21

CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

The following projects were approved in FY 21 and will not be completed by April 30, 2021, request is to move these projects to FY 22.

Carryover Projects

2020-21 2021-22

Description

Notes

Martens Center

$3,000,000 $7,000,000

40,000 sq. foot community center with a gym,
innovation center, walking track, multi-purpose
rooms, sound/video studio, group fitness
rooms, kitchen, game room, and play room.

$250,000 Capital Grant through the boys and
girls club, LWCF grant and various donations.
Waiting for the final approval for the $250,000
Capital Grant. Received the $120,000 LWCF
Grant.

Human Kinetics Park

$500,000 $400,000

Development of a 10-acre park with sports
fields, sport courts, playground, garden, shelter,
water playground, and an 8-foot path.

OSLAD grant for $400,000 and $100,000 in
donations and sponsorships. OSLAD grant
deadline is May 2021.

Spalding Park Improvements

$694,100

Improvements include lights, path, playground,

shelter, and fitness equipment

$347,000 OSLAD Grant, evaluating options on
renovating he tennis courts. OSL:AD deadline is
May 2022.

Lindsey Tennis Courts
Improvements

471,000

Renovation of 8 tennis courts.

Used by both Unit 4 high schools and one of
most used courts for open play and lessons

Bi-Centennial Project

$700,000 $100,000

Improvements to the old Leonhard Recreation
Center for CUSR and other CPD programs.

$100,000 Capital grant from the state through
Scott Bennett. Waiting final approval from
DCEO for $100,000.

Greenway Bikeway Trail

$735,500

Making the connection between Kaufman and
Heritage Parks.

$200,000 grant through the state bike path
grant. Bike Path Grant deadline is May 2022.

Virginia Theatre HVAC

$1,300,000

New HVAC system and life-safety improvements

$750,000 Museum Grant Waiting final approval
of the Museum Grant.

Virginia Theatre Tuckpointing
& fire escape

$150,000

East outside wall of the Virginia Theatre will be
tuckpointed and the fire escape will be updated.

Project approved to be done whilethe VT is
closed for COVID and construction

Flower Staging Area

$40,300

Horticulture staff developing an improved
staging area for flowers,

Project will help reduce costs of flowers as we
can grow more of our own flowers.

Parkland Way Improvements

$100,000

| Parkland Way with new concrete.

First phase of improving the condition of

$100,000 towards the project every other year
but we held off on the project in FY21

Tennis Center Ceiling Fans

$14,000

Adding ceiling fans to the tennis court area.

Tennis Center does not have air conditioning.

FINAL Rev2 4-14-21

APPENDIX B - 2




FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 3

125



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 4

126



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 5

127



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 6

128



129

Staff received numerous estimates and project the following costs. It would be most cost effective to do all 7 fields at one time, saving $65,000-
75,000 according to quotes, but staff recognize the large commitment and propose we start with the 4 Plex first since it already has LED lights and
then renovate the 3 Plex after evaluating the success and financial results of the 4 plex project.

Fiscal Yr. 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27
Requested Dodds 4 Plex Evaluate 4 plex Dodds 3 Plex
($700,000) financials ($550,000)
Turf Field
Equipment
($15,000)
Total Amt. $715,000 $550,000
Notes:

1. Rubber infill will need to be replaced about half way through the life cycle of the turf field (between year 6 and year 7) at $5,000 per field
for a total of $20,000 in FY 27/28 or 28/29 for the 4 plex.

2. With the completion of the 4 plex field mix and chalk orders can be reduced by roughly $5,000 per year.

3. Research shows that switching to turf will not decrease overall maintenance costs drastically, but will decrease maintenance time for
staff, increase safety for players, and increase programming and revenue to offset renovation costs.

4. The infields would need to be replaced every 10-12 years, but comes with an 8-year warranty depending on the purchased product.
Replacement costs are hard to predict due to forecasting costs 10-12 years out, but will be reduced due the infrastructure already being
place. One reference we got said replacement costs would be 50-60% less than original construction.

FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIXB -7



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 8

130



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B -9

131



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 10

132



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 11

133



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 12

134



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 13

135



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 14

136



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 15

137



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 16

138



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 17

139



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 18

140



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 19

141



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 20

142



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 21

143



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 22

144



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 23

145



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 24

146



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 25

147



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 26

148



FINAL Rev2 4-14-21
APPENDIX B - 27

149



150

CIP 2022-2027 Funding Sources

CIP Expenditures by FYE

‘Totals All
Funding Source 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 Years
Gen, Rec, Museum $495,800 $475,000 $306,210 $417,400 $291,200 $408,200 $2,393,810
04 Liability $35,000 $35,000 $35,000 $35,000 $35,000 $35,000 $210,000
09 Paving & Lighitng $71,000 $186,000 $76,100 $180,100 $65,000 $168,000 $746,200
15 CUSR (ADA CPD only) $415,000 $315,000 $315,000 $315,000 $315,000 $315,000 $1,990,000
16 Capital Improvement $2,017,761 $596,500 $158,100 $898,100 $1,004,600 $741,200 $5,416,261
22 Bond Proceeds $1,124,300 $1,200,000 $800,000 $800,000 $0 $0 $3,924,300
24 Land Acquisition $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
25 Park Development $668,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $668,000
26 Trails and Pathways $50,000 $300,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $150,000 $740,000
27 Martens Center (includes Foundation) & HK Park $7,400,000 $4,082,107 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,482,107
98 Foundation $203,209 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $203,209
$12,480,070 $7,189,607 $1,770,410 $2,725,600 $1,790,800 $1,817,400 $27,773,887
DISTRICT Sources of Funds
Projected
Funds Ending Fund
Available, Balance,
Rollover of Balances by Fund 5/1/2021 Revenues Expenditures 4/30/2022
Gen, Rec, Museum $11,981,068 $825,300 -$495,800 $12,310,568
04 Liability $514,898 -$35,000 $479,898
09 Paving & Lighitng $285,232 $95,000 -$71,000 $309,232
15 CUSR (ADA CPD only) $786,704 $415,000 -$415,000 $786,704
16 Capital Improvement $2,233,708 $845,000 -$2,017,761 $1,060,947
22 Bond Proceeds $1,793,647 $1,195,200 -$1,124,300 $1,864,547
24 Land Acquisition $1,136,941 $100,000 $0 $1,236,941
25 Park Development $1,112,736 $447,000 -$668,000 $891,736
26 Trails and Pathways $431,970 $300,000 -$50,000 $681,970
27 Martens Center (includes Foundation) & HK Park $11,106,653 $280,000 -$7,400,000 $3,986,653
98 Foundation $240,809 -$203,209 $37,600
$31,624,366 $4,502,500 -$12,480,070 $23,646,795

*District sources does include the Martens Center funds held at the Foundation in total

FOUNDATION Sources of Funds

Funds
Assigned to
Foundation Funding 2022 Capital
Dog Park $3,209
Martens Center $4,726,869
Virginia Theatre $200,000
$4,930,078

FINAL Rev2 4-14-21



ESTIMATED IMPACT ON THE OPERATING BUDGET

Martens Center Facility - The opening of the new Martens Center facility will impact the operating budget in
multiple ways. First there will be an increase in personnel and benefits, annual operating expenditures, along
with annual revenues. It is estimated that the opening of the new facility will result in additional salaries and
benefits of $225,000 to include a Martens Center Manager, Facility Coordinator, Building Service Workers,
Receptionists, plus instructors and site supervisors for additional programming. Revenues are anticipated to
offset some of these costs for program fees, plus a facility agreement to cover the expenditures associated
with the Don Moyer Boys and Girls Club portion of the facility. Annual expenditures for utilities is estimated
around $45,000. There will be additional costs however at this time, staff are still working on the logistics of
the programming and use of te facility once the construction phase is completed in 2022.

Human Kinetics Park Improvements - The addition of the splashpad at the park will increase utilties by
approximately $8,500 per year once operational.

Lighting replacements will result in energy rebates of $0.40/watt. Replacing 30 1000-watt metal halide lights
with LED lights for an estimated savings of approximately 60% in energy costs.

151



152



General Fund: Administration

Principal Responsibilities

Department Summary - General Fund: Administration - Accounts for the Park District's general
administrative costs, including but not limited to human resources, finance, information technology, board
expenses, safety and other general costs. Revenue source is mostly property tax and interest income.

Employees Funded by Administration - Positions and Numbers
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Position Actual Actual  Projected Budget
Administration
Executive Director 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Assistant To The Executive Director 1.00 1.00 1.04 1.00
2.00 2.00 2.04 2.00
Finance
Director Of Finance 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Assistant Director Of Finance 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Development Director 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Accounting & Procurement Clerk - - - -
Accounting and Procurement Clerk (Allocated) - - - 0.20
Accounting Clerk 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Accounts Payable Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Administrative Assistant 0.87 0.87 0.87 0.90
Building Service Worker @ BMC 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
6.87 6.87 6.87 7.10
HR & IT (Risk is under Fund 04)
Administrative Assistant - - - -
Director Of HR, IT & Risk 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Accounting Clerk - - 0.1 -
Administrative Assistant (Finance) - - - 0.10
1.00 1.00 1.11 1.10
Total FTE's 9.87 9.87 10.02 10.20

153



General Fund: Administration

2021-22 Goals

2.1 FINANCE

OBJECTIVES:

e Continuously evaluate and improve processes to maximize efficiencies related to purchasing.

¢ Assess the impact of minimum wage increases and assist with strategy to manage costs over
the next five years.

3.1 HUMAN RESOURCE, TECHNOLOGY, AND RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES:

e Attract, develop, and support a diverse community of Park District employees who are engaged
in their work, and motivated to perform at their full potential. Determine the level of service for
parks, facilities and amenities to meet all residents’ needs.

Performance Indicators

FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
Actual Actual Projected Budget
Operating Expenditures per Capita 1828 §$ 17.93 § 18.32 § 18.47
General Fund
Department Summary - General Fund: Administration
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021  FYE2022
Estimated Revenues
Property Tax Revenue 5,877,751 $ 6,128,989 $ 6,330,861 $ 6,555,300
Charge for Service Revenue 3,722 3,334 285 1,000
Contributions/Sponsorships 3,594 1,750 - -
Special Receipts 1,240 10,500 2,730 1,300
Interest Income 164,693 117,048 53,000 20,000
Total Estimated Revenues $ 6,051,000 $ 6,261,621 $ 6,386,876 $ 6,577,600
Appropriations
Salaries and Wages $ 779,349 $ 833,711 $ 842450 $ 782,880
Fringe Benefits 362,699 371,977 383,569 383,536
Contractual 302,612 232,360 278,372 301,960
Commodities/Supplies 71,460 34,636 24,002 28,711
Utilities 51,047 47,176 46,432 50,475
Routine/Periodic Maintenance 41,599 58,142 53,787 95,000
Transfers to Other Funds 1,800,000 2,650,000 300,000 1,300,000

Total Appropriations
154

$ 3,408,766 $ 4,228,002 $ 1,928,612 $ 2,942,562




General Fund: Administration

General Fund
Department Summary - General Fund: Administration
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Net of Revenues Over (Under)
Appropriations $ 2,642,234 $ 2,033,619 $ 4,458,264 $ 3,635,038

155



General Fund: Marketing & Communications

Principal Responsibilities

A program of the General Fund which promotes the Park District's mission and goals by positioning its staff,
volunteers, programs, events and sponsors within the community. The department markets to more than
80,000 residents. Primary responsibilities include designing external and internal promotional pieces and
advertisements, market research, media relations, placement of all Park District advertising, producing
Program Guide located at https://champaignparks.com/programs/program-guide/ (allocated between the
Recreation and Museum funds as this is the program guide for those programs), promotions, visual images,
strategic planning and other marketing-related projects.

Employees Funded by Marketing - Positions and Numbers
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Position Actual Actual  Projected Budget

Director Of Marketing & Communications 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Graphic Designer (Allocated) 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25
Marketing Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Total FTE's 2.25 2.25 2.25 2.25

2020-2021 Accomplishments

1.2 MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS

OBJECTIVES:

o Develop and implement an app for the Park District - completed
e lLaunched a new podcast

2021-22 Goals

1.1 MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS

OBJECTIVES:

e Work with program coordinators on a seasonal basis to develop marketing plans for identified
program focus areas.
e Continue to focus on videography to highlight the Park District.

1.3 MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS
OBJECTIVES:

¢ Develop marketing standards and templated branding for events.

Performance Indicators
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
Actual Actual Projected Budget

CPD Facebook Followers 9,117 10,935 10,500 -

156



General Fund: Marketing & Communications
General Fund
Department Summary - General Fund: Marketing & Communications
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Appropriations
Salaries and Wages $ 83713 % 84,732 % 82,737 $ 84,800
Fringe Benefits 844 847 809 840
Contractual 40,260 37,048 27,618 41,410
Commodities/Supplies 6,780 4,282 1,214 4,368
Total Appropriations $ 131597 $ 126,909 $ 112,378 $ 131,418
Net of Revenues Over (Under)

Appropriations $ (131,597)$ (126,909)$ (112,378)$ (131,418)

Total expenditures decreased 4.7% from prior year.

157



General Fund: Facilities
Principal Responsibilities
Total expenditures are comparable to prior year for Douglass branch library.

General Fund
Department Summary - General Fund: Facilities
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Special Receipts $ 810 $ 355 $ - $ -
Total Estimated Revenues $ 810 $ 355 § - $ -
Appropriations

Contractual 10,415 7,499 8,445 -
Commodities/Supplies 3,134 291 417 -
Utilities 3,254 372 2,091 -
Total Appropriations $ 16,803 $ 8,162 $ 10,953 $ -

Net of Revenues Over (Under) Appropriations $  (15,993)$ (7,807)$ (10,953)$ -

158



General Fund: Operations

Principal Responsibilities

Oversees the enhancement, maintenance and daily operations of all Park District facilities, parks, grounds,
equipment, park features, and trails as well as facility rentals and park permits. The department includes:

¢ Horticulture/Natural Areas Division - improves the aesthetic quality of the Park District through design,
installation and maintenance of flowers, plantings, installation and maintencance of natural and prairie areas
and signage. Responsibilities include flower islands, all beds within the parks, ornamental plantings, natural
areas and prairies, and park signs.

¢ Grounds/Maintenance Division - maintains all structures within the Park District including all buildings,
swimming pools and splash pads, picnic pavilions, fountains, irrigation, lighting and park signage. Also
responsible for all HVAC, electrical, plumbing, carpentry, fleet maintenance and assists with ADA
upgrades.Manages the Park District’s turf, trees and trash removal. Responsibilities include oversight of all
contract mowers, the mowing and trimming of the Park District’s “signature” parks, and all arbor duties,
including removal, care and installation. This division also has responsibility for removal of all park litter/trash,
as well as the Park District recycling program.

o Special Projects - maintains the Park District’s playgrounds, hard courts, disc golf course, park amenities
and sports fields. Responsibilities include oversight of playground installations, park benches and amenities,
as well as the preparation, maintenance and repair of softball, baseball, football and soccer fields. This
division also operates the fabrication/welding shop.

Employees Funded by Operations- Positions and Numbers
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Position Actual Actual Projected Budget
Operations

Admin Asst & Reservations Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Assistant Director of Operations (new in 2021) - - - -
Assistant Director of Operations - - - 1.00
Supervisor of Grounds - - - 1.00
Supervisor of Maintenance - - - 1.00
Supervisor of Construction - - - 1.00
Construction Supervisor - - - -
Director Of Operations 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Fabricator 0.80 0.80 0.63 -
Grounds & Maintenance Supervisor 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.50
Grounds Specialist 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
Horticulture Supervisor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Grounds Worker | 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Horticulture & Natural Areas Supervisor 1.00 1.00 0.66 1.00
Horticulture Specialist | 2.00 0.80 1.00 1.00
Horticulture Specialist Il 1.00 2.20 2.00 2.00
Horticulture Worker | 1.00 - - -
Horticulture Worker I - 1.00 1.00 1.00
Maintenance Specialist 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Maintenance Worker Il 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Maintenance Worker Il - HYAC 1.00 0.33 1.00 -
Natural Areas Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Special Projects Specialist 1.00 0.92 1.00 1.00
Special Projects Supervisor 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
Special Projects Worker | 1.00 1.00 0.92 1.00
Sports Field Worker | - - - 1.00

159



General Fund: Operations

Employees Funded by Operations- Positions and Numbers

FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
Position Actual Actual Projected Budget
Supervisor of Grounds (new in 2021) - - - -
Supervisor of Maintenance (new in 2021) - - - -
Trade Specialist/Carpentry 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Trade Specialist/Electrician 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Trade Specialist/Mechanic 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Total FTE's 23.30 22.55 22.71 23.00

2020-2021 Accomplishments
4.3 OPERATIONS
OBJECTIVES:

o Distribute monthly project updates sheet to Operations and Planning staff. COMPLETED

8.1 PARK BOARD/LEADERSHIP TEAM
OBJECTIVES:

o Complete construction of the Operations Shop facility. COMPLETED

8.3 PARK BOARD/LEADERSHIP TEAM

OBJECTIVES:

o Complete Virginia Theatre roof project. COMPLETED
[ ]

2021-22 Goals

4.2 OPERATIONS

OBJECTIVES:

e Encourage Operations employees at all levels to stay current with best management practices.
¢ Evaluate the level of full-time Operations employees against the Park District size, acreage, and

number of facilities.

160



General Fund: Operations
4.3 OPERATIONS
OBJECTIVES:

¢ Distribute monthly project updates sheet to Operations and Planning staff.

8.2 PARK BOARD/LEADERSHIP TEAM
OBJECTIVES:

¢ Maintain quality of existing facilities, parks and trails.

FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
Performance Indicators Actual Actual Projected Budget

Operating Expenditure Per Capita $ 2437 $ 23.20 $ 2228 $ 23.32

General Fund
Department Summary - General Fund: Operations
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Charge for Service Revenue $ 112,806 $ 153,331 $ 108,158 $ 116,194
Special Receipts 4,453 15,198 5,615 8,300
Total Estimated Revenues $ 117259 % 168,529 $§ 113,773 $ 124,494
Appropriations

Salaries and Wages $ 1,411,705 $ 1,328,687 $ 1,256,143 $ 1,335,860
Fringe Benefits 10,675 6,389 8,002 14,520

Contractual 268,535 295,929 255,344 306,024
161



General Fund: Operations

General Fund
Department Summary - General Fund: Operations
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Commodities/Supplies 296,986 270,472 270,858 314,805
Utilities 92,321 85,778 89,672 102,365
Routine/Periodic Maintenance 65,241 55,388 101,116 -

Total Appropriations $ 2,145,463 $ 2,042,643 $ 1,981,135 $ 2,073,574

Net of Revenues Over (Under) Appropriations $(2,028,204)$(1,874,114)$(1,867,362) $(1,949,080)

Total revenue budgeted for FYE2022 is $10,721 more than the prior year as flower island fees are now billed in
advance of the planting season coupled with an increase in fees for FYE2022.

FYE2022 budgeted expenditures are 4.7% more than prior year.

162



General Fund: Planning

Principal Responsibilities

This department was re-established towards the end of FYE2017, and split out from the Operations
Department. It is responsible for the planning, design and development of new and existing projects throughout
the Park District. In addition this department seeks out and applies for grants specific to their projects,
specifically OSLAD, PARC, SEDAC, and DCEO grants as they become available.

Employees Funded by Planning - Positions and Numbers
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Position Actual Actual Projected Budget
Director Of Planning 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Park Planner | 1.00 - - -
Park Planner I 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Planning Coordinator - 1.00 1.00 1.00
Total FTE's 3.00 3.00 3.00 2.00

2020-2021 Accomplishments

5.2 CONTINUE TO DEVELOP A CONSISTENT TRAIL SYSTEM BY CONNECTING PARKS WITH
TRAILS AND FOLLOWING THE CPD TRAIL PLAN

OBJECTIVES:

e Completed the trail connections with the Carle at the Fields Trail and other trails in the area

8.1 COMPLETE CAPITAL PROJECTS IN A TIMELY MANNER AND WITHIN BUDGET
OBJECTIVES:
e Completed Heritage Park improvement project.

e Complete paths, lights and new playground at Spalding Park Status — Awarded $347,000 IDNR OSLAD
grant for Spalding Park Improvements.

8.2PLAN AND DEVELOP CAPITAL PROJECTS
OBJECTIVES:
e Completed the BiCentennial Center renovation for CUSR in April 2021.

8.3 MAINTAIN THE VIRGINIA THEATRE FACILITY WHILE PRODUCING QUALITY PROGRAMS
AND EVENTS

OBJECTIVES:

e Completed sound project at Virginia Theatre

2021-22 Goals
See strategic planning document in the statistical section for specific details.

Total FYE2022 expenditures are 37.1% higher than prior year mostly due to contractual. The increase in
contractual services is to fulfill the contracts entered into during FYE2021 for ongoing capital improvement
projects plus an additional amount for unplanned projects that may arise throughout the year.

163



General Fund: Planning

Performance Indicators
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
Actual Actual Projected Budget

Operating Expenditures Per Capita $ - $ 194 $ 168 $ 2.30

General Fund
Department Summary - General Fund: Planning
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Appropriations

Salaries and Wages $ 134,704 $ 149959 $ 109,924 $ 110,000
Fringe Benefits 921 830 406 840
Contractual 38,956 19,317 38,663 93,300
Commodities/Supplies 811 359 122 250
Total Appropriations $ 175392 § 170,465 % 149,115 $ 204,390

Net of Revenues Over (Under) Appropriations $§ (175,392)$ (170,465)$ (149,115)$ (204,390)

Total expenditures increased 37.1% from prior year however are more in line with prior years actual.
Expenditures shifted from a full-time employee to contracting more work out in FYE2022.

164



General Fund: Other Programs

Principal Responsibilities

This program offers the Eddie Albert Garden Plots for everyone from the beginning gardener to the
experienced. These plots are available in two sizes with elevated plots provided for participants with
disabilities. Total FYE2022 the overall budget is in line with prior years with no major changes.

Performance Indicators
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 Target
Actual Actual Projected  FYE2022

Revenues as a % of Direct Cost 209.98 % 182.08 % 170.76 % 136.17 %

165



General Fund: Other Programs

General Fund
Department Summary - General Fund: Other Programs
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Charge for Service Revenue $ 4,775 $ 4,705 $ 4,730 $ 4,800
Appropriations
Contractual $ - $ - $ - $ 400
Commodities/Supplies 154 186 171 525
Utilities 2,120 2,398 2,599 2,600
Total Appropriations $ 2274 % 2584 $ 2770 $ 3,525
Net of Revenues Over

Appropriations $ 2501 $ 2121 $ 1,960 $ 1,275

166



Recreation Administration

Principal Responsibilities

The Recreation Fund is established to provide for the planning, establishing and maintaining of recreational
services for the residents of the Park District. Real estate taxes are levied in this fund to pay the administrative
costs of the recreation programs provided to the public. The Park District attempts to set program and
admission fees at levels that will cover the direct costs of the programs being offered.

Employees Funded by Recreation Administration - Positions and Numbers
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Position Actual Actual Projected Budget
Recreation Administration

Cultural Arts Manager 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70
Director Of Recreation 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
Director of Revenue Facilities - - - 1.00
Total FTE's 1.20 1.20 1.20 2.20

167



Recreation Administration

Recreation Fund

Department Summary - Recreation Administration

Estimated Revenues
Property Tax Revenue
Special Receipts

Interest Income

Total Estimated Revenues
Appropriations

Salaries and Wages
Fringe Benefits
Contractual
Commodities/Supplies
Routine/Periodic Maintenance
Transfers to Other Funds

Total Appropriations

Projected Budget
FYE2019  FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

$ 2,141,365 $ 2,200,525 $ 2,266,600 $ 2,268,900
31 - 5,760 -
106,159 86,728 9,703 2,400

$ 2,247,555 $ 2,287,253 $ 2,282,063 $ 2,271,300

$ 108,442 $ 150,727 $ 173,117 $ 200,000
148,986 149,631 156,098 170,220
104,003 87,574 28,804 64,230

3,406 2,396 1,129 2,700
- 17,533 14,301 -
1,000,000 400,000 334,200 1,859,548

$ 1,364,837 § 807,861 $ 707,649 $ 2,296,698

Net of Revenues Over (Under) Appropriations $ 882,718 $ 1,479,392 $ 1,574,414 $§ (25,398)

168




Recreation Fund: Facilities
Principal Responsibilities

The Recreation Fund facilities department accounts for all the expenditures required to maintain the building
for programming, such as staffing, maintenance supplies, contracts, etc.

Employees Funded by Facilities - Positions and Numbers

FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
Position Actual Actual Projected Budget
Building Service Worker @ LRC 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
LRC Facility Coordinator - - 04 2.0
LRC Facility Coordinator Il Park Reservations - - - -
LRC Facility Manager 1.0 1.0 1.3 1.0
LRC Program Coordinator - 1.0 0.1 -
LRC Receptionist 1.8 1.6 1.2 0.8
Total FTE's 3.8 4.6 4.0 4.8

2021-22 Goals
6.3 RECREATION
OBJECTIVES:

e Prioritize capital needs for facilities and programming. Implement non-capital improvement

budget.

Performance Indicators

FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
Actual Actual Projected Budget
Measure
Facility Attendance
Leonhard Rec Center 102,944 102,944 71,570 60,000

169



Recreation Fund: Facilities

Performance Indicators
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Actual Actual Projected Budget

Sholem Aquatic Center 71,846 84,883 73,412 -
Dodds Tennis Center 25,422 27,145 21,885 20,000
Douglass Center 21,533 18,308 21,649 15,000
Douglass Annex 12,205 12,327 4,582 5,000
Hays Rec Center 13,108 14,483 8,162 5,000
Memberships

Leonhard Rec Center 2,103 2,107 2,527 2,650

170



Recreation Fund: Facilities

Recreation Fund
Department Summary - Recreation Fund: Facilities
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Charge for Service Revenue $ 132424 $ 136,876 $ 78,110 $ 140,955
Special Receipts 132,953 140,848 18,475 76,266
Total Estimated Revenues $ 265377 § 277,724 $ 96,585 $ 217,221
Appropriations

Salaries and Wages $ 513,861 $ 487,718 $§ 418,732 $ 560,057
Fringe Benefits 210 211 158 -
Contractual 49,538 40,447 44,851 41,189
Commodities/Supplies 88,335 99,281 63,514 97,661
Utilities 206,972 197,564 171,748 211,170
Routine/Periodic Maintenance 14,686 4,900 11,246 -
Total Appropriations $ 873602 % 830,121 $§ 710,249 $ 910,077

Net of Revenues Over (Under) Appropriations $§ (608,225)$ (552,397)% (613,664)$ (692,856)

171



Recreation Fund: Sports Programs

Principal Responsibilities

This department covers the various adult and youth sport programs offered by the Park District, including youth
and adult baseball, softball, sports camps, soccer, basketball, volleyball, tennis and senior sports programs.

Employees Funded by Sports Programs - Positions and Numbers (FT1 and FT2)
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Position Actual Actual  Projected  Budget
Adult Sports Coordinator 0.80 0.75 0.28 -
Agquatics & Fitness Manager - - 0.11 0.25
Aquatics/Tennis Coord 0.75 0.75 0.41 -
Douglass Park Program Coordinator 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25
Leonhard Recreation Center Program Coordinator 0.15 0.13 0.07 -
Program Manager - - 0.06 0.13
Sports Manager - - 0.38 1.00
Tennis & Sports Concessions Manager - - 0.34 0.75
Tennis Pro Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Youth Sports Coordinator 1.00 1.00 0.54 -
Total FTE's 3.95 3.88 3.44 3.38

2021-22 Goals

6.4 RECREATION

OBJECTIVES:

¢ Add video fitness related programs at various recreation centers to provide more opportunities
for fitness.

e Create a community-wide health wellness campaign, possibly exploring with local partnerships.

Performance Indicators

FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
Actual Actual Projected Budget

172



Recreation Fund: Sports Programs

Performance Indicators
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Actual Actual Projected Budget
Revenues as a % of Direct Cost 112.2 % 118.2 % 80.2 % 97.8 %
Tennis Center Facility Attendance 25,422 27,145 21,885 20,000

Recreation Fund
Department Summary - Recreation Fund: Sports Programs
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Charge for Service Revenue $ 491693 $ 425304 $ 202,497 $ 406,323
Contributions/Sponsorships 3,000 3,100 (500) 500
Merchandise/Concessions Revenue 6,437 5,002 1,506 6,187
Special Receipts 72,851 92,392 29,409 50,820
Total Estimated Revenues $ 573981 % 525798 $ 232912 $ 463,830
Appropriations

Salaries and Wages $ 316,697 $ 319,613 $ 244992 $ 343,945
Fringe Benefits 491 363 435 360
Contractual 82,646 59,379 18,729 56,845
Commodities/Supplies 54,760 40,478 16,550 47,897
Utilities 51,529 25,071 9,681 25,235
Routine/Periodic Maintenance 5,645 - - -
Total Appropriations $ 511768 $ 444904 $ 290,387 $ 474,282

Net of Revenues Over (Under) Appropriations $ 62,213 § 80,894 $§ (57,475)% (10,452)

173



Recreation Fund: Afterschool/Day Camps

Principal Responsibilities

This department accounts for summer day camps and the year-round preschool programs run by the Park
District, including the Leonhard Recreation Center Day Camp and the Douglass Day Camp

Employees Funded by Afterschool/Day Camp - Positions and Numbers
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Position Actual Actual  Projected  Budget
Douglass Park Program Coordinator 0.55 0.55 0.55 0.55
Leonhard Recreation Center Program Coordinator 0.40 0.50 0.27 -
Total FTE's 0.95 1.05 0.82 0.55

2021-22 Goals
6.1 RECREATION
OBJECTIVES:

¢ Expand and enhance teen programs with input from teens.

Performance Indicators
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Actual Actual Projected Budget
Revenues as a % of Direct Cost 116.1 % 93.3 % 58.9 % 922 %
Revenue is at least 100% of Direct Costs Yes No No No

174



Recreation Fund: Afterschool/Day Camps
Recreation Fund
Department Summary - Recreation Fund: Afterschool/Day Camps
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Charge for Service Revenue $ 476,385 % 407613 $ 65054 $ 299,590
Capital Grants - - 15,097 -
Special Receipts 165 240 - -
Total Estimated Revenues $ 476550 % 407,853 $ 80,151 $ 299,590
Appropriations

Salaries and Wages $ 367,858 $ 401,702 $ 129,324 $ 296,930
Contractual 21,671 18,464 714 7,370
Commodities/Supplies 21,024 17,202 6,011 20,728
Total Appropriations $ 410,553 § 437,368 § 136,049 § 325,028

Net of Revenues Over (Under) Appropriations $§ 65,997 $§ (29,515)$% (55,898)% (25,438)

175



Recreation Fund: Other Programs

Principal Responsibilities

The Recreation Fund: Other Programs department consists of school’s day out programming, senior
programming at Douglass and Hays facilities, as well as the Sholem Sharks Swim Team.

Employees Funded by Other Programs - Positions and Numbers
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Position Actual Actual  Projected  Budget
Aquatics & Tennis Mgr - - 0.02 -
Aquatics Coordinator 0.05 0.05 - -
Douglass Adult & Senior Coordinator 0.85 0.85 0.71 0.85
Leonhard Recreation Center Program Coordinator 0.20 0.20 0.1 -
Program Manager - - 0.09 0.20
Total FTE's 1.10 1.10 0.93 1.05

2021-22 Goals
6.1 RECREATION
OBJECTIVES:

e Focus on quality over quantity in program offerings to grow participants and efficiency.

6.2 RECREATION
OBJECTIVES:

e Increase cross-training opportunities. Provide more internal training opportunities surrounding
trends.

e Develop a comprehensive training program.

176



Recreation Fund: Other Programs

Performance Indicators
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
Actual Actual Projected Budget

Revenues as a % of Direct Cost 53.8 % 49.8 % 31.8 % 37.3 %

Recreation Fund
Department Summary - Recreation Fund: Other Programs
Projected Budget
FYE2019  FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Charge for Service Revenue $ 78388 % 61,369 % 5,680 $ 51,900
Merchandise/Concessions Revenue 10 628 - -
Special Receipts 500 1,161 - -
Total Estimated Revenues $ 78,8908 $ 63,158 $ 5680 $ 51,900
Appropriations

Salaries and Wages $ 82791 % 73,182 $ 17,499 $ 75,063
Contractual 45,705 36,569 13 48,885
Commodities/Supplies 18,025 16,952 367 15,311
Total Appropriations $ 146,521 $ 126,703 $ 17,879 $§ 139,259

L2

Net of Revenues Under Appropriations (67,623)$ (63,545)$ (12,199)$ (87,359)

177



Champaign Park District

Principal Responsibilities

Douglass Special Events produces community-wide special events and manages the Park District’'s volunteer
program. Responsibilities include Juneteenth Celebration, C-U Days, Nightmare on Grove, Eggs-ploration,
Bunny Brunch, Breakfast with Santa, and other smaller special events throughout the year.

2021-22 Goals
6.1 RECREATION
OBJECTIVES:

e Focus on quality over quantity in program offerings to grow participants and efficiency.

6.2 RECREATION

OBJECTIVES:

e Increase cross-training opportunities. Provide more internal training opportunities surrounding
trends.

o Develop a comprehensive training program.

Recreation Fund
Department Summary - Recreation Fund: DCC Special Events
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Contributions/Sponsorships $ - $ 750 $ - $ -
Total Estimated Revenues $ - $ 750 $ - $ -
Appropriations

Salaries and Wages $ 591 % 3,962 $ 2728 $ 4,868
Contractual 915 550 - 1,890
Commodities/Supplies 4,204 3,464 948 4,949
Total Appropriations $ 5710 $ 7,976 $ 3,676 $ 11,707
Net of Revenues Under Appropriations $ (5,710)$ (7,226) $ (3,676)$ (11,707)

178



Recreation Fund: Teen Programs
Principal Responsibilities

Connect the teens in the community to the outdoors and recreation activities and programs. Teen camp is
provided in the Douglass Park area along with assistance from the Community Matters Program. Staff also
offer the TIA (Teens in Action) program and the LIT (Leader in Training) program at the Leonhard Recreation

Center.

Employees Funded by Teen Programs- Positions and Numbers

FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
Position Actual Actual  Projected Budget
Douglass Adult & Senior Coordinator - - 0.1 0.2
Total FTE's - - 0.1 0.2

Error: All data values are zero.

179



Recreation Fund: Teen Programs

Recreation Fund
Department Summary - Recreation Fund: Teen Programs
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Appropriations

Salaries and Wages $ 3,567 $ 4165 $ 1,726 $ -
Contractual 745 - - -
Commodities/Supplies 224 32 - -
Total Appropriations $ 4,536 $ 4197 $ 1,726 $ -

Net of Revenues Over (Under) Appropriations $ (4,536)$ (4,197)$ (1,726)$

180



Recreation Fund: Concessions
Principal Responsibilities

Covers the concession operations at Dodds Park, Zahnd Park and Sholem Aquatic Center. The sole revenue
is from concessions sold.

Employees Funded by Concessions - Positions and Numbers
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Position Actual Actual  Projected Budget
Adult Sports Coordinator 0.20 0.25 0.09 0.20
Aquatics & Tennis Mgr - - 0.02 -
Aquatics Coordinator 0.05 0.05 - -
Total FTE's 0.25 0.30 0.11 0.20

Performance Indicators
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 Target

Actual Actual Projected  FYE2022
Revenues as a % of Direct Cost 95.92 % 90.61 % 4.44 % 96.15 %
Revenue is at least 100% of Direct Costs No No No No

181



Recreation Fund: Concessions

Recreation Fund
Department Summary - Recreation Fund: Concessions
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Charge for Service Revenue $ - $ 239 § - $ 700
Merchandise/Concessions Revenue 121,849 98,371 870 120,512
Total Estimated Revenues $ 121849 % 98,610 $ 870 § 121,212
Appropriations

Salaries and Wages $ 49,037 $ 40951 % 14552 % 55,264
Contractual 12,885 11,382 1,886 16,348
Commodities/Supplies 62,149 53,597 2,753 51,850
Utilities 2,965 2,901 414 2,600
Total Appropriations $ 127036 $ 108831 % 19605 % 126,062
Net of Revenues Under Appropriations $ (5,187)$ (10,221)$ (18,735)$ (4,850)

182



Recreation Fund: Aquatics
Principal Responsibilities

Accounts for the activities at Sholem Aquatic Center. The Sholem Aquatic Center is a family waterpark run by
the Park District. Opened in 2006, Sholem is home to two twisting body slides, a winding tube slide that exits
into a lazy river, a lap lane area, zero depth entry, children's pool, plenty of play features, a full service
concessions area, and grassy lawns with plenty of shaded seating. Sholem is proudly lifeguarded by our

internationally award winning Ellis & Associates certified staff.

Employees Funded by Aquatics - Positions and Numbers
FYE2019 FYE2020

FYE2021 FYE2022

Position Actual Actual  Projected  Budget
Aquatics & Fitness Manager - 0.34 1.00 1.00
Aquatics & Tennis Mgr - 0.33 - -
Aquatics Coordinator 0.90 0.90 - -
Total FTE's 0.90 1.57 1.00 1.00

183



Recreation Fund: Aquatics

Performance Indicators

Revenues as a % of Direct Cost

Meet target of at least 100% of Direct Costs
Archieve Ellis & Associates International
Aquatic Award

184

FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 Target
Actual Actual Projected FYE2022
80.96 % 79.23 % - % 67.50 %
No No No No
Yes Yes N/A Yes



Recreation Fund: Aquatics

Recreation Fund
Department Summary - Recreation Fund: Aquatics
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Charge for Service Revenue $ 462,364 $ 387,738 $ - $ 458,618
Special Receipts 19,372 12,245 - 14,100
Total Estimated Revenues $ 481,736 § 399,983 $ - $ 472,718
Appropriations

Salaries and Wages $ 378467 $ 307,797 $ 27,794 $ 468,746
Fringe Benefits - - 88 -
Contractual 51,491 40,205 14,949 53,093
Commodities/Supplies 66,775 57,851 3,907 63,775
Utilities 89,851 81,667 36,954 94,750
Routine/Periodic Maintenance 8,410 17,320 - 20,000
Total Appropriations $ 594994 § 504,840 § 83,692 $ 700,364
Net of Revenues Under Appropriations $ (113,258)$ (104,857)$ (83,692)$ (227,646)

185



Museum Administration
Principal Responsibilities

The Museum Fund administration department accounts for all the administrative costs associated with the
fund, including personnel, benefits, contractual services, supplies, etc.

Employees Funded by Administration - Positions and Numbers
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Position Actual Actual  Projected  Budget

Cultural Arts Manager 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30
Director Of Recreation 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
Total FTE's 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80

2021-22 Goals
6.1 RECREATION
OBJECTIVES:

Focus on quality over quantity in program offerings to grow participants and efficiency.

186



Museum Administration

Museum Fund

Department Summary - Museum Administration

Estimated Revenues
Property Tax Revenue
Special Receipts

Interest Income

Total Estimated Revenues
Appropriations

Salaries and Wages
Fringe Benefits
Contractual
Commodities/Supplies
Routine/Periodic Maintenance
Transfers to Other Funds

Total Appropriations

Net of Revenues Over
Appropriations

187

Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

$ 1,592,476 $ 1,658,608 $ 1,713,908 $ 1,760,400
- - 118 -
71,587 66,189 10,500 1,560

$ 1,664,063 $ 1,724,797 $ 1,724,526 $ 1,761,960

$ 71878% 74259 % 83335% 78,000
96,607 99,837 79,335 85,775

41,123 37,873 5,930 22,768
1,921 1,303 97 1,200
- 9,500 - 24,000

350,000 280,000 358,800 -

$ 561529 § 502,772 $ 527,497 $ 211,743

$ 1,102,534 $ 1,222,025 $ 1,197,029 $ 1,550,217




Museum Fund: Cultural Arts

Principal Responsibilities

The Museum Fund cultural arts department accounts for Springer Cultural Center which provides a 26-room
multipurpose facility featuring informal performance space, exhibit space, dance studio, fithess room, ceramic
studio, studio space, rehearsal and meeting space. Responsibilities include Art Exhibits, ceramics, dance arts
program, Youth Theatre, music programs, rentals, special interest, visual arts programs and workshops.

Employees Funded by Museum - Positions and Numbers
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Position Actual Actual  Projected Budget
Cultural Arts Coordinator 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8
Dance Arts Director 0.8 0.8 0.8 1.0
Douglass Park Program Coordinator - - - -
Youth Theatre Program Director 0.8 0.8 0.8 1.0
Total FTE's 2.4 2.4 2.4 2.8

2021-22 Goals
6.1 RECREATION
OBJECTIVES:

Focus on quality over quantity in program offerings to grow participants and efficiency.

Museum Fund
Department Summary - Museum Fund: Cultural Arts

Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Charge for Service Revenue $ 214,442 $ 197512 $ 62,398 $ 248,133
Contributions/Sponsorships 7,112 4,358 - 3,800

188



Museum Fund: Cultural Arts

Museum Fund
Department Summary - Museum Fund: Cultural Arts
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Special Receipts 10,305 9,034 1,319 11,418
Total Estimated Revenues $ 231859 % 210904 $ 63,717 $ 263,351
Appropriations

Salaries and Wages $ 150,292 § 156,262 $ 76,978 $ 174,706
Fringe Benefits - - 770 4,000
Contractual 54,177 46,133 19,165 85,757
Commodities/Supplies 19,292 17,930 531 22,259
Utilities 1,712 1,474 1,562 1,775
Total Appropriations $§ 225473 $ 221,799 $ 99,006 $§ 288,497

Net of Revenues Over (Under) Appropriations $ 6,386 $ (10,895)$% (35,289)% (25,146)

189



Museum Fund: Special Events

Principal Responsibilities

Special Events produces community-wide special events and manages the Park District’s volunteer program.
Responsibilities include concerts in the parks, Taste of C-U, Halloween Funfest, Eggstravaganza, Nite Lite Egg

Pursuit, Streetfest, Flannelfest Block Parties, Touch a Truck and other smaller special events throughout the
year. Special events are cancelled through August 2020, possibly later.

Employees Funded by Special Events- Positions and Numbers
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Position Actual Actual  Projected Budget

Special Events & Volunteer Coordinator 1.00 0.80 0.80 1.00
Special Events Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Total FTE's 2.00 1.80 1.80 2.00

2021-22 Goals

6.2 RECREATION

OBJECTIVES:

Develop a comprehensive training program.

Museum Fund
Department Summary - Museum Fund: Special Events

Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Charge for Service Revenue $ 69733% 63,091 9% 2369 % 21,975
Contributions/Sponsorships 31,700 40,875 1,000 4,500

190



Museum Fund: Special Events

Total Estimated Revenues
Appropriations

Salaries and Wages
Fringe Benefits
Contractual
Commodities/Supplies
Total Appropriations

Net of Revenues Under Appropriations

191

Museum Fund
Department Summary - Museum Fund: Special Events
Projected Budget

FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

$ 101,433 $ 103,966 $ 3,369 § 26,475
$ 85340% 90684 % 79,089 % 72,438
844 847 808 850

98,412 122,321 5,066 66,425
23,133 24,666 14,286 19,599

$ 207,729 § 238518 99,249 $ 159,312
$ (106,296)% (134,552)$ (95,880)$ (132,837)




Museum Fund: Facilities

Principal Responsibilities

The Museum Fund facilities department accounts for all the expenditures required to maintain the building for
programming, such as staffing, maintenance supplies, contracts, etc. Also includes the pottery studio.

Prairie Farm is a replica of a turn-of-the-century farm complete with barns, farmhouse, pond, pasture and
flower garden. It is open to the general public during the summer months. The farm features traditional farm
animals and a petting zoo. No admission is charged. Prairie Farm is closed for 2020.

Employees Funded by Museum Fund: Facilities- Positions and Numbers
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Position Actual Actual  Projected  Budget
Building Service Worker-SRC 1.00 1.00 0.90 1.00
Cultural Arts Coordinator 0.18 0.18 0.18 0.18
Douglass Community Center Receptionist Il 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Leonhard Recreation Center Facility Manager - - 0.20 -
Springer Cultural Center Facilities Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Total FTE's 3.18 3.18 3.28 3.18

2021-22 Goals
6.3 RECREATION
OBJECTIVES:

o Prioritize capital needs for facilities and programming. Implement non-capital improvement budget.

Museum Fund
Department Summary - Museum Fund: Facilities

Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

192



Museum Fund: Facilities

Museum Fund

Department Summary - Museum Fund: Facilities

Estimated Revenues
Charge for Service Revenue
Contributions/Sponsorships
Merchandise/Concessions Revenue
Special Receipts

Total Estimated Revenues
Appropriations

Salaries and Wages

Fringe Benefits

Contractual
Commodities/Supplies
Utilities

Routine/Periodic Maintenance
Total Appropriations

Net of Revenues Under Appropriations

193

FYE2019  FYE2020

Projected Budget
FYE2021 FYE2022

$ 41913 % 42930% 19,174 $ 53,127

3,235 3,286 967 1,500

40 - - 150

1,299 2,085 - 6,140

$ 464879 483019 20141 % 60917

$ 192,400 $§ 223,133 $ 27,498 $ 124,228
843 847 - -

31,940 28,062 59 9,674

39,091 37,665 2,779 20,010

69,693 50,461 11,018 16,400

26,234 - - 6,000

$ 360,201 $ 340,168 $ 41,354 $ 176,312

$ (313,714)% (291,867)% (21,213)$ (115,395)




Museum Fund: Virginia Theatre
Principal Responsibilities

Virginia Theatre offers a 1,463 seat historic venue for performing arts programs accessible to Champaign,
Urbana and surrounding communities. Responsibilities include community partnerships, concerts, event
coordination, event production, membership campaign, movies, plays, recitals, rentals and The News-Gazette
Film Series. The Virginia Theatre was closed all of FYE2021 with a target reopening in August 2021.

Employees Funded by Virginia Theatre - Positions and Numbers

FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
Position Actual Actual  Projected Budget
Director Of The Virginia Theatre 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
VT Box Office Manager 0.80 0.80 1.00 1.00
VT Front Of House Coordinator 1.00 1.00 - 0.80
VT Sales & Public Relations Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
VT Technical Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Total FTE's 4.80 4.80 4.00 4.80

FYE2021 VT Front of House Coordinator was vacant all of last fiscal year.

2021-22 Goals
7.2 VIRGINIA THEATRE
OBJECTIVES:

Pursue relationships/partnerships with new regional and national event promoters, to increase

diversity and strength in rental programs.

Revise theatre staffing to flatten out structure, minimizing redundancy and adding focus on box
office and administrative work, to support growing rental and house-presented activity while

increasing efforts to recruit advertisers and sponsors.

194



Museum Fund: Virginia Theatre

7.3 VIRGINIA THEARE

OBJECTIVES:

Create a business plan for the operation of the Virginia Theatre.

Develop plans for a revision and enhancement of theatre website, social media engagement, and e-
newsletter services.

8.3 PARK BOARD/LEADERSHIP TEAM
OBJECTIVES:
Reduce the tax support at the Virginia Theatre but maintain current entertainment levels.

Performance Indicators
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
Actual Actual Projected Budget

Revenues as a % of Direct Expenditures, goal
is > 75% 69.92 % 66.56 % 2.04 % 64.54 %

Website Visits - - - -

Museum Fund
Department Summary - Museum Fund: Virginia Theatre
Projected Budget
FYE2019  FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Estimated Revenues

Charge for Service Revenue $ 724710 $ 442,536 $ 182 $ 496,550
Contributions/Sponsorships - 5,000 - 5,000
Merchandise/Concessions Revenue 119,488 83,191 2,255 83,328
Special Receipts 7,141 23,441 4,382 7,500
Interest Income 176 16 - 175
Total Estimated Revenues $ 851515 % 554,184 $ 6,819 $§ 592,553
Appropriations

Salaries and Wages $ 415934 $ 375927 $ 217,075 $ 349,208
Fringe Benefits 3,213 3,225 3,173 3,620
Contractual 638,816 340,586 43,445 430,423
Commodities/Supplies 78,000 47,776 5,077 50,761
Utilities 81,813 65,045 56,644 65,300
Routine/Periodic Maintenance - - 8,500 18,778
Total Appropriations $1217776 $ 832,559 $ 333,914 $ 918,090
Net of Revenues Under Appropriations $ (366,261)$% (278,375)$ (327,095)$ (325,537)

195



Museum Fund: Virginia Theatre

196



Museum Fund: Afterschool/Day Camp/Early Childhood
Principal Responsibilities
The Museum Fund includes preschool activities such as Art Smart Kids and Creative Kids day camps.

Employees Funded - Positions and Numbers
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Position Actual Actual  Projected Budget
Preschool Supervisor 0.75 0.75 0.75 1.00
Total FTE's 0.75 0.75 0.75 1.00

2021-22 Goals
6.2 RECREATION
OBJECTIVES:

Develop a comprehensive training program.

Performance Indicators
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022

Actual Actual Projected Budget
Revenues as a % of Direct Cost 133.8 % 149.1 % 127.9 % 117.9 %
Revenue is at least 100% of Direct Costs Yes Yes Yes Yes

197



Museum Fund: Afterschool/Day Camp/Early Childhood

Estimated Revenues
Charge for Service Revenue
Total Estimated Revenues
Appropriations

Salaries and Wages
Contractual
Commodities/Supplies

Total Appropriations

Net of Revenues Over
Appropriations

198

Museum Fund
Department Summary - Museum Fund: Afterschool/Day Camp/Early Childhood

Projected Budget

FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
98,129 § 91,039 $ 16,146 $§ 67,166
98,129 $ 91,039 $ 16,146 $§ 67,166

$ 67621% 555359 11,966 $ 51,377
3,091 2,964 25 3,050
2,623 2,575 630 2,563

$ 73335% 610749 12,621 § 56,990
$ 24794 % 29965 % 3,625 % 10,176




Museum Fund: Other Programs
Principal Responsibilities

The Museum Fund: Other Programs department is the Showmobile. Additional expenditures includes $1,500 to
purchase gel lights and to replace broken equipment, including new sound board, speaker stands, and

speakers.

Performance Indicators

FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
Actual Actual Projected Budget
Revenue as a % of Direct Expenditures 121.9 % 215.2 % 61.8 % 200.0 %
Revenue is at least 100% of Direct Costs Yes Yes No Yes
Museum Fund
Department Summary - Museum Fund: Other Programs
Projected Budget
FYE2019 FYE2020 FYE2021 FYE2022
Estimated Revenues
Special Receipts $ 11,465 $ 13,205 $ 880 $ 10,000
Appropriations
Salaries and Wages $ 6,385 $ 5,908 $ 1,424 $ 5,000
Commodities/Supplies 3,019 229 - -
Total Appropriations $ 9,404 $ 6,137 $ 1,424 $ 5,000
Net of Revenues Over (Under) Appropriations $ 2,061 $ 7,068 $ (544)% 5,000

199



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Park District Profile

Organization Date

Government Type

Officers

Location

Boundaries

Population

Assessed Value

Tax Rate

Current Budget

Park Resources

Program Services

Staff

200

Organized in 1911, the Park District was established as a separate unit
of local government in 1955 by referendum.

Five elected Commissioners serve as the Board of Commissioners for
the Park District. Commissioners are elected to serve six-year terms
and receive no compensation.

The Commissioners elect a President and Vice President, appoint a
Treasurer, Board Secretary and Assistant Secretary.

Park District is located in East Central lllinois.

The boundaries of the Park District are nearly coterminous with the City
of Champaign and encompass approximately 25 square miles.

The Park District's population per the 2010 census is 81,055, and
currently estimated as of July, 2020 at 88,909. The Park District also
serves the University of lllinois population and the City of Urbana.

The equalized assessed valuation (EAV) for real estate located within
Park District boundaries estimated for RY2020 is 1,949,867,358.

The property tax rate for 2021 payable in 2022 is estimated to be
0.7193 per $100 of EAV, same rate as the prior year.

The Park District's total budget for FYE2022 is $29,042,184 (including
transfers). The fiscal year begins May 1 and ends April 30.

The Park District maintains 63 parks comprised of community parks,
neighborhood parks, mini parks and 30 walking/bike trails totaling more
than 691 acres. There are 34 miles of path and trails. Recreational
facilities include one aquatic center with three water slides, two
recreation centers with gymnasiums, two senior centers, the Springer
Cultural Arts Center, the Virginia Theatre (a 1463 seat auditorium), a
six-court indoor tennis facility, 24 outdoor tennis courts, 25 softball and
baseball fields, 22 soccer fields, six volleyball courts, 33 outdoor
playgrounds, two skate parks, a children’s petting zoo, a dog park, 20
picnic shelters, four small lakes for fishing, and shared gymnasium
space at two elementary schools.

The Park District offers over 1,400 programs and activities per year
including but not limited to: athletics, group fitness, fitness events,
music, dance, drama, day camps, cultural and performing arts,
preschool and youth programs, swimming, tennis, senior programs,
special events and trips.

The Park District has an appointed executive director responsible for
the administration of the Park District. The Park District Board of
Commissioners has authorized 80 full-time | staff (more than 37
hours/week). In addition, the Park District employs an average of 580
additional part-time seasonal and temporary workers in any given year.



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Affiliations

Awards

Contact Information

201

The Park District is affiliated with the National Recreation and Park
Association (NRPA), the lllinois Association of Park Districts (IAPD) and
the lllinois Park and Recreation Association (IPRA).

The National Gold Medal Award for Excellence in Parks and Recreation
was received in 1979, 1990 and 1998. The Champaign-Urbana Special
Recreation Association, which is administered by the Park District, won
the Gold Medal for its classification in 2000.

The Park District earned the Distinguished Agency Award and
designation in 1999 and was re-certified in 2006, 2011 and 2018.

The Park District has received the Certificate of Achievement for
Excellence in Financial Reporting for twenty-five consecutive years
(1995-2020). The Park District also received the Distinguished Budget
Presentation Award for FYE2021, which marks the fourteenth
consecutive year.

For the past several years, the Park District's aquatics staff has earned
Ellis & Associates Platinum and Gold International Aquatic Safety
Awards — these awards recognize the top performing lifeguard staffs in
the world.

Champaign Park District

706 Kenwood Road

Champaign, IL 61821

Phone: 217-398-2550

Fax: 217-355-8421

Website: www.champaignparks.com



SocIAL MEDIA:

Facebook https://www.facebook.com/ChampaignParkDist

Twitter https://twitter.com/champark

Instagram https://instagram.com/champaignparkdist/

Pinterest https://www.pinterest.com/champark/

YouTube https://www.youtube.com/user/ChampaignParkDist

202



Assessed Valuation Comparisons

Farm
Industrial
Commercial
Residential
Railroad

TOTAL

RY 2015 RY 2016 RY 2017 RY 2018 RY 2019 RY 2020
740,150 763,690 837,790 841,840 1,002,800 1,055,900
12,791,620 13,103,690 13,952,270 14,018,940 14,372,090 14,601,770
680,053,846 778,470,399 842,786,406 865,720,994 918,888,016 941,817,753
856,759,228 882,988,622 915,894,920 951,343,567 967,542,759 991,453,168
992,773 942,423 1,024,136 1,185,438 1,009,588 938,767

1,551,337,617

1,676,268,824

1,774,495,522

1,833,110,779

1,902,815,253

1,949,867,358

203




Tax Rates, Levies, and Collections

Historical Tax EAV, Rates, and Collections

Assessed

Year Valuation Tax Rate  Taxes Collected

1999 738,490,572 0.6263 4,672,833

2000 804,839,227 0.6395 5,203,752

2001 863,909,695 0.6627 5,766,874

2002 918,220,166 0.6754 6,244,301

2003 974,471,183 0.6843 6,707,950

2004 1,031,948,826 0.6782 6,981,975

2005 1,191,143,418 0.6597 8,039,809

2006 1,325,034,312 0.6414 8,662,150

2007 1,453,398,642 0.6190 8,996,538

2008 1,547,895,455 0.6157 9,530,392

2009 1,545,794,493 0.6300 9,738,505

2010 1,550,079,751 0.6529 10,120,470

2011 1,533,547,237 0.6789 10,411,252

2012 1,529,262,864 0.7088 10,839,415

2013 1,503,718,963 0.7645 11,495,931

2014 1,527,189,530 0.7264 11,063,851

2015 1,551,337,617 0.7443 11,531,605

2016 1,676,268,824 0.7149 11,960,653

2017 1,774,495,522 0.7149 12,581,418

2018 1,833,110,779 0.7149 13,044,398

2019 1,902,815,253 0.7193 13,385,617

2020 1,949,867,358 0.7193 -

Current Year Tax Rate Detail

Fund Rate Assessed Valuation Tax Extension Rate Limit
General 0.3440 1,949,867,358 $ 6,707,544 0.3500
Bond Amortization 0.0623 1,949,867,358 1,214,767 -
IMRF 0.0154 1,949,867,358 300,280 -
Police 0.0013 1,949,867,358 25,348 0.0250
Audit 0.0013 1,949,867,358 25,348 0.0050
Liability Insurance 0.0180 1,949,867,358 350,976 -
Social Security 0.0205 1,949,867,358 399,723 -
Museum 0.0924 1,949,867,358 1,801,677 0.1500
Recreation 0.0909 1,949,867,358 2,322,292 0.3700
Paving and Lighting 0.0050 1,949,867,358 97,493 0.0050
Special and Recreation 0.0400 1,949,867,358 779,947 0.0400
Total 0.7193 14,025,395

204




205

Department Position Dates of Employment CPD Wages as of 7/1/2020 1/1/2021
Aquatics
Pool Manager April - Sept* S 12.00 | $ 13.50
Assistant Pool Manager April - Sept* S 11.50 | $ 12.50
Lifeguard May - Sept S 10.50 | $ 11.50
Swim Lession Manager May - Sept S 11.50 | S 12.50
Asssistant Swim Lesson Manager May - Sept S 10.50 | $ 11.50
Swim Lesson Instructor June - Aug S 10.00 | $ 11.00
Swim Team Coach May - July S 12.00 13-20 (DOQ)
Swim Team Assistant Coach May - July S 10.50 | $ 11.50
Concession Manager Mar - Sept* S 1150 | $ 12.50
Assistant Concession Manager May-Sept S 10.50 | $ 11.50
Concession Worker May - Sept S 10.00 | $ 11.00
Front Desk Manager May-Sept S 11.50 | $ 12.50
Front Desk Assistant Manager May-Sept S 10.50 | S 11.50
Front Desk Worker May - Sept S 10.00 | $ 11.00
Summer Programs
*Director May - Aug S 12.00 | $ 13.00
*Assistant Director May - Aug S 11.00 | $ 12.00
Day Camp Leader May - Aug S 10.00 | $ 11.00
Bus Driver May - Aug $ 20.00-25.00 $ 20.00 - 25.00
* Plus $1 for teaching certificate
Youth Theatre
Assistant Director Ongoing S 11.00 | $ 12.00
Choreographer Ongoing S 11.00 | $ 12.00
Music Director Ongoing S 11.00 | $ 12.00
Operations
Flower Worker | April - Nov* S 10.00 | $ 11.00
Flower Worker Il April - Nov S 11.00 | S 12.00
Natural Areas | April - Nov S 10.00 | $ 11.00
Natural Areas Il April - Nov S 11.00 | $ 12.00
Operations Laborer | April - Nov S 10.00 | $ 11.00
Operaions Laborer || April - Nov S 11.00 | $ 12.00
Sports Field Worker | April - Nov S 10.00 | $ 11.00
Sports Field Worker Il April - Nov S 11.00 | $ 12.00
Prairie Farm
Director April - Sept S 12.00 | $ 13.00
Assistant Director - animal care April - Sept S 11.00 | $ 12.00
Assistant Director - children's
programming April - Sept S 11.00 | $ 12.00
Leader May - Sept S 10.00 | $ 11.00
Special Events
Special Events Assistant Director Mar - Aug S 12.00 | $ 13.00
Driver (Showmobile/Bus) Mar - Nov $20.00-30.00 $21.00-31.00
Inflatables Worker Mar - Nov S 10.00 | $ 11.00
CUSR
Program Director May - Aug 13.00 14.00
Day Camp Assistant Director May - Aug 11.25 12.25
*Day Camp Leader May - Aug 10.25 11.25




206

Inclusion/Program Specialist Year Round 14.00 15.00
*Inclusion Assistant May - Aug 10.25 11.25
*Sports and Community Support Staff May - Aug 10.25 11.25
Program Leader May - Aug 13.00 14.00
Bus/Van Driver Year Round 15.00 -20.00 15.00-20.00
* Plus $1 for teaching certificate
Sports
Youth Sports Instructor Ongoing S 10.00 | $ 12.00
Sports Site Supervisor Ongoing S 10.00 | S 12.00
Sports Site Worker Ongoing New Position $11.50
Sports Concessions Worker April - Oct S 10.00 | S 11.00
Youth Trainee (under 18):
$14/game | Youth Trainee (under 18): $14/game
Adult Trainee (18+): $18/game Adult Trainee (18+): $18/game
U8/10 - Unlicensed: $20/game U8/10 - Unlicensed: $20/game
U8/10 - Licensed: $30/game U8/10 - Licensed: $30/game
U12/14 - Unlicensed: $25/game U12/14 - Unlicensed: $25/game
Youth Soccer Official April - May and Sept - Oct U12/14 - Licensed: $35/game U12/14 - Licensed: $35/game
Youth Trainee (under 18): $30/game
Adult Trainee (18+): $40/game
Unlicensed: $45/game Unlicensed: $45/game
Youth Softball Official May - July Licensed: $55/game Licensed: $55/game
Youth Trainee: $15/game Youth Trainee: $15/game
Adult Trainee: $18/game Adult Trainee: $18/game
Unlicensed: Cross Court - Unlicensed: Cross Court -$30/game,
$30/game, Full Court - $20 Full Court - $20
Licensed: Cross Court -$35/game, Licensed: Cross Court -$35/game,
Youth Hoops Official Jan - Mar Full Court - $30 Full Court - $30
Adult Softball Official Apr -Oct Licensed: $27/game Licensed: $27/game
Trainee: $20/game
Unlicensed: $25/game Unlicensed: $25/game
Adult Basketball Official Nov - Mar Licensed: $35/game Licensed: $35/game
Trainee: $17/game Trainee: $17/game
Unlicensed: $20 /game Unlicensed: $20 /game
Adult Volleyball Official Sept - April Licensed: $25/game Licensed: $25/game
Afterschool
Afterschool Program Director Part-time S 12.00 | $ 13.00
Afterschool Assistant Director Part-time S 11.00 | $ 12.00
Afterschool LeaderLeader Part-time S 10.00 | $ 11.00
School Out Leader Part-Time $10.00 S 11.00
Cultural Arts
Dance Instructor Part-time $14.00 to $26.00 (DOQ) $15.00 to $27.00 (DOQ)
Paid on per class basis, a | Paid on per class basis, a percentage of]
Special Interest Instructor Part-time percentage of class fees class fees
Pottery Instructor Part-time $14.00 to $22.00 (DOQ) $15.00 to $23.00 (DOQ)
Pottery Supervisor Part-time $17.00 to $25.00 (DOQ) $18.00 to $26.00 (DOQ)




Facilities

Building Openers Part-time S 10.75 | $ 11.75
Receptionist Part-time S 10.75 | $ 12.00
Building Service Worker Part-time S 11.00 | $ 12.00
Recreation Leaders/Site Supervisors Part-time S 10.00 | $ 11.00
Teen Recreation Leader Part-time S 10.00 | $ 12.00
Facility Supervisor Part-time S 11.00 | $ 12.50
Marketing
Graphic Artists (formerly Marketing
Assistant) Part-time $15.00 to $23.00 (DOQ) $16.00 to $24.00 (DOQ)
Operations
Horticulture | Part-time S 13.00 | $ 14.00
Horticulture Il Part-time S 1400 $ 15.00
Natural Areas Worker | Part-time S 13.00 | $ 14.00
Natural Areas Worker Il Part-time S 14.00 | $ 15.00
Operations Worker | Part-time $ 14.00 | $ 14.00
Operations Worker || Part-time S 14.00 | $ 15.00
Sports Field Worker | Part-time $ 13.00 | $ 14.00
Sports Field Worker Il Part-time S 14.00 | $ 15.00
Preschool
Preschool Instructor Part-time S 11.00 | $ 12.00
Virginia Theatre
Concessions Worker Part-time S 10.00 | $ 11.00
Box Office Recptionist Part-time S 11.25 | $ 12.25
Senior Program
Senior Recreation Leader Part-time S 12.00 | $ 13.00
Sports
Paid on a per game rate: Paid on a per game rate:
$8/game for youth and adult
soccer $8/game for youth and adult soccer
S77game for youth and adurt S77game for youth and adult
Sports Assignor Part-time basketball basketball
$3/game for youth and adult $3.50/game for youth and adult
softball softball
$6/game for youth and adult
volleyball | $7/game for youth and adult volleyball
Group Fitness Instructor Part-time $15.00 to 30.00 $16.00 to 31.00
Birthday Party Leader Part-time S 10.00 | $ 11.00
Tennis Private Lesson Instructor Part-time New Position $15.00 - $31.00 (DOQ)
Tennis Instructor Part-time $11.00-26.00 $12.00-27.00 (DOQ)
Technology
Technology Specialist Part-time $16.00-26.00 (DOQ) $17.00-27.00 (DOQ)
Human Resources Clerk Part-time S 10.25 | $ 11.25

207




208




POSITION FY19-20/20- | FY19-20/20- | FY21-22 FY21-22
CLASSIFICATION 21 21 WAGE STARTING | WAGE
STARTING | MAXIMUM | WAGE MAXIMUM
WAGE RANGE
RANGE
CLASSIFICATION |
$12.50/hour | $20.71/hour | $13.50/hour | $21.71/hour
($26,000) ($43,077) ($28,080) ($45,219)
Building Service Worker TO TO
$15.00/hour $17.61/hour
Dance Arts Director ($31,200) ($36,629)
Grounds Worker |
Horticulture Worker |
Maintenance Worker |
Receptionist |
Special Projects Worker |
Sports Field Worker |
Trash/Recycling Worker
CLASSIFICATION Il
Accounting and $13.31/hour | $21.52/hour | $14.37/hour | $23.24/hour
Procurement Clerk ($27,693) ($44,767) ($29,900) ($48,343)
Senior Coordinator TO TO
- . . $15.71/hour $18.80/hour
Administrative Assistant ($32,683) ($39,104)

Facility Coordinator |

Grounds Worker Il
Horticulture Worker I
Maintenance Worker I
Preschool Supervisor
Receptionist Il

Special Projects Worker Il
Sports Field Worker Il
Youth Theatre Director




CLASSIFICATION Il

Accounts Payable
Coordinator

Box Office Manager

Building Service Worker
Supervisor

Facility Coordinator I
Cultural Arts Coordinator

CUSR Adult Program
Coordinator

CUSR Athletics &
Volunteer Coordinator
CUSR Inclusion
Coordinator

Douglass Park Program
Coordinator
Front-of-House
Coordinator

Graphic Designer
Grounds Specialist
Horticulture Specialist
Maintenance Specialist
Marketing Coordinator
Natural Areas Specialist

Park Planner |
Special Events/Volunteer
Coordinator

Special Project Specialist
Sports Coordinator
Sports Field Foreman
Trade Specialist

$16.13/hour
($33,554)
TO
$19.36/hour
($40,269)

$26.09/hour
($54,267)

$17.42/hour
($36,234)
TO
$22.80/hour
($47,424)

$28.18/hour
($58,609)




CLASSIFICATION IV

Aquatics Manager

Cultural Arts Manager
CUSR Program Manager

Douglass Park Manager

Horticulture Specialist Il

Grounds Specialist Il
Human Resources
Manager

Park Planner Il
Revenue Program Manager

Special Events/Volunteer
Manager

Sports Manager
Tennis Center Manager

Trade Specialists I
VT Sales & Public
Relations Manager

VT Technical Manager

$18.14/hour
($37,738)
TO
$21.76/hour
($45,261)

$29.34/hour
($61,035)

$19.59/hour
($40,750)
TO
$25.64/hour
($53,331)

$31.69/hour
($65,909)

CLASSIFICATION V
(Salaried)

Development Director
Grounds Supervisor

Horticulture Supervisor

Head Tennis Professional

Leonhard Recreation
Center Manager

Maintenance Supervisor
Martens Center Manager
Risk Manager

Special Projects
Supervisor

$20.73/hour
($43,118)
TO
$24.87/hour
($51,733)

$33.52/hour
($69,722)

$46,567

TO
$60,933

$75,300

DEPARTMENT
DIRECTORS AND
ASSISTANT DIRECTORS

Market

Market

Market

Market




Statistical Information?

Total Population 88,909
Population Breakdown
Race and Hispanic Origin
White, not Hispanic 64.2 %
Black or African American 18.6 %
Asian 13.3 %
American Indian & Alaska Native 0.1 %
Native Hawaiian & Other Pacific Islander 0.0 %
Two or more races 2.7 %
Hispanic or Latino 6.3 %
Age and Sex
Male 51.4 %
Female 48.6 %
Persons under 18 16.5 %
Persons 65 and over 9.9 %
Persons under 5 53 %
Income and Poverty (2012 - 2016)
Persons below Poverty Level 25.0 %
Median Household Income $48,415
Education
High School graduate or higher, % of persons age 25+ 94.8 %
Bachelor's degree or higher, % of persons age 25+ 49.5 %
Housing (2012 - 2016)
Owner-Occupied Housing Unit Rate 42.6 %
Median Value of owner occupied housing units $161,800
Median Gross Rent $952
Principal Taxpayers?
Taxpayer Type of Business % of EAV
Champaign Market Place, LLC Retail (Shopping Center) 1.09 %
Campus Property Management Housing 1.74 %
Bankier Family Developer 0.67 %
The Carle Foundation Hospital 0.81 %
Kraft Heinz Foods Co. Manufacturer 0.63 %
Shapland Realty, LLC Developer 0.62 %
Green Street Realty Housing 1.93 %
GEM Realty Capital Inc. Developer 0.74 %
Edward Rose Development Co. Developer 0.63 %
Campus Acquisitions 308 Green LLC Developer 0.76 %

'Source: U.S. Census Bureau Quick Facts report for City of Champaign, lllinois located

Www.census.gov

2Source: Champaign County Treasurer, Champaign, lllinois

212



Employer and Employment Information3

# of
Major Area Employers Business or Product Employees
University of lllinois Post-Secondary Education 14,502
Carle Clinic Association & Carle Foundation Hospital  Healthcare 6,921
Community Unit School District No. 4 Education 1,870
Parkland Community College District No. 505 Post-Secondary Education 1,588
Kraft Heinz Food Product Manufacturing 925
Christie Clinic Association Health Care 916
Presence Health / OSF Healthcare Healthcare 774
Plastipak Manufacturing 650
City of Champaign Government 598
Busey Bank Banking 461
Percent

Employment by Industry
Education, Health and Social Services 41.0 %
Entertainment, Recreation, Accommodation and

Food Services 11.70 %
Retail and Wholesale Trade 10.20 %
Professional, Management and Administrative 9.20 %
Manufacturing 6.1 %
Finance, Insurance, Real Estate, Public

Administration 5.70 %
Communications and Information 2.70 %
Construction 1.70 %
Other 11.70 %
Employment by Occupation
Management and Professional 46.40 %
Sales and Office Occupations 21.60 %
Service Occupations 19.60 %
Product, Transportation and Material Moving 8.90 %
Natural Resources Construction Maintenance 3.50 %

'Source: Economic Development Corporation and Bureau of Labor Statistics



214



215



Ordinance #652

BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
For the Year Ended 2022

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE COMBINED
ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
FUNDS FOR THE CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY,ILLINOIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING ON THE
FIRST (1st) DAY OF MAY 2021, AND ENDING ON THE THIRTIETH DAY (30t") OF APRIL 2022

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS OF THE CHAMPAIGN PARK
DISTRICT, CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS:
SECTION 1. It is hereby found and determined:

(a) This Board has heretofore caused to be prepared a combined Annual Budget and
Appropriation in tentative form, which Ordinance will be conveniently available for public
inspection for at least 30 days prior to final action thereon; and

(b) A public hearing will be held at the Bresnan Meeting Center, 706 Kenwood Road,
Champaign, lllinois, on the 28" day of July 2021 on said Ordinance, notice of said
hearing having been given by publication in the Champaign News Gazette, being a
newspaper published within the District, at least one week prior to such hearing; and

(c) That all other legal requirements for the adoption of the Annual Budget and
Appropriation of this Park District for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2021 and ending
April 30, 2022 have heretofore been performed.

Section 2. The following sums of money, or so much thereof as may be authorized by law for the
following objects and purposes, be and the same are hereby budgeted and appropriated for the
fiscal year beginning the first (1st) day of May 2021 and ending the thirtieth (30t) day of April 2022.

Each of said sums of money and the aggregate thereof are deemed necessary by this Board to
defray the necessary expenses and liabilities of this District during the fiscal year beginning May 1,
2021 and ending April 30, 2022 for the respective purposes set forth.

All unexpended balances of the appropriations for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2021 and prior
years are hereby specifically re-appropriated for the same general purposes for which they were
originally made and may be expended in making up any insufficiency of any other items provided in
this appropriation ordinance, in making this appropriated, shall constitute the general corporate fund
and shall first be placed to credit of such fund.

Section 3. The following determinations have been made and are hereby made a part of the
aforesaid budget:

An estimate of the cash on hand at the beginning of the fiscal year is expected to be
$30,781,369.

An estimate of the cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all sources is
$25,713,022.

An estimate of the expenditures and transfers contemplated for the fiscal year is $29,042,184.
An estimate of the cash expected to be on hand at the end of the first year is $27,452,207.
An estimate of the amount of taxes to be received during the fiscal year is $13,696,200.

Section 4. The receipts and revenues of the Champaign Park District derived from sources other
than taxation and not specifically appropriated, and all unexpended balances from the preceding
216



Ordinance #652

BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
For the Year Ended 2022

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE COMBINED
ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
FUNDS FOR THE CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY,ILLINOIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING ON THE
FIRST (1st) DAY OF MAY 2021, AND ENDING ON THE THIRTIETH DAY (30t) OF APRIL 2022

fiscal year not required for the purposes for which they were appropriated and levied, shall
constitute the General Corporate Fund and shall first be placed to credit of such fund.

Section 5. All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with any of the provisions of this
ordinance be, and the same, are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. If any item or portion
thereof of this budget and appropriation ordinance is for any reason held invalid, such decision shall
not affect the validity of the remaining portion of such items or the remaining portion of this
ordinance.

Section 6. This ordinance shall be full force and effective immediately upon its passage.
Passed this 28t day of July 2021.

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

[SEAL]

CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

By

Kevin Miller, Board President

ATTEST:

Jarrod Scheunemann, Board Secretary

217



Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Totals by Fund
May 1,2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22

Fund Description Final Budget
01 General $ 5,486,844 $ 5,895,843
02 Recreation 5,042,381 5,480,069
03 Museum 1,815,944 1,937,693
04 Liability Insurance 340,032 374,035
06 IMRF FUND 230,000 253,000
08 Audit Fund 26,510 29,161
09 Paving And Lighting Fund 71,000 78,100
12 Special Donations Fund 55,196 60,716
14 Social Security Fund 395,000 434,500
15 Special Recreation Fund 1,389,465 1,528,250
16 Capital Improvements Fund 2,871,576 3,158,734
19 Police Protection 30,000 33,000
21 Bond Amortization Fund 1,187,200 1,305,920
22 Bond Proceeds Fund 1,913,536 2,056,890
24 Land Acquisition Fund - 750,000
25 Park Development Fund 658,000 723,800
26 Trails And Pathways Fund 50,000 55,000
27 Martens Center Capital Fund 7,479,500 8,227,450

Appropriations - All Funds 29,042,184 3 32,382,161

218




Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22
Account Description Budget  Appropriations
Fund 01 - GENERAL
Salaries and Wages
70201 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 2,085,160 2,168,566
70202 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 231,880 241,155
Salaries and Wages 2,317,040 2,409,721
Fringe Benefits
53132 Dental Insurance 12,210 13,431
53133 Medical Health Insurance 335,000 368,500
53134 Life Insurance 4,800 5,280
53137 Employee Assistance Program 1,526 1,679
83003 Allowances/Reimbursements 46,200 50,820
Fringe Benefits 399,736 439,710
Contractual
54201 Postage And Mailing 3,753 4,128
54202 Printing And Duplicating 5,430 5,973
54204 Staff Meetings 150 165
54205 Legal Publications/Notices 5,728 6,301
54206 Advertising/Publicity 19,483 21,431
54207 Staff Training 10,300 11,330
54208 Memberships, Dues And Fees 16,939 18,633
54209 Conference And Travel 15,300 16,830
54210 Board Expense 4,500 4,950
54212 Attorney Fees 125,000 137,500
54214 Architect And Engineering Fees 20,000 22,000
54215 Professional Fees 110,180 121,198
54234 Landfill Fees 30,050 33,055
54236 Auto Allowance 84 92
54241 Vehicle Repair 12,500 13,750
54242 Equipment Repair 8,100 8,910
54245 Building Repair 5,600 6,160
54250 Equipment Rental 13,800 15,180
54253 Pest Control 1,100 1,210
54254 Service Contracts 41,960 46,156
54255 License And Fees 23,760 26,136
54260 Service Contracts-Facilities 2,840 3,124
54261 Service Contracts-Grounds 38,000 41,800
54263 Contractual Mowing 165,000 181,500
54264 Cell Phone Expense 8,500 9,350
54265 Subscriptions 1,115 1,227
54270 Personnel Costs 36,541 40,195
54275 Health And Wellness 2,547 2,802
54280 Other Contractual Services 12,500 13,492
54291 Park And Recreation Excellence 1,500 1,628
59412 Property/Sales Tax 284 289
59414 Credit Card Fees 800 903
Contractual 743,344 817,398

Commodities/Supplies
219



Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22

Account Description Budget  Appropriations
55301 Office Supplies 8,000 8,800
55302 Envelopes And Stationary 800 880
55303 Duplicating Supplies 1,300 1,430
55304 Checks And Bank Supplies 1,400 1,540
55305 Photographic Supplies 105 116
55307 Books And Manuscripts 300 330
55308 First Aid/Medical Supplies 4,500 4,950
55309 Safety Supplies 8,000 8,800
55315 Staff Uniforms 12,769 14,046
55316 Participant Uniforms 275 303
55320 Building Maintenance Supplies 18,200 20,020
55321 Landscape Supplies 22,425 24,668
55322 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 5,130 5,643
55323 Playground Maintenance Supplies 5,500 6,050
55324 Prescribed Burn Supplies 500 550
55325 Equipment And Tools 15,500 16,665
55326 Shop Equipment And Supplies 7,000 7,700
55327 Vehicle/Equipment Repair Parts 26,000 28,600
55328 Amenity Maintenance Supplies 5,300 5,830
55329 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 600 660
55330 Gas,Fuel,Grease And Oil 48,900 53,790
55331 Chemicals 11,400 12,540
55332 Paints 500 550
55333 Plant Materials 137,200 150,920
55348 Flowers And Cards 300 330
55349 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 2,096 2,306
55350 Recreation/Program Supplies 2,828 3,111
55352 Fish Restocking 1,500 1,650
55354 Food Supplies 1,456 1,602
Commodities/Supplies 349,784 384,380
Utilities
56230 Sanitary Fees And Charges 10,000 11,000
56231 Gas And Electricity 49,600 54,560
56232 Water 59,700 65,670
56233 Telecomm Expenditures 36,140 39,754
Utilities 155,440 170,984
Routine/Periodic Maintenance
58001 Periodic Maintenance 5,500 6,050
58002 Routine Maintenance 216,000 237,600
Routine/Periodic

Maintenance 221,500 243,650
Transfers to Other Funds
59409 Transfers To Other Funds 1,300,000 1,430,000
Appropriations - Fund 01 5,486,844 5,895,843

Fund 02 - RECREATION

220



Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22
Account Description Budget  Appropriations
Salaries and Wages
70201 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 887,346 909,530
70202 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 1,131,731 1,244,904
Salaries and Wages 2,019,077 2,154,434
Fringe Benefits
53132 Dental Insurance 4,900 5,390
53133 Medical Health Insurance 145,000 159,500
53134 Life Insurance 1,720 1,892
53137 Employee Assistance Program 600 660
83003 Allowances/Reimbursements 18,360 20,196
Fringe Benefits 170,580 187,638
Contractual
54201 Postage And Mailing Expense 2,525 2,778
54202 Printing And Duplicating 3,863 4,249
54204 Staff Meetings 30 33
54205 Legal Publications/notices 200 220
54206 Advertising/Publicity 7,489 8,238
54207 Staff Training 15,736 17,310
54208 Memberships, Dues And Fees 12,411 13,652
54209 Conference And Travel 6,485 7,134
54234 Landfill Fees 1,575 1,733
54236 Auto Allowance 640 704
54241 Vehicle Repair 2,000 2,200
54242 Equipment Repair 13,768 15,145
54245 Building Repair 24,349 26,784
54250 Equipment Rental 3,269 3,596
54251 Rental Facilities 5,845 6,430
54253 Pest Control 3,190 3,509
54254 Service Contracts 11,410 12,551
54255 License And Fees 1,974 2,171
54260 Service Contracts-Facilities 36,798 40,478
54261 Service Contracts-Grounds 2,550 2,805
54264 Cell Phone Expense 3,664 4,030
54265 Subscriptions 460 506
54270 Personnel Costs 20,500 22,550
54280 Other Contractual Services 1,504 1,654
54281 Contractual Personnel 23,013 25,314
54282 Intern Stipend 3,600 3,960
54285 Contractual Entertainment 1,200 1,320
54299 Field/Special Trips 41,328 45,461
59412 Property/Sales Tax 12,574 13,831
59414 Credit Card Fees 26,100 28,710
Contractual 290,050 319,056
Commodities/Supplies
55301 Office Supplies 5,150 5,665
55303 Duplicating Supplies 1,960 2,156
55307 Books And Manuscripts 702 772
55308 First Aid Supplies 5,719 6,291

221



Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22

Account Description Budget  Appropriations
55315 Staff Uniforms 3,413 3,754
55316 Participant Uniforms 11,683 12,851
55320 Building Maintenance Supplies 33,000 36,300
55321 Landscape Supplies 10,000 11,000
55322 Cleaning /janitorial Supplies 16,377 18,015
55325 Equipment And Tools 2,600 2,860
55327 Vehicle/equip Repair Parts 3,400 3,740
55330 Fuel Purchases 9,630 10,593
55331 Chemicals 44,120 48,532
55332 Paints 10,180 11,198
55333 Plant Materials 3,280 3,608
55348 Flowers And Cards 80 88
55349 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 7,981 8,779
55350 Recreation/program Supplies 62,693 68,962
55354 Food Supplies 16,803 18,483
55360 Merchandise For Resale 56,100 61,710
Commodities/Supplies 304,871 335,357
Utilities
56230 Sanitary Fees And Charges 6,390 7,029
56231 Gas And Electricity 210,100 231,110
56232 Water 93,430 102,773
56233 Telecomm Expenditures 23,835 26,219
Utilities 333,755 367,131
Routine/Periodic Maintenance
58001 Periodic Maintenance 44,500 48,950
58002 Routine Maintenance 20,000 22,000
Routine/Periodic

Maintenance 64,500 70,950
Transfers to Other Funds
59409 Transfers To Other Funds 1,859,548 2,045,503
Appropriations - Fund 02 5,042,381 5,480,069
Fund 03 - MUSEUM
Salaries and Wages
70201 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 479,946 494,344
70202 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 375,011 386,261
Salaries and Wages 854,957 880,605
Fringe Benefits
53132 Dental Insurance 3,000 3,300
53133 Medical Health Insurance 77,000 84,700
53134 Life Insurance 1,430 1,573
53137 Employee Assistance Program 345 380
83003 Allowances/Reimbursements 12,470 13,717
Fringe Benefits 94,245 103,670

222



Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22
Account Description Budget  Appropriations
Contractual
54201 Postage And Mailing 10,298 11,328
54202 Printing And Duplicating 12,698 13,968
54206 Advertising/Publicity 42,583 46,841
54207 Staff Training 1,000 1,100
54208 Memberships, Dues And Fees 3,150 3,465
54209 Conference And Travel 1,000 1,100
54215 Professional Fees 1,000 1,100
54234 Landfill Fees 4,105 4,516
54242 Equipment Repair 2,430 2,673
54245 Building Repair 9,000 9,900
54250 Equipment Rental 35,610 39,171
54251 Rental Facilities 27,628 30,391
54253 Pest Control 570 627
54254 Service Contracts 2,600 2,860
54255 License And Fees 7,175 7,893
54260 Service Contracts-facilities 33,500 36,850
54265 Subscriptions 191 210
54270 Personnel Costs 8,800 9,680
54280 Other Contractual Services 55,437 60,981
54281 Contractual Personnel 27,478 30,226
54285 Contractual Entertainment 284,620 313,082
54299 Field/special Trips 3,000 3,300
59412 Property/sales Tax 6,563 7,219
59414 Credit Card Fees 37,661 41,427
Contractual 618,097 679,908
Commodities/Supplies
55301 Office Supplies 1,150 1,265
55302 Envelopes And Stationary 500 550
55303 Duplicating Supplies 200 220
55305 Photographic Supplies 25 28
55307 Books And Manuscripts 880 968
55308 First Aid/Medical Supplies 800 880
55315 Staff Uniforms 824 906
55316 Participant Uniforms 2,373 2,610
55320 Building Maintenance Supplies 8,000 8,800
55322 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 3,700 4,070
55329 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 1,500 1,650
55330 Gas,Fuel,Grease And Oil 1,100 1,210
55348 Flowers And Cards 10 11
55349 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 4,221 4,643
55350 Recreation/Program Supplies 45,257 49,783
55351 Animal Supplies 2,200 2,420
55354 Food Supplies 22,654 24,919
55355 Animal Feed 5,000 5,500
55360 Merchandise For Resale 15,998 17,598
Commodities/Supplies 116,392 128,031
Utilities
56230 Sanitary Fees And Charges 1,300 1,430

223



Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22
Account Description Budget  Appropriations
56231 Gas And Electricity 62,000 68,200
56232 Water 12,575 13,833
56233 Telecomm Expenditures 7,600 8,360
Utilities 83,475 91,823
Routine/Periodic Maintenance
58001 Periodic Maintenance 48,778 53,656
Transfers to Other Funds
Appropriations - Fund 03 1,815,944 1,937,693
Fund 04 - LIABILITY INSURANCE
Salaries and Wages
70201 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 53,800 59,180
Fringe Benefits
53132 Dental Insurance 300 330
53133 Medical Health Insurance 12,720 13,992
53134 Life Insurance 90 99
83003 Allowances/Reimbursements 840 924
Fringe Benefits 13,950 15,345
Contractual
54270 Personnel Costs 234 257
Commodities/Supplies
55306 CPR Books And Supplies (Tort Fund) 2,900 3,190
55309 Safety Supplies 1,000 1,100
55329 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 2,800 3,080
Commaodities/Supplies 6,700 7,370
Insurance
57131 Workers Compensation 82,100 90,310
57137 Unemployment Premium 8,500 9,350
57220 Liability Insurance 35,000 38,500
57222 Employment Practices 16,200 17,820
57224 Property Insurance 72,600 79,860
Insurance 214,400 235,840
Capital Outlay
61515 Repair Projects And Equipment 50,948 56,043
Appropriations - Fund 04 340,032 374,035
Fund 06 - IMRF FUND
Fringe Benefits
53135 IMRF Payments 230,000 253,000

224



Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22
Account Description Budget  Appropriations
Appropriations - Fund 06 230,000 253,000
Fund 08 - AUDIT FUND
Fringe Benefits
54217 Audit Expenses 26,510 29,161
Appropriations - Fund 08 26,510 29,161
Fund 09 - PAVING AND LIGHTING FUND
Routine/Periodic Maintenance
58002 Routine Maintenance 71,000 78,100
Capital Outlay
Appropriations - Fund 09 71,000 78,100
Fund 12 - SPECIAL DONATIONS FUND
Contractual
54292 Scholarships 50,000 55,000
59415 Transfer To Parks Foundation-Restricted 5,196 5,716
55,196 60,716

Appropriations - Fund 12 55,196 60,716
Fund 14 - SOCIAL SECURITY FUND
Fringe Benefits
53136 FICA Payments 395,000 434,500
Appropriations - Fund 14 395,000 434,500
Fund 15 - SPECIAL RECREATION FUND
Salaries and Wages
70201 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 196,820 216,502
70202 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 257,352 283,087

454,172 499,589
Fringe Benefits
53132 Dental Insurance 1,560 1,716
53133 Medical Health Insurance 44,600 49,060
53134 Life Insurance 420 462
53135 IMRF Payments 12,000 13,200
53136 FICA Payments 34,000 37,400
53137 Employee Assistance Program 175 193

225



Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22
Account Description Budget  Appropriations
92,755 102,031
Contractual
54201 Postage And Mailing 2,000 2,200
54202 Printing And Duplicating 4,100 4,510
54204 Staff Meeting 210 231
54205 Legal Publications/notices 500 550
54206 Advertising/publicity 2,100 2,310
54207 Staff Training 2,200 2,420
54208 Memberships, Dues And Fees 1,500 1,650
54209 Conference And Travel 4,000 4,240
54241 Vehicle Repair 3,000 3,300
54250 Equipment Rental 450 495
54251 Rental Facilities 5,780 6,358
54253 Pest Control 420 462
54254 Service Contracts 2,700 2,970
54255 License And Fees 20 22
54260 Service Contracts-facilities 1,780 1,958
54264 Cell Phone Expense 380 418
54270 Personnel Costs 1,500 1,650
54280 Other Contractual Services 25 28
54281 Contractual Personnel 7,188 7,907
54285 Contractual Entertainment 900 990
54299 Field/special Trips 17,574 19,331
59414 Credit Card Fees 1,300 1,430
59,627 65,430
Commodities/Supplies
55301 Office Supplies 600 660
55302 Envelopes And Stationary 380 418
55303 Duplicating Supplies 300 330
55315 Staff Uniforms 1,639 1,803
55316 Participant Uniforms 1,784 1,962
55320 Building Maintenance Supplies 1,000 1,100
55322 Cleaning/janitorial Supplies 2,750 3,025
55327 Vehicle/equipment Repair Parts 1,000 1,100
55330 Gas,fuel,grease And Oil 8,000 8,800
55349 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 5,075 5,583
55350 Recreation/program Supplies 8,991 9,890
55354 Food Supplies 10,925 12,018
42,444 46,689
Utilities
56230 Sanitary Fees And Charges 400 440
56231 Gas And Electricity 22,000 24,200
56232 Water 1,800 1,980
56233 Telecomm Expenditures 2,940 3,234
27,140 29,854
Insurance
57131 Workers Compensation 1,800 1,980

226



Ordinance No. 652
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22
Account Description Budget  Appropriations
57220 Liability Insurance 2,500 2,750
57222 Employment Practices 620 682
57224 Property Insurance 3,900 4,290
8,820 9,702

Routine/Periodic Maintenance
58003 ADA Non-Capital Expenditures 25,000 27,500
Capital Outlay
61508 CPD - ADA 439,415 483,357
61509 UPD Capital ADA 240,092 264,098

679,507 747,455
Appropriations - Fund 15 1,389,465 1,528,250
Fund 16 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
Capital Outlay
61508 Park Construction/Improvements 2,871,576 3,158,734
Transfers to Other

Funds

Appropriations - Fund 16 2,871,576 3,158,734
Fund 19 - POLICE PROTECTION
Contractual
54281 Contractual Personnel 30,000 33,000
Appropriations - Fund 19 30,000 33,000
Fund 21 - BOND AMORTIZATION FUND
Transfer To Other Funds
59409 Transfers To Other Funds 1,187,200 1,305,920
Appropriations - Fund 21 1,187,200 1,305,920
Fund 22 - BOND PROCEEDS FUND
Contractual
54215 Professional Fees 3,428 3,771
Capital Outlay
61504 Vehicles / Equipment 128,000 140,800
61508 Park Construction/Improvements 1,235,108 1,358,619

1,363,108 1,499,419

Debt Service Principal

227



Ordinance No. 652

Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

2021-22

Account Description Budget  Appropriations
59405 Bond Redemption 480,000 480,000
Debt Service Interest/Fees
59407 Interest Expense 67,000 73,700
Appropriations - Fund 22 1,913,536 2,056,890
Fund 24 - LAND ACQUISITION FUND
Capital Outlay
61504 Land Acquisition - 750,000
Appropriations - Fund 24 - 750,000
Fund 25 - PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
Capital Outlay
61508 Park Construction/Improvements 658,000 723,800
Appropriations - Fund 25 658,000 723,800
Fund 26 - TRAILS AND PATHWAYS FUND
Capital Outlay
61508 Park Construction/Improvements 50,000 55,000
Appropriations - Fund 26 50,000 55,000
Fund 27 - MARTENS CENTER CAPITAL FUND
Contractual
54202 Printing And Duplicating 1,000 1,100
54212 Attorney Fees 18,000 19,800
54215 Professional Fees 65,500 72,050

84,500 92,950
Capital Outlay
61508 Park Construction/Improvements 7,395,000 8,134,500
Appropriations - Fund 27 7,479,500 8,227,450

228



CERTIFICATION OF
ESTIMATE OF REVENUE
FISCAL YEAR 2022

I, Brenda Timmons, do hereby certify that | am the duly qualified Treasurer of the Champaign Park
District and the Chief Fiscal Officer of said Park District. As such officer | do further certify that the
revenues, by source, anticipated to be received by the Park District in the fiscal year beginning May
1, 2021 and ending on April 30, 2022 are estimated to be as follows:

ESTIMATE OF REVENUE

Source of Revenue Amount
Property Taxes $ 13,696,200
Personal Property Replacement Tax 300,000
Charges for Services 2,504,412
Contributions & Sponsorships 2,570,956
Concessions & Merchandise 210,177
Grants 1,783,901
Interest 33,950
Bond Proceeds (Reflected as a Transfer) 1,187,200
Special Receipts/Other 266,678
Transfer to Other Funds 3,159,548
Total Estimate of Revenue $ 25,713,022

IN WITNESS WHEROF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Champaign Park
District this 28th day of July, 2021.

SEAL

Brenda Timmons, Treasurer, Chief Fiscal Officer



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
Revenue
01-01-001 General Administration (6,051,000) (6,261,621) (6,386,876) (6,577,600)
01-01-001-41010 01-01-001 PROPERTY TAXES (5,877,751) (6,128,989) (6,330,861) (6,555,300)
01-01-001-43030 01-01-001 Interest (164,693) (117,048) (53,000) (20,000)
01-01-001-46150 01-01-001 SPECIAL RECEIPTS (1,240) (10,476) (1,230) (1,300)
01-01-001-46160 01-01-001 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS 0 (24) (1,500) 0
01-01-001-47100 01-01-001 SPONSORSHIPS (3,594) (1,750) 0 0
01-01-001-49115 01-01-001 PROGRAM FEES (3,722) (3,334) (285) (1,000)
Governmental Funds (6,051,000) (6,261,621) (6,386,876) (6,577,600)
01-20-001 Operations Administration 0 (7,160) 0 0
01-20-001-46150 01-20-001 SPECIAL RECEIPTS 0 (7,000) 0 0
01-20-001-46160 01-20-001 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS 0 (160) 0 0
Governmental Funds 0 (7,160) 0 0
01-20-071 Landscape Maintenance 0 (3,500) 0 (3,500)
01-20-071-46150 01-20-071 SPECIAL RECEIPTS 0 (3,500) 0 (3,500)
01-20-073 Park Maintenance (263) 0 (568) (300)
01-20-073-46150 01-20-073 SPECIAL RECEIPTS (263) 0 (568) (300)
01-20-074 Flower Islands (112,806) (153,331) (108,158) (116,194)
01-20-074-49115 01-20-074 PROGRAM FEES (112,806 ) (153,331) (108,158) (116,194)
01-20-075 Park Flowers (4,190) (4,538) (5,047) (4,500)
01-20-075-46150 01-20-075 SPECIAL RECEIPTS (4,190) (4,538) (5,047) (4,500)
01-30-098 Douglass Branch Library (810) (355) 0 0
01-30-098-44100 01-30-098 RENTAL INCOME (810) (355) 0 0
01-60-096 Eddie Albert Gardens (4,775) (4,705) (4,730) (4,800)
01-60-096-49115 01-60-096 PROGRAM FEES (4,775) (4,705) (4,730) (4,800)
02-01-001 Recreation Administration (2,247,555) (2,287,253) (2,282,063) (2,271,300)
02-01-001-41010 02-01-001 PROPERTY TAXES (2,141,365) (2,200,525) (2,266,600) (2,268,900)
02-01-001-43030 02-01-001 INTEREST (106,159) (86,728) (9,703) (2,400)
02-01-001-46150 02-01-001 SPECIAL RECEIPTS (31) 0 (5,760) 0
Governmental Funds (2,247,555) (2,287,253) (2,282,063) (2,271,300)
02-30-020 Douglass Annex (3,388) (2,923) 0 (450)
02-30-020-44100 02-30-020 RENTAL INCOME (3,388) (2,923) 0 (450)
02-30-021 Hays Center (20,444) (23,528) 0 (2,500)
02-30-021-44100 02-30-021 RENTAL INCOME (20,444) (23,528) 0 (2,500)
02-30-076 Ball Fields 0 (12,339) 0 0
02-30-076-46150-200010 02-30-076 SPECIAL RECEIPTS 0 (12,339) 0 0
Page 1



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-1

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
02-30-092 Douglass Community Center (11,049) (13,771) (3,583) (2,600)
02-30-092-44100 02-30-092 RENTAL INCOME (8,175) (12,015) (1,028) (1,400)
02-30-092-46150 02-30-092 Special Receipts 0 0 (2,500) 0
02-30-092-49115 02-30-092 Program Fees (1,954) (1,540) (5) (1,200)
02-30-092-49175 02-30-092 SPECIAL EVENTS (920) (216) (50) 0
Governmental Funds (11,049) (13,771) (3,583) (2,600)
02-30-093 The Bicentennial Center (19,096) (18,030) 0 0
02-30-093-44100 02-30-093 RENTAL INCOME (19,096) (18,030) 0 0
02-30-094 Kaufman Lake (1,475) (1,845) (135) (1,000)
02-30-094-44100 02-30-094 RENTAL INCOME (1,475) (1,845) (135) (1,000)
02-30-097 BMC/Pavilion Rental (16,664) (15,533) (3,998) (16,500)
02-30-097-44100 02-30-097 RENTAL INCOME (16,664) (15,533) (3,998) (16,500)
02-30-155 Dog Park (12,073) (10,403) (29,745) (32,715)
02-30-155-49115 02-30-155 Program Fees (12,073) (10,403) (29,745) (32,715)
02-30-160 Leonhard Recreation Center (181,188) (179,352) (59,124) (161,456)
02-30-160-44100 02-30-160 RENTAL INCOME (32,420) (27,210) (10,000) (33,040)
02-30-160-46150 02-30-160 SPECIAL RECEIPTS (31,290) (27,425) (814) (21,376)
02-30-160-46160 02-30-160 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS (1) 0 0 0
02-30-160-49115 02-30-160 Program Fees 0 0 (1,080) (8,064)
02-30-160-49116 02-30-160 Vendor Portion of Income 0 0 780 4,800
02-30-160-49260 02-30-160 MEMBERSHIP FEES (117,477) (124,717) (48,010) (103,776)
Governmental Funds (181,188) (179,352) (59,124) (161,456)
02-40-025 Dodds Tennis Center (281,614) (270,596) (143,863) (259,842)
02-40-025-44100 02-40-025 RENTAL INCOME (1,092) (902) (446) (1,010)
02-40-025-47200 02-40-025 Grant Proceeds 0 0 (2,100) 0
02-40-025-48105 02-40-025 MERCHANDISE FOR RESALE (6,437) (5,002) (1,506) (6,187)
02-40-025-48110 02-40-025 BALL MACHINE USAGE (1,209) (1,452) (1,030) (1,109)
02-40-025-48111 02-40-025 RANDOM COURT TIME (107,346) (84,466) (44,689) (96,147)
02-40-025-48112 02-40-025 Private Lessons (31,441) (26,580) (48,245) (30,648)
02-40-025-48115 02-40-025 RACQUET STRINGING (2,642) (924) (1,287) (1,692)
02-40-025-49115 02-40-025 Program Fees (114,801) (100,052) (37,117) (105,984 )
02-40-025-49260 02-40-025 MEMBERSHIP FEES (16,646) (17,475) (7,443) (17,065)
02-40-025-46150-200014 02-40-025 SPECIAL RECEIPTS 0 (33,743) 0 0
Governmental Funds (281,614) (270,596 (143,863) (259,842)
02-40-065 Fitness Events (12,533) (11,704) (1,663) (4,700)
02-40-065-47100 02-40-065 SPONSORSHIPS (1,000) (500) 0 0
02-40-065-49115 02-40-065 Program Fees (11,533) (11,204) (1,663) (4,700)
Governmental Funds (12,533) (11,704) (1,663) (4,700)
02-40-082 Adult Softball (80,625) (74,804) (13,330) (39,297)
02-40-082-46160 02-40-082 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS 0 (754) 0 0
02-40-082-49115 02-40-082 Program Fees (80,625) (74,050) (13,330) (39,297)
Page 2

256



257

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-2

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
Governmental Funds (80,625) (74,804) (13,330) (39,297)
02-40-083 Adult Volleyball (15,828) (16,410) 0 0
02-40-083-49115 02-40-083 Program Fees (15,828) (16,410) 0 0
02-40-085 Youth Basketball (16,192) (16,516) (2,766) (24,325)
02-40-085-46150 02-40-085 SPECIAL RECEIPTS (3,109) (2,195) 0 (5,250)
02-40-085-49115 02-40-085 Program Fees (13,083) (14,321) (2,766) (19,075)
Governmental Funds (16,192) (16,516) (2,766) (24,325)
02-40-086 Youth Softball (2,759) (6,167) (4,914) (8,722)
02-40-086-47100 02-40-086 SPONSORSHIPS 0 (500) 500 (500)
02-40-086-49115 02-40-086 Program Fees (4,416) (5,667) (5,414) (8,222)
02-40-086-49116 02-40-086 Vendor Portion Or Income 1,657 0 0 0
Governmental Funds (2,759) (6,167) (4,914) (8,722)
02-40-088 Youth Soccer (31,270) (14,749) (18,958) (30,732)
02-40-088-46160 02-40-088 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS (5,104) (2,849) (4,538) (6,000)
02-40-088-49115 02-40-088 Program Fees (26,166) (11,900) (14,420) (24,732)
Governmental Funds (31,270) (14,749) (18,958) (30,732)
02-40-150 Group Fitness Programs (29,546) (23,279) (9,881) (20,448)
02-40-150-49115 02-40-150 Program Fees (29,693) (23,279) (9,881) (20,448)
02-40-150-49116 02-40-150 Vendor Portion Of Income 147 0 0 0
Governmental Funds (29,546) (23,279) (9,881) (20,448)
02-40-154 Springer Fitness (248) (2,558) (273) (6,634)
02-40-154-49115 02-40-154 Program Fees (248) (2,558) (273) (6,634)
02-40-195 Motor Skills Development (9,856) (14,868) (13,675) (17,193)
02-40-195-49115 02-40-195 Program Fees (38,789) (27,805) (19,519) (39,800)
02-40-195-49116 02-40-195 Vendor Portion Of Income 28,933 12,937 5,844 22,607
Governmental Funds (9,856) (14,868) (13,675) (17,193)
02-40-196 Sports Camps (5,765) (5,390) (626) 0
02-40-196-46160 02-40-196 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS 0 (110) 0 0
02-40-196-49115 02-40-196 Program Fees (12,976) (13,938) (626) 0
02-40-196-49116 02-40-196 Vendor Portion Of Income 7,211 8,658 0 0
Governmental Funds (5,765) (5,390) (626) 0
02-40-197 Dodds Soccer Rentals (18,575) (14,578) (7,616) 0
02-40-197-44100 02-40-197 RENTAL INCOME/FACILITY RENTAL (18,575) (14,578) (7,616) 0
02-40-198 Ball Field Rental (44,971) (37,261) (14,709) (38,560)
02-40-198-44100 02-40-198 RENTAL INCOME/FACILITY RENTAL (44,971) (37,205) (14,709) (38,560)
02-40-198-46160 02-40-198 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS 0 (56) 0 0
Governmental Funds (44,971) (37,261) (14,709) (38,560)
Page 3



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-3

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
02-40-200 Youth Volleyball (3,763) (4,684) 0 (2,391)
02-40-200-49115 02-40-200 Program Fees (7,837) (9,200) 0 (8,655)
02-40-200-49116 02-40-200 Vendor Portion Of Income 4,074 4,516 0 6,264
Governmental Funds (3,763) (4,684) 0 (2,391)
02-40-202 Adult Soccer (3,493) 1,818 0 (1,168)
02-40-202-49115 02-40-202 Program Fees (3,493) 1,818 0 (1,168)
02-40-203 Douglass Youth (16,943) (14,052) (638) (9,818)
02-40-203-47100 02-40-203 SPONSORSHIP (2,000) (2,100) 0 0
02-40-203-49115 02-40-203 Program Fees (14,223) (10,411) (1,159) (9,578)
02-40-203-49116 02-40-203 Vendor Portion of Income 0 0 521 (240)
02-40-203-49175 02-40-203 SPECIAL EVENTS (720) (1,541) 0 0
Governmental Funds (16,943) (14,052) (638) (9,818)
02-50-004 Douglass Afterschool (20,798) (17,808) 0 (20,000)
02-50-004-49115 02-50-004 Program Fees (20,798) (17,808) 0 (20,000)
02-50-005 Girls Explore (19,444) (15,401) 0 0
02-50-005-49115 02-50-005 Program Fees (19,444) (15,401) 0 0
02-50-006 Douglass School's Out Days (1,417) (704) 0 (11,232)
02-50-006-49115 02-50-006 Program Fees (1,417) (704) 0 (11,232)
02-50-011 Busybees/Swingsetter (148,590) (118,345) (42,730) (99,834)
02-50-011-49115 02-50-011 Program Fees (148,332) (118,128) (42,730) (99,434)
02-50-011-49175 02-50-011 SPECIAL EVENTS (258) (217) 0 (400)
Governmental Funds (148,590) (118,345) (42,730) (99,834)
02-50-012 Leonhard Day Camp (171,623) (162,786) (13,211) (81,480)
02-50-012-46160 02-50-012 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS (156) (240) 0 0
02-50-012-49115 02-50-012 Program Fees (171,467) (162,546) (13,211) (81,480)
Governmental Funds (171,623) (162,786) (13,211) (81,480)
02-50-013 Douglass Day Camp (53,335) (50,312) (17,299) (33,840)
02-50-013-46160 02-50-013 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS 9) 0 0 0
02-50-013-47205 02-50-013 Grant Proceeds - Local 0 0 (15,097) 0
02-50-013-49115 02-50-013 Program Fees (53,326) (50,312) (2,202) (33,840)
Governmental Funds (53,335) (50,312) (17,299) (33,840)
02-50-016 Community Matters Grant (1,437) (507) (3,141) 0
02-50-016-47205 02-50-016 Grant Proceeds - Local 0 0 (3,141) 0
02-50-016-49115 02-50-016 Program Fees (1,437) (507) 0 0
Governmental Funds (1,437) (507) (3,141) 0
02-50-017 Leonhard Afterschool (55,911) (36,988) (1,127) (45,420)
02-50-017-49115 02-50-017 Program Fees (55,911) (36,988) (1,127) (45,420)
Page 4

258



259

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-4

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
02-50-144 Preschool Class (3,995) (5,002) (2,643) (7,784)
02-50-144-49115 02-50-144 Program Fees (3,995) (5,002) (2,643) (7,784)
02-60-026 Sholem Swim Team (19,502) (19,867) (3,570) 0
02-60-026-46150 02-60-026 SPECIAL RECEIPTS 0 (1,161) 0 0
02-60-026-48239 02-60-026 MERCHANDISE FOR RESALE (10) (628) 0 0
02-60-026-49115 02-60-026 Program Fees (19,492) (18,078) (3,570) 0
Governmental Funds (19,502) (19,867) (3,570) 0
02-60-130 Douglass Seniors (43,832) (34,407) 924 (38,260)
02-60-130-46150 02-60-130 SPECIAL RECEIPTS (500) 0 0 0
02-60-130-49115 02-60-130 Program Fees (43,332) (34,407) 924 (38,260)
Governmental Funds (43,832) (34,407) 924 (38,260)
02-60-131 Hays Seniors (4,421) (2,245) 0 (3,000)
02-60-131-49115 02-60-131 Program Fees (4,421) (2,245) 0 (3,000)
02-60-241 School's Out Days (11,143) (6,639) (3,034) (10,640)
02-60-241-49115 02-60-241 Program Fees (11,143) (6,639) (3,034) (10,640)
02-68-092 Douglass Community Center 0 (750) 0 0
02-68-092-47100 02-68-092 SPONSORSHIPS 0 (750) 0 0
02-69-024 Sholem Aquatic Center (87,705) (75,283) 0 (75,000)
02-69-024-48100 02-69-024 CONCESSION REVENUE (87,705) (75,283) 0 (75,000)
02-69-041 Zahnd Park (2,465) 0 0 (10,200)
02-69-041-48100 02-69-041 CONCESSION REVENUE (2,465) 0 0 (10,000)
02-69-041-48120 02-69-041 Vending Machine Sales 0 0 0 (200)
Governmental Funds (2,465) 0 0 (10,200)
02-69-080 Dodds Park (27,627) (23,088) (870) (35,512)
02-69-080-48100 02-69-080 CONCESSION REVENUE (27,627) (23,088) (870) (35,512)
02-69-088 Dodds Soccer Complex (4,052) (239) 0 (500)
02-69-088-48100 02-69-088 CONCESSION REVENUE (4,052) 0 0 0
02-69-088-48120 02-69-088 VENDING MACHINE SALES 0 (239) 0 (500)
Governmental Funds (4,052) (239) 0 (500)
02-70-022 Sholem Aquatics Center (481,736) (399,983) 0 (472,718)
02-70-022-42100 02-70-022 SEASON TICKET SALES (123,553) (107,204) 0 (90,795)
02-70-022-42105 02-70-022 DAILY ADMISSION SALES (269,759) (220,704) 0 (312,254 )
02-70-022-44100 02-70-022 RENTAL INCOME (12,168) (7,813) 0 (14,100)
02-70-022-46150 02-70-022 SPECIAL RECEIPTS (2,700) (2,775) 0 0
02-70-022-46160 02-70-022 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS (4,504) (1,657) 0 0
02-70-022-49115 02-70-022 Program Fees (69,052) (59,830) 0 (55,569)
Governmental Funds (481,736) (399,983) 0 (472,718)
Page 5



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-5

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
03-01-001 Museum Fund - Administration (1,664,063) (1,724,797) (1,724,526) (1,761,960)
03-01-001-41010 03-01-001 PROPERTY TAXES (1,592,476) (1,658,608) (1,713,908) (1,760,400)
03-01-001-43030 03-01-001 INTEREST (71,587) (66,189) (10,500) (1,560)
03-01-001-46150 03-01-001 Special Receipts 0 0 (118) 0
Governmental Funds (1,664,063 ) (1,724,797) (1,724,526) (1,761,960)
03-15-014 Bach's Lunch (1,052) (1,437) 0 (1,162)
03-15-014-47200 03-15-014 GRANT PROCEEDS (1,000) (1,250) 0 (750)
03-15-014-49115 03-15-014 PROGRAM FEES (52) (187) 0 (412)
Governmental Funds (1,052) (1,437) 0 (1,162)
03-15-015 Youth Theatre (99,087) (73,841) (8,115) (103,844)
03-15-015-46150 03-15-015 SPECIAL RECEIPTS (8,934) (6,629) (700) (10,324)
03-15-015-47100 03-15-015 SPONSORSHIPS (6,412) (4,358) 0 (3,800)
03-15-015-47200 03-15-015 GRANT PROCEEDS (2,000) 0 (1,600) 0
03-15-015-49115 03-15-015 PROGRAM FEES (81,741) (62,854) (5,815) (89,720)
Governmental Funds (99,087) (73,841) (8,115) (103,844)
03-15-031 Taste Of CU (65,934) (82,016) (210) 0
03-15-031-47100 03-15-031 SPONSORSHIPS (16,650) (32,775) 0 0
03-15-031-47200 03-15-031 GRANT PROCEEDS (500) (500) 0 0
03-15-031-49115 03-15-031 PROGRAM FEES (122,694 ) (129,972) (210) 0
03-15-031-49116 03-15-031 Vendor Portion Of Income 80,625 81,231 0 0
03-15-031-49175 03-15-031 SPECIAL EVENTS (6,715) 0 0 0
Governmental Funds (65,934) (82,016) (210) 0
03-15-032 Summer Concerts (6,377) (3,500) (1,100) (3,600)
03-15-032-47100 03-15-032 SPONSORSHIPS (5,050) (2,000) 0 (2,500)
03-15-032-47200 03-15-032 GRANT PROCEEDS (1,200) (1,500) (1,100) (1,100)
03-15-032-49115 03-15-032 PROGRAM FEES (127) 0 0 0
Governmental Funds (6,377) (3,500) (1,100) (3,600)
03-15-036 Art Exhibition Series (2,491) (5,905) (769) (3,850)
03-15-036-46150 03-15-036 SPECIAL RECEIPTS (1,381) (2,405) (619) (350)
03-15-036-47200 03-15-036 GRANT PROCEEDS (1,110) (3,500) (150) (1,000)
03-15-036-49115 03-15-036 Program Fees 0 0 0 (2,500)
Governmental Funds (2,491) (5,905) (769) (3,850)
03-15-038 Ballet Programs (90,609) (84,583) (40,061) (92,414)
03-15-038-47105 03-15-038 DONATIONS (700) 0 0 0
03-15-038-49115 03-15-038 PROGRAM FEES (89,909) (84,583) (40,061) (92,414)
Governmental Funds (90,609) (84,583) (40,061) (92,414)
03-15-067 Flannel Fest (625) (7,792) 0 (2,800)
03-15-067-47100 03-15-067 SPONSORSHIPS 0 (3,000) 0 (2,000)
03-15-067-47200 03-15-067 GRANT PROCEEDS (500) (4,000) 0 0
03-15-067-49115 03-15-067 PROGRAM FEES (125) (792) 0 (800)
Governmental Funds (625) (7,792) 0 (2,800)
03-15-068 Special Events (2,258) (1,035) (1,719) (3,500)
03-15-068-49115 03-15-068 PROGRAM FEES (2,258) (1,035) (1,719) (3,500)
Page 6

260



261

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-6

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
03-15-078 VT Rentals (275,029) (290,689) (4,300) (195,098)
03-15-078-44100 03-15-078 RENTAL INCOME (3,460) (23,441) (4,300) (5,000)
03-15-078-48239 03-15-078 MERCHANDISE FOR RESALE (8,683) (4,653) 0 (6,078)
03-15-078-49115 03-15-078 PROGRAM FEES (935,804 ) (818,267) 0 (655,063 )
03-15-078-49116 03-15-078 Vendor Portion Of Income 672,918 555,672 0 471,043
Governmental Funds (275,029) (290,689) (4,300) (195,098)
03-15-140 Irish Dance (8,098) (6,193) (4,547) (9,887)
03-15-140-47200 03-15-140 GRANT PROCEEDS 0 (250) 0 (250)
03-15-140-49115 03-15-140 PROGRAM FEES (8,098) (5,943) (4,547) (9,637)
Governmental Funds (8,098) (6,193) (4,547) (9,887)
03-15-141 Dance Performance (6,365) (8,250) (2,375) (11,119)
03-15-141-42100 03-15-141 SEASON TICKET SALES 0 0 0 (3,600)
03-15-141-46150 03-15-141 SPECIAL RECEIPTS 10 0 0 (744)
03-15-141-47200 03-15-141 GRANT PROCEEDS (3,000) (3,000) (2,250) (3,000)
03-15-141-49115 03-15-141 PROGRAM FEES (3,375) (5,250) (125) (3,775)
Governmental Funds (6,365) (8,250) (2,375) (11,119)
03-15-143 Other Cultural Arts Programs (25,193) (24,954) (8,468) (32,435)
03-15-143-47200 03-15-143 GRANT PROCEEDS (2,200) (3,700) (1,125) (1,500)
03-15-143-49115 03-15-143 PROGRAM FEES (24,918) (22,004) (7,718) (32,935)
03-15-143-49116 03-15-143 Vendor Portion Of Income 1,925 750 375 2,000
Governmental Funds (25,193) (24,954 ) (8,468) (32,435)
03-15-146 Other Dance Programs (8,274) (17,441) (4,507) (15,140)
03-15-146-49115 03-15-146 PROGRAM FEES (8,274) (17,441) (4,507) (15,140)
03-15-170 CU Days (3,125) (3,332) 0 (675)
03-15-170-47100 03-15-170 SPONSORSHIPS 0 (600) 0 0
03-15-170-47200 03-15-170 GRANT PROCEEDS (2,000) (1,250) 0 0
03-15-170-49115 03-15-170 PROGRAM FEES (1,125) (1,482) 0 (675)
Governmental Funds (3,125) (3,332) 0 (675)
03-15-172 Dancing With Dad/Mom Prom (15,329) (10,976) (175) (17,000)
03-15-172-49115 03-15-172 PROGRAM FEES (15,329) (10,976 (175) (17,000)
03-15-173 Egg Hunts (1,950) 0 (265) 0
03-15-173-49115 03-15-173 PROGRAM FEES (1,950) 0 (265) 0
03-15-174 Halloween Funfest 0 0 (1,000) 0
03-15-174-47100 03-15-174 Sponsorships 0 0 (1,000) 0
03-15-177 Streetfest (Music Fest) (10,035) (2,565) 0 0
03-15-177-47100 03-15-177 SPONSORSHIPS (10,000) (2,500) 0 0
03-15-177-49115 03-15-177 PROGRAM FEES (35) (65) 0 0
Governmental Funds (10,035) (2,565) 0 0
Page 7



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-7

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
03-30-019 Pottery/Clay Studio (34,672) (41,491) (22,174) (48,420)
03-30-019-46150 03-30-019 SPECIAL RECEIPTS (819) (1,290) 0 (1,140)
03-30-019-47200 03-30-019 GRANT PROCEEDS (1,460) (5,040) (3,000) (1,500)
03-30-019-49115 03-30-019 PROGRAM FEES (32,393) (35,161) (19,174) (45,780)
Governmental Funds (34,672) (41,491) (22,174) (48,420)
03-30-030 Springer Cultural Center (480) (795) 0 0
03-30-030-44100 03-30-030 RENTAL INCOME (480) (795) 0 0
03-30-078 VT Facilities (5,572) (5,238) (187) (7,675)
03-30-078-43030 03-30-078 INTEREST (176) (16) 0 (175)
03-30-078-44100 03-30-078 Rental Income 0 0 (2) 0
03-30-078-46150 03-30-078 SPECIAL RECEIPTS (3,681) 0 3) (2,500)
03-30-078-47100 03-30-078 SPONSORSHIPS 0 (5,000) 0 (5,000)
03-30-078-47111 03-30-078 Restoration Fee 0 (49) (182) 0
03-30-078-48239 03-30-078 MERCHANDISE FOR RESALE (1,715) (173) 0 0
Governmental Funds (5,572) (5,238) (187) (7,675)
03-30-095 Prairie Farm (12,795) (11,055) (967) (13,997)
03-30-095-46150 03-30-095 Special Receipts 0 0 0 (5,000)
03-30-095-47258 03-30-095 DONATIONS (3,235) (3,286) (967) (1,500)
03-30-095-48257 03-30-095 MERCHANDISE FOR RESALE (40) 0 0 (150)
03-30-095-49115 03-30-095 PROGRAM FEES (9,520) (7,769) 0 (7,347)
Governmental Funds (12,795) (11,055) (967) (13,997)
03-50-033 Art Smart Kids (11,372) (7,996) (14) (7,866)
03-50-033-49115 03-50-033 PROGRAM FEES (11,372) (7,996) (14) (7,866)
03-50-034 Creative Kids (86,757) (83,043) (16,132) (59,300)
03-50-034-49115 03-50-034 PROGRAM FEES (86,757) (83,043) (16,132) (59,300)
03-60-078 VT Films (43,694) (24,590) 0 (12,530)
03-60-078-49115 03-60-078 PROGRAM FEES (53,098) (26,025) 0 (20,030)
03-60-078-49116 03-60-078 Vendor Portion Of Income 9,404 1,435 0 7,500
Governmental Funds (43,694) (24,590) 0 (12,530)
03-60-099 Showmobile (11,465) (13,205) (880) (10,000)
03-60-099-44100 03-60-099 RENTAL INCOME (11,465) (13,205) (880) (10,000)
03-68-078 VT House Events (420,501) (155,619) 0 (301,250)
03-68-078-48239 03-68-078 MERCHANDISE FOR RESALE (2,371) (317) 0 (1,250)
03-68-078-49115 03-68-078 PROGRAM FEES (418,130) (155,302) 0 (300,000)
Governmental Funds (420,501) (155,619) 0 (301,250)
03-69-078 VT Concessions (106,719) (78,048) (2,332) (76,000)
03-69-078-46150 03-69-078 Special Receipts 0 0 (77) 0
03-69-078-48100 03-69-078 CONCESSION REVENUE (106,719) (78,048) (2,255) (76,000)
Governmental Funds (106,719) (78,048) (2,332) (76,000)
Page 8

262



263

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-8

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
04-01-001 Insurance Liability Fund - Administration (340,709) (379,022) (358,802) (342,490)
04-01-001-41010 04-01-001 PROPERTY TAXES (329,814) (346,681) (357,302) (342,300)
04-01-001-43030 04-01-001 INTEREST (10,935) (9,236) (1,500) (190)
04-01-001-46150 04-01-001 SPECIAL RECEIPTS 0 (23,045) 0 0
04-01-001-49115 04-01-001 PROGRAM INCOME 40 (60) 0 0
Governmental Funds (340,709) (379,022) (358,802) (342,490)
06-01-001 Administration (338,513) (326,975) (276,322) (282,190)
06-01-001-41010 06-01-001 PROPERTY TAXES (331,087) (319,314) (275,422) (282,000)
06-01-001-43030 06-01-001 INTEREST (7,426) (7,661) (900) (190)
Governmental Funds (338,513) (326,975) (276,322) (282,190)
08-01-001 Administration (21,764) (23,986) (24,223) (24,405)
08-01-001-41010 08-01-001 PROPERTY TAXES (21,394) (23,715) (24,188) (24,400)
08-01-001-43030 08-01-001 INTEREST (370) (271) (35) (5)
Governmental Funds (21,764) (23,986) (24,223) (24,405)
09-01-001 Paving & Lighting Fund - Administration (90,565) (95,004) (93,473) (95,200)
09-01-001-41010 09-01-001 PROPERTY TAXES (86,848) (91,233) (93,043) (95,000)
09-01-001-43030 09-01-001 INTEREST (3,717) (3,771) (430) (200)
Governmental Funds (90,565) (95,004) (93,473) (95,200)
11-80-001 Activity Fund - Administration (9,372) (11,603) (120) 0
11-80-001-43030 11-80-001 INTEREST (949) 0 (120) 0
11-80-001-46150 11-80-001 SPECIAL RECEIPTS (4,856) (4,638) 0 0
11-80-001-46160 11-80-001 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS (427) (3,890) 0 0
11-80-001-48120 11-80-001 VENDING MACHINE SALES (3,140) (3,075) 0 0
Fiducary Funds (9,372) (11,603) (120) 0
12-01-001 Special Donations Fund - Administration (66,050) (78,034) (48,609) (27,256)
12-01-001-43030 12-01-001 INTEREST (2,645) (2,468) (305) (60)
12-01-001-47105 12-01-001 DONATIONS (2,737) (5,361) (3,871) (5,196)
12-01-001-47115 12-01-001 SCHOLARSHIP DONATIONS (58,653) (68,167) (44,105) (20,000)
12-01-001-47116 12-01-001 CUSR SCHOLARSHIP DONATIONS (2,015) (2,038) (328) (2,000)
Governmental Funds (66,050) (78,034) (48,609) (27,256)
14-01-001 Social Security Fund - Administration (357,867) (355,414) (391,143) (391,310)
14-01-001-41010 14-01-001 PROPERTY TAXES (352,480) (352,160) (390,793) (391,200)
14-01-001-43030 14-01-001 INTEREST (5,387) (3,254) (350) (110)
Governmental Funds (357,867) (355,414) (391,143) (391,310)
15-25-001 CUSR - Administration (971,267) (997,647) (1,000,977) (1,013,560)
15-25-001-41010 15-25-001 PROPERTY TAXES - CPD OPERATING (366,781) (387,994) (403,600) (406,000)
15-25-001-41011 15-25-001 PROPERTY TAXES - CPD IMRF/FICA (28,381) (22,553) (15,111) (23,000)
15-25-001-41015 15-25-001 PROPERTY TAXES - CPD ADA (307,348) (319,314) (325,664) (336,200)
15-25-001-43030 15-25-001 INTEREST (45,530) (39,033) (6,575) (5,000)
15-25-001-46150 15-25-001 SPECIAL RECEIPTS (1,200) (800) (6,622) (800)
15-25-001-46160 15-25-001 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS 0 0 (175) 0
15-25-001-47106 15-25-001 CONTRIBUTIONS-UPD CUSR OPERATINC (98,775) (106,724) (118,827) (114,000)
15-25-001-47107 15-25-001 CONTRIBUTIONS_UPD CUSR OP FICA/IM (26,118) (21,496) (15,175) (23,000)
15-25-001-47108 15-25-001 CONTRIBUTIONS-UPD CUSR ADA PORTI( (97,134) (99,733) (104,228) (105,560
Page 9



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-9

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
15-25-001-47105-190003 15-25-001 Donations 0 0 (5,000) 0
Governmental Funds (971,267) (997,647) (1,000,977) (1,013,560)
15-25-050 Days Out Programs (3,669) (1,828) (1,000) (3,120)

15-25-050-49115 15-25-050 PROGRAM FEES (3,669) (1,828) (1,000) (3,120)
15-25-051 Teen/Camp Spirit (25,291) (21,161) 0 0
15-25-051-49115 15-25-051 PROGRAM FEES (25,291) (21,161) 0 0
15-25-052 Transportation (8,589) (6,030) 0 (8,140)
15-25-052-49115 15-25-052 PROGRAM FEES (8,589) (6,030) 0 (8,140)
15-25-054 Youth/Teen Programs (5,766) (4,465) (1,473) (8,808)
15-25-054-49115 15-25-054 PROGRAM FEES (5,766) (4,465) (1,473) (8,808)
15-25-056 Special Events (9,951) (15,104) (4,470) (8,150)
15-25-056-47100 15-25-056 SPONSORSHIPS (1,000) (5,290) (815) (900)
15-25-056-49115 15-25-056 PROGRAM FEES (8,951) (9,814) (3,655) (7,250)
Governmental Funds (9,951) (15,104) (4,470) (8,150)
15-25-058 Dance (6,722) (2,339) (70) (6,560)
15-25-058-49115 15-25-058 PROGRAM FEES (6,722) (2,339) (70) (6,560)
15-25-059 Adult Programs (20,390) (16,154) (1,211) (19,050)
15-25-059-49115 15-25-059 PROGRAM FEES (20,390) (16,154) (1,211) (19,050)
15-25-060 Afterschool Program (22,151) (25,414) 0 (27,000)
15-25-060-47105 15-25-060 DONATIONS 0 (300) 0 0
15-25-060-49115 15-25-060 PROGRAM FEES (22,151) (25,114) 0 (27,000)
Governmental Funds (22,151) (25,414) 0 (27,000)
15-25-061 Overnight Trips (11,780) (6,510) 0 (8,760)
15-25-061-49115 15-25-061 PROGRAM FEES (11,780) (6,510) 0 (8,760)
15-25-062 Special Olympics (12,657) (9,973) 0 (13,524)
15-25-062-46150 15-25-062 SPECIAL RECEIPTS 0 (100) 0 0
15-25-062-49115 15-25-062 PROGRAM FEES (12,657) (9,873) 0 (13,524)
Governmental Funds (12,657) (9,973) 0 (13,524)
15-25-063 Sports & Fitness (3,199) (2,477) (150) (1,744)
15-25-063-49115 15-25-063 PROGRAM FEES (3,199) (2,477) (150) (1,744)
15-25-064 For Kids Only Camp (16,703) (15,158) (258) (33,425)
15-25-064-49115 15-25-064 PROGRAM FEES (16,703) (15,158) (258) (33,425)
16-01-001 Capital Improvement Fund - Administration (1,372,219) (3,616,135) (2,011,467) (1,608,835)
Page 10

264



265

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-10

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
16-01-001-41020 16-01-001 REPLACEMENT TAXES (266,500) (291,721) (370,019) (300,000)
16-01-001-43030 16-01-001 INTEREST (38,676) (49,161) (8,000) (1,000)
16-01-001-46150 16-01-001 SPECIAL RECEIPTS (217,043) (152,634) (190,448) (80,034)
16-01-001-46500 16-01-001 Transfer In (850,000) (2,880,000) (693,000) 0
16-01-001-47105 16-01-001 DONATIONS 0 (200,000) 0 0
16-01-001-47202-190006 16-01-001 Grant Proceeds State Capital 0 0 0 (200,000)
16-01-001-47202-190015 16-01-001 Grant Proceeds State Capital 0 0 (750,000) (277,801)
16-01-001-47202-200017 16-01-001 GRANT PROCEEDS STATE CAPIT 0 (42,619) 0 0
16-01-001-47202-210021 16-01-001 Grant Proceeds State Capital 0 0 0 (750,000)

Governmental Funds (1,372,219) (3,616,135) (2,011,467) (1,608,835)

19-01-001 Police Fund - Administration (24,368) (25,134) (15,045) (24,440)
19-01-001-41010 19-01-001 PROPERTY TAXES (22,666 ) (23,715) (14,885) (24,400)
19-01-001-43030 19-01-001 INTEREST (1,702) (1,419) (160) (40)

Governmental Funds (24,368) (25,134) (15,045) (24,440)

21-01-001 Bond Amortization Fund - Administration (1,137,345) (1,175,026) (1,174,520) (1,187,200)
21-01-001-41010 21-01-001 PROPERTY TAXES (1,130,482) (1,169,600) (1,174,240) (1,187,100)
21-01-001-43030 21-01-001 INTEREST (6,863) (5,426) (280) (100)

Governmental Funds (1,137,345) (1,175,026 (1,174,520) (1,187,200)

22-01-001 Bond Proceeds Fund - Administration (1,171,081) (1,196,085) (1,194,672) (1,187,920)
22-01-001-43030 22-01-001 INTEREST (29,980) (28,185) (3,400) (720)
22-01-001-46500 22-01-001 Transfer In (1,141,101) (1,167,900) (1,191,272) (1,187,200)

Governmental Funds (1,171,081) (1,196,085) (1,194,672) (1,187,920)

24-01-001 Land Acquisition Fund - Administration (174,677) (193,480) (157,282) (101,000)
24-01-001-43030 24-01-001 INTEREST INCOME (14,677) (18,757) (2,175) (1,000)
24-01-001-46500 24-01-001 Transfer In (160,000) (174,723) (155,107) (100,000)

Governmental Funds (174,677) (193,480) (157,282) (101,000)

25-01-001 Administration (119,031) (120,319) (102,500) (447,900)
25-01-001-43030 25-01-001 INTEREST (19,031) (20,319) (2,500) (900)
25-01-001-46500 25-01-001 Transfer In (100,000) (100,000) (100,000) (100,000)
25-01-001-47202-190012 25-01-001 Grant Proceeds State Capital 0 0 0 (347,000)

Governmental Funds (119,031) (120,319) (102,500) (447,900)

26-01-001 Administration (104,961) (106,930) (100,802) (100,300)
26-01-001-43030 26-01-001 INTEREST (4,961) (6,930) (802) (300)
26-01-001-46500 26-01-001 Transfer In (100,000) (100,000) (100,000) (100,000)

Governmental Funds (104,961) (106,930) (100,802) (100,300)

27-01-001 Martens Center Fund - Administration (2,004,654) (1,051,587) (2,094,807) (5,194,548)
27-01-001-43030 27-01-001 INTEREST 0 (41,212) (8,000) 0
27-01-001-47105 27-01-001 DONATIONS 18,000 0 0 0
27-01-001-43030-200018 27-01-001 INTEREST 0 (1,109) (200) 0
27-01-001-46160-180012 27-01-001 Other Reimbursements 0 0 (83,122) 0
27-01-001-46500-180012 27-01-001 Transfer In (2,000,000) 0 0 (2,709,548)
27-01-001-47105-180012 27-01-001 DONATIONS (22,654) (856,291) (1,740,456 (2,260,000)
27-01-001-47168-200018 27-01-001 Capital Donations 0 (15,345) (65,529) (25,000)
27-01-001-47201-180012 27-01-001 GRANT PROCEEDS - FEDERAL C/ 0 (122,500) 2,500 0
27-01-001-47202-200018 27-01-001 GRANT PROCEEDS STATE CAPIT 0 (15,130) (200,000) (200,000)

Page 11



Champaign Park District DETAIL-ALL.-11
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
Governmental Funds (2,004,654 ) (1,051,587) (2,094,807) (5,194,548)
27-30-161 Martens Center Fund - Facilities 0 (150,000) 0 (150,000)
27-30-161-46500 27-30-161 Transfer In 0 (150,000) 0 (150,000)
Total Revenues (21,891,022) (23,295,719) (20,101,859) (25,713,022)

Expenditures

*** Unassigned Accounts *** 0 0 15,123 0
02-01-001-58001-21PM03 02-01-001 Periodic Maintenance 0 0 14,233 0
02-40-041-81003 02-40-041 PT PROGRAM DIRECTOR/SUPERVISOR 0 0 49 0
02-40-190-81403 02-40-190 PT INSTRUCTOR 0 0 488 0
02-40-191-81403 02-40-191 PT INSTRUCTORS 0 0 353 0

Do not use funds 0 0 890 0

01-01-001 General Administration 3,390,109 4,211,558 1,911,178 2,922,612
01-01-001-53132 01-01-001 Dental Insurance 12,896 12,030 12,529 12,210
01-01-001-53133 01-01-001 Medical Health Insurance 302,687 323,077 335,000 335,000
01-01-001-53134 01-01-001 Life Insurance 7,594 4,598 4,800 4,800
01-01-001-53137 01-01-001 Employee Assistance Program 1,529 1,503 1,590 1,526
01-01-001-54201 01-01-001 Postage And Mailing 3,662 3,392 2,100 3,443
01-01-001-54202 01-01-001 Printing And Duplicating 327 1,337 2,800 2,500
01-01-001-54204 01-01-001 Staff Meetings 487 183 70 150
01-01-001-54205 01-01-001 Legal Publications/Notices 1,376 3,914 2,800 3,973
01-01-001-54206 01-01-001 Advertising/Publicity 1,208 1,067 422 1,083
01-01-001-54207 01-01-001 Staff Training 6,017 8,092 5,106 8,000
01-01-001-54208 01-01-001 Memberships, Dues And Fees 13,612 11,912 12,750 12,000
01-01-001-54209 01-01-001 Conference And Travel 11,617 6,729 3,115 9,600
01-01-001-54210 01-01-001 Board Expense 5,227 4,485 600 4,500
01-01-001-54212 01-01-001 Attorney Fees 140,235 94,244 124,800 125,000
01-01-001-54215 01-01-001 Professional Fees 31,350 31,520 31,500 31,500
01-01-001-54236 01-01-001 Auto Allowance 106 83 402 84
01-01-001-54250 01-01-001 Equipment Rental 40 0 0 0
01-01-001-54254 01-01-001 Service Contracts 30,479 29,588 29,500 29,500
01-01-001-54255 01-01-001 License And Fees 17,415 15,324 34,143 17,000
01-01-001-54270 01-01-001 Personnel Costs 22,432 21,429 12,000 36,541
01-01-001-54275 01-01-001 Health And Wellness 2,210 2,509 1,410 2,547
01-01-001-54280 01-01-001 Other Contractual Services 5,988 4,276 4,000 5,000
01-01-001-54291 01-01-001 Park And Recreation Excellence 1,167 980 3,239 1,500
01-01-001-55301 01-01-001 Office Supplies 6,661 6,115 5,000 6,000
01-01-001-55302 01-01-001 Envelopes And Stationary 582 732 800 800
01-01-001-55303 01-01-001 Duplicating Supplies 1,812 1,288 1,000 1,200
01-01-001-55304 01-01-001 Checks And Bank Supplies 1,349 1,494 1,425 1,400
01-01-001-55307 01-01-001 Books And Manuscripts 449 0 411 200
01-01-001-55315 01-01-001 Staff Uniforms 5,293 3,812 3,400 3,869
01-01-001-55329 01-01-001 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 97 0 0 600
01-01-001-55348 01-01-001 Flowers And Cards 274 281 1,080 300
01-01-001-55349 01-01-001 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 767 953 200 967
01-01-001-55350 01-01-001 Recreation/Program Supplies 1,159 1 0 0
01-01-001-55354 01-01-001 Food Supplies 2,036 762 150 800
01-01-001-56231 01-01-001 Gas And Electricity 22,789 19,271 18,000 22,000
01-01-001-56233 01-01-001 Telecomm Expenditures 27,802 27,426 28,000 28,000
01-01-001-58002 01-01-001 Routine Maintenance 830 0 101 0
01-01-001-59409 01-01-001 Transfers To Other Funds 1,800,000 2,650,000 300,000 1,300,000

Page 12

266



267

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-12

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
01-01-001-59412 01-01-001 Property/Sales Tax 280 280 156 284
01-01-001-59414 01-01-001 Credit Card Fees 601 507 815 800
01-01-001-70001 01-01-001 Executive Director 134,171 139,094 109,620 0
01-01-001-70101 01-01-001 Department Head 238,687 250,538 203,752 0
01-01-001-70201 01-01-001 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 158,300 740,000
01-01-001-70202 01-01-001 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 16,300 42,880
01-01-001-70301 01-01-001 Office Staff/Support 207,931 217,068 167,349 0
01-01-001-70501 01-01-001 Managers/Supervisors 146,969 150,456 118,990 0
01-01-001-70901 01-01-001 Building Service Worker 30,221 32,497 25,314 0
01-01-001-80303 01-01-001 PT Office Staff/Support 21,147 43,600 42,786 0
01-01-001-80903 01-01-001 PT Building Service Worker 223 458 39 0
01-01-001-83003 01-01-001 Allowances/Reimbursements 37,993 30,769 29,650 30,000
01-01-001-90000 01-01-001 Extraordinary Loss-Investment 0 (16,182) 0 0
01-01-001-54205-190015 01-01-001 Legal Publications/Notices 0 54 178 55
01-01-001-55329-19NCO01 01-01-001 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 20,305 0 0 0
01-01-001-55329-19NC02 01-01-001 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 8,690 0 0 0
01-01-001-55329-19NC04 01-01-001 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 10,561 0 0 0
01-01-001-55329-20NC01 01-01-001 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 0 9,870 0 0
01-01-001-58001-19PM03 01-01-001 Periodic Maintenance 11,000 0 0 0
01-01-001-58001-19PM09 01-01-001 Periodic Maintenance 1,000 0 0 0
01-01-001-58002-19TECH 01-01-001 Routine Maintenance 28,769 0 0 0
01-01-001-58002-20TECH 01-01-001 Routine Maintenance 0 58,142 556 0
01-01-001-58002-21TECH 01-01-001 Routine Maintenance 0 0 53,130 0
01-01-001-58002-22TECH 01-01-001 Routine Maintenance 0 0 0 95,000

Governmental Funds 3,390,109 4,211,558 1,911,178 2,922,612

01-10-006 Volunteers 6,333 5,537 3,882 4,875
01-10-006-54202 01-10-006 Printing And Duplicating 0 0 0 150
01-10-006-54206 01-10-006 Advertising/Publicity 10 0 0 100
01-10-006-55316 01-10-006 Participant Uniforms 2,497 1,680 0 275
01-10-006-55349 01-10-006 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 392 386 0 500
01-10-006-55350 01-10-006 Recreation/Program Supplies 0 0 212 150
01-10-006-55354 01-10-006 Food Supplies 40 44 0 200
01-10-006-70201 01-10-006 Full-Time Salaries and Wages 0 0 0 3,500
01-10-006-71001 01-10-006 Program/Facility Dir 3,394 3,427 3,670 0

Governmental Funds 6,333 5,537 3,882 4,875

01-10-069 Marketing 131,597 126,909 112,378 131,418
01-10-069-54201 01-10-069 Postage And Mailing 0 158 0 160
01-10-069-54202 01-10-069 Printing And Duplicating 2,181 1,672 921 1,680
01-10-069-54204 01-10-069 Staff Meetings 97 0 0 0
01-10-069-54206 01-10-069 Advertising/Publicity 21,527 17,805 11,753 18,000
01-10-069-54207 01-10-069 Staff Training 60 199 0 200
01-10-069-54208 01-10-069 Memberships, Dues And Fees 1,257 958 1,232 1,680
01-10-069-54209 01-10-069 Conference And Travel 1,955 1,909 0 2,400
01-10-069-54215 01-10-069 Professional Fees 11,209 12,109 10,064 12,080
01-10-069-54254 01-10-069 Service Contracts 0 0 1,800 2,700
01-10-069-54255 01-10-069 License And Fees 1,440 1,462 777 1,440
01-10-069-54265 01-10-069 Subscriptions 534 776 1,071 1,070
01-10-069-55301 01-10-069 Office Supplies 1,315 472 524 500
01-10-069-55305 01-10-069 Photographic Supplies 122 103 0 105
01-10-069-55349 01-10-069 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 2,192 620 226 629
01-10-069-55350 01-10-069 Recreation/Program Supplies 3,001 2,638 464 2,678
01-10-069-55354 01-10-069 Food Supplies 150 449 0 456
01-10-069-70101 01-10-069 Department Head 61,357 62,521 47,875 0
01-10-069-70201 01-10-069 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 25,000 84,800
01-10-069-70301 01-10-069 Office Staff/Support 12,096 12,496 9,862 0

Page 13



Champaign Park District DETAIL-ALL.-13
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
01-10-069-80303 01-10-069 PT Office Staff/Support 10,260 9,715 0 0
01-10-069-83003 01-10-069 Allowances/Reimbursements 844 847 809 840

Governmental Funds 131,597 126,909 112,378 131,418

01-20-001 Operations Administration 229,119 234,122 244,182 151,159
01-20-001-54201 01-20-001 Postage And Mailing 31 10 1 100
01-20-001-54202 01-20-001 Printing And Duplicating 302 131 220 100
01-20-001-54205 01-20-001 Legal Publications/Notices 165 119 100 1,200
01-20-001-54207 01-20-001 Staff Training 0 149 0 0
01-20-001-54208 01-20-001 Memberships, Dues And Fees 244 0 259 259
01-20-001-54209 01-20-001 Conference And Travel 2,036 1,650 211 1,500
01-20-001-54215 01-20-001 Professional Fees 1,088 72 0 0
01-20-001-54254 01-20-001 Service Contracts 3,945 3,682 3,456 3,760
01-20-001-54260 01-20-001 Service Contracts-Facilities 540 540 540 540
01-20-001-54264 01-20-001 Cell Phone Expense 7,062 5,796 5,725 8,500
01-20-001-54280 01-20-001 Other Contractual Services 314 125 0 7,100
01-20-001-55301 01-20-001 Office Supplies 1,369 1,598 328 1,000
01-20-001-55303 01-20-001 Duplicating Supplies 0 64 0 100
01-20-001-55305 01-20-001 Photographic Supplies 1 8 0 0
01-20-001-55315 01-20-001 Staff Uniforms 8,162 6,948 6,601 7,000
01-20-001-55319 01-20-001 Monthly Running Vendor Expenses (1,094) 0 0 0
01-20-001-56230 01-20-001 Sanitary Fees And Charges 2,130 874 1,500 2,000
01-20-001-56231 01-20-001 Gas And Electricity 3,622 4,603 6,000 8,000
01-20-001-56232 01-20-001 Water 3,650 4,009 5,680 5,700
01-20-001-56233 01-20-001 Telecomm Expenditures 0 496 0 800
01-20-001-58001 01-20-001 Periodic Maintenance 0 0 102 0
01-20-001-58002 01-20-001 Routine Maintenance 0 4 0 0
01-20-001-70101 01-20-001 Department Head 93,410 95,048 73,918 0
01-20-001-70201 01-20-001 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 39,000 97,500
01-20-001-70301 01-20-001 Office Staff/Support 32,187 34,473 15,918 0
01-20-001-83003 01-20-001 Allowances/Reimbursements 9,525 6,050 6,042 6,000
01-20-001-54205-180004 01-20-001 Legal Publications/Notices 93 0 0 0
01-20-001-54205-190004 01-20-001 Legal Publications/Notices 66 0 0 0
01-20-001-54205-190005 01-20-001 Legal Publications/Notices 73 0 0 0
01-20-001-54205-190010 01-20-001 Legal Publications/Notices 95 0 0 0
01-20-001-54205-190011 01-20-001 Legal Publications/Notices 353 0 0 0
01-20-001-54205-190016 01-20-001 Legal Publications/Notices 65 0 0 0
01-20-001-54205-19RMO07 01-20-001 Legal Publications/Notices 73 0 0 0
01-20-001-54205-19VEO02 01-20-001 Legal Publications/Notices 68 0 0 0
01-20-001-54205-200005 01-20-001 Legal Publications/Notices 0 57 0 0
01-20-001-54205-200008 01-20-001 Legal Publications/Notices 0 93 136 0
01-20-001-54205-200010 01-20-001 Legal Publications/Notices 0 55 0 0
01-20-001-54205-200013 01-20-001 Legal Publications/Notices 0 53 0 0
01-20-001-54205-200014 01-20-001 Legal Publications/Notices 0 97 0 0
01-20-001-54205-200016 01-20-001 Legal Publications/Notices 0 53 0 0
01-20-001-54205-20RM07 01-20-001 Legal Publications/Notices 64 0 0 0
01-20-001-54205-21RM07 01-20-001 Legal Publications/Notices 0 0 171 0
01-20-001-54215-190011 01-20-001 Professional Fees 11,539 26,211 0 0
01-20-001-58001-18PM08 01-20-001 Periodic Maintenance 6,515 0 0 0
01-20-001-58001-19PM07 01-20-001 Periodic Maintenance 381 0 0 0
01-20-001-58001-21PM01 01-20-001 Periodic Maintenance 0 0 4,301 0
01-20-001-58001-21PM04 01-20-001 Periodic Maintenance 0 0 9,113 0
01-20-001-58002-19RM01 01-20-001 Routine Maintenance 4,131 0 0 0
01-20-001-58002-19RM03 01-20-001 Routine Maintenance 22,017 0 0 0
01-20-001-58002-19RMO05 01-20-001 Routine Maintenance 11,812 0 0 0
01-20-001-58002-19RM06 01-20-001 Routine Maintenance 2,568 56 0 0
01-20-001-58002-20RM01 01-20-001 Routine Maintenance 0 5,144 0 0
01-20-001-58002-20RM03 01-20-001 Routine Maintenance 0 14,464 0 0

Page 14

268



269

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-14

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
01-20-001-58002-20RMO05 01-20-001 Routine Maintenance 0 19,182 0 0
01-20-001-58002-20RMO06 01-20-001 Routine Maintenance 517 2,208 0 0
01-20-001-58002-21RM01 01-20-001 Routine Maintenance 0 0 3,892 0
01-20-001-58002-21RMO03 01-20-001 Routine Maintenance 0 0 35,900 0
01-20-001-58002-21RMO05 01-20-001 Routine Maintenance 0 0 22,058 0
01-20-001-58002-21RMO06 01-20-001 Routine Maintenance 0 0 3,000 0

Governmental Funds 229,119 234,122 244,182 151,159

01-20-070 Safety 18,657 16,444 17,434 19,950
01-20-070-54207 01-20-070 Staff Training 351 192 0 250
01-20-070-54254 01-20-070 Service Contracts 0 6,000 6,000 6,000
01-20-070-54255 01-20-070 License And Fees 425 445 466 650
01-20-070-55301 01-20-070 Office Supplies 0 447 76 75
01-20-070-55308 01-20-070 First Aid/Medical Supplies 4,423 4,949 284 4,500
01-20-070-55309 01-20-070 Safety Supplies 7,002 3,932 10,176 8,000
01-20-070-56233 01-20-070 Telecomm Expenditures 456 479 432 475
01-20-070-54254-19PM09 01-20-070 Service Contracts 6,000 0 0 0

Governmental Funds 18,657 16,444 17,434 19,950

01-20-071 Landscape Maintenance 560,871 590,496 579,559 619,220
01-20-071-54207 01-20-071 Staff Training 0 459 755 500
01-20-071-54208 01-20-071 Memberships, Dues And Fees 660 850 835 700
01-20-071-54209 01-20-071 Conference And Travel 1,561 585 0 600
01-20-071-54234 01-20-071 Landfill Fees 21,010 17,440 16,823 18,000
01-20-071-54241 01-20-071 Vehicle Repair 10,878 2,164 5,890 5,000
01-20-071-54242 01-20-071 Equipment Repair 7,170 5,113 1,982 4,600
01-20-071-54250 01-20-071 Equipment Rental 4,854 6,527 5,000 7,000
01-20-071-54253 01-20-071 Pest Control 1,490 165 28 500
01-20-071-54255 01-20-071 License And Fees 0 255 201 100
01-20-071-54261 01-20-071 Service Contracts-Grounds 18,008 15,217 12,787 18,000
01-20-071-54263 01-20-071 Contractual Mowing 125,721 162,301 153,308 165,000
01-20-071-54280 01-20-071 Other Contractual Services 2,975 0 0 0
01-20-071-55315 01-20-071 Staff Uniforms 473 665 795 500
01-20-071-55321 01-20-071 Landscape Supplies 2,372 1,641 1,382 2,700
01-20-071-55325 01-20-071 Equipment And Tools 883 4,253 2,143 4,000
01-20-071-55327 01-20-071 Vehicle/Equipment Repair Parts 17,424 15,326 28,537 16,000
01-20-071-55330 01-20-071 Gas,Fuel,Grease And Oil 20,515 24,598 18,429 25,000
01-20-071-55331 01-20-071 Chemicals 11,096 7,695 5,062 8,000
01-20-071-55332 01-20-071 Paints 73 15 14 100
01-20-071-55333 01-20-071 Plant Materials 14,753 13,186 9,257 14,500
01-20-071-70201 01-20-071 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 64,700 282,900
01-20-071-70202 01-20-071 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 4,700 37,000
01-20-071-70501 01-20-071 Managers/Supervisors 34,305 35,627 28,780 0
01-20-071-70601 01-20-071 Operations Staff 226,749 240,211 184,382 0
01-20-071-82703 01-20-071 PT Seasonal Staff 37,901 36,203 32,125 0
01-20-071-83003 01-20-071 Allowances/Reimbursements 0 0 1,644 8,520

Governmental Funds 560,871 590,496 579,559 619,220

01-20-072 Facilities & Equipment 441,700 448,498 423,210 463,110
01-20-072-54207 01-20-072 Staff Training 45 0 0 1,000
01-20-072-54234 01-20-072 Landfill Fees 8,646 10,545 11,727 11,000
01-20-072-54241 01-20-072 Vehicle Repair 2,158 2,736 3,124 3,000
01-20-072-54242 01-20-072 Equipment Repair 2,099 1,134 382 2,000
01-20-072-54245 01-20-072 Building Repair 1,959 1,820 4,417 3,000
01-20-072-54250 01-20-072 Equipment Rental 0 0 0 250
01-20-072-54253 01-20-072 Pest Control 504 504 462 600

Page 15



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-15

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
01-20-072-54255 01-20-072 License And Fees 1,262 1,510 1,550 1,600
01-20-072-54260 01-20-072 Service Contracts-Facilities 2,002 1,497 2,893 2,300
01-20-072-55315 01-20-072 Staff Uniforms 198 312 120 300
01-20-072-55320 01-20-072 Building Maintenance Supplies 5,988 6,833 10,477 7,000
01-20-072-55322 01-20-072 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 4,304 3,568 4,610 3,600
01-20-072-55325 01-20-072 Equipment And Tools 6,426 7,356 2,252 7,000
01-20-072-55326 01-20-072 Shop Equipment And Supplies 6,718 6,127 5,882 7,000
01-20-072-55327 01-20-072 Vehicle/Equipment Repair Parts 4,703 2,056 1,313 5,000
01-20-072-55330 01-20-072 Gas,Fuel,Grease And Oil 17,479 11,147 8,947 13,000
01-20-072-55332 01-20-072 Paints 62 129 38 100
01-20-072-56230 01-20-072 Sanitary Fees And Charges 1,760 745 1,917 2,000
01-20-072-70201 01-20-072 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 80,000 368,360
01-20-072-70202 01-20-072 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 25,000
01-20-072-70501 01-20-072 Managers/Supervisors 34,301 35,624 28,778 0
01-20-072-70601 01-20-072 Operations Staff 317,554 330,345 246,885 0
01-20-072-82703 01-20-072 PT Seasonal Staff 23,014 24,510 7,436 0
01-20-072-83003 01-20-072 Allowances/Reimbursements 518 0 0 0

Governmental Funds 441,700 448,498 423,210 463,110

01-20-073 Park Maintenance 145,942 143,788 135,095 173,800
01-20-073-54245 01-20-073 Building Repair 3,011 2,699 866 2,600
01-20-073-54250 01-20-073 Equipment Rental 2,423 1,585 5,077 6,000
01-20-073-54261 01-20-073 Service Contracts-Grounds 13,032 13,525 13,892 20,000
01-20-073-55320 01-20-073 Building Maintenance Supplies 7,820 8,061 11,464 9,000
01-20-073-55321 01-20-073 Landscape Supplies 6,914 5,641 5,343 8,200
01-20-073-55322 01-20-073 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 897 1,067 51 1,500
01-20-073-55330 01-20-073 Gas,Fuel,Grease And Oil 309 196 119 300
01-20-073-55332 01-20-073 Paints 14 37 13 100
01-20-073-56230 01-20-073 Sanitary Fees And Charges 9,924 3,884 6,671 6,000
01-20-073-56231 01-20-073 Gas And Electricity 21,608 17,967 16,108 19,600
01-20-073-56232 01-20-073 Water 42,428 42,958 37,940 45,000
01-20-073-56233 01-20-073 Telecomm Expenditures 1,003 3,356 6,122 6,000
01-20-073-70201 01-20-073 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 7,900 37,500
01-20-073-70202 01-20-073 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 12,000
01-20-073-70601 01-20-073 Operations Staff 31,307 32,741 23,529 0
01-20-073-82703 01-20-073 PT Seasonal Staff 5,252 10,071 0 0

Governmental Funds 145,942 143,788 135,095 173,800

01-20-074 Flower Islands 169,762 162,264 185,905 182,875
01-20-074-54206 01-20-074 Advertising/Publicity 301 793 0 300
01-20-074-54234 01-20-074 Landfill Fees 170 480 313 350
01-20-074-54241 01-20-074 Vehicle Repair 549 0 0 1,000
01-20-074-54242 01-20-074 Equipment Repair 0 165 58 100
01-20-074-54250 01-20-074 Equipment Rental 112 0 0 100
01-20-074-54261 01-20-074 Service Contracts-Grounds 403 528 0 0
01-20-074-55301 01-20-074 Office Supplies 70 0 83 75
01-20-074-55315 01-20-074 Staff Uniforms 345 0 139 250
01-20-074-55321 01-20-074 Landscape Supplies 3,046 4,479 3,820 4,000
01-20-074-55325 01-20-074 Equipment And Tools 532 836 373 500
01-20-074-55327 01-20-074 Vehicle/Equipment Repair Parts 69 1,046 1,141 1,500
01-20-074-55330 01-20-074 Gas,Fuel,Grease And Oil 4,260 3,619 3,160 3,200
01-20-074-55331 01-20-074 Chemicals 829 29 612 600
01-20-074-55333 01-20-074 Plant Materials 45,995 45,114 46,204 55,000
01-20-074-56232 01-20-074 Water 6,124 6,022 6,870 6,400
01-20-074-70201 01-20-074 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 41,000 87,500
01-20-074-70202 01-20-074 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 2,100 22,000
01-20-074-70501 01-20-074 Managers/Supervisors 19,411 13,017 13,275 0

Page 16

270



271

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-16

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
01-20-074-70601 01-20-074 Operations Staff 62,740 63,563 48,195 0
01-20-074-82703 01-20-074 PT Seasonal Staff 24,680 22,535 18,515 0
01-20-074-83003 01-20-074 Allowances/Reimbursements 126 38 47 0

Governmental Funds 169,762 162,264 185,905 182,875

01-20-075 Park Flowers 290,595 249,954 204,864 262,795
01-20-075-54207 01-20-075 Staff Training 1,190 180 179 200
01-20-075-54234 01-20-075 Landfill Fees 204 384 375 450
01-20-075-54241 01-20-075 Vehicle Repair 1,549 0 0 1,500
01-20-075-54242 01-20-075 Equipment Repair 9 685 87 300
01-20-075-54250 01-20-075 Equipment Rental 120 0 0 200
01-20-075-54255 01-20-075 License And Fees 165 105 135 100
01-20-075-54261 01-20-075 Service Contracts-Grounds 749 534 0 0
01-20-075-54265 01-20-075 Subscriptions 0 45 0 45
01-20-075-55301 01-20-075 Office Supplies 362 51 133 100
01-20-075-55305 01-20-075 Photographic Supplies 40 0 0 0
01-20-075-55307 01-20-075 Books And Manuscripts 63 0 0 100
01-20-075-55315 01-20-075 Staff Uniforms 853 286 277 600
01-20-075-55321 01-20-075 Landscape Supplies 6,609 3,521 4,914 6,000
01-20-075-55325 01-20-075 Equipment And Tools 1,596 1,508 1,035 2,000
01-20-075-55327 01-20-075 Vehicle/Equipment Repair Parts 430 1,243 1,149 2,000
01-20-075-55330 01-20-075 Gas,Fuel,Grease And Oil 4,470 3,752 3,248 3,200
01-20-075-55331 01-20-075 Chemicals 1,434 78 948 1,000
01-20-075-55333 01-20-075 Plant Materials 57,819 54,768 52,090 65,000
01-20-075-70201 01-20-075 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 5,200 130,000
01-20-075-70202 01-20-075 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 50,000
01-20-075-70501 01-20-075 Managers/Supervisors 29,117 19,525 19,912 0
01-20-075-70601 01-20-075 Operations Staff 104,921 105,415 80,353 0
01-20-075-82703 01-20-075 PT Seasonal Staff 78,726 57,823 34,766 0
01-20-075-83003 01-20-075 Allowances/Reimbursements 169 51 63 0

Governmental Funds 290,595 249,954 204,864 262,795

01-20-079 Special Projects 198,851 124,527 140,725 142,065
01-20-079-54207 01-20-079 Staff Training 0 170 57 150
01-20-079-54209 01-20-079 Conference And Travel 15 0 0 0
01-20-079-54241 01-20-079 Vehicle Repair 1,458 2,003 0 2,000
01-20-079-54242 01-20-079 Equipment Repair 245 876 972 1,000
01-20-079-54250 01-20-079 Equipment Rental 205 0 0 250
01-20-079-54255 01-20-079 License And Fees 0 0 0 120
01-20-079-55315 01-20-079 Staff Uniforms 0 316 210 250
01-20-079-55320 01-20-079 Building Maintenance Supplies 920 435 1,751 2,200
01-20-079-55322 01-20-079 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 34 84 269 30
01-20-079-55323 01-20-079 Playground Maintenance Supplies 5,845 1,039 5,262 5,500
01-20-079-55325 01-20-079 Equipment And Tools 2,957 1,695 811 1,000
01-20-079-55327 01-20-079 Vehicle/Equipment Repair Parts 757 1,079 1,119 1,000
01-20-079-55328 01-20-079 Amenity Maintenance Supplies 5,300 6,225 8,356 5,300
01-20-079-55330 01-20-079 Gas,Fuel,Grease And Oil 2,076 1,315 2,735 3,100
01-20-079-55331 01-20-079 Chemicals 374 194 402 800
01-20-079-55332 01-20-079 Paints 625 31 118 200
01-20-079-56233 01-20-079 Telecomm Expenditures 72 864 864 865
01-20-079-70201 01-20-079 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 16,000 97,300
01-20-079-70202 01-20-079 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 21,000
01-20-079-70501 01-20-079 Managers/Supervisors 27,691 28,608 23,633 0
01-20-079-70601 01-20-079 Operations Staff 111,561 63,096 55,257 0
01-20-079-82703 01-20-079 PT Seasonal Staff 21,205 1,955 0 0
01-20-079-83003 01-20-079 Allowances/Reimbursements 21 212 159 0
01-20-079-58002-19RM07 01-20-079 Routine Maintenance 17,300 0 0 0

Page 17



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-17

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
01-20-079-58002-20RMO07 01-20-079 Routine Maintenance 0 14,330 0 0
01-20-079-58002-21RM07 01-20-079 Routine Maintenance 0 0 22,750 0

Governmental Funds 198,851 124,527 140,725 142,065

01-20-080 Natural Areas 108,623 88,994 67,595 78,550
01-20-080-54207 01-20-080 Staff Training 222 97 90 0
01-20-080-54208 01-20-080 Memberships, Dues And Fees 1,000 1,000 0 1,000
01-20-080-54209 01-20-080 Conference And Travel 15 0 0 0
01-20-080-54234 01-20-080 Landfill Fees 170 360 250 250
01-20-080-54242 01-20-080 Equipment Repair 0 0 0 100
01-20-080-54255 01-20-080 License And Fees 0 0 0 100
01-20-080-55301 01-20-080 Office Supplies 0 16 0 0
01-20-080-55307 01-20-080 Books And Manuscripts 73 0 0 0
01-20-080-55315 01-20-080 Staff Uniforms 189 0 0 0
01-20-080-55321 01-20-080 Landscape Supplies 690 170 116 1,000
01-20-080-55324 01-20-080 Prescribed Burn Supplies 681 891 0 500
01-20-080-55325 01-20-080 Equipment And Tools 904 640 1,440 1,000
01-20-080-55327 01-20-080 Vehicle/Equipment Repair Parts 334 776 0 500
01-20-080-55330 01-20-080 Gas,Fuel,Grease And Oil 1,715 1,207 1,082 1,100
01-20-080-55331 01-20-080 Chemicals 1,303 836 728 1,000
01-20-080-55333 01-20-080 Plant Materials 3,528 2,666 2,428 2,700
01-20-080-55352 01-20-080 Fish Restocking 2,000 2,000 1,528 1,500
01-20-080-70201 01-20-080 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 8,996 45,800
01-20-080-70202 01-20-080 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 471 22,000
01-20-080-70501 01-20-080 Managers/Supervisors 16,177 10,848 11,063 0
01-20-080-71001 01-20-080 Program/Facility Dir. 43,829 45,568 35,796 0
01-20-080-82703 01-20-080 PT Seasonal Staff 35,667 21,881 3,560 0
01-20-080-83003 01-20-080 Allowances/Reimbursements 126 38 47 0

Governmental Funds 108,623 88,994 67,595 78,550

01-20-300 Planning 175,392 170,465 149,115 204,390
01-20-300-54201 01-20-300 Postage And Mailing 56 0 2 50
01-20-300-54202 01-20-300 Printing And Duplicating 1,215 894 176 1,000
01-20-300-54204 01-20-300 Staff Meetings 98 0 0 0
01-20-300-54205 01-20-300 Legal Publications/Notices 0 65 90 500
01-20-300-54208 01-20-300 Memberships, Dues And Fees 582 869 1,295 1,300
01-20-300-54209 01-20-300 Conference And Travel 1,441 437 234 1,200
01-20-300-54214 01-20-300 Architect And Engineering Fees 10,542 1,848 2,915 20,000
01-20-300-54215 01-20-300 Professional Fees 0 3,600 0 20,000
01-20-300-54254 01-20-300 Service Contracts 0 0 52 0
01-20-300-54255 01-20-300 License And Fees 2,640 3,040 2,378 2,650
01-20-300-55301 01-20-300 Office Supplies 811 359 122 250
01-20-300-70101 01-20-300 Department Head 67,069 69,290 55,311 0
01-20-300-70201 01-20-300 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 24,700 110,000
01-20-300-70301 01-20-300 Office Staff/Support 67,635 80,669 29,913 0
01-20-300-83003 01-20-300 Allowances/Reimbursements 921 830 406 840
01-20-300-54205-170011 01-20-300 Legal Publications/Notices 165 0 0 0
01-20-300-54205-170021 01-20-300 Legal Publications/Notices 84 0 0 0
01-20-300-54205-180006 01-20-300 Legal Publications/Notices 86 0 0 0
01-20-300-54205-180008 01-20-300 Legal Publications/Notices 84 0 0 0
01-20-300-54205-190007 01-20-300 Legal Publications/Notices 79 0 0 0
01-20-300-54205-200011 01-20-300 Legal Publications/Notices 0 76 0 0
01-20-300-54205-200015 01-20-300 Legal Publications/Notices 0 73 90 0
01-20-300-54214-190012 01-20-300 Architect And Engineering Fees 10,000 0 0 0
01-20-300-54215-170015 01-20-300 Professional Fees 736 0 0 0
01-20-300-54215-170021 01-20-300 Professional Fees 7,200 5,830 26,436 0
01-20-300-54215-180002 01-20-300 Professional Fees 48 263 0 0

Page 18

272



273

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-18

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
01-20-300-54215-190006 01-20-300 Professional Fees 0 900 0 20,000
01-20-300-54215-190008 01-20-300 Professional Fees 3,900 0 0 0
01-20-300-54215-190012 01-20-300 Professional Fees 0 1,422 0 26,600
01-20-300-54215-200004 01-20-300 Professional Fees 0 0 4,995 0

Governmental Funds 175,392 170,465 149,115 204,390

01-30-077 Skate Park 102 0 2,872 0
01-30-077-54245 01-30-077 BUILDING REPAIR 0 0 2,040 0
01-30-077-54250 01-30-077 Equipment Rental 0 0 517 0
01-30-077-55320 01-30-077 Building Maintenance Supplies 102 0 315 0

Governmental Funds 102 0 2,872 0

01-30-091 Spalding Park 1,478 (1,393) 0 0
01-30-091-56231 01-30-091 Gas And Electricity 1,478 (1,393) 0 0

01-30-098 Douglass Branch Library 15,223 9,555 8,081 0
01-30-098-54245 01-30-098 Building Repair 1,697 75 321 0
01-30-098-54253 01-30-098 Pest Control 260 260 260 0
01-30-098-54260 01-30-098 Service Contracts - Facilities 8,458 7,164 5,307 0
01-30-098-55320 01-30-098 Building Maintenance Supplies 3,032 291 102 0
01-30-098-56230 01-30-098 Sanitary Fees And Charges 210 45 224 0
01-30-098-56233 01-30-098 Telecomm Expenditures 1,566 1,720 1,867 0

Governmental Funds 15,223 9,555 8,081 0

01-60-096 Eddie Albert Gardens 2,274 2,584 2,770 3,525
01-60-096-54280 01-60-096 Other Contractual Services 0 0 0 400
01-60-096-55321 01-60-096 Landscape Supplies 154 186 171 525
01-60-096-56232 01-60-096 Water 2,120 2,398 2,599 2,600

Governmental Funds 2,274 2,584 2,770 3,525

02-01-001 Recreation Administration 1,364,837 807,861 693,416 2,296,698
02-01-001-53132 02-01-001 Dental Insurance 5,287 4,129 4,900 4,900
02-01-001-53133 02-01-001 Medical Health Insurance 127,873 127,675 130,866 145,000
02-01-001-53134 02-01-001 Life Insurance 2,502 1,644 1,711 1,720
02-01-001-53137 02-01-001 Employee Assistance Program 602 576 540 600
02-01-001-54201 02-01-001 Postage And Mailing Expense 17,567 15,498 710 2,500
02-01-001-54202 02-01-001 Printing And Duplicating 30,058 29,571 12 1,000
02-01-001-54204 02-01-001 Staff Meetings 171 2 0 0
02-01-001-54205 02-01-001 Legal Publications/Notices 46 78 57 200
02-01-001-54207 02-01-001 Staff Training 1,511 1,032 450 1,000
02-01-001-54208 02-01-001 Memberships, Dues And Fees 6,980 7,666 7,554 7,550
02-01-001-54209 02-01-001 Conference And Travel 4,027 1,840 635 4,000
02-01-001-54215 02-01-001 Professional Fees 0 5,800 0 0
02-01-001-54236 02-01-001 Auto Allowance 212 148 13 140
02-01-001-54241 02-01-001 Vehicle Repair 9,525 2,020 0 2,000
02-01-001-54264 02-01-001 Cell Phone Expense 0 0 1,737 1,740
02-01-001-54270 02-01-001 Personnel Costs 0 0 2,530 20,500
02-01-001-54280 02-01-001 Other Contractual Services 250 0 0 0
02-01-001-54282 02-01-001 Intern Stipend 0 0 1,200 3,600
02-01-001-55301 02-01-001 Office Supplies 161 10 874 200
02-01-001-55315 02-01-001 Staff Uniforms (36) (33) 0 0
02-01-001-55327 02-01-001 Vehicle/Equip Repair Parts 665 656 11 600
02-01-001-55330 02-01-001 Fuel Purchases 2,600 1,763 144 1,900
02-01-001-55350 02-01-001 Recreation/Program Supplies 16 0 0 0

Page 19



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-19

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
02-01-001-58001 02-01-001 Periodic Maintenance 0 0 68 0
02-01-001-59409 02-01-001 Transfers To Other Funds 1,000,000 400,000 334,200 1,859,548
02-01-001-59414 02-01-001 Credit Card Fees 33,656 23,919 13,906 20,000
02-01-001-70101 02-01-001 Department Head 43,489 81,455 89,138 0
02-01-001-70201 02-01-001 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 29,196 200,000
02-01-001-70301 02-01-001 Office Staff 32,568 35,439 28,098 0
02-01-001-70501 02-01-001 Managers/Supervisors 32,385 33,457 26,685 0
02-01-001-81503 02-01-001 PT General Staff 0 376 0 0
02-01-001-83003 02-01-001 Allowances/Reimbursements 12,722 15,607 18,081 18,000
02-01-001-58001-200005 02-01-001 Periodic Maintenance 0 17,533 0 0

Governmental Funds 1,364,837 807,861 693,416 2,296,698

02-30-020 Douglass Annex 14,368 10,182 7,015 14,705
02-30-020-54207 02-30-020 Staff Training 0 0 0 450
02-30-020-54245 02-30-020 Building Repair 155 407 0 520
02-30-020-54253 02-30-020 Pest Control 500 500 500 500
02-30-020-54260 02-30-020 Service Contracts-Facilities 3,807 1,272 1,568 1,100
02-30-020-54280 02-30-020 Other Contractual Services 250 0 0 500
02-30-020-55301 02-30-020 Office Supplies 1,071 760 85 1,500
02-30-020-55315 02-30-020 Staff Uniforms (52) 0 0 100
02-30-020-55320 02-30-020 Building Maintenance Supplies 692 1,009 307 1,000
02-30-020-55322 02-30-020 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 788 454 46 325
02-30-020-56230 02-30-020 Sanitary Fees And Charges 46 62 30 160
02-30-020-56231 02-30-020 Gas And Electricity 4,805 3,781 3,028 5,000
02-30-020-56232 02-30-020 Water 362 402 431 550
02-30-020-56233 02-30-020 Telecomm Expenditures 1,739 1,360 1,020 3,000
02-30-020-81903 02-30-020 PT Building/Park Openers 205 175 0 0

Governmental Funds 14,368 10,182 7,015 14,705

02-30-021 Hays Center 28,219 23,817 14,654 34,825
02-30-021-54234 02-30-021 Landfill Fees 663 631 447 600
02-30-021-54245 02-30-021 Building Repair 35 232 0 2,000
02-30-021-54253 02-30-021 Pest Control 525 525 525 525
02-30-021-54254 02-30-021 Service Contracts 40 72 0 100
02-30-021-54260 02-30-021 Service Contracts-Facilities 867 732 1,034 1,000
02-30-021-55301 02-30-021 Office Supplies 397 313 532 1,000
02-30-021-55303 02-30-021 Duplicating Supplies 198 0 0 200
02-30-021-55320 02-30-021 Building Maintenance Supplies 1,013 1,301 109 1,000
02-30-021-55322 02-30-021 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 938 1,037 420 1,000
02-30-021-55350 02-30-021 Recreation/Program Supplies 0 100 0 3,000
02-30-021-56230 02-30-021 Sanitary Fees And Charges 233 198 39 200
02-30-021-56231 02-30-021 Gas And Electricity 8,423 6,419 4,905 9,000
02-30-021-56232 02-30-021 Water 1,033 1,056 914 1,100
02-30-021-56233 02-30-021 Telecomm Expenditures 4,256 2,896 2,970 5,500
02-30-021-70201 02-30-021 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 889 900
02-30-021-70202 02-30-021 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 671 7,700
02-30-021-80903 02-30-021 PT Building Service Worker 6,634 6,627 1,068 0
02-30-021-81903 02-30-021 PT Building/Park Openers 2,964 1,678 131 0

Governmental Funds 28,219 23,817 14,654 34,825

02-30-076 Ball Fields 286,853 288,776 274,907 291,950
02-30-076-54201 02-30-076 Postage And Mailing 0 0 11 0
02-30-076-54207 02-30-076 Staff Training 0 379 70 360
02-30-076-54208 02-30-076 Memberships, Dues And Fees 177 271 30 275
02-30-076-54209 02-30-076 Conference And Travel 199 74 0 200
02-30-076-54241 02-30-076 Vehicle Repair 747 0 0 0

Page 20

274



275

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-20

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
02-30-076-54242 02-30-076 Equipment Repair 5,189 2,156 648 2,156
02-30-076-54245 02-30-076 Building Repair 3,497 1,529 54 1,529
02-30-076-54250 02-30-076 Equipment Rental 1,378 0 1,100 0
02-30-076-54255 02-30-076 License And Fees 0 105 60 120
02-30-076-54261 02-30-076 Service Contracts-Grounds 1,359 2,543 2,085 2,550
02-30-076-55315 02-30-076 Staff Uniforms 168 286 0 280
02-30-076-55320 02-30-076 Building Maintenance Supplies 6,916 7,314 10,699 7,300
02-30-076-55321 02-30-076 Landscape Supplies 10,454 10,011 8,124 10,000
02-30-076-55325 02-30-076 Equipment And Tools 3,413 2,596 476 2,600
02-30-076-55327 02-30-076 Vehicle/Equipment Repair Parts 3,738 2,823 4,268 2,800
02-30-076-55330 02-30-076 Gas,Fuel,Grease And Oil 8,239 6,594 3,985 7,500
02-30-076-55331 02-30-076 Chemicals 11,383 10,113 10,873 10,120
02-30-076-55332 02-30-076 Paints 7,914 10,184 2,273 10,180
02-30-076-55333 02-30-076 Plant Materials 4,400 3,278 486 3,280
02-30-076-56230 02-30-076 Sanitary Fees And Charges 1,410 (939) 976 1,100
02-30-076-56231 02-30-076 Gas And Electricity 60,718 55,382 38,351 56,000
02-30-076-56232 02-30-076 Water 45,158 54,164 52,912 54,200
02-30-076-70201 02-30-076 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 31,842 83,400
02-30-076-70202 02-30-076 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 2,784 36,000
02-30-076-70501 02-30-076 Ball Field Mgr./Supv. 27,690 28,606 23,631 0
02-30-076-70601 02-30-076 Operations Staff 36,662 52,704 52,938 0
02-30-076-82703 02-30-076 PT Seasonal Staff 31,148 33,492 14,827 0
02-30-076-83003 02-30-076 Allowances/Reimbursements 210 211 158 0
02-30-076-58002-19RM08 02-30-076 Routine Maintenance 14,686 0 0 0
02-30-076-58002-20RM08 02-30-076 Routine Maintenance 0 4,900 0 0
02-30-076-58002-21RM08 02-30-076 Routine Maintenance 0 0 11,246 0

Governmental Funds 286,853 288,776 274,907 291,950

02-30-091 Spalding Park 139 0 0 0
02-30-091-55320 02-30-091 Building Maintenance Supplies 139 0 0 0

02-30-092 Douglass Community Center 202,185 167,455 123,388 176,055
02-30-092-54201 02-30-092 Postage And Mailing 0 5 0 0
02-30-092-54202 02-30-092 Printing And Duplicating 48 13 0 150
02-30-092-54206 02-30-092 Advertising/Publicity 36 9 0 90
02-30-092-54207 02-30-092 Staff Training 85 9 15 400
02-30-092-54208 02-30-092 Memberships, Dues And Fees 200 45 0 40
02-30-092-54242 02-30-092 Equipment Repair 0 0 0 250
02-30-092-54245 02-30-092 Building Repair 1,427 3,670 1,715 2,000
02-30-092-54253 02-30-092 Pest Control 500 500 500 500
02-30-092-54254 02-30-092 Service Contracts 1,086 971 737 600
02-30-092-54260 02-30-092 Service Contracts-Facilities 8,726 1,555 5,835 540
02-30-092-54264 02-30-092 Cell Phone Expense 0 14 414 180
02-30-092-54265 02-30-092 Subscriptions 0 200 45 30
02-30-092-55301 02-30-092 Office Supplies 776 427 109 700
02-30-092-55303 02-30-092 Duplicating Supplies 343 285 0 600
02-30-092-55315 02-30-092 Staff Uniforms 273 442 335 300
02-30-092-55320 02-30-092 Building Maintenance Supplies 2,993 2,435 2,004 2,500
02-30-092-55322 02-30-092 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 2,327 2,119 879 1,500
02-30-092-55350 02-30-092 Recreation/Program Supplies 928 95 122 1,000
02-30-092-55354 02-30-092 Food Supplies 18 0 0 300
02-30-092-56230 02-30-092 Sanitary Fees And Charges 310 409 274 400
02-30-092-56231 02-30-092 Gas And Electricity 22,080 18,466 15,686 22,000
02-30-092-56232 02-30-092 Water 1,151 1,254 1,462 1,800
02-30-092-56233 02-30-092 Telecomm Expenditures 2,457 1,806 1,874 3,576
02-30-092-70201 02-30-092 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 16,825 85,000
02-30-092-70202 02-30-092 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 1,433 51,599

Page 21



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-21

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
02-30-092-70301 02-30-092 Office Staff/Support 40,444 41,456 31,220 0
02-30-092-70501 02-30-092 Managers/Supervisors 42,518 45,150 35,757 0
02-30-092-71001 02-30-092 Program/Facility Dir. 31,385 0 0 0
02-30-092-80303 02-30-092 PT Office Staff/Support 13,726 12,429 20 0
02-30-092-80903 02-30-092 PT Building Service Worker 9,201 17,559 3,114 0
02-30-092-81503 02-30-092 PT General Staff 1,637 32 0 0
02-30-092-81803 02-30-092 PT Site Supervisor 15,267 14,976 2,863 0
02-30-092-81903 02-30-092 PT Building/Park Openers 2,343 1,124 150 0

Governmental Funds 202,185 167,455 123,388 176,055

02-30-093 The Bicentennial Center 987 2,423 9,184 0
02-30-093-54253 02-30-093 Pest Control 0 70 315 0
02-30-093-54260 02-30-093 Service Contracts-Facilities 47 89 2,250 0
02-30-093-55320 02-30-093 Building Maintenance Supplies 0 0 1,504 0
02-30-093-56230 02-30-093 Sanitary Fees And Charges 54 (434) 254 0
02-30-093-56231 02-30-093 Gas And Electricity 888 2,430 4,009 0
02-30-093-56232 02-30-093 Water (2) 268 852 0

Governmental Funds 987 2,423 9,184 0

02-30-094 Kaufman Lake 6,565 5,640 5,121 5,880
02-30-094-54253 02-30-094 Pest Control 360 360 360 360
02-30-094-54260 02-30-094 Service Contracts-Facilities 33 0 66 0
02-30-094-55320 02-30-094 Building Maintenance Supplies 74 0 20 0
02-30-094-55322 02-30-094 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 35 0 0 50
02-30-094-56230 02-30-094 Sanitary Fees And Charges 850 326 519 600
02-30-094-56231 02-30-094 Gas And Electricity 2,730 2,228 2,298 2,500
02-30-094-56232 02-30-094 Water 325 324 376 350
02-30-094-70201 02-30-094 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 0 1,820
02-30-094-70202 02-30-094 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 200
02-30-094-71001 02-30-094 Program/Facility Dir 1,697 1,714 1,424 0
02-30-094-81503 02-30-094 PT General Staff 461 688 58 0

Governmental Funds 6,565 5,640 5,121 5,880

02-30-097 BMC/Pavilion Rental 0 0 2,722 16,880
02-30-097-55350 02-30-097 Recreation/Program Supplies 0 0 222 500
02-30-097-70201 02-30-097 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 2,500 16,380

Governmental Funds 0 0 2,722 16,880

02-30-155 Dog Park 3,925 4,229 8,257 21,700
02-30-155-54206 02-30-155 Advertising/Publicity 0 0 0 150
02-30-155-55320 02-30-155 Building Maintenance Supplies 234 337 479 1,000
02-30-155-55350 02-30-155 Recreation/Program Supplies 775 222 2,787 3,470
02-30-155-56231 02-30-155 Gas and Electricity 0 239 573 600
02-30-155-56232 02-30-155 Water 783 838 723 1,200
02-30-155-56233 02-30-155 Telecomm Expenditures 0 360 1,440 1,440
02-30-155-70201 02-30-155 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 433 13,840
02-30-155-70501 02-30-155 Managers/Supervisors 0 1,030 1,822 0
02-30-155-71001 02-30-155 Program/Facility Dir 2,133 1,203 0 0

Governmental Funds 3,925 4,229 8,257 21,700

02-30-160 Leonhard Recreation Center 330,361 327,599 265,001 348,082
02-30-160-54202 02-30-160 Printing And Duplicating 250 290 139 250
02-30-160-54204 02-30-160 Staff Meetings 37 0 0 0
02-30-160-54206 02-30-160 Advertising/Publicity 924 850 206 1,400

Page 22

276



277

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-22

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
02-30-160-54242 02-30-160 Equipment Repair 180 439 215 750
02-30-160-54245 02-30-160 Building Repair 2,495 2,017 2,111 2,500
02-30-160-54253 02-30-160 Pest Control 420 420 420 420
02-30-160-54254 02-30-160 Service Contracts 5,907 10,587 15,571 10,300
02-30-160-54260 02-30-160 Service Contracts-Facilities 7,389 6,906 5,805 5,794
02-30-160-55301 02-30-160 Office Supplies 923 815 750 900
02-30-160-55303 02-30-160 Duplicating Supplies 665 527 78 900
02-30-160-55315 02-30-160 Staff Uniforms 144 510 0 114
02-30-160-55320 02-30-160 Building Maintenance Supplies 4,502 4,602 2,535 4,500
02-30-160-55322 02-30-160 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 5,828 5,623 4,007 5,640
02-30-160-55350 02-30-160 Recreation/Program Supplies 5,234 6,228 5,000 10,252
02-30-160-55354 02-30-160 Food Supplies 454 441 0 250
02-30-160-56230 02-30-160 Sanitary Fees And Charges 955 388 364 500
02-30-160-56231 02-30-160 Gas And Electricity 40,714 38,608 30,414 35,000
02-30-160-56232 02-30-160 Water 3,187 3,053 2,834 3,000
02-30-160-56233 02-30-160 Telecomm Expenditures 2,307 2,220 2,220 2,394
02-30-160-70201 02-30-160 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 40,000 140,211
02-30-160-70202 02-30-160 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 28,000 123,007
02-30-160-70301 02-30-160 Office Staff/Support 54,553 41,805 9,881 0
02-30-160-70501 02-30-160 Managers/Supervisors 45,834 14,623 14,594 0
02-30-160-70901 02-30-160 Custodial 42,938 44,343 34,682 0
02-30-160-71001 02-30-160 Program/Facility Dir 6,161 35,035 23,327 0
02-30-160-80303 02-30-160 PT Office Staff/Support 57,142 55,670 15,685 0
02-30-160-80903 02-30-160 PT Custodial 21,511 20,294 25,818 0
02-30-160-81803 02-30-160 PT Site Supervisor 19,707 15,305 345 0
02-30-160-55329-19NCO03 02-30-160 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 0 16,000 0 0

Governmental Funds 330,361 327,599 265,001 348,082

02-40-025 Dodds Tennis Center 280,574 257,812 183,544 278,130
02-40-025-54202 02-40-025 Printing And Duplicating 52 92 0 30
02-40-025-54204 02-40-025 Staff Meetings 3 3) 0 30
02-40-025-54206 02-40-025 Advertising/Publicity 0 10 0 0
02-40-025-54208 02-40-025 Memberships, Dues And Fees 407 182 135 288
02-40-025-54209 02-40-025 Conference And Travel 1,233 779 0 1,085
02-40-025-54242 02-40-025 Equipment Repair 0 0 0 312
02-40-025-54245 02-40-025 Building Repair 535 0 0 200
02-40-025-54253 02-40-025 Pest Control 480 480 440 480
02-40-025-54254 02-40-025 Service Contracts 320 312 197 410
02-40-025-54260 02-40-025 Service Contracts-Facilities 23,717 22,402 12,131 25,400
02-40-025-54265 02-40-025 Subscriptions 139 138 0 0
02-40-025-54281 02-40-025 CONTRACTUAL PERSONNEL 0 440 552 800
02-40-025-55301 02-40-025 Office Supplies 75 235 137 200
02-40-025-55303 02-40-025 Duplicating Supplies 155 183 0 160
02-40-025-55316 02-40-025 Participant Uniforms 1,033 974 0 510
02-40-025-55320 02-40-025 Building Maintenance Supplies 804 953 1,026 1,000
02-40-025-55322 02-40-025 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 1,071 1,262 359 1,200
02-40-025-55349 02-40-025 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 1,025 953 283 945
02-40-025-55350 02-40-025 Recreation/Program Supplies 5,579 6,581 2,905 5,700
02-40-025-55354 02-40-025 Food Supplies 511 396 5 450
02-40-025-55360 02-40-025 Merchandise For Resale 5,922 4,248 1,086 5,600
02-40-025-56230 02-40-025 Sanitary Fees 1,297 697 28 980
02-40-025-56231 02-40-025 Gas And Electricity 44,599 20,645 5,731 20,000
02-40-025-56232 02-40-025 Water 1,333 1,127 728 1,230
02-40-025-56233 02-40-025 Telecomm Expenditures 4,300 2,602 2,932 3,025
02-40-025-59412 02-40-025 Property/Sales Tax 523 388 56 595
02-40-025-70201 02-40-025 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 23,000 112,085
02-40-025-70202 02-40-025 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 18,500 95,055
02-40-025-70501 02-40-025 Managers/Supervisors 1,293 16,353 25,415 0

Page 23



Champaign Park District DETAIL-ALL.-23
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
02-40-025-71001 02-40-025 Program/Facility Director 93,673 86,743 53,664 0
02-40-025-80303 02-40-025 PT Office Staff/Support 36,540 35,947 9,123 0
02-40-025-80903 02-40-025 PT Building Service Worker 0 0 6,521 0
02-40-025-81403 02-40-025 PT Instructor 47,819 52,330 18,319 0
02-40-025-83003 02-40-025 Allowances/Reimbursements 491 363 271 360
02-40-025-58001-19PMO01 02-40-025 Periodic Maintenance 5,645 0 0 0

Governmental Funds 280,574 257,812 183,544 278,130

02-40-065 Fitness Events 16,713 13,778 5,629 5,335
02-40-065-54202 02-40-065 Printing And Duplicating 502 456 0 50
02-40-065-54206 02-40-065 Advertising/Publicity 565 525 112 400
02-40-065-54250 02-40-065 Equipment Rental 150 300 0 0
02-40-065-54280 02-40-065 Other Contractual Services 1,500 2,000 0 579
02-40-065-55316 02-40-065 Participant Uniforms 3,968 2,246 0 0
02-40-065-55349 02-40-065 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 2,171 2,931 1,146 1,500
02-40-065-55350 02-40-065 Recreation/Program Supplies 2,768 833 0 500
02-40-065-55354 02-40-065 Food Supplies 468 377 0 0
02-40-065-70201 02-40-065 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 0 2,306
02-40-065-70202 02-40-065 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 600 0
02-40-065-70501 02-40-065 Managers/Supervisors 1,292 4,065 3,607 0
02-40-065-71001 02-40-065 Program/Facility Dir 3,286 0 0 0
02-40-065-81503 02-40-065 PT General Staff 43 45 0 0
02-40-065-83003 02-40-065 Allowances 0 0 164 0

Governmental Funds 16,713 13,778 5,629 5,335

02-40-082 Adult Softball 68,492 52,016 27,127 44,740
02-40-082-54202 02-40-082 Printing And Duplicating 0 14 0 0
02-40-082-54206 02-40-082 Advertising/Publicity 450 64 55 500
02-40-082-54208 02-40-082 Memberships, Dues And Fees 1,190 357 112 3,402
02-40-082-54264 02-40-082 Cell Phone Expense 167 288 169 0
02-40-082-54281 02-40-082 Contractual Personnel 27,366 16,882 3,614 12,445
02-40-082-55315 02-40-082 Staff Uniforms 53 220 0 112
02-40-082-55322 02-40-082 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 543 0 411 450
02-40-082-55349 02-40-082 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 5,446 4,096 0 2,160
02-40-082-55350 02-40-082 Recreation/Program Supplies 3,135 3,583 2,604 2,345
02-40-082-70201 02-40-082 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 8,188 10,911
02-40-082-70202 02-40-082 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 46 12,415
02-40-082-70501 02-40-082 Managers/Supervisors 0 3,816 8,442 0
02-40-082-71001 02-40-082 Program/Facility Dir. 11,081 4,719 0 0
02-40-082-81003 02-40-082 PT Program Director/Supervisor 7,037 7,988 2,323 0
02-40-082-81103 02-40-082 PT Sports Official 12,024 9,989 1,163 0

Governmental Funds 68,492 52,016 27,127 44,740

02-40-083 Adult Volleyball 14,565 13,719 4,021 0
02-40-083-54206 02-40-083 Advertising/Publicity 164 0 0 0
02-40-083-54208 02-40-083 Memberships, Dues And Fees 553 511 0 0
02-40-083-54281 02-40-083 Contractual Personnel 5,075 3,616 0 0
02-40-083-55349 02-40-083 Plagues, Awards And Prizes 299 68 0 0
02-40-083-55350 02-40-083 Recreation/Program Supplies 454 917 0 0
02-40-083-70501 02-40-083 Managers/Supervisors 0 1,832 3,921 0
02-40-083-71001 02-40-083 Program/Facility Dir 3,694 1,573 0 0
02-40-083-81003 02-40-083 Pt Program Director/Supervisor 0 0 100 0
02-40-083-81103 02-40-083 PT Sports Official 4,326 5,202 0 0

Governmental Funds 14,565 13,719 4,021 0

Page 24

278



279

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-24

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
02-40-085 Youth Basketball 19,073 17,513 4,674 24,253
02-40-085-54202 02-40-085 Printing And Duplicating 0 190 26 180
02-40-085-54206 02-40-085 Advertising/Publicity 219 151 0 400
02-40-085-54281 02-40-085 Contractual Personnel 3,177 3,126 0 3,363
02-40-085-55315 02-40-085 Staff Uniforms 24 36 0 56
02-40-085-55316 02-40-085 Participant Uniforms 2,212 1,392 0 4,700
02-40-085-55350 02-40-085 Recreation/Program Supplies 378 349 0 714
02-40-085-70201 02-40-085 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 1,495 8,465
02-40-085-70202 02-40-085 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 249 6,375
02-40-085-70501 02-40-085 Managers/Supervisors 0 2,883 2,282 0
02-40-085-71001 02-40-085 Program/Facility Dir 7,212 4,067 622 0
02-40-085-81003 02-40-085 PT Program Director/Supervisor 4,512 3,984 0 0
02-40-085-81103 02-40-085 PT Sports Official 1,339 1,335 0 0
Governmental Funds 19,073 17,513 4,674 24,253
02-40-086 Youth Softball 6,194 5,633 4,505 8,453
02-40-086-54202 02-40-086 Printing And Duplicating 0 0 81 100
02-40-086-54206 02-40-086 Advertising/Publicity 130 3 0 100
02-40-086-54208 02-40-086 Memberships, Dues And Fees 300 400 0 400
02-40-086-54281 02-40-086 Contractual Personnel 0 811 0 1,645
02-40-086-55316 02-40-086 Participant Uniforms 631 0 0 759
02-40-086-55350 02-40-086 Recreation/Program Supplies 411 153 1,039 660
02-40-086-70201 02-40-086 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 0 3,491
02-40-086-70202 02-40-086 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 216 1,298
02-40-086-70501 02-40-086 Managers/Supervisors 0 1,221 2,931 0
02-40-086-71001 02-40-086 Program/Facility Dir 4,328 2,440 0 0
02-40-086-81003 02-40-086 PT Program Director/Supervisor 394 410 0 0
02-40-086-81103 02-40-086 PT Sports Official 0 195 8 0
02-40-086-81403 02-40-086 Pt Instructor 0 0 230 0
Governmental Funds 6,194 5,633 4,505 8,453
02-40-088 Youth Soccer 29,486 18,023 12,889 30,529
02-40-088-54202 02-40-088 Printing And Duplicating 203 104 81 180
02-40-088-54206 02-40-088 Advertising/Publicity 520 20 74 500
02-40-088-54281 02-40-088 Contractual Personnel 4,274 2,447 0 640
02-40-088-55315 02-40-088 Staff Uniforms 24 82 0 28
02-40-088-55316 02-40-088 Participant Uniforms 3,631 2,218 3,421 4,654
02-40-088-55322 02-40-088 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 404 82 0 406
02-40-088-55350 02-40-088 Recreation/Program Supplies 2,550 0 0 4,000
02-40-088-56233 02-40-088 Telecomm 0 0 131 0
02-40-088-70201 02-40-088 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 823 11,808
02-40-088-70202 02-40-088 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 255 8,313
02-40-088-70501 02-40-088 Managers/Supervisors 0 3,053 6,753 0
02-40-088-71001 02-40-088 Program/Facility Dir 14,425 8,134 149 0
02-40-088-81003 02-40-088 PT Program Director/Supervisor 947 936 641 0
02-40-088-81103 02-40-088 PT Sports Official 2,440 937 0 0
02-40-088-81403 02-40-088 PT Instructor 68 10 561 0
Governmental Funds 29,486 18,023 12,889 30,529
02-40-150 Group Fitness Programs 17,347 19,857 14,067 14,232
02-40-150-54206 02-40-150 Advertising/Publicity 156 40 30 200
02-40-150-54281 02-40-150 Contractual Personnel 123 0 0 0
02-40-150-55350 02-40-150 Recreation/Program Supplies 1,237 908 0 1,000
02-40-150-70201 02-40-150 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 1,144 4,612
02-40-150-70202 02-40-150 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 706 8,420
02-40-150-70501 02-40-150 Managers/Supervisors 0 4,119 7,215 0
Page 25



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-25

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
02-40-150-71001 02-40-150 Program/Facility Dir 5,546 3,127 0 0
02-40-150-81403 02-40-150 PT Instructor 10,285 11,663 4,972 0

Governmental Funds 17,347 19,857 14,067 14,232

02-40-154 Springer Fitness 216 4,941 457 6,334
02-40-154-54206 02-40-154 Advertising/Publicity 0 492 155 450
02-40-154-55315 02-40-154 Staff Uniforms 0 0 0 24
02-40-154-55350 02-40-154 Recreation/Program Supplies 0 57 0 450
02-40-154-70202 02-40-154 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 302 5,410
02-40-154-81403 02-40-154 PT Instructor 216 4,392 0 0

Governmental Funds 216 4,941 457 6,334

02-40-195 Motor Skills Development 6,488 5,280 2,644 12,738
02-40-195-54202 02-40-195 Printing And Duplicating 0 0 14 200
02-40-195-54206 02-40-195 Advertising/Publicity 155 35 0 400
02-40-195-55316 02-40-195 Participant Uniforms 407 550 0 350
02-40-195-55350 02-40-195 Program Supplies 320 0 0 828
02-40-195-70201 02-40-195 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 116 8,008
02-40-195-70202 02-40-195 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 2,952
02-40-195-70501 02-40-195 Managers/Supervisors 0 1,069 2,265 0
02-40-195-71001 02-40-195 Program/Facility Dir 5,409 3,050 249 0
02-40-195-81403 02-40-195 PT Instructors 197 576 0 0

Governmental Funds 6,488 5,280 2,644 12,738

02-40-196 Sports Camps 3,790 3,629 5,073 0
02-40-196-54206 02-40-196 Advertising/Publicity 63 226 20 0
02-40-196-55350 02-40-196 Program Supplies 68 16 0 0
02-40-196-70201 02-40-196 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 2,659 0
02-40-196-70501 02-40-196 Managers/Supervisors 0 916 1,895 0
02-40-196-71001 02-40-196 Program/Facility Dir 2,885 1,627 299 0
02-40-196-81003 02-40-196 PT Program Director/Supervisor 774 844 200 0

Governmental Funds 3,790 3,629 5,073 0

02-40-197 Dodds Soccer Rentals 4,408 3,591 2,544 0
02-40-197-55350 02-40-197 Recreation/Program Supplies 0 358 0 0
02-40-197-56233 02-40-197 Telecomm 0 0 131 0
02-40-197-70501 02-40-197 Managers/Supervisors 0 916 1,895 0
02-40-197-71001 02-40-197 Program/Facility Dir 3,694 1,881 518 0
02-40-197-81803 02-40-197 PT Site Supervisor 714 436 0 0

Governmental Funds 4,408 3,591 2,544 0

02-40-198 Ball Field Rental 23,402 15,970 14,723 30,666
02-40-198-54250 02-40-198 Equipment Rental 95 0 435 0
02-40-198-55322 02-40-198 Cleaning/Janitorial Supplies 605 37 267 300
02-40-198-55350 02-40-198 Recreation/Program Supplies 2,366 153 1,814 2,000
02-40-198-70201 02-40-198 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 4,948 15,528
02-40-198-70202 02-40-198 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 815 12,838
02-40-198-70501 02-40-198 Managers/Supervisors 0 1,221 2,701 0
02-40-198-71001 02-40-198 Program/Facility Dir. 5,541 3,592 2,870 0
02-40-198-81003 02-40-198 PT Program Director/Supervisor 7,108 5,390 873 0
02-40-198-82703 02-40-198 PT Seasonal Staff 7,687 5,577 0 0

Governmental Funds 23,402 15,970 14,723 30,666

Page 26

280



281

Champaign Park District

Year End: April 30, 2021

TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-26

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
02-40-200 Youth Volleyball 3,381 3,537 2,094 2,460
02-40-200-54206 02-40-200 Advertising/Publicity 53 0 0 150
02-40-200-70201 02-40-200 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 0 2,310
02-40-200-70501 02-40-200 Managers/Supervisors 0 916 1,895 0
02-40-200-71001 02-40-200 Program/Facility Dir. 1,803 1,017 199 0
02-40-200-81103 02-40-200 PT Sports Official 8 73 0 0
02-40-200-81403 02-40-200 PT Instructor 1,517 1,531 0 0
Governmental Funds 3,381 3,537 2,094 2,460
02-40-202 Adult Soccer 7,811 4,038 610 1,562
02-40-202-54206 02-40-202 Advertising/Publicity 141 291 0 100
02-40-202-54208 02-40-202 Memberships, Dues And Fees 56 0 0 56
02-40-202-54281 02-40-202 Contractual Personnel 2,698 163 0 0
02-40-202-55349 02-40-202 Plagues, Awards And Prizes 63 0 0 56
02-40-202-55350 02-40-202 Recreation/Program Supplies 192 52 0 200
02-40-202-70201 02-40-202 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 0 872
02-40-202-70202 02-40-202 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 278
02-40-202-70501 02-40-202 Managers/Supervisors 0 305 610 0
02-40-202-71001 02-40-202 Program/Facility Dir. 3,795 3,146 0 0
02-40-202-81003 02-40-202 PT Program Director/Supervisor 511 81 0 0
02-40-202-81103 02-40-202 PT Sports Official 355 0 0 0
Governmental Funds 7,811 4,038 610 1,562
02-40-203 Douglass Youth 9,588 5,567 1,484 14,850
02-40-203-54202 02-40-203 Printing And Duplicating 0 70 0 70
02-40-203-54206 02-40-203 Advertising/Publicity 216 31 0 175
02-40-203-54208 02-40-203 Memberships, Dues And Fees 1,210 0 0 0
02-40-203-54281 02-40-203 Contractual Personnel 0 0 120 530
02-40-203-54299 02-40-203 Field/Specail Trips 3,705 390 0 0
02-40-203-55315 02-40-203 Staff Uniforms 0 0 0 90
02-40-203-55316 02-40-203 Participant Uniforms 1,589 787 0 710
02-40-203-55349 02-40-203 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 153 175 0 250
02-40-203-55350 02-40-203 Recreation/Program Supplies 843 1,038 0 1,130
02-40-203-55354 02-40-203 Food Supplies 633 0 0 700
02-40-203-55360 02-40-203 Merchandise For Resale 299 979 0 1,000
02-40-203-59412 02-40-203 Property/Sales Tax 61 156 0 0
02-40-203-70201 02-40-203 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 0 9,745
02-40-203-70202 02-40-203 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 450
02-40-203-71001 02-40-203 Program/Facility Dir. 47 1,774 1,364 0
02-40-203-81103 02-40-203 PT Sports Official 8 0 0 0
02-40-203-81403 02-40-203 PT Instructor 824 167 0 0
Governmental Funds 9,588 5,567 1,484 14,850
02-40-204 Douglass Adult 240 0 4,302 0
02-40-204-54281 02-40-204 Contractual Personnel 0 0 120 0
02-40-204-55349 02-40-204 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 0 0 47 0
02-40-204-55350 02-40-204 Recreation/Program Supplies 240 0 0 0
02-40-204-71001 02-40-204 PROGRAM/FACILITY DIR. 0 0 4,015 0
02-40-204-81103 02-40-204 PT SPORTS OFFICIAL 0 0 120 0
Governmental Funds 240 0 4,302 0
02-50-004 Douglass Afterschool 17,125 30,131 13,728 51,337
02-50-004-54202 02-50-004 Printing And Duplicating 0 34 0 150
02-50-004-54206 02-50-004 Advertising/Publicity 37 10 25 260
02-50-004-54264 02-50-004 Cell Phone Expense 126 188 19 60
Page 27



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-27

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
02-50-004-54280 02-50-004 Other Contractual Services 150 125 0 225
02-50-004-55307 02-50-004 Books And Manuscripts 50 50 0 150
02-50-004-55315 02-50-004 Staff Uniforms 0 26 0 0
02-50-004-55350 02-50-004 Recreation/Program Supplies 1,041 1,564 0 1,275
02-50-004-55354 02-50-004 Food Supplies 804 1,047 0 1,370
02-50-004-70201 02-50-004 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 6,840 8,502
02-50-004-70202 02-50-004 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 39,345
02-50-004-71001 02-50-004 Program/Facility Dir 235 8,867 6,821 0
02-50-004-81003 02-50-004 PT Program Director/Supervisor 5,961 7,392 0 0
02-50-004-81703 02-50-004 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 8,721 10,828 23 0

Governmental Funds 17,125 30,131 13,728 51,337

02-50-005 Girls Explore 18,052 18,168 4,092 0
02-50-005-54204 02-50-005 Staff Meetings 38 0 0 0
02-50-005-54207 02-50-005 Staff Training 76 141 0 0
02-50-005-54264 02-50-005 Cell Phone Expense 74 109 0 0
02-50-005-54280 02-50-005 Other Contractual Services 4,000 0 0 0
02-50-005-54299 02-50-005 Field/Special Trips 1,585 1,118 0 0
02-50-005-55315 02-50-005 Staff Uniforms 22 0 0 0
02-50-005-55316 02-50-005 Participant Uniforms 197 217 0 0
02-50-005-55350 02-50-005 Recreation/Program Supplies 803 398 0 0
02-50-005-55354 02-50-005 Food Supplies 185 93 0 0
02-50-005-71001 02-50-005 Program/Facility Dir 141 5,320 4,092 0
02-50-005-81303 02-50-005 PT Assistant Director/Supervisor 4,402 3,921 0 0
02-50-005-81703 02-50-005 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 6,529 6,851 0 0

Governmental Funds 18,052 18,168 4,092 0

02-50-006 Douglass School's Out Days 3,072 6,198 2,753 1,689
02-50-006-54206 02-50-006 Advertising/Publicity 113 110 25 108
02-50-006-54299 02-50-006 Field/Special Trips 726 716 0 0
02-50-006-55350 02-50-006 Recreation/Program Supplies 661 503 0 1,476
02-50-006-55354 02-50-006 Food Supplies 184 92 0 105
02-50-006-71001 02-50-006 Program/Facility Dir 94 3,547 2,728 0
02-50-006-81003 02-50-006 PT Program Director/Supervisor 844 794 0 0
02-50-006-81703 02-50-006 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 450 436 0 0

Governmental Funds 3,072 6,198 2,753 1,689

02-50-009 Teen Camp 1,787 1,067 0 0
02-50-009-54264 02-50-009 Cell Phone Expense 4 0 0 0
02-50-009-71001 02-50-009 Program/Facility Dir. 1,783 1,067 0 0

Governmental Funds 1,787 1,067 0 0

02-50-011 Busybees/Swingsetter 93,501 102,247 46,722 93,067
02-50-011-54202 02-50-011 Printing And Duplicating 7 0 0 53
02-50-011-54206 02-50-011 Advertising/Publicity 125 53 0 138
02-50-011-54207 02-50-011 Staff Training 152 0 0 551
02-50-011-54299 02-50-011 Field/Special Trips 0 0 0 158
02-50-011-55307 02-50-011 Books And Manuscripts 0 49 0 53
02-50-011-55350 02-50-011 Recreation/Program Supplies 2,772 2,226 124 3,172
02-50-011-55354 02-50-011 Food Supplies 539 510 61 870
02-50-011-70201 02-50-011 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 9,384 26,972
02-50-011-70202 02-50-011 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 1,845 61,100
02-50-011-71001 02-50-011 Program/Facility Dir. 25,030 25,723 21,114 0
02-50-011-81403 02-50-011 PT Instructor 64,876 73,686 14,194 0

Governmental Funds 93,501 102,247 46,722 93,067

Page 28

282



283

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-28

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
02-50-012 Leonhard Day Camp 164,561 164,706 24,505 87,497
02-50-012-54207 02-50-012 Staff Training 888 1,264 0 0
02-50-012-54264 02-50-012 Cell Phone Expense 527 550 282 606
02-50-012-54265 02-50-012 Subscriptions 72 220 45 0
02-50-012-54281 02-50-012 Contractual Personnel 156 503 0 300
02-50-012-54299 02-50-012 Field/Special Trips 6,318 7,140 0 3,000
02-50-012-55307 02-50-012 Books And Manuscripts 100 0 0 0
02-50-012-55315 02-50-012 Staff Uniforms 754 1,037 (160) 423
02-50-012-55316 02-50-012 Participant Uniforms 909 940 0 0
02-50-012-55350 02-50-012 Recreation/Program Supplies 2,207 2,161 859 1,250
02-50-012-55354 02-50-012 Food Supplies 394 281 0 235
02-50-012-70201 02-50-012 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 2,596 9,225
02-50-012-70202 02-50-012 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 72,458
02-50-012-70501 02-50-012 Managers/Supervisors 0 6,179 10,930 0
02-50-012-71001 02-50-012 Program/Facility Dir. 12,799 7,217 0 0
02-50-012-81003 02-50-012 PT Program Director/Supervisor 9,520 10,505 0 0
02-50-012-81303 02-50-012 PT Assistant Director/Supervisor 17,575 16,749 0 0
02-50-012-81503 02-50-012 PT General Staff 2,280 2,345 0 0
02-50-012-81703 02-50-012 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 110,062 107,615 9,953 0
Governmental Funds 164,561 164,706 24,505 87,497
02-50-013 Douglass Day Camp 55,381 59,921 19,787 33,983
02-50-013-54202 02-50-013 Printing And Duplicating 63 0 25 75
02-50-013-54206 02-50-013 Advertising/Publicity 0 0 26 258
02-50-013-54207 02-50-013 Staff Training 290 526 0 0
02-50-013-54264 02-50-013 Cell Phone Expense 407 474 282 430
02-50-013-54281 02-50-013 Contractual Personnel 65 70 0 100
02-50-013-54299 02-50-013 Field/Special Trips 5,154 4,396 (50) 0
02-50-013-55315 02-50-013 Staff Uniforms 198 236 0 60
02-50-013-55316 02-50-013 Participant Uniforms 493 398 0 0
02-50-013-55350 02-50-013 Recreation/Program Supplies 1,392 553 1,011 630
02-50-013-55354 02-50-013 Food Supplies 367 341 15 0
02-50-013-70202 02-50-013 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 32,430
02-50-013-71001 02-50-013 Program/Facility Dir. 235 8,867 6,821 0
02-50-013-81003 02-50-013 PT Program Director/Supervisor 4,891 4,975 0 0
02-50-013-81303 02-50-013 PT Assistant Director/Supervisor 4,336 3,939 0 0
02-50-013-81703 02-50-013 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 37,490 35,146 11,657 0
Governmental Funds 55,381 59,921 19,787 33,983
02-50-016 Community Matters Grant 2,078 1,252 4,183 3,990
02-50-016-54202 02-50-016 Printing And Duplicating 0 0 36 0
02-50-016-54280 02-50-016 Other Contractual Services 0 300 0 0
02-50-016-55350 02-50-016 Program Supplies 637 (283) 3,952 2,800
02-50-016-55354 02-50-016 Food Supplies 19 59 195 190
02-50-016-70202 02-50-016 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 1,000
02-50-016-81003 02-50-016 PT Program Director/Supervisor 555 469 0 0
02-50-016-81703 02-50-016 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 867 707 0 0
Governmental Funds 2,078 1,252 4,183 3,990
02-50-017 Leonhard Afterschool 52,037 49,656 17,873 48,562
02-50-017-54202 02-50-017 Printing And Duplicating 0 12 0 0
02-50-017-54206 02-50-017 Advertising/Publicity 0 0 0 250
02-50-017-54264 02-50-017 Cell Phone Expense 335 185 1) 648
02-50-017-54265 02-50-017 Subscriptions 183 220 0 0
Page 29



Champaign Park District DETAIL-ALL.-29
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
02-50-017-55307 02-50-017 Books And Manuscripts 100 0 0 0
02-50-017-55315 02-50-017 Staff Uniforms 79 320 (115) 26
02-50-017-55350 02-50-017 Recreation/Program Supplies 2,932 1,822 (50) 3,495
02-50-017-55354 02-50-017 Food Supplies 2,435 1,408 0 1,716
02-50-017-70201 02-50-017 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 3,462 9,225
02-50-017-70202 02-50-017 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 33,202
02-50-017-70501 02-50-017 Managers/Supervisors 0 8,238 14,573 0
02-50-017-71001 02-50-017 Program/Facility Dir. 8,533 4,811 0 0
02-50-017-81003 02-50-017 PT Program Director/Supervisor 8,946 8,587 0 0
02-50-017-81703 02-50-017 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 28,494 24,053 4 0

Governmental Funds 52,037 49,656 17,873 48,562

02-50-144 Preschool Class 2,959 4,022 2,406 4,903
02-50-144-55307 02-50-144 Books And Manuscripts 375 414 88 499
02-50-144-55350 02-50-144 Recreation/Program Supplies 299 699 31 721
02-50-144-55354 02-50-144 Food Supplies 76 41 0 212
02-50-144-70201 02-50-144 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 812 3,471
02-50-144-70202 02-50-144 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 60 0
02-50-144-71001 02-50-144 Program/Facility Dir 183 159 208 0
02-50-144-81403 02-50-144 PT Instructor 2,026 2,709 1,207 0

Governmental Funds 2,959 4,022 2,406 4,903

02-60-026 Sholem Swim Team 19,468 22,111 1,804 0
02-60-026-54208 02-60-026 Memberships, Dues And Fees 996 0 0 0
02-60-026-54250 02-60-026 Equipment Rental 0 370 0 0
02-60-026-55301 02-60-026 Office Supplies 65 122 0 0
02-60-026-55316 02-60-026 Participant Uniforms 722 792 0 0
02-60-026-55349 02-60-026 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 690 3,449 0 0
02-60-026-55350 02-60-026 Recreation/Program Supplies 878 668 0 0
02-60-026-55354 02-60-026 Food Supplies 213 200 0 0
02-60-026-55360 02-60-026 Merchandise For Resale 0 1,510 0 0
02-60-026-70501 02-60-026 Managers/Supervisors 646 2,032 1,804 0
02-60-026-71001 02-60-026 Program/Facility Dir. 1,643 0 0 0
02-60-026-81003 02-60-026 PT Program Director/Supervisor 1,844 2,457 0 0
02-60-026-81303 02-60-026 PT Assistant Director/Supervisor 9,491 8,231 0 0
02-60-026-81703 02-60-026 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 2,280 2,280 0 0

Governmental Funds 19,468 22,111 1,804 0

02-60-130 Douglass Seniors 96,528 82,750 9,935 109,510
02-60-130-54201 02-60-130 Postage And Mailing 0 24 0 25
02-60-130-54202 02-60-130 Printing And Duplicating 314 115 0 260
02-60-130-54206 02-60-130 Advertising/Publicity 0 0 0 200
02-60-130-54236 02-60-130 Auto Allowance 486 151 0 500
02-60-130-54250 02-60-130 Equipment Rental 644 994 0 1,065
02-60-130-54251 02-60-130 Rental Facilities 3,081 2,772 0 4,360
02-60-130-54265 02-60-130 Subscriptions 213 213 0 230
02-60-130-54280 02-60-130 Other Contractual Services 0 0 0 200
02-60-130-54281 02-60-130 Contractual Personnel 2,855 2,275 0 3,190
02-60-130-54299 02-60-130 Field/Special Trips 34,451 28,391 0 36,000
02-60-130-55315 02-60-130 Staff Uniforms 184 0 0 200
02-60-130-55348 02-60-130 Flowers And Gifts 78 22 0 80
02-60-130-55349 02-60-130 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 1,673 667 0 1,820
02-60-130-55350 02-60-130 Recreation/Program Supplies 2,256 2,003 103 2,340
02-60-130-55354 02-60-130 Food Supplies 5,968 4,304 0 7,140
02-60-130-70201 02-60-130 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 0 35,000
02-60-130-70202 02-60-130 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 16,900

Page 30

284



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-30

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
02-60-130-71001 02-60-130 Program/Facility Director 30,315 29,650 9,781 0
02-60-130-81503 02-60-130 PT General Staff 14,010 11,169 51 0

Governmental Funds 96,528 82,750 9,935 109,510

02-60-131 Hays Seniors 16,073 10,803 689 17,925
02-60-131-54202 02-60-131 Printing And Duplicating 0 0 13 25
02-60-131-54206 02-60-131 Advertising/Publicity 0 0 0 200
02-60-131-54250 02-60-131 Equipment Rental 0 0 0 200
02-60-131-54265 02-60-131 Subscriptions 197 197 0 200
02-60-131-54299 02-60-131 Field/Special Trips 1,259 521 0 1,500
02-60-131-55349 02-60-131 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 507 207 0 500
02-60-131-55350 02-60-131 Recreation/Program Supplies 694 173 68 1,500
02-60-131-55354 02-60-131 Food Supplies 3,006 2,373 3 1,000
02-60-131-70202 02-60-131 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 605 12,800
02-60-131-81503 02-60-131 PT General Staff 10,410 7,332 0 0

Governmental Funds 16,073 10,803 689 17,925

02-60-241 School's Out Days 14,452 11,039 5,451 11,824
02-60-241-54206 02-60-241 Advertising/Publicity 0 0 0 60
02-60-241-54299 02-60-241 Field/Special Trips 1,209 546 0 670
02-60-241-55315 02-60-241 Staff Uniforms 44 74 0 0
02-60-241-55350 02-60-241 Recreation/Program Supplies 854 191 165 570
02-60-241-55354 02-60-241 Food Supplies 193 197 28 161
02-60-241-70201 02-60-241 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 865 4,615
02-60-241-70202 02-60-241 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 750 5,748
02-60-241-70501 02-60-241 Managers/Supervisors 0 2,060 3,643 0
02-60-241-71001 02-60-241 Program/Facility Dir. 8,533 4,812 0 0
02-60-241-81503 02-60-241 PT General Staff 3,619 3,159 0 0

Governmental Funds 14,452 11,039 5,451 11,824

02-65-123 Teens In Action 4,536 4,197 1,726 0
02-65-123-54202 02-65-123 Printing And Duplicating 545 0 0 0
02-65-123-54281 02-65-123 Contractual Personnel 200 0 0 0
02-65-123-55350 02-65-123 Recreation/Program Supplies 101 32 0 0
02-65-123-55354 02-65-123 Food Supplies 123 0 0 0
02-65-123-71001 02-65-123 Program/Facility Dir. 3,567 4,165 1,726 0

Governmental Funds 4,536 4,197 1,726 0

02-68-092 Douglass Community Center 5,710 7,976 3,676 11,707
02-68-092-54202 02-68-092 Printing And Duplicating 140 0 0 390
02-68-092-54206 02-68-092 Advertising/Publicity 175 50 0 300
02-68-092-54285 02-68-092 Contractual Entertainment 600 500 0 1,200
02-68-092-55349 02-68-092 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 101 344 13 730
02-68-092-55350 02-68-092 Recreation/Program Supplies 2,956 2,351 935 2,115
02-68-092-55354 02-68-092 Food Supplies 1,147 769 0 2,104
02-68-092-70201 02-68-092 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 0 2,965
02-68-092-70202 02-68-092 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 1,903
02-68-092-71001 02-68-092 Program/Facility Dir. 94 3,547 2,728 0
02-68-092-81503 02-68-092 PT General Staff 497 415 0 0

Governmental Funds 5,710 7,976 3,676 11,707

02-69-024 Sholem Aquatic Center 78,607 78,892 5,049 78,341
02-69-024-54254 02-69-024 Service Contracts 0 0 22 0
02-69-024-54255 02-69-024 License And Fees 220 529 22 400

Page 31

285



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-31

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
02-69-024-55301 02-69-024 Office Supplies 100 126 0 50
02-69-024-55320 02-69-024 Building Maintenance Supplies 227 209 0 250
02-69-024-55322 02-69-024 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 379 34 0 250
02-69-024-55350 02-69-024 Recreation/Program Supplies 57 130 0 400
02-69-024-55360 02-69-024 Merchandise For Resale 41,215 42,272 (406) 35,000
02-69-024-59412 02-69-024 Property/Sales Tax 7,324 6,658 0 7,708
02-69-024-70201 02-69-024 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 0 6,919
02-69-024-70202 02-69-024 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 27,364
02-69-024-70501 02-69-024 Managers/Supervisors 646 4,092 5,411 0
02-69-024-71001 02-69-024 Program/Facility Dir. 1,643 0 0 0
02-69-024-81303 02-69-024 PT Assistant Director/Supervisor 5,359 8,491 0 0
02-69-024-81503 02-69-024 PT General Staff 21,437 16,351 0 0

Governmental Funds 78,607 78,892 5,049 78,341

02-69-041 Zahnd Park 6,043 1,729 2,625 13,515
02-69-041-54242 02-69-041 Equipment Repair 0 0 0 50
02-69-041-54245 02-69-041 Building Repair 0 104 0 100
02-69-041-54253 02-69-041 Pest Control 100 0 20 175
02-69-041-54255 02-69-041 License And Fees 20 0 358 20
02-69-041-54260 02-69-041 Service Contracts-Facilities 34 0 71 0
02-69-041-55320 02-69-041 Building Maintenance Supplies 118 185 23 150
02-69-041-55322 02-69-041 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 0 0 0 100
02-69-041-55350 02-69-041 Recreation/Program Supplies 167 40 0 200
02-69-041-55360 02-69-041 Merchandise For Resale 1,907 0 278 3,500
02-69-041-56233 02-69-041 Telecomm Expenditures 538 128 0 500
02-69-041-59412 02-69-041 Property/Sales Tax 206 0 0 1,030
02-69-041-59414 02-69-041 Credit Card Fees 78 311 0 500
02-69-041-70201 02-69-041 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 0 3,720
02-69-041-70202 02-69-041 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 3,470
02-69-041-70501 02-69-041 Managers/Supervisors 0 961 1,825 0
02-69-041-71001 02-69-041 Program/Facility Dir 1,796 0 50 0
02-69-041-81003 02-69-041 PT Program Director/Supervisor 63 0 0 0
02-69-041-81503 02-69-041 PT General Staff 1,016 0 0 0

Governmental Funds 6,043 1,729 2,625 13,515

02-69-080 Dodds Park 34,190 25,634 9,960 33,806
02-69-080-54242 02-69-080 Equipment Repair 0 0 0 250
02-69-080-54245 02-69-080 Building Repair 208 104 0 500
02-69-080-54253 02-69-080 Pest Control 100 120 20 140
02-69-080-54255 02-69-080 License And Fees 40 279 716 1,434
02-69-080-54260 02-69-080 Service Contracts-Facilities 56 0 149 0
02-69-080-55315 02-69-080 Staff Uniforms 0 0 0 50
02-69-080-55320 02-69-080 Building Maintenance Supplies 552 5 379 300
02-69-080-55322 02-69-080 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 84 0 0 100
02-69-080-55350 02-69-080 Recreation/Program Supplies 2,103 125 1,349 500
02-69-080-55360 02-69-080 Merchandise For Resale 11,818 10,391 1,107 11,000
02-69-080-56230 02-69-080 Sanitary Fees And Charges 1,126 1,813 329 1,200
02-69-080-56233 02-69-080 Telecomm Expenditures 416 119 0 500
02-69-080-59412 02-69-080 Property/Sales Tax 2,287 1,994 88 3,241
02-69-080-59414 02-69-080 Credit Card Fees 788 608 400 800
02-69-080-70201 02-69-080 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 0 5,900
02-69-080-70202 02-69-080 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 36 7,891
02-69-080-70501 02-69-080 Managers/Supervisors 0 2,883 5,312 0
02-69-080-71001 02-69-080 Program/Facility Dir. 5,540 2,360 75 0
02-69-080-81003 02-69-080 PT Program Director/Supervisor 2,485 0 0 0
02-69-080-81503 02-69-080 PT General Staff 6,587 4,833 0 0

Governmental Funds 34,190 25,634 9,960 33,806

Page 32

286



287

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-32

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
02-69-088 Dodds Soccer Complex 8,196 2,576 1,971 400
02-69-088-54245 02-69-088 Building Repair 882 104 0 0
02-69-088-54253 02-69-088 Pest Control 100 0 20 0
02-69-088-54255 02-69-088 License And Fees 0 75 0 0
02-69-088-55320 02-69-088 Building Maintenance Supplies 174 0 23 0
02-69-088-55350 02-69-088 Recreation/Program Supplies 130 80 0 0
02-69-088-55360 02-69-088 Merchandise For Resale 3,118 0 0 0
02-69-088-56230 02-69-088 Sanitary Fees And Charges 406 101 22 0
02-69-088-56233 02-69-088 Telecomm Expenditures 479 740 63 400
02-69-088-59412 02-69-088 Property/Sales Tax 340 0 0 0
02-69-088-59414 02-69-088 Credit Card Fees 102 496 0 0
02-69-088-70501 02-69-088 Managers/Supervisors 0 961 1,793 0
02-69-088-71001 02-69-088 Program/Facility Dir 1,796 0 50 0
02-69-088-81003 02-69-088 PT Program Director/Supervisor 40 0 0 0
02-69-088-81503 02-69-088 PT General Staff 629 19 0 0
Governmental Funds 8,196 2,576 1,971 400
02-70-022 Sholem Aquatics Center 594,994 504,840 83,692 700,364
02-70-022-54202 02-70-022 Printing And Duplicating 431 292 71 500
02-70-022-54206 02-70-022 Advertising/Publicity 1,383 660 159 700
02-70-022-54207 02-70-022 Staff Training 11,960 10,080 1,153 12,975
02-70-022-54208 02-70-022 Memberships, Dues And Fees 429 0 988 400
02-70-022-54209 02-70-022 Conference And Travel 1,389 892 193 1,200
02-70-022-54234 02-70-022 Landfill Fees 826 975 0 975
02-70-022-54242 02-70-022 Equipment Repair 9,055 11,328 5,486 10,000
02-70-022-54245 02-70-022 Building Repair 14,805 8,820 1,252 15,000
02-70-022-54250 02-70-022 Equipment Rental 0 0 1,995 2,004
02-70-022-54251 02-70-022 Rental Facilities 0 0 0 1,485
02-70-022-54253 02-70-022 Pest Control 90 90 0 90
02-70-022-54260 02-70-022 Service Contracts-Facilities 2,305 1,884 2,934 2,964
02-70-022-54265 02-70-022 Subscriptions 330 330 0 0
02-70-022-55301 02-70-022 Office Supplies 519 649 344 600
02-70-022-55303 02-70-022 Duplicating Supplies 0 0 0 100
02-70-022-55308 02-70-022 First Aid/Medical Supplies-Pool Specific 2,841 2,953 149 5,719
02-70-022-55315 02-70-022 Staff Uniforms 10,174 7,325 0 1,550
02-70-022-55320 02-70-022 Building Maintenance Supplies 17,864 7,884 1,156 14,000
02-70-022-55322 02-70-022 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 1,523 1,840 72 5,056
02-70-022-55330 02-70-022 Gas,Fuel,Grease And Oil 221 140 85 230
02-70-022-55331 02-70-022 Chemicals 29,575 32,464 2,101 34,000
02-70-022-55349 02-70-022 Plagues, Awards And Prizes 89 0 0 20
02-70-022-55350 02-70-022 Recreation/Program Supplies 3,310 4,412 0 2,500
02-70-022-55354 02-70-022 Food Supplies 659 184 0 0
02-70-022-56230 02-70-022 Sanitary Fees And Charges 1,595 1,248 402 1,250
02-70-022-56231 02-70-022 Gas And Electricity 60,931 52,859 19,257 60,000
02-70-022-56232 02-70-022 Water 24,305 24,554 14,221 30,000
02-70-022-56233 02-70-022 Telecomm Expenditures 3,020 3,006 3,074 3,500
02-70-022-58001 02-70-022 Periodic Maintenance 0 0 0 20,000
02-70-022-59414 02-70-022 Credit Card Fees 8,488 4,854 718 4,800
02-70-022-70201 02-70-022 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 8,654 29,910
02-70-022-70202 02-70-022 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 865 438,836
02-70-022-70501 02-70-022 Managers/Supervisors 9,048 24,402 18,036 0
02-70-022-71001 02-70-022 Program/Facility Dir. 35,564 2,153 0 0
02-70-022-81003 02-70-022 PT Program Director/Supervisor 12,037 11,279 0 0
02-70-022-81303 02-70-022 PT Assistant Director/Supervisor 62,086 53,584 0 0
02-70-022-81403 02-70-022 PT Instructor 28,604 24,816 0 0
02-70-022-81503 02-70-022 PT General Staff 32,896 37,225 239 0
Page 33



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-33

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
02-70-022-81703 02-70-022 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 198,232 154,338 0 0
02-70-022-83003 02-70-022 Allowances/Reimbursements 0 0 88 0
02-70-022-58001-19PM06 02-70-022 Periodic Maintenance 4,978 0 0 0
02-70-022-58001-19PM10 02-70-022 Periodic Maintenance 3,432 0 0 0
02-70-022-58001-20PM02 02-70-022 Periodic Maintenance 0 17,320 0 0

Governmental Funds 594,994 504,840 83,692 700,364

03-01-001 Museum Fund - Administration 561,529 502,772 527,497 211,743
03-01-001-53132 03-01-001 Dental Insurance 3,128 3,110 3,004 3,000
03-01-001-53133 03-01-001 Medical Health Insurance 88,443 90,767 70,665 77,000
03-01-001-53134 03-01-001 Life Insurance 1,723 1,372 1,427 1,430
03-01-001-53137 03-01-001 Employee Assistance Program 305 342 320 345
03-01-001-54201 03-01-001 Postage And Mailing 10,922 9,518 50 6,718
03-01-001-54202 03-01-001 Printing And Duplicating 19,997 19,591 0 0
03-01-001-54204 03-01-001 Staff Meetings 47 0 0 0
03-01-001-54207 03-01-001 Staff Training 20 50 225 1,000
03-01-001-54208 03-01-001 Memberships, Dues And Fees 482 1,155 1,429 1,450
03-01-001-54209 03-01-001 Conference And Travel 1,323 813 0 0
03-01-001-54215 03-01-001 Professional Fees 0 300 0 0
03-01-001-54241 03-01-001 Vehicle Repair 0 235 0 0
03-01-001-54264 03-01-001 Cell Phone Expense 0 64 0 0
03-01-001-54270 03-01-001 Personnel Costs 0 0 756 7,600
03-01-001-55301 03-01-001 Office Supplies 232 98 19 100
03-01-001-55330 03-01-001 Gas,Fuel,Grease And Oil 1,658 1,205 78 1,100
03-01-001-55354 03-01-001 Food Supplies 131 0 0 0
03-01-001-59409 03-01-001 Transfers To Other Funds 350,000 280,000 358,800 0
03-01-001-59414 03-01-001 Credit Card Fees 8,332 6,147 3,470 6,000
03-01-001-70101 03-01-001 Department Head 43,486 44,926 35,066 0
03-01-001-70201 03-01-001 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 25,000 78,000
03-01-001-70301 03-01-001 Office Staff/Support 14,513 14,994 11,833 0
03-01-001-70501 03-01-001 Managers/Supervisors 13,879 14,339 11,436 0
03-01-001-83003 03-01-001 Allowances/Reimbursements 3,008 4,246 3,919 4,000
03-01-001-58001-20PM03 03-01-001 Periodic Maintenance 0 0 0 10,000
03-01-001-58001-20PM04 03-01-001 Periodic Maintenance 0 9,500 0 0
03-01-001-58001-21PM02 03-01-001 Periodic Maintenance 0 0 0 14,000

Governmental Funds 561,529 502,772 527,497 211,743

03-15-014 Bach's Lunch 3,085 2,724 0 3,780
03-15-014-54202 03-15-014 Printing And Duplicating 64 62 0 114
03-15-014-54206 03-15-014 Advertising/Publicity 1,338 1,069 0 1,494
03-15-014-54280 03-15-014 Other Contractual Services 30 0 0 160
03-15-014-54285 03-15-014 Contractual Entertainment 1,600 1,400 0 1,600
03-15-014-55354 03-15-014 Food Supplies 53 193 0 412

Governmental Funds 3,085 2,724 0 3,780

03-15-015 Youth Theatre 83,566 77,264 29,226 99,470
03-15-015-54201 03-15-015 Postage And Mailing 54 44 0 24
03-15-015-54202 03-15-015 Printing And Duplicating 1,517 2,116 0 268
03-15-015-54206 03-15-015 Advertising/Publicity 3,606 1,784 13 7,200
03-15-015-54250 03-15-015 Equipment Rental 1,349 1,125 0 1,200
03-15-015-54251 03-15-015 Rental Facilities 9,422 9,221 9,340 12,280
03-15-015-54255 03-15-015 License And Fees 5,268 3,449 1,968 4,380
03-15-015-54280 03-15-015 Other Contractual Services 0 0 0 20,628
03-15-015-54281 03-15-015 Contractual Personnel 1,300 1,250 0 1,200
03-15-015-55307 03-15-015 Books And Manuscripts 214 1,240 281 880
03-15-015-55315 03-15-015 Staff Uniforms 101 62 0 83

Page 34

288



289

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-34

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
03-15-015-55316 03-15-015 Participant Uniforms 1,312 909 0 824
03-15-015-55350 03-15-015 Recreation/Program Supplies 11,207 8,230 59 5,988
03-15-015-55354 03-15-015 Food Supplies 95 0 0 0
03-15-015-56231 03-15-015 Gas And Electricity 1,445 1,238 1,256 1,500
03-15-015-56232 03-15-015 Water 267 236 306 275
03-15-015-70201 03-15-015 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 6,000 27,300
03-15-015-70202 03-15-015 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 13,440
03-15-015-71001 03-15-015 Program/Facility Dir 25,664 27,168 9,618 0
03-15-015-81503 03-15-015 PT General Staff 20,745 19,192 0 0
03-15-015-83003 03-15-015 Allowances/Reimbursements 0 0 385 2,000

Governmental Funds 83,566 77,264 29,226 99,470

03-15-031 Taste Of CU 76,437 89,983 7,316 0
03-15-031-54202 03-15-031 Printing And Duplicating 4,206 4,815 162 0
03-15-031-54206 03-15-031 Advertising/Publicity 2,388 2,865 20 0
03-15-031-54234 03-15-031 Landfill Fees 1,003 1,284 0 0
03-15-031-54250 03-15-031 Equipment Rental 23,664 24,935 0 0
03-15-031-54255 03-15-031 License And Fees 930 830 0 0
03-15-031-54281 03-15-031 Contractual Personnel 10,056 12,788 0 0
03-15-031-54285 03-15-031 Contractual Entertainment 7,200 10,561 0 0
03-15-031-55350 03-15-031 Recreation/Program Supplies 3,085 3,331 13 0
03-15-031-55354 03-15-031 Food Supplies 1,455 2,313 0 0
03-15-031-55360 03-15-031 Merchandise For Resale 7,947 10,232 0 0
03-15-031-59414 03-15-031 Credit Card Fees 236 1,413 0 0
03-15-031-71001 03-15-031 Program/Facility Dir. 8,486 8,567 7,121 0
03-15-031-81503 03-15-031 PT General Staff 5,781 6,049 0 0

Governmental Funds 76,437 89,983 7,316 0

03-15-032 Summer Concerts 13,214 13,994 4,039 15,950
03-15-032-54202 03-15-032 Printing And Duplicating 479 0 0 550
03-15-032-54206 03-15-032 Advertising/Publicity 5 0 300 300
03-15-032-54250 03-15-032 Equipment Rental 213 387 91 250
03-15-032-54281 03-15-032 Contractual Personnel 0 0 0 1,000
03-15-032-54285 03-15-032 Contractual Entertainment 7,100 7,940 800 8,000
03-15-032-70201 03-15-032 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 0 3,550
03-15-032-70202 03-15-032 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 2,300
03-15-032-71001 03-15-032 Program/Facility Dir. 3,394 3,427 2,848 0
03-15-032-81503 03-15-032 PT General Staff 2,023 2,240 0 0

Governmental Funds 13,214 13,994 4,039 15,950

03-15-036 Art Exhibition Series 7,562 9,982 3,148 13,409
03-15-036-54202 03-15-036 Printing And Duplicating 60 333 0 536
03-15-036-54206 03-15-036 Advertising/Publicity 373 358 0 412
03-15-036-54281 03-15-036 Contractual Personnel 4,957 5,891 2,957 5,650
03-15-036-55349 03-15-036 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 335 203 169 421
03-15-036-55350 03-15-036 Recreation/Program Supplies 992 2,484 22 5,488
03-15-036-55354 03-15-036 Food Supplies 845 713 0 902

Governmental Funds 7,562 9,982 3,148 13,409

03-15-038 Ballet Programs 73,479 81,118 47,780 90,127
03-15-038-54202 03-15-038 Printing And Duplicating 101 0 14 421
03-15-038-54206 03-15-038 Advertising/Publicity 10 0 0 79
03-15-038-54242 03-15-038 Equipment Repair 0 62 0 530
03-15-038-54250 03-15-038 Equipment Rental 1,850 1,905 1,920 3,600
03-15-038-54265 03-15-038 Subscriptions 0 35 0 35

Page 35



Champaign Park District DETAIL-ALL.-35
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
03-15-038-54280 03-15-038 Other Contractual Services 180 90 75 160
03-15-038-54281 03-15-038 Contractual Personnel 0 0 0 1,200
03-15-038-55316 03-15-038 Participant Uniforms 0 0 0 106
03-15-038-55350 03-15-038 Recreation/Program Supplies 414 497 0 1,000
03-15-038-55354 03-15-038 Food Supplies 40 0 0 42
03-15-038-70201 03-15-038 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 17 44,440
03-15-038-70202 03-15-038 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 8,217 38,514
03-15-038-71001 03-15-038 Program/Facility Dir. 16,575 17,125 10,006 0
03-15-038-71401 03-15-038 Instructor 24,152 25,737 23,325 0
03-15-038-81403 03-15-038 PT Instructor 30,157 35,667 4,206 0

Governmental Funds 73,479 81,118 47,780 90,127

03-15-067 Flannel Fest 7,079 14,600 0 17,855
03-15-067-54202 03-15-067 Printing And Duplicating 35 166 0 500
03-15-067-54206 03-15-067 Advertising/Publicity 298 316 0 1,500
03-15-067-54250 03-15-067 Equipment Rental 0 1,200 0 1,200
03-15-067-54255 03-15-067 License And Fees 0 155 0 155
03-15-067-54285 03-15-067 Contractual Entertainment 6,125 10,096 0 11,500
03-15-067-55349 03-15-067 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 61 994 0 1,500
03-15-067-55350 03-15-067 Recreation/Program Supplies 548 584 0 800
03-15-067-55354 03-15-067 Food Supplies 12 0 0 100
03-15-067-55360 03-15-067 Merchandise For Resale 0 517 0 0
03-15-067-70202 03-15-067 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 600
03-15-067-81503 03-15-067 Pt General Staff 0 572 0 0

Governmental Funds 7,079 14,600 0 17,855

03-15-068 Special Events 60,654 54,790 69,687 84,422
03-15-068-54202 03-15-068 Printing And Duplicating 1,012 383 386 2,500
03-15-068-54206 03-15-068 Advertising/Publicity 197 375 35 2,600
03-15-068-54208 03-15-068 Memberships, Dues And Fees 172 0 15 200
03-15-068-54250 03-15-068 Equipment Rental 1,052 107 0 3,700
03-15-068-54280 03-15-068 Other Contractual Services 1,005 0 0 1,300
03-15-068-54285 03-15-068 Contractual Entertainment 1,370 1,440 600 6,000
03-15-068-55301 03-15-068 Office Supplies 115 112 160 200
03-15-068-55349 03-15-068 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 0 181 0 800
03-15-068-55350 03-15-068 Recreation/Program Supplies 3,476 338 11,303 12,500
03-15-068-55354 03-15-068 Food Supplies 552 116 316 600
03-15-068-70201 03-15-068 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 15,483 51,500
03-15-068-70202 03-15-068 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 1,672
03-15-068-70501 03-15-068 Managers/Supervisors 45,662 47,174 37,433 0
03-15-068-71001 03-15-068 Program/Facility Dir. 3,394 3,427 2,848 0
03-15-068-81503 03-15-068 PT General Staff 1,803 290 300 0
03-15-068-83003 03-15-068 Allowances/Reimbursements 844 847 808 850

Governmental Funds 60,654 54,790 69,687 84,422

03-15-078 VT Rentals 189,418 156,421 8,858 125,836
03-15-078-54201 03-15-078 Postage And Mailing 80 131 0 56
03-15-078-54202 03-15-078 Printing And Duplicating 46 0 0 32
03-15-078-54206 03-15-078 Advertising/Publicity 10,777 15,174 2,006 7,544
03-15-078-54209 03-15-078 Conference And Travel 34 0 0 0
03-15-078-54250 03-15-078 Equipment Rental 23,902 13,725 0 10,000
03-15-078-54280 03-15-078 Other Contractual Services 23,413 22,838 796 16,389
03-15-078-55350 03-15-078 Recreation/Program Supplies 504 332 0 353
03-15-078-55354 03-15-078 Food Supplies 17,715 11,605 0 12,400
03-15-078-55360 03-15-078 Merchandise For Resale 23 0 0 16
03-15-078-59414 03-15-078 Credit Card Fees 21,337 18,674 333 14,936

Page 36

290



291

Champaign Park District

Year End: April 30, 2021

TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-36

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
03-15-078-70201 03-15-078 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 0 4,842
03-15-078-70202 03-15-078 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 59,268
03-15-078-71001 03-15-078 Program/Facility Dir. 6,918 7,204 5,684 0
03-15-078-82603 03-15-078 PT VT Rental Staff 72,658 60,219 39 0
03-15-078-82604 03-15-078 PT VT Rental Staff OT 12,011 6,519 0 0

Governmental Funds 189,418 156,421 8,858 125,836

03-15-140 Irish Dance 7,216 3,11 2,331 7,067
03-15-140-54202 03-15-140 Printing And Duplicating 7 0 0 191
03-15-140-54206 03-15-140 Advertising/Publicity 0 0 0 91
03-15-140-54281 03-15-140 Contractual Personnel 1,548 0 0 0
03-15-140-55316 03-15-140 Participant Uniforms 0 0 0 222
03-15-140-55350 03-15-140 Recreation/Program Supplies 271 0 0 318
03-15-140-70201 03-15-140 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 0 2,274
03-15-140-70202 03-15-140 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 565 3,971
03-15-140-71001 03-15-140 Program/Facility Dir. 1,275 1,317 770 0
03-15-140-71401 03-15-140 Instructor 838 0 0 0
03-15-140-81403 03-15-140 PT Instructor 3,277 1,794 996 0

Governmental Funds 7,216 3,111 2,331 7,067

03-15-141 Dance Performance 19,236 13,878 2,296 30,134
03-15-141-54202 03-15-141 Printing And Duplicating 1,028 412 0 1,178
03-15-141-54206 03-15-141 Advertising/Publicity 764 147 0 925
03-15-141-54250 03-15-141 Equipment Rental 761 891 (691) 1,325
03-15-141-54281 03-15-141 Contractual Personnel 2,150 500 0 2,700
03-15-141-55316 03-15-141 Participant Uniforms 188 0 0 381
03-15-141-55350 03-15-141 Recreation/Program Supplies 2,687 3,200 0 3,914
03-15-141-55354 03-15-141 Food Supplies 55 0 0 61
03-15-141-70201 03-15-141 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 13 10,750
03-15-141-70202 03-15-141 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 6,900
03-15-141-71001 03-15-141 Program/Facility Dir. 4,250 4,391 2,566 0
03-15-141-71401 03-15-141 Instructor 4,449 2,844 0 0
03-15-141-81403 03-15-141 PT Instructor 2,904 1,493 23 0
03-15-141-83003 03-15-141 Allowances/Reimbursements 0 0 385 2,000

Governmental Funds 19,236 13,878 2,296 30,134

03-15-143 Other Cultural Arts Programs 27,877 27,516 12,066 34,950
03-15-143-54202 03-15-143 Printing And Duplicating 14 78 0 20
03-15-143-54206 03-15-143 Advertising/Publicity 0 0 0 231
03-15-143-54281 03-15-143 Contractual Personnel 14,826 13,911 3,569 15,728
03-15-143-55350 03-15-143 Recreation/Program Supplies 446 199 0 1,165
03-15-143-70201 03-15-143 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 135 13,065
03-15-143-70202 03-15-143 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 633 4,741
03-15-143-71001 03-15-143 Program/Facility Dir 12,325 12,733 7,440 0
03-15-143-81403 03-15-143 PT Instructor 251 595 258 0
03-15-143-81503 03-15-143 PT General Staff 15 0 31 0

Governmental Funds 27,877 27,516 12,066 34,950

03-15-146 Other Dance Programs 3,452 6,206 2,159 9,560
03-15-146-54202 03-15-146 Printing And Duplicating 0 0 0 150
03-15-146-54206 03-15-146 Advertising/Publicity 0 0 0 47
03-15-146-55354 03-15-146 Food Supplies 37 0 0 52
03-15-146-70201 03-15-146 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 0 584
03-15-146-70202 03-15-146 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 566 8,727
03-15-146-71001 03-15-146 Program/Facility Dir 623 476 257 0

Page 37



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-37

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
03-15-146-81403 03-15-146 PT Instructor 2,695 5,676 1,305 0
03-15-146-81503 03-15-146 PT General Staff 97 54 31 0

Governmental Funds 3,452 6,206 2,159 9,560

03-15-170 CU Days 8,448 16,769 2,728 20,435
03-15-170-54206 03-15-170 Advertising/Publicity 340 489 0 410
03-15-170-54234 03-15-170 Landfill Fees 554 344 0 555
03-15-170-54250 03-15-170 Equipment Rental 75 1,515 0 1,835
03-15-170-54285 03-15-170 Contractual Entertainment 4,500 7,790 0 7,520
03-15-170-55315 03-15-170 Staff Uniforms 0 189 0 139
03-15-170-55350 03-15-170 Recreation/Program Supplies 384 605 0 560
03-15-170-55354 03-15-170 Food Supplies 29 6 0 100
03-15-170-70201 03-15-170 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 0 5,431
03-15-170-70202 03-15-170 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 3,885
03-15-170-71001 03-15-170 Program/Facility Dir. 94 3,547 2,728 0
03-15-170-81503 03-15-170 PT General Staff 2,472 2,284 0 0

Governmental Funds 8,448 16,769 2,728 20,435

03-15-172 Dancing With Dad/Mom Prom 17,959 17,888 4,451 20,650
03-15-172-54202 03-15-172 Printing And Duplicating 321 522 0 400
03-15-172-54206 03-15-172 Advertising/Publicity 254 75 0 300
03-15-172-54251 03-15-172 Rental Facilities 10,756 9,744 0 12,000
03-15-172-54285 03-15-172 Contractual Entertainment 1,802 2,222 700 2,000
03-15-172-55349 03-15-172 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 565 1,201 0 1,500
03-15-172-55350 03-15-172 Recreation/Program Supplies 758 650 903 800
03-15-172-59414 03-15-172 Credit Card Fees 109 47 0 150
03-15-172-70201 03-15-172 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 0 3,500
03-15-172-71001 03-15-172 Program/Facility Dir. 3,394 3,427 2,848 0

Governmental Funds 17,959 17,888 4,451 20,650

03-15-173 Egg Hunts 6,472 4,903 5,093 0
03-15-173-54202 03-15-173 Printing And Duplicating 135 0 0 0
03-15-173-54206 03-15-173 Advertising/Publicity 598 0 950 0
03-15-173-54250 03-15-173 Equipment Rental 0 0 875 0
03-15-173-55349 03-15-173 Plaques,Awards,Prizes 1,253 0 0 0
03-15-173-55350 03-15-173 Recreation/Program Supplies 237 359 60 0
03-15-173-55354 03-15-173 Food Supplies 855 1,117 0 0
03-15-173-70201 03-15-173 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 360 0
03-15-173-71001 03-15-173 Program/Facility Dir. 3,394 3,427 2,848 0

Governmental Funds 6,472 4,903 5,093 0

03-15-174 Halloween Funfest 4,371 3,810 3,087 0
03-15-174-54202 03-15-174 Printing And Duplicating 0 35 132 0
03-15-174-54206 03-15-174 Advertising/Publicity 253 0 0 0
03-15-174-54285 03-15-174 Contractual Entertainment 620 590 0 0
03-15-174-55349 03-15-174 Plaques,Awards,Prizes 201 156 317 0
03-15-174-55350 03-15-174 Recreation/Program Supplies 294 1,155 1,214 0
03-15-174-55354 03-15-174 Food Supplies 1,306 160 0 0
03-15-174-71001 03-15-174 Program Facility Dir 1,697 1,714 1,424 0

Governmental Funds 4,371 3,810 3,087 0

03-15-177 Streetfest (Music Fest) 13,095 21,781 2,848 0
03-15-177-54202 03-15-177 Printing And Duplicating 85 49 0 0
03-15-177-54206 03-15-177 Advertising/Publicity 597 1,050 0 0

Page 38

292



Champaign Park District DETAIL-ALL.-38
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
03-15-177-54234 03-15-177 Landfill Fees 0 463 0 0
03-15-177-54250 03-15-177 Equipment Rental 2,200 2,385 0 0
03-15-177-54281 03-15-177 Contractual Personnel 3,742 5,430 0 0
03-15-177-54285 03-15-177 Contractual Entertainment 2,725 7,515 0 0
03-15-177-55350 03-15-177 Recreation/Program Supplies 0 296 0 0
03-15-177-55354 03-15-177 Food Supplies 0 54 0 0
03-15-177-71001 03-15-177 Program Facility Dir. 3,394 3,427 2,848 0
03-15-177-81503 03-15-177 PT General Staff 352 1,112 0 0

Governmental Funds 13,095 21,781 2,848 0

03-30-019 Pottery/Clay Studio 33,595 47,608 25,560 52,737
03-30-019-54202 03-30-019 Printing And Duplicating 73 12 12 388
03-30-019-54206 03-30-019 Advertising/Publicity 0 100 0 400
03-30-019-54242 03-30-019 Equipment Repair 229 0 0 500
03-30-019-54265 03-30-019 Subscriptions 0 0 0 156
03-30-019-55315 03-30-019 Staff Uniforms 47 0 0 52
03-30-019-55329 03-30-019 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 3,520 7,338 0 1,500
03-30-019-55350 03-30-019 Recreation/Program Supplies 5,124 4,902 1,854 5,253
03-30-019-70201 03-30-019 Full-Time Salaries and Wages 0 0 0 8,107
03-30-019-70202 03-30-019 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 7,539 36,381
03-30-019-71001 03-30-019 Program/Facility Dir 7,650 7,904 4,618 0
03-30-019-81403 03-30-019 PT Instructor 16,952 27,352 11,537 0

Governmental Funds 33,595 47,608 25,560 52,737

03-30-030 Springer Cultural Center 233,675 193,990 0 6,000
03-30-030-54234 03-30-030 Landfill Fees 934 772 0
03-30-030-54242 03-30-030 Equipment Repair 260 79 0 0
03-30-030-54245 03-30-030 Building Repair 6,032 4,272 0 0
03-30-030-54251 03-30-030 Rental Facilities 6,026 6,026 0 0
03-30-030-54253 03-30-030 Pest Control 865 865 0 0
03-30-030-54254 03-30-030 Service Contracts 2,693 2,485 0 0
03-30-030-54260 03-30-030 Service Contracts-Facilities 3,465 3,298 0 0
03-30-030-55301 03-30-030 Office Supplies 1,094 756 0 0
03-30-030-55303 03-30-030 Duplicating Supplies 691 671 0 0
03-30-030-55315 03-30-030 Staff Uniforms 41 32 0 0
03-30-030-55320 03-30-030 Building Maintenance Supplies 8,342 6,429 0 0
03-30-030-55322 03-30-030 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 3,669 3,585 0 0
03-30-030-55350 03-30-030 Recreation/Program Supplies 982 735 0 0
03-30-030-55354 03-30-030 Food Supplies 54 137 0 0
03-30-030-56230 03-30-030 Sanitary Fees And Charges 1,140 842 0 0
03-30-030-56231 03-30-030 Gas And Electricity 37,411 26,079 0 0
03-30-030-56232 03-30-030 Water 3,446 3,457 0 0
03-30-030-56233 03-30-030 Telecomm Expenditures 6,002 5,225 0 0
03-30-030-70301 03-30-030 Office Staff/Support 40,957 42,286 0 0
03-30-030-70901 03-30-030 Custodial 37,757 38,891 0 0
03-30-030-80303 03-30-030 PT Office Staff/Support 36,981 39,213 0 0
03-30-030-80903 03-30-030 PT Building Service Worker 7,756 7,008 0 0
03-30-030-83003 03-30-030 Allowances/Reimbursements 843 847 0 0
03-30-030-58001-19PM02 03-30-030 Periodic Maintenance 7,580 0 0 0
03-30-030-58001-19PM04 03-30-030 Periodic Maintenance 14,175 0 0 0
03-30-030-58001-19PM08 03-30-030 Periodic Maintenance 4,479 0 0
03-30-030-58001-22PM01 03-30-030 Periodic Maintenance 0 0 0 6,000

Governmental Funds 233,675 193,990 0 6,000

03-30-078 VT Facilities 424,616 394,109 282,114 385,886
03-30-078-54201 03-30-078 Postage And Mailing 3,779 3,948 404 2,750

Page 39

293



Champaign Park District DETAIL-ALL.-39
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
03-30-078-54202 03-30-078 Printing And Duplicating 9,884 11,433 0 5,000
03-30-078-54206 03-30-078 Advertising/Publicity 2,402 3,297 1,541 2,500
03-30-078-54208 03-30-078 Memberships, Dues And Fees 1,029 1,393 276 1,500
03-30-078-54209 03-30-078 Conference And Travel 2,002 2,124 0 1,000
03-30-078-54234 03-30-078 Landfill Fees 2,555 2,471 2,201 2,550
03-30-078-54242 03-30-078 Equipment Repair 858 1,435 499 750
03-30-078-54245 03-30-078 Building Repair 12,290 6,061 1,568 8,500
03-30-078-54251 03-30-078 Rental Facilities 3,348 3,348 3,348 3,348
03-30-078-54253 03-30-078 Pest Control 480 480 480 480
03-30-078-54254 03-30-078 Service Contracts 2,527 3,168 2,104 2,600
03-30-078-54260 03-30-078 Service Contracts-Facilities 47,098 42,980 18,957 33,500
03-30-078-54270 03-30-078 Personnel Costs 0 0 314 1,200
03-30-078-54280 03-30-078 Other Contractual Services 1,200 0 0 0
03-30-078-55301 03-30-078 Office Supplies 604 820 56 650
03-30-078-55302 03-30-078 Envelopes And Stationary 561 18 0 500
03-30-078-55303 03-30-078 Duplicating Supplies 177 268 0 200
03-30-078-55315 03-30-078 Staff Uniforms 0 0 0 250
03-30-078-55320 03-30-078 Building Maintenance Supplies 7,801 4,376 3,545 5,500
03-30-078-55322 03-30-078 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 3,559 2,499 507 3,000
03-30-078-55348 03-30-078 Flowers And Cards 13 0 0 10
03-30-078-55350 03-30-078 Recreation/Program Supplies 1,947 3,068 142 3,500
03-30-078-55354 03-30-078 Food Supplies 175 0 0 150
03-30-078-56230 03-30-078 Sanitary Fees And Charges 1,453 803 451 1,000
03-30-078-56231 03-30-078 Gas And Electricity 70,525 54,736 47,120 55,000
03-30-078-56232 03-30-078 Water 2,995 2,700 2,097 2,300
03-30-078-56233 03-30-078 Telecomm Expenditures 6,840 6,806 6,976 7,000
03-30-078-59414 03-30-078 Credit Card Fees 370 210 448 250
03-30-078-70101 03-30-078 Department Head 65,925 68,108 53,251 0
03-30-078-70201 03-30-078 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 37,900 187,500
03-30-078-70202 03-30-078 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 31,000
03-30-078-70301 03-30-078 Office Staff/Support 29,883 36,218 28,988 0
03-30-078-70501 03-30-078 Managers/Supervisors 86,625 88,122 47,796 0
03-30-078-70901 03-30-078 Building Service Worker 94 0 0 0
03-30-078-71001 03-30-078 Program/Facility Dir. 11,529 12,005 9,472 0
03-30-078-80303 03-30-078 PT Office Staff/Support 39,607 26,770 0 0
03-30-078-81503 03-30-078 PT General Staff 1,268 658 0 0
03-30-078-82603 03-30-078 PT VT Rental Staff 0 488 0 0
03-30-078-82604 03-30-078 PT VT Rental Staff OT 0 7 0 0
03-30-078-83003 03-30-078 Allowances/Reimbursements 3,213 3,225 3,173 3,620
03-30-078-54205-200017 03-30-078 Legal Publications/Notices 0 66 0 0
03-30-078-58001-20PM05 03-30-078 Periodic Maintenance 0 0 0 18,778
03-30-078-58001-21PM02 03-30-078 Periodic Maintenance 0 0 8,500 0

Governmental Funds 424,616 394,109 282,114 385,886

03-30-095 Prairie Farm 92,931 98,570 15,794 117,575
03-30-095-54202 03-30-095 Printing And Duplicating 0 0 0 150
03-30-095-54206 03-30-095 Advertising/Publicity 0 0 0 50
03-30-095-54215 03-30-095 Professional Fees 2,250 2,071 0 1,000
03-30-095-54220 03-30-095 Insurance Expense 934 967 0 0
03-30-095-54234 03-30-095 Landfill Fees 547 877 0 1,000
03-30-095-54242 03-30-095 Equipment Repair 205 413 0 400
03-30-095-54245 03-30-095 Building Repair 0 0 0 500
03-30-095-54250 03-30-095 Equipment Rental 1,154 0 0 0
03-30-095-54253 03-30-095 Pest Control 112 90 0 90
03-30-095-54255 03-30-095 License And Fees 235 235 0 40
03-30-095-54260 03-30-095 Service Contracts-Facilities 366 0 47 0
03-30-095-54265 03-30-095 Subscriptions 60 0 0 0
03-30-095-54280 03-30-095 Other Contractual Services 5,500 5,500 0 5,000

Page 40

294



295

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-40

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
03-30-095-55301 03-30-095 Office Supplies 206 130 0 200
03-30-095-55305 03-30-095 Photographic Supplies 3 2 0 25
03-30-095-55308 03-30-095 First Aid/Medical Supplies 1,126 1,675 0 800
03-30-095-55315 03-30-095 Staff Uniforms 170 141 0 180
03-30-095-55316 03-30-095 Participant Uniforms 638 503 0 600
03-30-095-55320 03-30-095 Building Maintenance Supplies 1,829 1,458 800 2,500
03-30-095-55322 03-30-095 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 328 614 0 700
03-30-095-55350 03-30-095 Recreation/Program Supplies 846 1,088 0 1,000
03-30-095-55351 03-30-095 Animal Supplies 3,065 1,392 0 2,200
03-30-095-55354 03-30-095 Food Supplies 535 311 0 0
03-30-095-55355 03-30-095 Animal Feed 6,781 5,766 125 5,000
03-30-095-56230 03-30-095 Sanitary Fees 300 101 200 300
03-30-095-56231 03-30-095 Gas And Electricity 5,603 5,223 4,348 5,500
03-30-095-56232 03-30-095 Water 15,791 9,534 6,470 10,000
03-30-095-56233 03-30-095 Telecomm Expenditures 0 0 0 600
03-30-095-70201 03-30-095 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 0 14,750
03-30-095-70202 03-30-095 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 64,990
03-30-095-70501 03-30-095 Managers/Supervisors 0 4,806 3,804 0
03-30-095-71001 03-30-095 Program/Facility Dir 260 4,572 0 0
03-30-095-81003 03-30-095 PT Program Director/Supervisor 4,359 6,016 0 0
03-30-095-81303 03-30-095 PT Assistant Director/Supervisor 20,487 22,062 0 0
03-30-095-81703 03-30-095 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 19,241 23,023 0 0

Governmental Funds 92,931 98,570 15,794 117,575

03-50-033 Art Smart Kids 7,039 6,658 251 6,657
03-50-033-54202 03-50-033 Printing And Duplicating 7 0 0 50
03-50-033-55350 03-50-033 Recreation/Program Supplies 598 591 0 500
03-50-033-55354 03-50-033 Food Supplies 66 72 0 100
03-50-033-70201 03-50-033 Full-Time Salaries and Wages 0 0 0 1,450
03-50-033-70202 03-50-033 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 4,557
03-50-033-71001 03-50-033 Program/Facility Dir 1,217 1,241 251 0
03-50-033-81403 03-50-033 PT Instructor 5,151 4,754 0 0

Governmental Funds 7,039 6,658 251 6,657

03-50-034 Creative Kids 66,296 54,416 12,370 50,333
03-50-034-54206 03-50-034 Advertising and Publicity 0 0 25 0
03-50-034-54207 03-50-034 Staff Training 406 492 0 0
03-50-034-54299 03-50-034 Field/Special Trips 2,678 2,472 0 3,000
03-50-034-55315 03-50-034 Staff Uniforms 194 253 0 120
03-50-034-55316 03-50-034 Participant Uniforms 299 320 0 240
03-50-034-55350 03-50-034 Recreation/Program Supplies 1,255 1,211 630 1,368
03-50-034-55354 03-50-034 Food Supplies 211 128 0 235
03-50-034-70202 03-50-034 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 45,370
03-50-034-81003 03-50-034 PT Program Director/Supervisor 5,417 5,451 100 0
03-50-034-81303 03-50-034 PT Assistant Director/Supervisor 4,346 3,526 0 0
03-50-034-81503 03-50-034 PT General Staff 1,520 2,305 0 0
03-50-034-81703 03-50-034 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 49,970 38,258 11,615 0

Governmental Funds 66,296 54,416 12,370 50,333

03-60-078 VT Films 51,615 40,989 10,099 19,886
03-60-078-54201 03-60-078 Postage And Mailing 639 703 12 750
03-60-078-54202 03-60-078 Printing And Duplicating 52 0 0 0
03-60-078-54206 03-60-078 Advertising/Publicity 408 117 135 500
03-60-078-54250 03-60-078 Equipment Rental 14,302 14,742 0 0
03-60-078-54280 03-60-078 Other Contractual Services 9,624 4,305 0 1,800
03-60-078-55350 03-60-078 Recreation/Program Supplies 3,807 18 0 250

Page 41



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-41

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
03-60-078-59414 03-60-078 Credit Card Fees 1,831 2,100 38 1,800
03-60-078-70201 03-60-078 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 440 10,686
03-60-078-70202 03-60-078 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 4,100
03-60-078-71001 03-60-078 Program/Facility Dir. 11,530 12,007 9,474 0
03-60-078-82503 03-60-078 PT VT House Staff 9,422 6,997 0 0

Governmental Funds 51,615 40,989 10,099 19,886

03-60-099 Showmobile 9,404 6,137 1,424 5,000
03-60-099-55322 03-60-099 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 67 0 0 0
03-60-099-55327 03-60-099 Vehicle/Equipment Repair Parts 2,771 229 0 0
03-60-099-55350 03-60-099 Recreation/Program Supplies 181 0 0 0
03-60-099-70202 03-60-099 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 5,000
03-60-099-71001 03-60-099 Program/Facility Dir. 1,697 1,714 1,424 0
03-60-099-81503 03-60-099 PT General Staff 4,688 4,194 0 0

Governmental Funds 9,404 6,137 1,424 5,000

03-68-078 VT House Events 485,276 186,286 25,100 338,928
03-68-078-54202 03-68-078 Printing And Duplicating 243 0 0 250
03-68-078-54206 03-68-078 Advertising/Publicity 25,009 14,545 300 16,000
03-68-078-54250 03-68-078 Equipment Rental 38,268 4,692 0 12,500
03-68-078-54280 03-68-078 Other Contractual Services 14,936 3,589 1,184 10,000
03-68-078-54285 03-68-078 Contractual Entertainment 335,278 116,584 5,000 248,000
03-68-078-55350 03-68-078 Recreation/Program Supplies 1,451 60 0 500
03-68-078-55354 03-68-078 Food Supplies 11,136 4,684 0 7,500
03-68-078-59414 03-68-078 Credit Card Fees 14,593 15,043 269 12,500
03-68-078-70201 03-68-078 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 9,400 7,217
03-68-078-70202 03-68-078 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 220 24,461
03-68-078-71001 03-68-078 Program/Facility Dir. 9,223 9,605 7,579 0
03-68-078-82503 03-68-078 PT VT House Staff 27,985 15,366 1,148 0
03-68-078-82504 03-68-078 PT VT House Staff OT 6,073 2,118 0 0
03-68-078-82603 03-68-078 PT VT Rental Staff 1,081 0 0 0

Governmental Funds 485,276 186,286 25,100 338,928

03-69-078 VT Concessions 66,851 54,754 7,743 47,554
03-69-078-54242 03-69-078 Equipment Repair 170 160 433 250
03-69-078-54255 03-69-078 License And Fees 1,814 2,518 0 2,600
03-69-078-55350 03-69-078 Program/Recreation Supplies 636 44 38 0
03-69-078-55360 03-69-078 Merchandise For Resale 27,891 19,984 789 15,982
03-69-078-59412 03-69-078 Property/Sales Tax 9,018 6,399 230 6,563
03-69-078-59414 03-69-078 Credit Card Fees 3,220 2,133 569 2,025
03-69-078-70201 03-69-078 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 0 5,000
03-69-078-70202 03-69-078 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 15,134
03-69-078-71001 03-69-078 Program/Facility Dir. 6,917 7,203 5,684 0
03-69-078-81503 03-69-078 PT General Staff 17,185 16,313 0 0

Governmental Funds 66,851 54,754 7,743 47,554

04-01-001 Insurance Liability Fund - Administration 338,087 310,599 365,089 340,032
04-01-001-53132 04-01-001 Dental Insurance 346 251 308 300
04-01-001-53133 04-01-001 Medical Health Insurance 7,659 9,128 12,770 12,720
04-01-001-53134 04-01-001 Life Insurance 180 86 90 90
04-01-001-54207 04-01-001 Staff Training 1,550 1,195 0 0
04-01-001-54209 04-01-001 Conference And Travel 0 1,567 0 0
04-01-001-54255 04-01-001 License And Fees 1,125 1,990 15 0
04-01-001-54270 04-01-001 Personnel Costs 0 0 75 234
04-01-001-55306 04-01-001 CPR Books And Supplies (Tort Fund) 5,929 2,822 4,596 2,900

Page 42

296



297

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-42

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
04-01-001-55307 04-01-001 Books And Manuscripts 272 0 0 0
04-01-001-55309 04-01-001 Safety Supplies 849 54 0 1,000
04-01-001-55329 04-01-001 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 2,251 1,025 1,406 2,800
04-01-001-57131 04-01-001 Workers Compensation 86,407 92,227 87,671 82,100
04-01-001-57137 04-01-001 Unemployment Premium 9,309 6,005 8,500 8,500
04-01-001-57220 04-01-001 Liability Insurance 38,430 38,803 38,326 35,000
04-01-001-57222 04-01-001 Employment Practices 17,063 17,322 17,163 16,200
04-01-001-57224 04-01-001 Property Insurance 74,326 75,277 74,636 72,600
04-01-001-70201 04-01-001 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 12,000 53,800
04-01-001-70501 04-01-001 Managers/Supervisors 48,597 45,248 42,606 0
04-01-001-83003 04-01-001 Allowances/Reimbursements 844 1,242 840 840
04-01-001-61515-180009 04-01-001 Repair Projects And Equipment 26,695 0 0 0
04-01-001-61515-190009 04-01-001 Repair Projects And Equipment 16,255 8,487 0 0
04-01-001-61515-200009 04-01-001 Repair Projects And Equipment 0 7,870 25,820 0
04-01-001-61515-210009 04-01-001 Repair Projects and Equipment 0 0 38,267 1,448
04-01-001-61515-220009 04-01-001 Repair Projects and Equipment 0 0 0 49,500

Governmental Funds 338,087 310,599 365,089 340,032

06-01-001 Administration 277,007 210,515 441,528 230,000
06-01-001-53135 06-01-001 IMRF Payments 277,007 210,515 210,000 230,000
06-10-069-53135 06-10-069 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 8,700 0
06-20-072-53135 06-20-072 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 37,700 0
06-20-074-53135 06-20-074 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 12,700 0
06-20-075-53135 06-20-075 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 10,820 0
06-20-079-53135 06-20-079 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 12,480 0
06-20-080-53135 06-20-080 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 3,920 0
06-20-300-53135 06-20-300 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 14,370 0
06-30-030-53135 06-30-030 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 8,360 0
06-30-076-53135 06-30-076 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 4,030 0
06-30-078-53135 06-30-078 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 18,785 0
06-30-092-53135 06-30-092 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 12,360 0
06-30-160-53135 06-30-160 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 7,222 0
06-15-038-53135 06-15-038 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 2,815 0
06-15-068-53135 06-15-068 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 1,750 0
06-20-001-53135 06-20-001 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 25,980 0
06-40-025-53135 06-40-025 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 8,995 0
06-50-011-53135 06-50-011 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 2,639 0
06-50-033-53135 06-50-033 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 893 0
06-50-034-53135 06-50-034 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 330 0
06-60-130-53135 06-60-130 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 3,017 0
06-69-024-53135 06-69-024 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 1,738 0
06-01-064-53135 06-01-064 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 876 0
06-20-071-53135 06-20-071 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 27,850 0

Do not use funds 0 0 228,330 0
06-20-073-53135 06-20-073 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 3,150 0
06-70-022-53135 06-70-022 IMRF Expenditures 0 0 48 0

08-01-001 Administration 21,500 22,300 23,780 26,510
08-01-001-54217 08-01-001 Audit Expenses 21,500 22,300 23,780 26,510

09-01-001 Paving & Lighting Fund - Administration 48,668 70,540 2,632 71,000
09-01-001-58001-19PMO05 09-01-001 Periodic Maintenance 10,825 0 0 0
09-01-001-58002-19RMO02 09-01-001 Routine Maintenance 8,420 0 0 0

Page 43



Champaign Park District DETAIL-ALL.-43
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
09-01-001-58002-19RM04 09-01-001 Routine Maintenance 5,932 0 0 0
09-01-001-58002-20RM02 09-01-001 Routine Maintenance 0 17,653 0 0
09-01-001-58002-20RM04 09-01-001 Routine Maintenance 0 2,887 0 0
09-01-001-58002-21RM02 09-01-001 Routine Maintenance 0 0 584 0
09-01-001-58002-21RM04 09-01-001 Routine Maintenance 0 0 2,048 0
09-01-001-58002-22RM02 09-01-001 Routine Maintenance 0 0 0 40,000
09-01-001-58002-22RM04 09-01-001 Routine Maintenance 0 0 0 6,000
09-01-001-58002-22RM09 09-01-001 Routine Maintenance 0 0 0 25,000
09-01-001-61508-190016 09-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 23,491 0 0 0
09-01-001-61508-200010 09-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 50,000 0 0

Governmental Funds 48,668 70,540 2,632 71,000

11-80-001 Activity Fund - Administration 6,956 18,660 0 0
11-80-001-54250 11-80-001 Equipment Rental 455 210 0 0
11-80-001-55309 11-80-001 Safety Supplies 170 13,000 0 0
11-80-001-55348 11-80-001 Flowers And Cards 470 408 0 0
11-80-001-55349 11-80-001 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 484 74 0 0
11-80-001-55350 11-80-001 Recreation/Program Supplies 1,115 197 0 0
11-80-001-55354 11-80-001 Food Supplies 4,262 4,771 0 0

Fiducary Funds 6,956 18,660 0 0

12-01-001 Special Donations Fund - Administration 58,994 56,262 13,480 55,196
12-01-001-54292 12-01-001 Scholarships 56,257 50,901 8,284 50,000
12-01-001-59415 12-01-001 Transfer To Parks Foundation-Restricted 2,737 5,361 5,196 5,196

Governmental Funds 58,994 56,262 13,480 55,196

14-01-001 Social Security Fund - Administration 400,301 395,405 308,000 395,000
14-01-001-53136 14-01-001 FICA Payments 400,301 395,405 308,000 395,000

15-25-001 CUSR - Administration 516,515 793,506 1,219,612 1,073,882
15-25-001-53132 15-25-001 Dental Insurance 1,495 1,150 1,350 1,560
15-25-001-53133 15-25-001 Medical Health Insurance 28,977 40,080 35,015 44,600
15-25-001-53134 15-25-001 Life Insurance 525 401 306 420
15-25-001-53135 15-25-001 IMRF Payments 11,856 11,180 9,800 12,000
15-25-001-53136 15-25-001 FICA Payments 30,456 33,106 14,000 34,000
15-25-001-53137 15-25-001 Employee Assistance Program 148 171 150 175
15-25-001-54201 15-25-001 Postage And Mailing 2,036 2,085 600 2,000
15-25-001-54202 15-25-001 Printing And Duplicating 5,558 5,640 500 4,100
15-25-001-54204 15-25-001 Staff Meeting 217 0 0 0
15-25-001-54205 15-25-001 Legal Publications/Notices 1,707 128 0 500
15-25-001-54206 15-25-001 Advertising/Publicity 80 643 0 600
15-25-001-54207 15-25-001 Staff Training 2,045 1,103 225 1,500
15-25-001-54208 15-25-001 Memberships, Dues And Fees 725 1,133 852 1,500
15-25-001-54209 15-25-001 Conference And Travel 7171 509 0 4,000
15-25-001-54236 15-25-001 Auto Allowance 286 0 0 0
15-25-001-54251 15-25-001 Rental Facilities 16,500 21,000 0 0
15-25-001-54254 15-25-001 Service Contracts 4,265 2,668 800 2,700
15-25-001-54255 15-25-001 LICENSE AND FEES 0 18 18 20
15-25-001-54264 15-25-001 Cell Phone Expense 409 412 380 380
15-25-001-54270 15-25-001 Personnel Costs 0 0 310 1,500
15-25-001-54280 15-25-001 Other Contractual Services 1,726 0 0 0
15-25-001-55301 15-25-001 Office Supplies 523 489 600 600
15-25-001-55302 15-25-001 Envelopes And Stationary 428 0 0 380
15-25-001-55303 15-25-001 Duplicating Supplies 410 266 99 300
15-25-001-55329 15-25-001 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 0 2,418 5,237 0

Page 44

208



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-44

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
15-25-001-55348 15-25-001 Flowers And Cards 4 0 0 0
15-25-001-55349 15-25-001 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 313 309 85 300
15-25-001-55350 15-25-001 Recreation/Program Supplies 380 374 308 300
15-25-001-55354 15-25-001 Food Supplies 89 6 0 0
15-25-001-57131 15-25-001 Workers Compensation 2,942 3,024 2,311 1,800
15-25-001-57220 15-25-001 Liability Insurance 2,839 3,212 3,300 2,500
15-25-001-57222 15-25-001 Employment Practices 912 929 810 620
15-25-001-57224 15-25-001 Property Insurance 5,485 5,643 5,000 3,900
15-25-001-58003 15-25-001 ADA Non-Capital Expenditures 13,774 22,370 24,200 25,000
15-25-001-59414 15-25-001 Credit Card Fees 2,061 1,356 825 1,300
15-25-001-61508 15-25-001 CPD - ADA 29 98 0 0
15-25-001-61509 15-25-001 UPD Capital ADA 121,207 122,328 23,188 240,092
15-25-001-70201 15-25-001 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 0 0 40,000 196,820
15-25-001-70202 15-25-001 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 49,000
15-25-001-70301 15-25-001 Office Staff/Support 25,261 31,305 20,811 0
15-25-001-70501 15-25-001 Managers/Supervisors 26,620 44,339 30,108 0
15-25-001-71001 15-25-001 Program/Facility Director 104,993 98,372 68,832 0
15-25-001-80303 15-25-001 PT Office Staff/Support 949 0 0 0
15-25-001-81503 15-25-001 PT - Inclusion Aids ADA 46,424 49,646 5,000 0
15-25-001-83003 15-25-001 Allowances/Reimbursements 1,529 0 550 0
15-25-001-54205-190003 15-25-001 Legal Publications and Notices 0 0 139 0
15-25-001-54205-210002 15-25-001 Legal Publications and Notices 0 0 139 0
15-25-001-54214-190003 15-25-001 Architect And Engineering Fees 0 36,193 18,365 0
15-25-001-54215-190003 15-25-001 Professional Services 0 0 500 0
15-25-001-61508-170015 15-25-001 CPD - ADA (426) 0 0 0
15-25-001-61508-180002 15-25-001 Park Construction/Improvements 28,843 188,583 56,928 0
15-25-001-61508-190002 15-25-001 CPD - ADA 14,744 0 0 0
15-25-001-61508-190003 15-25-001 CPD - ADA 0 21,623 812,971 125,000
15-25-001-61508-200002 15-25-001 CPD - ADA 0 39,196 0 0
15-25-001-61508-210002 15-25-001 CPD - ADA 0 0 35,000 3,215
15-25-001-61508-220002 15-25-001 CPD ADA 0 0 0 311,200

Governmental Funds 516,515 793,506 1,219,612 1,073,882

15-25-050 Days Out Programs 6,705 8,008 472 3,268
15-25-050-54299 15-25-050 Field/Special Trips 219 21 0 180
15-25-050-55350 15-25-050 Recreation/Program Supplies 324 274 86 360
15-25-050-55354 15-25-050 Food Supplies 227 73 67 60
15-25-050-70202 15-25-050 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 319 2,668
15-25-050-81003 15-25-050 PT Program Director/Supervisor 1,275 831 0 0
15-25-050-81703 15-25-050 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 4,660 6,809 0 0

Governmental Funds 6,705 8,008 472 3,268

15-25-051 Teen/Camp Spirit 57,490 53,824 0 0
15-25-051-54207 15-25-051 Staff Training 209 176 0 0
15-25-051-54299 15-25-051 Field/Special Trips 1,685 1,771 0 0
15-25-051-55315 15-25-051 Staff Uniforms 0 284 0 0
15-25-051-55316 15-25-051 Participant Uniforms 125 88 0 0
15-25-051-55350 15-25-051 Recreation/Program Supplies 970 926 0 0
15-25-051-55354 15-25-051 Food Supplies 810 891 0 0
15-25-051-81003 15-25-051 PT Program Director/Supervisor 9,127 8,144 0 0
15-25-051-81703 15-25-051 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 44,564 41,544 0 0

Governmental Funds 57,490 53,824 0 0

15-25-052 Transportation 11,938 9,592 887 23,794
15-25-052-54241 15-25-052 Vehicle Repair 427 0 0 3,000
15-25-052-55327 15-25-052 Vehicle/Equipment Repair Parts 931 175 860 1,000

Page 45

299



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-45

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
15-25-052-55330 15-25-052 Gas,Fuel,Grease And Oil 5,792 4,247 27 8,000
15-25-052-70202 15-25-052 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 11,794
15-25-052-81503 15-25-052 PT General Staff 1,509 1,663 0 0
15-25-052-81703 15-25-052 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 3,279 3,507 0 0

Governmental Funds 11,938 9,592 887 23,794

15-25-054 Youth/Teen Programs 4,926 4,701 1,051 9,842
15-25-054-54281 15-25-054 Contractual Personnel 3,425 2,714 931 5,688
15-25-054-54299 15-25-054 Field/Special Trips 0 0 0 300
15-25-054-55350 15-25-054 Recreation/Program Supplies 113 35 70 350
15-25-054-55354 15-25-054 Food Supplies 362 0 50 290
15-25-054-70202 15-25-054 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 3,214
15-25-054-81503 15-25-054 PT General Staff 123 150 0 0
15-25-054-81703 15-25-054 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 903 1,802 0 0

Governmental Funds 4,926 4,701 1,051 9,842

15-25-056 Special Events 8,162 12,286 4,470 8,150
15-25-056-54206 15-25-056 Advertising/Publicity 1,107 933 331 1,500
15-25-056-54250 15-25-056 Equipment Rental 75 150 0 450
15-25-056-54251 15-25-056 Rental Facilities 234 0 0 250
15-25-056-54280 15-25-056 Other Contractual Services 2,355 7,650 2,865 25
15-25-056-54285 15-25-056 Contractual Entertainment 300 0 0 300
15-25-056-55315 15-25-056 Staff Uniforms 0 0 0 150
15-25-056-55349 15-25-056 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 3,378 3,081 1,095 4,775
15-25-056-55350 15-25-056 Recreation/Program Supplies 359 193 88 340
15-25-056-55354 15-25-056 Food Supplies 354 279 91 360

Governmental Funds 8,162 12,286 4,470 8,150

15-25-058 Dance 1,335 1,491 203 4,370
15-25-058-54285 15-25-058 Contractual Entertainment 600 450 0 600
15-25-058-54299 15-25-058 Field/Special Trips 35 91 0 344
15-25-058-55350 15-25-058 Recreation/Program Supplies 291 423 203 620
15-25-058-55354 15-25-058 Food Supplies 339 421 0 450
15-25-058-70202 15-25-058 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 2,356
15-25-058-81503 15-25-058 PT General Staff 42 40 0 0
15-25-058-81703 15-25-058 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 28 66 0 0

Governmental Funds 1,335 1,491 203 4,370

15-25-059 Adult Programs 26,660 21,824 1,376 22,386
15-25-059-54281 15-25-059 Contractual Personnel 1,500 1,500 0 1,500
15-25-059-54299 15-25-059 Field/Special Trips 10,020 4,286 0 4,164
15-25-059-55315 15-25-059 Staff Uniforms 746 820 0 820
15-25-059-55350 15-25-059 Recreation/Program Supplies 625 1,686 763 1,595
15-25-059-55354 15-25-059 Food Supplies 5,034 4,056 54 5,325
15-25-059-70202 15-25-059 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 500 8,982
15-25-059-81503 15-25-059 PT General Staff 3,003 2,891 33 0
15-25-059-81703 15-25-059 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 5,732 6,585 26 0

Governmental Funds 26,660 21,824 1,376 22,386

15-25-060 Afterschool Program 50,466 68,666 25,650 65,695
15-25-060-54207 15-25-060 Staff Training 49 0 0 50
15-25-060-54299 15-25-060 Field/Special Trips 36 0 0 65
15-25-060-55315 15-25-060 Staff Uniforms 165 135 0 165
15-25-060-55322 15-25-060 Cleaning/Janitorial Supplies 6 0 0 100

Page 46

300



301

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-46

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
15-25-060-55350 15-25-060 Recreation/Program Supplies 714 1,063 0 1,450
15-25-060-55354 15-25-060 Food Supplies 1,192 618 0 200
15-25-060-70202 15-25-060 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 63,665
15-25-060-81003 15-25-060 PT Program Director/Supervisor 8,272 8,808 7,650 0
15-25-060-81703 15-25-060 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 40,032 58,042 18,000 0

Governmental Funds 50,466 68,666 25,650 65,695

15-25-061 Overnight Trips 12,229 8,398 200 13,879
15-25-061-54299 15-25-061 Field/Special Trips 6,850 5,727 0 7,559
15-25-061-55350 15-25-061 Recreation/Program Supplies 1,011 72 200 1,511
15-25-061-55354 15-25-061 Food Supplies 3,019 1,891 0 2,850
15-25-061-70202 15-25-061 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 1,959
15-25-061-81703 15-25-061 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 1,349 708 0 0

Governmental Funds 12,229 8,398 200 13,879

15-25-062 Special Olympics 19,606 21,281 259 38,258
15-25-062-54251 15-25-062 Rental Facilities 6,736 5,569 0 5,530
15-25-062-54299 15-25-062 Field/Special Trips 1,679 2,215 0 2,000
15-25-062-55316 15-25-062 Participant Uniforms 0 949 0 1,100
15-25-062-55350 15-25-062 Recreation/Program Supplies 214 107 200 200
15-25-062-55354 15-25-062 Food Supplies 144 266 0 240
15-25-062-70202 15-25-062 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 29,188
15-25-062-81403 15-25-062 Instructors/Overnight Staff 1,153 3,190 0 0
15-25-062-81503 15-25-062 PT General Staff 2,292 1,692 0 0
15-25-062-81703 15-25-062 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 7,388 7,293 59 0

Governmental Funds 19,606 21,281 259 38,258

15-25-063 Sports & Fitness 452 602 123 1,495
15-25-063-55316 15-25-063 Participant Uniforms 0 356 0 300
15-25-063-55350 15-25-063 Recreation/Program Supplies 0 (161) 0 165
15-25-063-70202 15-25-063 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 100 1,030
15-25-063-81703 15-25-063 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 452 407 23 0

Governmental Funds 452 602 123 1,495

15-25-064 For Kids Only Camp 53,371 48,296 0 79,126
15-25-064-54204 15-25-064 Staff Meeting 143 0 0 210
15-25-064-54207 15-25-064 Staff Training 355 140 0 650
15-25-064-54299 15-25-064 Field/Special Trips 919 794 0 2,962
15-25-064-55315 15-25-064 Staff Uniforms 0 284 0 504
15-25-064-55316 15-25-064 Participant Uniforms 120 88 0 384
15-25-064-55322 15-25-064 Cleaning/Janitorial Supplies 40 0 0 150
15-25-064-55350 15-25-064 Recreation/Program Supplies 1,024 1,335 0 2,100
15-25-064-55354 15-25-064 Food Supplies 947 675 0 1,150
15-25-064-70202 15-25-064 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 71,016
15-25-064-81003 15-25-064 PT Program Director/Supervisor 10,738 8,780 0 0
15-25-064-81703 15-25-064 PT Day Camp Staff/Life Guard 39,085 36,200 0 0

Governmental Funds 53,371 48,296 0 79,126

15-25-091 Spalding Recreation Center 589 0 0 0
15-25-091-56231 15-25-091 Gas And Electrictiy 444 0 0 0
15-25-091-56232 15-25-091 Water 104 0 0 0
15-25-091-56233 15-25-091 Telecomm Expenditures 8 0 0 0
15-25-091-80903 15-25-091 PT Building Service Worker 33 0 0 0

Governmental Funds 589 0 0 0

Page 47



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-47

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
15-25-093 CUSR Facilities - Bicentennial Center 0 0 965 45,320
15-25-093-54253 15-25-093 Pest Control 0 0 0 420
15-25-093-54260 15-25-093 Service Contracts - Facilities 0 0 0 1,780
15-25-093-55320 15-25-093 Building Maintenance Supplies 0 0 0 1,000
15-25-093-55322 15-25-093 Cleaning / Janitorial Supplies 0 0 965 2,500
15-25-093-56230 15-25-093 Sanitary Fees and Charges 0 0 0 400
15-25-093-56231 15-25-093 Gas and Electricity 0 0 0 22,000
15-25-093-56232 15-25-093 Water 0 0 0 1,800
15-25-093-56233 15-25-093 Telecomm Expenditures 0 0 0 2,940
15-25-093-70202 15-25-093 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 0 0 0 12,480
Governmental Funds 0 0 965 45,320
16-01-001 Capital Improvement Fund - Administration 1,158,987 3,983,271 1,201,949 2,871,576
16-01-001-59409 16-01-001 Transfers To Other Funds 60,000 74,723 55,107 0
16-01-001-61508 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 12,790 270 0 0
16-01-001-54202-190011 16-01-001 Printing And Duplicating 1,978 0 0 0
16-01-001-54215-190011 16-01-001 Professional Fees 4,703 10,338 0 0
16-01-001-54215-190015 16-01-001 Professional Fees 0 0 16,000 0
16-01-001-61504-18VE01 16-01-001 Vehicles / Equipment 38,246 0 0 0
16-01-001-61504-18VE03 16-01-001 Vehicles / Equipment 92,407 0 0 0
16-01-001-61504-200017 16-01-001 Vehicles / Equipment 0 85,239 0 0
16-01-001-61508-170011 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 64,567 4,436 0 0
16-01-001-61508-170015 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements (213) 0 0 0
16-01-001-61508-170021 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 33,750 560,126 90,000 0
16-01-001-61508-180001 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 2,664 0 0 0
16-01-001-61508-180003 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 107,010 0 0 0
16-01-001-61508-180008 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 246,230 19,111 0 0
16-01-001-61508-190001 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 26,140 0 0 0
16-01-001-61508-190006 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 600 2,000 0 715,500
16-01-001-61508-190007 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 23,055 0 0
16-01-001-61508-190010 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 26,111 447,295 10,733 0
16-01-001-61508-190011 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 441,624 2,373,870 0 0
16-01-001-61508-190014 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 13,460 0 17,500
16-01-001-61508-190015 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 380 15,454 714,858 19,718
16-01-001-61508-200001 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 26,952 4,364 7,858
16-01-001-61508-200003 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 8,575 8,575 0
16-01-001-61508-200007 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 0 50,000
16-01-001-61508-200008 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 65,200 118,000 300,000
16-01-001-61508-200010 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 55,513 0 0
16-01-001-61508-200011 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 53,872 0 0
16-01-001-61508-200014 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 74,283 0 0
16-01-001-61508-210001 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 24,870 0
16-01-001-61508-210003 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 21,470 0
16-01-001-61508-210010 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 0 40,000
16-01-001-61508-210018 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 0 471,000
16-01-001-61508-210020 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 28,000 0
16-01-001-61508-210021 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 109,972 1,200,000
16-01-001-61508-220001 16-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 0 50,000
16-01-001-61515-200013 16-01-001 Repair Projects And Equipment 0 69,499 0 0
Governmental Funds 1,158,987 3,983,271 1,201,949 2,871,576
19-01-001 Police Fund - Administration 15,579 16,141 15,508 30,000
19-01-001-54281 19-01-001 Contractual Personnel 15,579 16,141 15,508 30,000
Page 48

302



303

Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-48

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
21-01-001 Bond Amortization Fund - Administration 1,141,101 1,167,900 1,191,272 1,187,200
21-01-001-59409 21-01-001 Transfers To Other Funds 1,141,101 1,167,900 1,191,272 1,187,200
22-01-001 Bond Proceeds Fund - Administration 1,123,535 1,006,847 1,190,948 1,913,536
22-01-001-54215 22-01-001 Professional Fees 3,428 3,428 3,428 3,428
22-01-001-59405 22-01-001 Bond Redemption 435,000 445,000 460,000 480,000
22-01-001-59407 22-01-001 Interest Expense 120,536 109,783 98,250 67,000
22-01-001-61508 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 16,350 709,000
22-01-001-61504-19VEO01 22-01-001 Vehicles / Equipment 35,309 0 0 0
22-01-001-61504-19VEO02 22-01-001 Vehicles / Equipment 183,521 0 0 0
22-01-001-61504-200006 22-01-001 Vehicles / Equipment 0 13,395 0 0
22-01-001-61504-200016 22-01-001 Vehicles / Equipment 0 27,760 46,211 0
22-01-001-61504-210005 22-01-001 Vehicles / Equipment 0 0 15,918 0
22-01-001-61504-210017 22-01-001 Vehicles / Equipment 0 0 0 14,000
22-01-001-61504-210019 22-01-001 Vehicles / Equipment 0 0 82,598 0
22-01-001-61504-220003 22-01-001 Vehicles / Equipment 0 0 0 15,000
22-01-001-61504-220006 22-01-001 Vehicles / Equipment 0 0 0 99,000
22-01-001-61508-170015 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements (213) 0 0 0
22-01-001-61508-180003 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 17,007 0 0 0
22-01-001-61508-180004 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 9,600 138,920 0 0
22-01-001-61508-180006 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 208,566 480 0 0
22-01-001-61508-190004 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 24,085 0 0 0
22-01-001-61508-190005 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 86,696 1,239 0 0
22-01-001-61508-190007 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 103,202 0 0
22-01-001-61508-190010 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 120,000 0 0
22-01-001-61508-200004 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 5,346 168,759 0
22-01-001-61508-200005 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 19,050 0 0
22-01-001-61508-210004 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 48,000 0
22-01-001-61508-210006 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 107,980 60,000
22-01-001-61508-210008 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 14,192 26,108
22-01-001-61508-210011 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 33,843 0
22-01-001-61508-210012 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 0 100,000
22-01-001-61508-210013 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 0 110,000
22-01-001-61508-210014 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 49,678 0
22-01-001-61508-210015 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 13,500 0
22-01-001-61508-210016 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 14,000 0
22-01-001-61508-210022 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 17,900 150,000
22-01-001-61508-21PM02 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 0 30,000
22-01-001-61508-220005 22-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 0 50,000
22-01-001-61515-200012 22-01-001 Repair Projects And Equipment 0 19,244 341 0
Governmental Funds 1,123,535 1,006,847 1,190,948 1,913,536
25-01-001 Administration 24,500 0 12,228 658,000
25-01-001-61508-190012 25-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 24,500 0 12,228 658,000
26-01-001 Administration 0 53,500 29,650 50,000
26-01-001-61508-190008 26-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 53,500 0 0
26-01-001-61508-200015 26-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 29,650 50,000
Governmental Funds 0 53,500 29,650 50,000
27-01-001 Martens Center Fund - Administration 7,999 537,373 2,386,344 7,479,500
27-01-001-54212 27-01-001 Attorney Fees 0 21,386 24,012 18,000
27-01-001-54201-200018 27-01-001 Postage and Mailing 0 0 24 0
27-01-001-54202-180012 27-01-001 Printing And Duplicating 0 0 1,120 1,000
27-01-001-54202-200018 27-01-001 Printing And Duplicating 0 0 831 0
Page 49



Champaign Park District
Year End: April 30, 2021
TB Budget Grouping Totals All Funds Combined

DETAIL-ALL.-49

Account Rep 04/19 Rep 04/20 Projected 04/21 Proposed 04/22
27-01-001-54214-180012 27-01-001 Architect And Engineering Fees 0 84,600 0 0
27-01-001-54214-200018 27-01-001 Architect And Engineering Fees 0 30,260 53,658 0
27-01-001-54215-180012 27-01-001 Professional Fees 7,800 305 164,000 40,500
27-01-001-54215-200018 27-01-001 Professional Fees 0 215 4,565 25,000
27-01-001-55301-200018 27-01-001 Office Supplies 0 0 70 0
27-01-001-59412-180012 27-01-001 Property / Sales Tax 0 5,592 5,720 0
27-01-001-61508-180012 27-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 1,821,922 7,000,000
27-01-001-61508-200018 27-01-001 Park Construction/Improvements 0 0 310,422 395,000
27-01-001-61520-180012 27-01-001 Land Acquisition/Development 199 395,015 0 0

Governmental Funds 7,999 537,373 2,386,344 7,479,500

Total Expenditures 17,975,290 20,961,918 15,713,388 28,856,780
Net Rev (Over) Under Expd (3,915,732) (2,333,801) (4,382,147) 3,287,149

*** Unassigned Accounts *** (15,909,302) (19,112,868) (20,807,533) (24,946,355)
01-00-000-31100 01-00-000 Unassigned Fund Balance (6,489,348) (6,752,256 ) (6,603,164 ) (8,919,698)
01-00-000-31199 01-00-000 Residual Equity Transfer 24,308 0 0 0
02-00-000-30300 02-00-000 Assigned Fund Balance (3,615,279) (3,821,680) (4,610,006) (5,335,765)
04-00-000-30100 04-00-000 Restricted Fund Balance (443,802) (446,426) (514,848) (508,561)
06-00-000-30100 06-00-000 Restricted Fund Balance (224,282) (285,787) (402,247) (468,569 )
08-00-000-30100 08-00-000 Restricted Fund Balance (12,785) (13,049) (14,735) (15,178)
12-00-000-30100 12-00-000 Restricted Fund Balance (132,419) (139,475) (161,247) (196,376 )
14-00-000-30100 14-00-000 Restricted Fund Balance (196,162) (153,728) (113,737) (196,880)
19-00-000-30100 19-00-000 Restricted Fund Balance (55,959) (64,749) (73,741) (73,278)
09-00-000-30100 09-00-000 Restricted Fund Balance (126,061) (167,958) (192,422) (282,363)
16-00-000-30300 16-00-000 Assigned Fund Balance (2,501,951) (2,715,182) (2,348,046) (3,157,564 )
21-00-000-30100 21-00-000 Restricted Fund Balance (13,382) (9,627) (16,753) 0
22-00-000-30100 22-00-000 Restricted Fund Balance (244,468) (292,014) (481,251) (484,975)
24-00-000-30200 24-00-000 Committed Fund Balance (611,785) (786,462) (979,942) (1,137,224)
25-00-000-30200 25-00-000 Committed Fund Balance (813,402) (907,933) (1,028,252) (1,118,524)
26-00-000-30200 26-00-000 Committed Fund Balance (202,525) (307,486) (360,916) (432,068)
27-00-000-30200 27-00-000 Committed Fund Balance 0 (1,996,655) (2,660,869) (2,369,332)

Governmental Funds (15,659,302) (18,860,467) (20,562,176) (24,696,355)
11-00-000-31100 11-00-000 Unassigned Fund Balance 0 (2,401) 4,643 0
07-00-000-30000 07-00-000 Nonspendable Fund Balance (250,000) (250,000) (250,000) (250,000)

03-00-000 (2,630,728) (2,995,199) (3,562,562) (4,292,320)
03-00-000-30300 03-00-000 Assigned Fund Balance (2,630,728) (2,995,199) (3,562,562) (4,292,320)

15-00-000 CUSR (1,606,124) (1,953,819) (2,025,592) (1,799,933)
15-00-000-30120 15-00-000 Restricted_UPD ADA (57,730) (78,656) (56,061) (137,133)
15-00-000-30121 15-00-000 Restricted_CPD ADA (738,213) (1,130,897) (1,178,341) (579,963)
15-00-000-30300 15-00-000 Assigned Fund Balance (810,181) (744,266 ) (791,190) (1,082,837)

Governmental Funds (1,606,124 ) (1,953,819) (2,025,592) (1,799,933)

Beginning Fund Balance (20,146,154) (24,061,886) (26,395,687) (31,038,608)

Ending Fund Balance

(24,061,886)

(26,395,687)

(30,777,834)

(27,751,459)

304

Page 50



GLOSSARY
ABATEMENT — A partial or complete cancellation of a tax levy imposed by the Park District.

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES - All processes that discover, record, classify and
summarize financial information to produce financial reports and to provide internal
controls.

ACCRUAL BASIS — The basis of accounting under which transactions are recognized when
they occur, regardless of the timing of the related cash flow.

ACTUAL - The actual figures in the budget document are year-end totals for fiscal years
preceding the current year.

ADA — Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

ADOPTED BUDGET - This is the budget, which consolidates all beginning of the year
appropriations, building upon prior budgets, Park District goals, staff objectives, citizen
feedback and experience over the past year. The Board of Commissioners approves the
budget no later than 90 days after the beginning of the fiscal year.

AMENITIES - Items in the parks such as picnic tables, bollards, trash cans, park grills, bike
racks, etc.

APPROPRIATION — An authorization made by the Board of Commissioners, which legally
permits the Park District to incur obligations and to make expenditures for purposes
specified in the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE - The ordinance adopted by the Board of Commissioners
establishing the legal authority to obligate and expend resources.

ASSESSED VALUATION - Basis for determining property tax. Assessed valuation
determines the value of real (land & buildings) property. Real property is appraised at
100% of the fair market value, and the assessed value may not exceed 1/3 of the
appraised value.

BALANCED BUDGET - A balanced budget is a budget where revenues meet or exceed
expenditures, and reserve balances are not considered a revenue source.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS — An independent board of five individuals elected at-large
for six-year terms by the citizens of the Park District.

BOND - A written promise to pay a specified sum of money, called principal, at a specified
maturity date along with periodic interest paid at a specified percentage of the
outstanding principal. They are usually used for long-term debt.

BOND REFINANCING — The payoff and reissuance of bonds in order to obtain a better
interest rate or bond conditions.

BUDGET - The financial plan for a specified period of time for the operation of a program or
organization, or for the completion of a given project.

305



BUDGET ACTIVITY — A group of expenditures that provides for the accomplishment of a
specific program or purpose.

BUDGET AMENDMENT - After adoption, the annual budget may be revised through a
budget amendment. Any change in the budget that would decrease contingencies or
increase total expenditures for any fund must be made through a budget amendment,
which requires the affirmative vote of three of the five members of the Board of
Commissioners.

BUDGET MESSAGE - Included in the opening section of the budget, the Director of
Finance’'s Letter of Transmittal provides the Executive Director and the Board of
Commissioners with a general summary of important budget issues.

BUDGETARY CONTROL — The control or management of a governmental unit or enterprise
in accordance with an approved budget for the purpose of keeping expenditures within
the limitations of available appropriations and available revenue.

CAFR — Comprehensive Annual Financial Report awarded by the Government Finance
Officers’ Association

CAPITAL BUDGET - A plan of proposed capital expenditures and the means of financing
them. The capital budget is usually enacted as part of the complete annual budget, which
includes both periodic and routine maintenance/repairs and capital outlays.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - A nonrecurring project including, but not limited to,
construction of, and maijor alterations, remodeling of repair of physical facilities, buildings,
structures, landscaping and fixed equipment.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUNDS - Funds established in order to account for the financial
resources and costs associated with the construction of major capital facilities and
improvements.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN — The plan for the development of capital improvements
with the Park District’s jurisdiction. The plan includes a capital improvement budget for the
current fiscal year and proposal for a capital improvement budget for four fiscal years
subsequent to the current fiscal year.

CENSUS - An official population count of all or part of a geographic area conducted by the
federal government. This data is published online at www.census.gov

COMMODITIES - Items which, after use, are consumed or show a material change in, or an
appreciable impairment, of their physical condition, and which are generally of limited
value and characterized by rapid depreciation.

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - Services provided by another individual, (not on Park District
payroll) agency, or private firm.

COTERMINOUS — Having the same boundary or covering the same area.
CPI — Consumer Price Index

DEBT - A financial obligation from the borrowing of money.

306



DEBT SERVICE - Includes principal and interest payments and handling charges on
general obligation bonds.

DEBT SERVICE FUND - A fund established to account for the accumulation of resources
for, the payment of, general long-term debt principal and interest.

DEPARTMENT — a major organizational unit of the Park District which has been assigned
overall management responsibility for an operation or a group of related operations within
a functional area.

DEPRECIATION — The decrease in value of physical assets due to use and passage of
time.

ENCUMBRANCES - These are obligations in the form of purchase orders or contracts
which are chargeable to an appropriation and for which a part of the appropriation is
reserved. The use of encumbrances is designed to prevent overspending and permit
officials to be certain of how much money is available for new commitments.

ENTERPRISE FUND — A fund to account for operation that financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises — where the costs of providing services are
financed or recovered primarily through user charges.

ESTIMATE — Revenue and expenditure estimates for the current fiscal year, which are
developed as part of the budget preparation process.

EXPENDITURE - Payment by the Park District for goods or services that the Park District
has received or will receive in the future. All payments to vendors, personnel and any
other government agencies are considered expenditures.

EXPENSE CODE - Set of numbers which, in accordance with an overall system for
classifying accounts, indicates the fund, department, program and category to which a
good or service is expended

FINANCIAL POLICIES — General and specific guidelines adopted by the Park District on an
annual basis that govern budget preparation and administration

FISCAL YEAR - The time period designated by the Park District identifying the beginning
and ending period for recording financial transactions. The Park District’s fiscal year is
from May 1 to April 30.

FISCAL YEAR END — The year that the fiscal year ends for recording financial transactions.
The Park District’s fiscal year crosses over calendar years ending in April.

Full-Time | (FT1) — Employee that works a minimum of 37.5 to 40.0 hours per week and
receives full benefits from the Park District.

Full-Time Il (FT2) — Employee that works a minimum of 30 hours up to 37.0 hours per week
and receives health insurance, IMRF benefits and one-half of paid leave earned by a FTI.

FUND - A fund is the basic accounting unit: it is a self-balancing accounting entity with
revenues and expenditures which are segregated for the purpose of carrying out specific
programs in accordance with Park District policies, and certain applicable State and
Federal laws. For fund types, see the Budgetary Basis and Accounting information

307



section of this document.

FUND BALANCE - The excess of current assets over current liabilities, it represents the
cumulative effect of revenues and other financing sources over expenditures and other
financing uses.

GASB - The Governmental Accounting Standards Board is an independent organization
which has ultimate authority over the establishment of Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) for state and local governments.

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS - When a government pledges it full faith and credit to the
repayment of the bond it issues, then those bonds are general obligation (GO) bonds.
Sometimes the term is also used to bonds, which are repaid from taxes.

GFOA - Government Finance Officers Association is an organization representing public
finance officers.

GOAL — A long-term or short-term desirable development.

GOVERNMENT FUND TYPES - Funds that account for a government’s government type
activities.

GRANTS - Funds received by the Park District that are designated for specific purposes.
Many grants come from the State of lllinois to reimburse the Park District for construction
costs.

IAPD — The lllinois Association of Park Districts is a statewide organization of park districts
that strive to ensure the quality of life through parks and recreation activities.

IMRF — lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund is the retirement system established for municipal
and park district employees in lllinois.

IPRA — The lllinois Park and Recreation Association is a statewide organization of parks and
recreation professionals that advocates the lifetime benefits of parks, recreation and
conservation.

INITIATIVES — Any new programs or services to be undertaken by a department or fund for
the fiscal year and any project or activity which may be unusual or otherwise significant.

INTER-FUND TRANSFER - Transfers made from one fund to another to reimburse or pay
for specific services rendered or to more generally support the activities of another fund.

LEVY — (Verb) to impose taxes for the support of government services. (Noun) The total
amount of taxes imposed by a unit of government.

LINE ITEM BUDGET — A budget that lists detailed expenditure categories separately along
with the budgeted amounts for each expenditure category. The Park District maintains
line-item detail for financial reporting and control purposes.

LONG-TERM DEBT — Debt with a maturity of more than one year from the date of issuance.

MISSION STATEMENT — A broad statement of the overall goal or purpose assigned to a
particular department or fund.

308



MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING — The accrual basis of accounting adopted
to the governmental fund type. Under it, revenues are recognized when they become both
measurable and available to finance expenditures of the current period. Expenditures are
generally recognized when an event or transaction is expected to draw on current
expendable resources.

NRPA — The National Recreation and Park Association is an organization of citizen boards
and professionals interested in the parks and recreation throughout the United States.

OBJECTIVES - A desired accomplishment that can be measured within a specific time
frame.

OPERATING BUDGET - The budget for funds that include recurring revenues sources used
to finance on-going operating expenditures which permit basic government services, e.g.
the General, Recreation, Museum and Special Recreation funds.

OPERATING EXPENDITURES — Day to day costs and expenses of running the Park
District, i.e. personnel, benefits, contractual and supplies, maintenance, etc.

ORDINANCE - A formal legislative enactment by the governing board of the Park District.

OSLAD GRANT — Open Space Land Acquisition and Development grant awarded by the
lllinois Department of Natural Resources.

PARC GRANT — Park and Recreation Facility Construction Act Grant Program managed by
the lllinois Department of Natural Resources

PARK FEATURES - Amenities found within a park (flower beds, sport fields, restrooms,
pavilions, etc.)

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS - Statistical measures that are collected to show the impact
of dollars spent on Park District services.

PERSONNEL SERVICES - Salaries and wages paid for services performed by employees
of the Park District, and fringe benefits costs associated with these services.

PROGRAM FEES AND CHARGES - The payment of fees for direct receipt of a service by
the party benefiting from the service.

PROPERTY TAX LEVY — A tax based on the assessed value of a property. Tax liability falls
on the owner of record as of the beginning of the levy year.

PUBLIC MUSEUM GRANT — Grant program awarded by the lllinois Department of Natural
Resources.

REVENUE - Funds that the Park District receives as income. It includes such items as tax
payments, fees from services, grants, donations, sponsorships and interest income.

SERVICE PLANS - Documents drafted by each department that describe the services
provided by that department as well as changes in service levels planned.

SPECIAL EVENT — A large program held in one location over a short period of time that
309



typically does not require advance registration (Taste of C-U).

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - Funds used to account for the proceeds from specific
revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditure for specific purposes, e.g.,
IMRF, Social Security and Liability Insurance Fund.

STRATEGY - Statement that identifies the specific actions or steps needed to accomplish
an objective.

TAX LEVY — The total amount of money to be raised by property taxes for corporate
operating, special service areas or debt service purposes. The Park District Board of
Commissioners passes a property tax ordinance annually in November.

TAX RATE — The rate of tax levied for each $100 of assessed valuation.

TRAIL — Linear route that links businesses, parks, schools and other trails.

VISION - Statement that communicates the desired image for the future.

310



ACRONYMS
ADA — Americans with Disabilities Act

CAFR — Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is no longer referenced beginning March
2021 as requested by the GFOA.

CAPRA - Commission for Accreditation of Park and Recreation Agencies
CIP — Capital Improvement Plan

CPI — Consumer Price Index

COA - Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting
CY — Calendar Year

DCC — Douglass Community Center

EAV — Equalized Assessed Value

FICA — Federal Insurance Contributions Act

FT — Full-time employee

FTE — Full Time Equivalent

FY — Fiscal Year

FYE — Fiscal Year Ended

GAAP — Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

GASB — Governmental Accounting Standards Board
GFOA - Government Finance Officers Association

HK — Human Kinetics Park

IAPD - lllinois Association of Park Districts

IDNR — lllinois Department of Natural Resources

IMRF — Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

IPRA — lllinois Parks and Recreation Association

LRC - Leonhard Recreation Center

MC — Martens Center

NRPA — National Recreation and Park Association
OSLAD - Open Space Land Acquisition and Development
PARC — Parks and Recreation Commission

PDRMA — Park District Risk Management Agency

RPT — Regular Part-Time Employee

PT — Part-time employee

PTELL — Property Tax Extension Limitation Law

RY — Revenue Year

311



SCC — Springer Cultural Center

SEDAC — Smart Energy Design Assistance Center

SYP — Summer Youth Program, formerly known as day camps
TIF — Tax Increment Financing District

TY — Tax Year

312



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DelLuce, Executive Director
DATE: July 23, 2021

SUBJECT: Spalding Park OSLAD Improvements Bid Results

Background

The Park District hired MSA Professional Service, Inc. to design and engineer the Spalding Park
OSLAD Improvements, with a total project cost of $694,100. MSA prepared construction
documents which went out to bid in July of 2021. Bids were opened on July 20, 2021 for the
Spalding Park OSLAD Improvements construction contract.

One alternate was included for trail way and lighting work along N Harris Avenue, including the
removal and replacement of the existing sidewalk and installation of walkway lights. The new 8-
foot path would start in the north parking lot and run along Harris Street and end at the new
proposed tennis courts.

Prior Board Action

July 24, 2019 Special Board Meeting—Board approved $347,000 OSLAD grant application for
Spalding Park.

April 14, 2021 Regular Board Meeting—Board approved FYE 22 Capital Budget.

Bid Results
Sealed bids were opened at Bresnan Meeting Center at 10:30am on July 20, 2021; six
contractors offered bids as shown in the attached bid tab.

Bidder Base Bid Addendum #1 Bid Total

Duce Construction Co. $624,777.00 $75,423.00 $700,200.00
Stark Excavating, Inc. $649,032.70 $75,466.00 $724,498.70
Cross Construction, Inc. $896,407.00 $100,368.00 $996,775.00
Petry-Khune $704,691.00 $65,525.00 $770,216.00
Mid-lllinois $655,320.91 $72,613.19 $727,934.10
A & R Mechanical Services $774,384.47 $61,343.84 $835,728.31

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Budget Impact
Capital Project #190012 for Spalding Park OSLAD Improvements is $694,100, which includes

$347,000 in grant funding from IDNR as well as a local match of $345,500 from the Capital Park
Development Fund and $40,522 from the General Fund.

Recommendation

Staff recommends accepting the Base Bid from Duce Construction, Co. for a contract amount of
$624,777 and authorizing the Executive Director to enter into the contract. The Addendum #1
would extend the 8-foot path from the parking lot to the new tennis courts along Harris Street.
Addendum #1 would cost an additional $75,423 for a total construction cost of $700,200.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Andrew Weiss Joe Del.uce
Director of Planning Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



NO Flo ¢ ‘ “2U] ‘S32IAIDS [2UOISS3J01d VSN @ Bmp ubise@ G101 E¥ZI\AEO\AAYO\GHOLEYZINLEYZINZIND NV PriLL 1202/L1/9 1 31vd LO1d
SIONITTI ‘ALNNOD NOIVAINVHO ‘NDIVAINVHD 40 ALID o scesurman. or69-09 (L52] _ _ . N T Ep——
NV1d 3LIS TVHINIO LOIYLSIA H¥Vd NOIVAINVHO ozsts nusesweny sy ostoncs mio: \gff € A @ | | ~ [ acmosas
TVINIANOYHIANT | ONINNYId | ONIANNA . . . . : .
LTt SLNIWIAOYUINI AVISO YHVd ONIQTVdS ONIAINUINS | JUNLOILHOWY | ONIT3NISN3 - | [a0  awnwo | oaaenanonawasodroud

—

001 05 0 #

o I ==
\
IR TIAVEO f o — V /
: N 5 TIAVEO - \ /
WY e %\ - - B o) A
=K <X f% (310d ¥3aMOd)
‘ ARRURN 1IVHdSY

CONC

N LL8Y.=C# IN'H

= O L

. N — f—— - 13391S N3 °N — —
o . — 133YISWII N - 13341S N3 'N - \ A\ -
TIAVHEO —_—— — — . p—; - —
[ “Ho T RO {
< aJ .T : . . .
® B AN
L\
i IVHASY i
'NIVLNNOA 0 ///
ONIMNIYG -
\ o
A an3i4 1va3sve
\
/
‘MO AY
SINOT LS ANV ‘00D 40
3NIT ATYILSIMHLNOS
/] \ /
‘M'O’d avOdTIvy
IVH.LNIO SIONITTI
40 °NIT'N
R ! e IVOI4L10313 o : .
/ - . B N & ™~
| INCLX o e | oo
S §) S NV SEIA NVS. 0}
~ /\ @ | — % S w ,/
S L o ) 17 V7 .
14— : ¥° Q \Vv ! v = % © /
_ I 1 Lo o N [\ °
(L33HS T1IV13d ANNOYDAV1d 33S) [~ \ XS \ .w >
_ ANNOYOAVd v b ) S

T ~g,

o

<
N
© ~
I \ < frTad % S
/ / “ ] 0. ks A
— [NTeY - & r \/ DL % =
AV 9 il 3 5
P % D, ] 5
e 99" Nado e N T (Y
— o / ¢ 2 ) 7 A 0y
{5} |

_ /!

\
T
_>—/&—~

/ (LI3HS 11V13Aa ANNOYDAV1d 33S)
/M V3YV SSANLIL

T~

\
——1
W

N

[
—r =

|

\\

_S1V1d NOISIAIQENS ¥3d L _

Z
Z @% \”8\ | % o %%__ /
B s ) @ \

_ /
(@]
— ¢) | ook Yl SINIWISVE ALIILN | & /\%\ 5
\ m% g @ |
w
\/
NOIS — — MOV 3Xg 7 ol F
Yl R N X o Wb
NOIS 39uv1 _J & \ 8 \
O 7'\ ,,/ S T 1
— 3 I —— — T SV ]
— o \\ ) 4
w ’VW%“N N _6G/ Lﬁi /\% mw \l 7 1
%D\% NV SIEEVH 40 ANTT E / (*ONOD) _ (LNVRIGAH 214) / ® N * \ !
L yaal4 w/ / ‘IAV SI¥dVH N A G1'19/=2# IN'] Pz P Vu

i i ™ /\
g X — —— @y XX — —
MT__ o — — ) \\M\\ ﬂdﬂw [ \ [




CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DelLuce, Executive Director
DATE: July 28, 2021

SUBJECT: Compressed Gas Tanks - Lease Agreement

Background
The District uses sixteen (16) different compressed gas cylinders for various reasons such as:

welding, cutting torches, oxygen, and fuel for the forklift. These cylinders are leased from Depke
Welding Supplies, and they are filled as needed. Fourteen (14) of them are up for renewal now
and two (2) of them will be up for renewal in 2023.

Prior Board Action
The Board approved a five (5) year lease agreement, for these cylinders at the July 13, 2016
regular board meeting.

Bid Results
N/A

Budget Impact
Funds will be allocated in the FY 21/22 facility maintenance operating budget.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends approval of the five (5) year lease agreement for fourteen (14) cylinders with
Depke Welding Supplies, in the amount of $2,800.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Bret Johnson Dan Olson
Assistant Director of Operations Director of Operations

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



"2Depke

GASES AND WELDING SUPPLIES

Acct: DA500

Champaign Park District
706 Kenwood Road
Champaign, IL 61821-4100

Cylinder Lease Agreement Lease No. 1976595

This lease is made on the 8th day of July 2021, between: Depke Gases and Welding Supplies Inc. (hereinafter called "Lessor"), and
Champaign Park District (hereinafter called "Lessee") for a term of 5 year(s) as noted.

Whereas Lessee desires to have a certain number of cylinders, in his possession and to be released from his obligation to pay monthly
rental with respect to such number of cylinders, for the term of this Lease. Now, therefore, in consideration of the premises, the parties agree
as follows:

(1) Lessor hereby leases to Lessee the following cylinders for the noted prices:

SIZE / DESCRIPTION QUANTITY AMOUNT
AC4 2 $200.00 EACH
ARC25E 2 $200.00 EACH
ARQ 1 $200.00 EACH
NIQ 2 $200.00 EACH
OXS 2 $200.00 EACH
PRO 33 5 $200.00 EACH

(2) It is intended that when any of the cylinders leased hereunder are returned to Lessor for any purpose during the term of this Lease, Lessor
may return to Lessee either the same cylinders or equivalent cylinders, and cylinders from time to time in possession of the Lessee hereunder
shall be hereinafter referred to as the "leased cylinders".

(3) The aggregate amount for the leased cylinders as listed in Paragraph (1), shall be paid for at the time the leased cylinders are delivered to
Lessee.

(4) Lessee agrees that the title to leased cylinders remains with Lessor, and under no circumstances is transferred to Lessee. Lessee also
agrees that the above listed cylinders are for Lessee's own use and are not to be loaned to other parties without the express, written consent of
the Lessor. Leased cylinders are to be refilled through Lessor only. In case of damage to leased cylinder or fitting, while charged out to the
Lessee from any cause whatsoever; including fire, during the term of this Lease, Lessee agrees to pay all damages at the established valuation
then in effect by the Lessor. Lessee agrees to return all leased cylinders covered on this Lease, to lessor at the termination of this Lease.

(5) Lessor agrees to maintain leased cylinders in good condition and shall perform required maintenance on said cylinders and shall conduct
such inspections thereof as may be required by law. Lessor will assume no liability for Lessee's use of said leased cylinders and any personal
injury of property damage resulting from Lessee's use of said cylinders, this shall be the Lessee's liability or responsibility, unless Lessor has
been negligent in performing his obligations under this Lease. Lessor reserves to seize cylinders due to non-payment on store accounts.

(6) This lease will continue for the above term, commencing on the above date and thereafter will move to a monthly term and rate unless
renewed or terminated by Lessee by giving at least 30 days written notice.

(7) Lessor may cancel this Lease by giving thirty (30) days written notice in the event the Lessee violates the term and conditions outlined in
the Lease Agreement, and in such event, Lessee waives all claims to value of the unexpired term of this Lease.

(8) This Lease is not assignable. Lessee agrees to notify Lessor within thirty (30) days of any address or phone number change.

Lessee (authorized signature) Lessor - - Depke Gases and Welding Supplies Inc. /
A Weldstar Company

Depke Gases and Welding Supplies, Inc /A Weldstar Company

PO Box 967 — 628 E Williams Street

Danville, IL 61834-0967



é CHAMPAIGN

PARK DISTRICT

CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Champaign Park District, is a municipal corporation located in Champaign
County, lllinois, and is a park district organized and operating pursuant to the provisions of the Park
District Code (70 ILCS 1205/1-1, et seq.); and

WHEREAS, there exists an lllinois law known as the Open Meetings Act (Act) 5 ILCS
120/1.02, et seq.), which provides in part for the recording of minutes and verbatim records of
closed meetings in the form of audio or video recording; and

WHEREAS, in compliance with the Act, the Champaign Park District has audio recorded
closed session meetings; and

WHEREAS, the Act permits public bodies such as the Champaign Park District to destroy the
verbatim audio records of closed meetings without notification to or the approval of a Records
Commission or the State Archivist under the Local Records Act no less than eighteen (18) months after
completion of recorded meeting, but only after:

1. The Park District Board of Commissioners approves of the destruction of a particular
recording; and

2. The Park District Board of Commissioners approves the written minutes of the closed
meeting; and

WHEREAS, at least eighteen (18) months have passed since the minutes of the verbatim audio
recording of the closed meeting(s) set forth in Section 1 of this Resolution were completed, and the
Champaign Park District has approved the written minutes for each such meeting(s) or portions thereof;
and

WHEREAS, the Champaign Park District may order the destruction of the verbatim
recordings even if it continues to withhold the approved written minutes of the closed session until some
later period of time.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Champaign Park
District as follows:

Section 1: Based upon the recitals set forth in the preamble to this Resolution, the Champaign
Park District hereby authorizes, approves, and orders the destruction of the verbatim audio
records of the following closed session meetings: July 24, 2019, August 14, 2019, and
September 25, 2019.

Approved this 28th day of July, 2021.
CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
By:

Kevin J. Miller, President
Attest:
By:

Jarrod Scheunemann, Secretary



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

Naming of Parks and Facilities Policy

The Park District Board of Commissioners (Board) shall select names for new parks, buildings, facilities,
ball fields, athletic fields, roads, pathways, trails, and other amenities, or when appropriate,
change the name(s) of existing parks, buildings, facilities, ball fields, athletic fields, roads,
pathways, trails, and other amenities of the Park District in accordance with these guidelines or as
otherwise determined by the Board. The Board is the final authority for any naming and/or renaming decision.

l. Qualifying Names Criteria

Geographic location of a facility

Outstanding feature

Adjoining subdivision

Individual, group or historical event

Contribution for acquisition/development
Exceptional service in the Park District's interest

DD WN

I Naming Park and Recreation Facilities
The following guidelil;es will be used when naming a park or recreation facility;
1. A permanent name shall be assigned as soon as possible;
2. Duplication of other places or facility names in the District shall not be considered;

3. Recommendations for a name may come from neighborhood organizations in the same locality
as the park or facility. Recommendations from other concerned citizens and special interest
groups will also be considered. If no citizen recommendations are made or no consensus
obtained, the Champaign Park District staff will initiate naming recommendations which may

Include a park naming contest;

4. Prominent geographic features or local reference ﬁomts (ie hill, stream, lake, notable tree,
street, community or neighborhood) shall b& considered'for a potential name;

Consideration for naming a park or facility in honor of an individual shall only be given if one of
the following criteria has been met:

o

a. For an individual (excluding state and nationally significant individuals) to be considered,

that person must have contributed significantly to the acquisition or development of the
- park, facility or to the Park District overall. The suggested name may be accompanied

by a biographical sketch, which shall provide evidence of contributions to the park,
facility, or to the Park District overall.

b. Major contribution must have been made to the District or Park District Foundation.

c. Substantial donation to the District for park and recreational purposes wherein the donor
stipulates a name as being consideration for the donation.

d. Outstanding community leader who has made significant civic contributions to the
community and has given highly productive support to the Park District; and

6. An existing name of a park and/or facility, particularly one of local or national importance or
outstanding feature, shall not be changed unless there are extraordinary circumstances of local

or national interest,

. Renaming

1. The renaming of parks and facilities is strongly discouraged. It is recommended that efforts to
change a name be subject to the most critical examination so as not to diminish the original
Justification for the name or discount the value of the prior contributors;

2. Only those parks and facilites named for location or subdivision shall be considered for
1 Section .19



renaming. Parks named by deed restrictions shall not be considered for renaming;

3. Parks and facilities named after individuals shall never be changed unless it is found that the
Individual's personal character is or was such that the continued use of the name for a park or
facility would not be in the best interest of the community; and

4. In order for a park or a facility to be considered for renaming one of the following must occur:

a. The recommended .name must qualify according to Section 1. Naming Park and
Recreation Facilities,

b. Beaccompanied by a petition from the particular park or facility users, and

c. Be a directive of the Board.

Iv. Other Naming Alternatives

1. Parks and facilities that are donated to the Park District can be named by deed restrictions or
contractual agreement with the donor. The naming and acceptance of land is subject to the
guidelines set forth in this policy and by the Board.

2. Naming opportunities may include specific park features such as playground, picnic shelter, bail
field or athletic field, et cetera to encourage private donations and shall be done
with approval from the Board.

3. The purchasing of naming rights is possible. The duration of the naming rights opportunity shall be
negotiated on a case-by-case basis, based upon the life span of the park, facility or amenity, and
the financial commitment of the sponsor. Location and design of signage will be approved by both
parties and made a part of any contract. Staff shall prepare a.naming contract for approval by the
Board. The expiration term shall be included in the contract, if applicable. If the contract is not
renewed at the end of the term, the name will revert back to previous name.

Approved by Board of Commissioners, September 10, 1997
Revised by Board of Commissioners, August 2001

Revised by Board of Commissioners, November 9, 2005
Revised by Board of Commissioners, July 12, 2006
Revised by Board of Commissioners, August 24, 2011
Revised by Board of Commissioners, September 8, 2015
Revised by Board of Commissioners, November 9, 2016

imothy P MchM4hon, Presudent Jo Dedee Bfecutive Director

Section 1.20



	1. Special Mtg Summary Agenda.07.28.21
	A. ORDINANCE NO. 652, BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
	B. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	C. CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING
	C. CONSENT AGENDA
	F. EXECUTIVE SESSION
	G. RETURN TO REGULAR MEETING
	H. EXECUTIVE SESSION ACTION ITEM
	I. ADJOURN

	2. News Gazette Public Hearing Notice
	2a. 07-24-2021 Memo to Approve Budget and Appropriations Ordinance 652 for FYE2022
	REPORT TO PARK BOARD
	Prior Board Action
	June 23, 2021 Budget for FYE2022 was presented.
	Budget Impact
	The proposed budget and appropriations Ordinance No. 652 for fiscal year beginning May 1, 2021 and ending April 30, 2022 for the Champaign Park District sets total budgeted expenditures/transfers in the amount of $29,042,184, and the legal appropriati...
	Recommended Action

	2c. budget and appropriation ordinance 652
	3. 210728 Board Memo - VT HVAC Resolution CO1
	3a. CO#1
	3b. CO#1 Backup
	3c. Change Order Log
	3d. VT HVAC construction ratification of change order 01 RESOLUTION
	4. Virginia_Theatre_Alcohol_Concession_Board_Memo_7_14_21
	REPORT TO PARK BOARD
	Budget Impact
	Since the Virginia’s partnering liquor merchant is responsible for all costs involved in offering the service, expense for the park district is limited to the City of Champaign-mandated purchase of Class T-3 temporary liquor licenses (one per event) f...
	Recommended Action
	Staff recommends the park board authorize the Executive Director to enter into an additional extension of the Park Board’s previous agreement with Farren’s Pub and Eatery to act as sole merchant partner for public alcohol sales, including wine, beer, ...

	4a. FARRENS_Virginia_Theatre_Liquor_Concession_Agreement_Extension_Amendment_July_14_2021
	5. Soccer Goals Safety and Education Policy edit 4825-0318-8721, v1
	5a. Soccer Goals Safety and Education Policy clean 4812-4398-8977, v1
	6. 07-23-2021 Memo to Approve Budget Book for FYE22
	REPORT TO PARK BOARD
	Prior Board Action
	On June 23, 2021, the Board set a date for the public hearing on the budget and appropriation ordinance.
	Budget Impact
	The Champaign Park District sets total expenditures/transfers in the amount of $29,042,184 for the period beginning May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022.
	Recommended Action

	6a. FYE2022 FINAL Budget Champaign Park District reduced file size
	Table of Contents
	Notes to the Financial Statements
	Budget Navigation Guide 
	CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
	Board of Commissioners and Administrative Staff 
	Board of Commissioners
	Officers
	Administrative Staff

	Budget Overview 
	Tentative Budget Schedule 
	BOARD ACTION: The date for the Public Hearing is set on the proposed Budget and Appropriations Ordinance. The Ordinance is prepared and made available to the public for inspection at the Bresnan Meeting Center.

	Notes to the Financial Statements
	Financial Structure, Policy & Process 
	Budget Policies & Procedures 


	Org Chart
	Notes to the Financial Statements
	Financial Summaries 
	Combined Fund Analysis 
	Budget Analysis
	Carryover/Reserve Balance
	Revenues:
	Expenditures:
	General Fund Forecast 
	General Fund Forecast
	Budget Summary All Funds Combined 

	Champaign park district fund
	Recreation Fund
	Museum Fund
	Liability insurance fund
	Audit fund
	Fund 12 Special Donations Fund
	Fund 14 Social Security Fund
	Champaign park district
	Police protection
	Paving and lighting fund
	Paving and lighting fund
	Capital improvements fund
	Capital improvements fund
	Capital improvements fund
	Capital improvements fund
	Principal responsibilities
	Principal responsibilities
	Principal responsibilities
	Principal responsibilities
	Principal responsibilities
	Principal responsibilities
	Bond proceeds fund
	Bond proceeds fund
	Bond proceeds fund
	Bond proceeds fund
	Land acquisition fund
	Land acquisition fund
	Park development fund
	Park development fund
	Trails and pathways fund
	Trails and pathways fund
	Martens center capital fund
	Martens center capital fund
	Notes to the Financial Statements
	Champaign park district
	Champaign park district
	Champaign park district
	Champaign park district
	Champaign park district
	Champaign park district
	Champaign park district
	Champaign park district
	Champaign park district
	Champaign park district
	Champaign park district
	Champaign park district
	Champaign park district
	Champaign park district
	Recreation fund: aquatics
	Champaign park district
	Champaign park district
	Champaign park district
	Champaign park district
	Champaign park district
	Champaign park district
	Museum fund: other programs
	Supplemental Information
	Park District Profile
	Assessed Valuation Comparisons
	Tax Rates, Levies, and Collections
	Statistical information
	Employer and employment information
	Budget and Appropirations Totals by Fund
	Ordinance No. 

	7. 7-23-21  spalding park OSLAD improvements board memo - draft
	7a. 210621 spalding park oslad improvements abridged (2)
	8. BOARD REPORT_Depke
	REPORT TO PARK BOARD

	8a. 1976595 Champaign Park -amended line 6_Depke
	9. 210715 Resolution for closed session meeting minutes
	I.19 Naming of Parks and Facilities Policy.pdf
	2017 Board Policy Manual 56
	2017 Board Policy Manual 57




